bX6) CIV USAF SAF/ PAY

From: [°e) [BXO)JCIV USAE SAF/PAY

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 3:26 PM

Tot  [EHGH [)08) | L CTv USAF SAF/PAY; Whitesell, Jill L L2 Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: F¥W: Direction Regarding Use of "The Inivisible War® (HTML)

FYi...in case our phone rings about this. | provided the input far how to
purchase....thanks

{no need to forward this email since it will be one of the three of us who
will likely answer anv guestions)

EE 106 | 6515
Chief, Engagement Bivision
SAF/PAY

-——Chriginal Message——

From: Murrie, Eden | Brig Gen MiL USAF AF/ALS
(b)E)




b))




military that we're ail brothers and sisters, everyone is there to take care

of each other, Yet here we have wounded men and women being thrown away in 3
tot of ways,

Were you satisfied with the new sexual assault guidelines added to the

National Defense Authorization Act this year?

Its only the first step. This Is sormething that's been going on far
generations. it's time for the military 1o completely address this problem,
Make the decision fo investigate and prosecute sexual assault owtside of the
chain of command. :

Alot of the Blm focusaes on the professional retributian survivors face

from & commanding officer for reporting their sexual assauft - as well as

the fengths the military went 1o cover up the problem. Did they push back at
you?

1 fully expected the military would react in the same way it reacted 1o the
Taithook Academy scandal, But they didn't. For one, 1 think the film makes
such a strong case that to push back would really bring into question their
credibility, Plus, the film didn't put them on the defensive, People are
naturally wary of a film bashing the military, but they were reassured by

the nature of the fiim. it's not an anti-milifary film. 1Ws a strong

critique of how they handled thig issue. it helped that we were able to get
people who were formerly in the military justice system to talik about how

- ineffective it was, people who saw these problems happening again and again,

You've been ta the Oscars before, when your documentary about sex abuse in
the Catholic church, Twist of Faith, was nominated in 2005, What's that
night like far you?

There's one thing that | think is charming and intelligent about the way

it's planned: After vour categary comes up, if vou don't win, all the losers
seem to find themselves at the bar drinking. Only 2 few people win, so it's
a very convivial environment, sitting there with all your fellow nominees
who didn't win. In many ways it's more fun than winning. | suppose that's a
tribute to the Acedemy - that it's abviously a Iot of anticipation and
pressure, and then it's all over suddenly, but at least you're at a really
good party alterwards even ¥ vou lose.

What's next for you?

I hope I'm not competlied to make anather film on the subject. | hope | don't
have to make a sequel, I'm working on a couple other films. The invisible
Wer producer Amy Ziering and | are taking on some pretty significant
institutions. A lot of that | can't really tatk about because we try to stay
under the radar.

{b)E)







{b)E)
CIV USAF SAF/PAY
(G
From:
Sent:
To:
Cor
Subject: Fublic Performance Rights
Attachmentis; ro_co ed ficense agreemenipdi
DG
e .o

I'm attaching a copy of the license agreement that automatically goes inte effect wher you purchase an educational
copy of THE INVISIBLE WAR. You'll see that it does reference "limited viewers” but the limitation is that all people
viewing the film must be in the same room [the film can’t be broadcast).

| would also advise that you nzed to purchase 3 copy for each military base where the film will screen.  When we work
with a State University System, ltke the UC system, they are required to purchase a separate copy for each campus that
wants 1o screen the film, so it's in that seme spirit that we would expect each base 10 purchase and retain a separate
copy. i thisis an issue, my colleague|®® will be back in the office on Tuesday and can discuss it with vou,

Kind regards,

(0)(B)

(b)(E)

www rocofilns com
www. facebookcom/rocn







) CIV USAF SAF/PAY _

From: (bIe)

Sent:

To:

Lo

Subject; FW: FYSA - NY Magazine Interview with "Invisible War” director
Signed By francisco hamm®us.al.mil

FYSA - Invisible War press.

(b)(E)

Subject: FYSA — NY Maganzine Interview with "invisivble War™ director

X0 | 1 came across this and thought you would be interested;

http:f{nymag.mrﬁfth&cui:iz{}ﬁl{zz,fqa-the~ma n-making-the-military-teik-about-ra
pe.himl

G&A: The Man Making the Military Talk About Rape
By Kat Stoeffel

More Documentary filins generally aren’t known for deminating the annual
Dscar-season buzz, but last week one nominee Tor Best Feature Documentary
was name-checked on the floor of the US, Senate.

Y1 don't know whether you've seen an excellent documentary calied The
Invisible War ... 7 Connecticut Senator Richard Blumenthal mused during
Secretary of Defense hopeful Chuck Hagel's Sanate confirmation hearing,

*¥es,” Hage! Interrupted him to reply, scoring an easy point in an otherwise
grueling hearing. Ever since The Invisible War premiered at Sundance in 20112
- whers it won the festival’s Audience Award - its title has become

shorthand for the epidemic of sexual assaclt within the military,

*0id you see that?” director Kirby Dick asked the Cut a few days after
Hageds hearing. One half of The Invisihle War team, with produser Amy
Ziering {picturad), Dick explained, "Every time attention is paid 1o this
film, things happen. Another senator gets involved.”

Days after sesing The invisible War, Secretary of Defense Leon Panetta held
a press conference personally apologizing to the estimated 19,000 anaual
survivors of military sexua! assault. Six months later, trigls began inthe
largest milifary sex abuse scandal in 8 decade st Lackland Alr Force Base in

i



Texas. This January, new measures for sexual assault prevention and survivor
protection made it into the National Defense Authorization Act, The Cul
checked in with Dick, in the throes of his hectic New York-Los Angeles
awards season circult - which now includes stops in Washington, D.C.
"Oecasionally when { see 8 mamber of Congress talking about the military
sexual assault, they've taken part of a line from the film,” he marveled.

The response to The invisible War has been extracrdinary. Does that mean
you've had to change hats, switching from filmmaker to activist?

This is the kind of thing you wish for but you're pragmatic and think no,

iUl never happen, In this case, it's happening. We hoped the film would

have this kind of impact but we never really expected it, and we definitely
never expectad it this soon. | anticipated a little of this after the '
releass, but | thought it would die down. Actually, it want in the opposiie
direction. Because we know how far the military has 10 go, and because our
fifrn t5 tha snly information out there, and bacause 19,000 men and women ar
still sexually assauited in the military each year, | feel a commitment to

this filrm. The military had covered up so effectively and been 0

intransigent until now, that while the momentum is here with the film, we're.
abletodoa lot.

What's the response like outside of Washington, D.C.Y

Almost every week or 50 we get e-mails from survivors who weren't able to
forgive themselves until they saw the film. Many people who are survivors of
rape in the military - and civilians - blame themselves. They think they did
something wrong, when in most cases it's a serial perpetrator, When they see
the film, they understand that there are all these other brave, capable men
and women likes them out there, and they finally let the oftentimes
decades-long blaming go away. We have a very active Facebook page as well as
a website, invisible No More. it's the most prominent place whare survivors
go to interact with others on the issue,

Last month, chairman of the loint Chiefs, General Martin Dempsey said that
lifting the ban an women in combat roles would help undo the "psychology”
that led to widespread military sexual assault. What do you think?

Women won't be second-class citizens anymore, which in the past has mads
them vulnerable. | think that will reduce harassment, But serial

perpetrators are going to continue to operate until the military prosecutes
and incarcerates tham., Plus, 8s many or more men ars sexdally assaulted in
the military - this is not an issue of women somehow tausing men to become
rapists. | think that shows a disrespect for our soldiers - { know most men

are haorrified by this.

What we have in the military is 3 swall percentage of serial perpatrators
that have been aliowed to assault again and again and again. People don't
believe that their assailants may be put behind bars, so there's a very low
lkelihood that they will ever get reported. The rate of prosecution and
cotwviction is so low, most serial perpetrators get off with a slap on the
wrist. One perpetrator was given an Alrman of the Year award during a rape
investigation. It's really shocking - there's an stfitude within the

2




Subject: Direction Regarding Use of “The Inivisible War” (HTML}

Commander's

We have received several guastions about the use of the documentary “The
frivisilyle War".

The documentary IS copyrighted and should not be duplicated for use, The
HAF raceived spocific pormission from the producers for the CSATF 1o show the

docyumentary during his Wing ¢C call,

The produsers of the film have made educational coplas available for
purchase, Bases may purchase {and several have} a licensed copy that may be
shown to "limited

viewers," which means all viewers must be in the same room and the film s
not broadeast on-line or across the base, A separate copy will need 1o be
purchased for each military installation where the film will be screened,

For installations to legally use the video, the installation would have to
buy @ copy from

hiip:/fwww rocoeducational com/store/Index.ghptmain_page=product_infolprodug
5 id=31



et

Even renting it fram NETFLIX and showing to a mass audience would violate
the copyright rules, as NETFLIX Is for individual use vice showing to a mass
audience,

Please call with any questions...myself or SAF/PA at (703} 695-9654.

Yy

emn

tden 1. Murrie, Brigadier General, USAF

{b)B)

" Comm: 571 256 8598



LICENSE AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT belween ro*co films educational (hereinafter “ro¥ce"y and the
customer (“Customer”) named on the front side of the Order Confirmation, and
Invoice between Ro®co and Customer (Invoice™), wherein ro¥*co grants Customer
and Customer accepts from po¥ces the limited license to exhibit the programs
identified on the front side of the Invoice (the “Program® or “Programs®) in
accordance with the following terms and conditions.

Customer agrees to these terms and canditions by accepting delivery of any Program
from ro¥co, Customier acknowledges that the Programs may not be utilized in any
marmar other than as specified herein. With the exception of public libraries lending
aragrams to their authorized cardholders, and schools fending programs o students
gnd their families, CUSTOMER SHALL NOT DISTRIBUTE, TRANSFER, SUBLICENSE,
SUBLEASE, RENT, SELL OR OTHERWISE PART WITH THE PUSSESSION OF THE
PROGRAMS secured by Customer hereundsr to any third parties. Nor may any fund-
raising use of the Programs be made without previous written authorization from
ro¥co. Nothing herein shall derogate from any rights of ro®co or any other copyright
proprietor{s} of the Programs under the United States Copyright Law,

1. RIGHTS. For the Program price identified on the front side of the Invoite, Customer
has the right to axiibit the Programs to a limited number of viewsrs where all viewers,
projactor, or monitorts) and playback unit are in the same reom “in-room use”}l. Such
exhibition shall be In accordance with the Srangement Indicated on the front side of the
Invaice and during the perled applicable theretn, CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDSES THAT THE
PROGRAMS MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED, DIGITIZED QR TRANSFERRED TG ANY QTHER
MEDIUM OR  FORMAT, BROADCAST, TRANSMITTED BY CABLE, OR OTHERWISE
TRANSMITIED, ON ANY MULTI-RECEIVER OR CLOSED CIRCUIT SYSTEM, unless otherwise
specified hareln or agresd 1o by ro¥ee in writing.

2. ARRANGEMENTS :

#. Purchase. “Purchase” shall mean the release of the Programs by ro*co to Custemer
for use during the life of the exact DVD or other medium delivered by ro®co to Customer,
Tha term "Purchase” as used herein means only the right and license for Customer fa use
and reuse the Programs without limitation as to the number of uses or reusss, but without
any change in ownership or title and otherwise subject 1o the terms and conditions of thls
Agresment,

3. PAYMENTS. Customer shall pay fe ro¥ce af the address noted below the following
sums in the manner and at the times specified, time being of the sssence for aff such
prayments,

& Thae prica for the Programs as sef forth on the front of the Involce, and

b, Any and all taxes, fees, or other ke charges billed against ro®co and imposed, isvied,
or assessed upon the delivery, possession, exhibition, or any use of the Program, upon the
grant or exercise of any rights hersunder, or upon the sum payable by Customer 1o ro%en
pursuant hereto, if any, and

4, TERM OF AGREEMENT. The term of this Agreement with regard o pach of the
Programs shall cormmence ag of the date sach Program is delivered to Customesr and shali
continue for the Bfe of the Program,

5. DELIVERY. ro*co will use reasonable efforts to malf or ship the Programs

CORRESPONDENCE, GRDERS, AND RFTURNS to:
(0)(B) '




LICENSE AGREEMENT

tp Customer D the tme normally required for the Programs to reach Customer by the
“Elay Date,” sz confirmed by Ro¥co,  The Program shall be deemed in satisfactory
condition for exhibidon unless Customer immediately after inspection thereof notifies
Ro*co to the cantrary specifying the nature of the defect. Ro®co shall act be in breach of
the Agreement for failure to deliver any of the Programs by the "Flay Date” and shall not
te liable for incidental or consequential damages.

6. ALTERATIONS. Customer shall exhibit gach Program in its entirety only, Customar
shall not cut oy alter the Programs or otherwizge tamper therewith and in no event shall the
Programs be extitited without the compiete copyrighi aotices and/or cradits contained
therain. :

7. WARRANTIES OR REMEDIES. ro*co warrants that sach Program shall be free from
defects in material and warkmanship at the tme of doefivery. Tn the avent of ro¥oo’s
Brmack of such warranty, Sustormers exelugive remedies shall be that Re¥es will replace
the defactive Programis}. NO QTHER WARRANTY OF ANY KING, WHETHER EXFRESS,
IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR  QTHERWISE, NOLUDING  WITHOUT LIMITATION THE
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE  AND
NONINFRINGEMENT SHALL APPLY TO ANY BROGRAM HEREUNDER. ro*co shall heve ao
other liability and Customer shall have no other remedy, excep? as specifically provided in
this Paragraph; and it ro svent shall ro*co be liable for any consequential damages. The
terms and cenaditions of this Agreement shall apply to any replacement Programis)
furnished,

8. RESERVATEON OF RIGHTS. Legal title to the Programs shall at all fimes remain in
ra*ce and all rights thersin foxcept those ¢ranted herein) are apecifically reserved to
ro®eo,

9, DEFAULT. If Customer defaults hareunder:

a. ro*co, in addition to othar remadies, may repossess any Frogram previously delivered
heraunder: andfar .

b, ro*co may refuse to fake any further orders from Customer and may refuse to make
further shipment of Programs to Customer; and/or

¢. Customer agress B pay ro*eo's costs and expenses of collection and/or repossession
including the maximum aitorney's fees allowed by law,

10. ASSIGNMENT. This Agreament shall ot be assignable by Cusiomer, and any such
asstgnment shall be nult and veid,

11. COMPLETE AGREEMENT. Tthis Agresmeant sets forth the entire and complete
agreement and understanding between the parties and supersedes all prior agreements or
understandings, writtan or unwritten. By accepting delivery of the Blm on DVD, digital
tape, of any other medium from ro*co, the Custemer acknowiedges that It tas read this
contract, understood its terms, and has voluntarily accepted its provisions. This agraement
shall hie governed by and construed exclusively o accordance with the laws of the State of
Cafifornls a8 such laws @re spplied tu agreemenis eniered into and to be performed
antirely within Callfornia betwesn California residents, without giving effect to principles of
conflicks of law, Bach parky agrees 10 submit to the personal and exclusive jurisdiction of
the state and federal courts logated in Marin County, California,

CORRESPONDENCE, ORDERS, AND RETURNS to:
BIE) —




e CIV USAF SAF/PAY
From: Q) USAF SAF/BAY
Sant: Wionday, Novembar 26 2012 1.34 M
To [-© | CIv USAF saF/pAY
Subjsct: FWL UPDATE/Invisible War Video
Aftachments: Public Performance Rights (58.5 KB}

--v--Otiginal Message -
(b){E)

Subject: RE: UPDATE//Invisible War Video

HoE | -
We just received two more file copies of "Invisible War," sa ) can now send

you an additional one, The earliest { can get it to you will be Wednesday or
Thursday next week,

| distussed your viewing concerns with the nroduction comparny, Chain Camera
Pictures, and tha hest way to set up a process where an office at the

Pentagon can show “Invisible War” to an unlimited number of people in a
single room or auditorium, as often as is requirad, is to purchase an
educational copy from Chain Camera's educational distributor for 5295,

While generally for schools, universities and other educational
institutions, educational copies come with specific "public performance
rights” which spell cut the rights | mentioned above {see attached g-mail
from ro¥co films educational store, which sells such IW copies),

An educational copy of Plnvisible War® can be purchased with a eredit rard
through the ro*co’s Web site ab

hfzp:fﬁwww.roweéucatianaE‘cam/‘.stweimdex.php?ma1nﬁpage:pmductjnfo&pmduc
15 _id=31

re*co films educational

80 Liberty Ship Way, Suite 5



{b)(6)

www. roteeducational.com

i the USAF wishes 10 have showings at other locations {bases, MAICGMSs,
etel, they would need to purchase a separate copy for each location, as
state college or city high scheul systems do.

ViR

{b)iE)

Qffice: 310-235-7522
Mohie: 310-426-0020
Fax: 310-235-7580

http:/fwww airforcehollywood.af.mil/
www . facebook com/afhollywood

Subject; FW: UPRATE//invisible War Video

(0)(B)

Please send us one of the additional copies you receive. Gen Kodlick plans

to give the one copy away and would Jike to keep one in SAF/PA. Jwanted to
clarify the producer’s statement below - we would like the ability to show

the film in 2 way that it ¢an be used as a discussion point during senior

leader engagements, We were a little concerned with the caveat of “20-30
people" listed below. i there are more people in 3 showing isthat a

problem? Can we show this multiple times perhaps outside the Pentagon? We
want to be extra careful that we will show this film with full permission

from the produgers, Thanks much. :

{b)iE)

SAF/PAY



703.6582.9738

Subject; FW: UPDATE// Invisible War Videg

5ir,

Russ Maheras in LA spoke 10 the producers of Invisible War today and they
said no problem on showing the BVD to our internal audience (email below
from Russ). Spoke to Paco today and he said it's typically in the

production contract as well, that we can use the piece for internal
audiences. We are good to go. Russ is sending me a copy of the video and |
will have it by tomomow.,

Pizase let me know what other guestions/concern you have.

ufr

(0)(B)

{£)8)

««««« Orizinal Mescago .

SAF SAR/BAYL
Subject: RE: UPDATE/ /invisible War Video

(0)(B)

The producer ealled and said she will ke sending us two more coples, but as
| mentioned, 'l be sending our file copy to your home address via FedEx
ioday, 50 you'll be raceiving it tomorrow,

In addition [0 one of the producers, said, ¥ And ves, we give our
permaission Tor the Generals to hold a screening at the Pentagen for

themselves and 20-30 of their colleagues.”

vir



(0)(E)

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
1.5, Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Bivd., Suite 1240

tos Angeles, CA 90024-4112

(D)(B)

http:/ fwww.airforceholiywood.af.mil/
www.facebook.com/afhollywoad

~~~~~ Driginal Massage-«.--

From: Whitasell, Jil L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Sent; Friday, September 2B, 2012 4:47 PM

To* Kadlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAR/PA

Ce: wentura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni | Maj MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subiecy: UPDATE/ Invisible War Video

Sir,

{b)(B)

BL: We will be able to get & copy of the Invisible War DVD and
has reached out to the producers 1o ensure we can legally show it to our
senior leaders, -

€

D3
BACKGROUNI: The copy of the DVD that was sent here tp( © was for

the CSAF {Gen Welsh whan he was appointed]. MSgt Winn also believes we gave
a copy to Gen Schwartz bui they don't have it, and she wasn’t positive. |
. will checlk with CX on Monday, as there may be a copy in the buildling. In
‘thig meamimein LA} has one copy of the DVD. Helis trying to
get another copy from the producers, otherwise will send us his only copy.
He's also going to double check with the producers on the option to show
shis video to a sslect group of senlor leaders. He does nat foresee this 10
be anissue, as long as we are not profiting from it, which we aren't. The
Army is using this viden for training and the producers fully supported. As
a side nots, the video is alsa on iTunes and Amaron Vides. However, RUss s
going to ask the guestion, to ensure we are legal,

More to come on Monday, but wanted to ¢lose the loop before the weekend.

Thanks,

yir
{b){5)

{o)e)




————— Qriginal Mesgage----
(o))

SCNU TTTIAY; wEpieINel 28, 2012 e A1 P
{o)e)

(b
Thaniks 6)
(D) {6

Subject; Invisinle War Contacts

Sir,

) said you wanted to meet to discuss Invisibie War.
Untortungtely, he said your calendar was pretty tight today and Monday,
Below are the names of the producers you also requested. [ stand ready to
discuss any other questions you bave,

Producer - Amy Ziering - amy@janedoefilms.com [©© 3
Asst. Prod. - Tanner Barklow --[X0) , ;

T?m{g)zgf)ﬁrk hoth for Chain Camera Pictures and both cen be reached vig phone
at:

Thanks,
\7ii
{o)

{016







CIV USAF SAF/PAY ©

(D1(B)

From:
Sent:
To:
e
Subject: RE: "The Invisible War - Pentagon Screening proposal
Signed By francisco. hamm@us.af mil

(b6}
{b)6) a% offered - and OSD has declines {see below - 2 g?rimx of
bebween QS0 and Army e-mails that include an answer from (0e) who has
declined on behalf of O3D.)
V/R,
(b6}
10880 Wilshire Blyd,, Suite 1240
Los Angeles, CA 30024
() 310-235-7511
{C) 310-801-a522
Website: www airforcehollywood.af.mil
FR: www facebook.com/usafhollywood
e (gErAE M 23SEEGm -
Fram: Opilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA |{b){6)

(bS){%?t' Wednasday, Fehroary §1, 2077 700 SR

-

Subpect: FW: The Invisitie War - Pantagon Screening

£l

(0)(B)

Enterfainment Media, CASD-PA
Room 281882, Pentoeon
(0)(6)




Fax: {703} 6562-5284

[P® ,

Ppatriotism is not 8 short and frenzied outburst of emotion but The tranquil
and steady dedication of a lifetime ”

Adlai £, Stevenson, Ir,

-~---(riginal Mewage-—-

Fror] i

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 11:41 AM
To]b)E)

¢

®1( ]

Subject: RE: ‘The Invisible War' - Pentagon Streening
| see no reason Lo screen this flm at the Pentagon, per many earlier |

cofiveristions on this sublect. Habpy to discuss with you during next CPO
update,

~~~~~ Original Messagg---
mel{b){fﬁ) |

Sent: Wednesday, February §1, 2012 B:28 Arg

o[0T

i

{b)E)

Subject: Re: 'The Invisizle War' - Pentagon Screening
Great, tharks for the heads up Yince, Adding ASD

- Original Meseags -
From| )

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 68:21 AM
T {000

¢l
Subject: FW: 'The Invisible War' - Pentagon Screening

The producers of “The [nvisibie War™ havea offered the Army o arrange a
Pentagon screening.

{b)e)

.- -

Entertalnment Media, CASD-PA
Anom 2D982, Pentagon
{b}(B)

“Datriotism is not a short and frenzied outburst of emotion but the tranguil
and steady dedication of 2 iifetime.®
Adlai £, Stevanson, Jr,

~---OFiginal Messaga----



Subject: *The invisible War' - Pentagon Screening

Sir, we have been engaging the filmmaker for a copy of the Invisible War,
Their most recent response is below. They have offered to set up 3 screening
at the Pentagon.

v/ir
{b){E)

|{bl{6] |
Director, Western Region
U.S. Army Public Affairs
10880 Wiishire Boulevard, Suite 1250

Los Angeles, CA S0024-4127
{b)6)

~—-£3riginat Message—---

From: Amy Ziering®®©

Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 31, 2012 428 PM
ToJb)E)

Ce
Subject: Re: Request for "The Invisible War!

Hil®® ,

Tharks so much for your interest In and kind wards abhout the film. We are just
back from Sundance where we won the audience awsaed. It's beaz‘temng how well
people are responding to the fim.

We are not sending cut screeners at this time but are vary interested in

" setting up a private screening for the Joint Chiefs of Staff at the Pentagon,
A3 you might have heard, we are currently scheduling some sereenings for
tegisiators an the Hill and wouid like for Senior Pentagon officials to see
the filre as well so they can be in better dialogue with legislators on this
issue, Please let me know how best te proceed in making this happen,

Thanks so very much again for the kind words. We too are hepeful this film can
effect much needed changes which will ondy improve the formidable strength and
might of cur armed farces,

Best,
{b){5)



{bliB) .
| Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |

Chain Camera Pictures

2711 Angus Street] Los Angeles, CA 90039

(b)E)

www.invisiblewarmovie.com

G dan 17, 2012, at 3:32 PM, Tanner Barkiow wrote:

«««««««««« Farwarded message «w-.-mmw

~ From: Clearwater, John M LTC MIL USA GCPA
Date: Tue, fan 17, 2012 st 242 PM
Subject: Raguest for 'The Invisible War'
To®IE)
{ey

)

b))

OXO 1. 1t was good talk with you.

Dea
As mentionad, the Army's Chief of Public Affairs, Ma]. Gen. Stephen Lanza, has
asked i he could gst 2 copy of 'The invisible War' sent to him for viewing.

As you might appreciate, this is 2 subject he takes very sericusly. The Army
has 1.1 mitlion Soldiers and has been at war for the past ten years in two
sirrmalianecus wars. issues like sexual assault and traurma are debilitating for
those effacted and undercut the effectiveness of all those serving in the
military.

{o)(B)

| did see the rough cut of ‘The Invisible War’ and was impressed with how well
you and your team did in taking on a tough, heart-wrenching subject. |think
your documentary will serve to shine a light on a terrible problem and help
others to understand the sericusness of the issus, °

Thaak you.

A proud saluig,




Telling the Army story to millions of viewers per episode,

««««« Criginal Message--—--

g

?romlmm

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 12:35 PM

To|®XE)
Ce

(b)(®)

Subject: FW: ‘The Invisible War' - Peritagon Sereening proposal

BLUF: OCPA and film ca~proéucer](b)(5) I'arxﬁ in dialogue to possibly
set up a Pentagon screening of the film, 5D, [D)6) is aware, but for

now we've seen no traffic on whether OSD will 1ake over the screening
request since i affects alf services. ™
mete 1o OCPA {below):

“As you might have heard, we are currently scheduling some sereenings
for lzgislators on the Hill and would like for Sepior Pentagon officials to
see the film as well so they can be in better dialogué with legislators on
this issue. Please let me know how best to proceed in making this happen.”
There is no detall vet on if any Hill offices are interested to sorean it,

we'll remain in touch with 05D/&mmy to see iH/how/when the offer deveiops.

¥R,
ib
{b)e)

——{iginal Message--

From:; [C)€)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 .56 AM

Tol 1) |

Subject: FW 'The nvisible War' - Pentagon Screening

Hare is some additional traffic - loaks like Army has the oppty 1o screen
the film, but nothing confirmed, a2nd we may or may not have a role.
Best regardg, '



{0)e)

——-»€}rig§naé Meﬁsage~ww~~

(b)E)

Subject: W The Invisible War' - Pentagon Screaning

FY)

(b)(E)

V. € Ogilvis
Entertainment Media, DASD-PA

__Herun ZHORY Bantaonn
[GHG]

*Patriotism is not a short and frenzied outburst of emotion but the tranquil
and steady dedication of a lifetime.” '
Adlai E. Stevenson, Jr.

~—-Qriginal Message-——

From:|X0) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2012 8:40 &M
1[0 |

cfo®

BT |

Subject: Re: ‘The Invisible War' - Pentagon Screening

(0)(B)

Shall we be taking the izad if this is an all service screening or just
attend as Army guesis. Will wait on your guldance.,
Thanks

~~~~~ Original Message -

From{bio) | _
Sent: Wednesday, February 81, 2012 08:27 AV
To[PT®) .

{b){6)‘|

Subject: Re; 'The Invisible War' - Pentagon Screening

Great, thanks for the heads up Vince, Adding ASD

««««« Original Message ——
Fron{)®) |

Sent: Wednesday, Februare 01, 2012 08:31 AM
10[P7

Ce[ED) |




Subject: FW: "The Invisible War' - Pentagon Screening

The producers of "The Invisible War” have offered the Army to AFFANES @
Pantagon screening.

Vince
{b)B)

"Patriotism is not a short and frenzied outburst of emotion but the tranguil
and steady dedication of a lifetime.”
Adiai £, Sevenson, ir.

~~~~~ Original Message-——-

From|ibXe)

Sent: TUssday, January 31, Z012 BA0 PMI

1g]®)6)

{b)B)

Suiect) "The Invisible War - Pentagon Screening

Sir, we have been engaging the filmmaker for a copy of the Invisible War,
Their most recent response is below. Thay have offered tasetup a
screening at the Pentagon.

YT
{b)B)

(b)(®)

{b)B)

Fromi|P©)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 428 PM
T EXE)

e
Subject: Re: Request far The Invisible wWar'

Hi [)5)]-



Tharks so much for your interest in and kind words about the film. We are
just back from Sundance where we won the audience awary. it's heartening how
well people are responding to the film, '

We are not sending out screeners at this time but are very interested in
setting Up a private scregning for the Joint Chiefs of Staff at the

pentagon. As you might have heard, we are currently scheduling some
screenings for legislators on the Hill and would like for Senior Pertagon
officials to see the film as well so they can be in better dialogue with
legistators on this issue. Please lat me know how best to procesd in making
this happen.

Thanks so very much again for the kind words. We too are hopeful this film
can effect much needed changes which will only improve the formidable
strength and might of cur armed forces.

Bast,

{b)iB)

(0)(®) | Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |

Chain Camera Bictures

2711 Angus Street] Los Angeles, CA 90039

(D)E)

www. invisiblewarmovie.com

On Jan 17, 2012, at 3:52 pM {00 wrote:

~~~~~~~~~ Forwarded message ~wwmw i £
From:[EE ©Xe)

Date: Tue, Jan 17, 2002 at 3:43 #M

Subject: Regugst for ‘The Invisible War'
To{O®

el

peal™® |- 1t was good talk with you.

As mentioned, the Army's Chief of Public Affairs, Maj, Gen. Stephen Lanza,
has asked if he could get a copy of The Invisitle War’ sent to him for
viewing.

As you might appreciate, this is a subject he takes very seriously. The

8






Army has 1.1 million Soldiers and has besn gt war for the pasttenyears in
fwoe simubltaneous wars, Issuss lke sexyal assault and trauma are
debilitating for those affected and undercut the effectiveness of all those
serving in the military, '

MG Stephen Lanza

Chief, US Army Public Affairs
ATTN: SAPA-ZA

1564 Pentagon

Washington, DC 20310-1500

i did see the rough cut of The Invisibie War' and was impressed with how
well you and vour team did in taking on a tough, heari-wrenching sublect, |
think your documentary will serve to shine a light on a terrible problem and
halp others to understand the sericusness of the issue.

| Thank yvou,

A proud salute,

|(bJ{6)
L5, Avmiy Him and Television Liaison

Office of the Chief of Army Public Affalrs, Los Angeles (OCPA-LA}
10880 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 13250

b Ancooige A GROYIA A42F

{b)B)

Telling the Army story to millions of viewéFs ger episode’.




. 26 November 2012
MEMO FOR RECORD '

SUBJECT: Use of “Invisible War” for USAF interval viewing purposes

1. The purpose of this MFR is to record my conversabign regarding AF use of the documentary
Invisible War, 1 spoke (o Invisible War pmducer on Monday, 26 November
2012 at 1345 regarding permission for CSAF to show a.copy of the documentary Invisible

war to an audience of approximately 130 AF senior leaders for training purposes Qzlly.
|(b]{6) granted permission for this one time viewing for an internal AF use.

HSTGNEDY
{o)e)

Chies, Goncral Pubhc Engagement



s




{b)iE)

{bie] CIV USAFP SAF/PAY

Frow:: BE [P0 | CIV USAF SAE/PAY
Sent; Waednesday, January 18, 2017 841 AM

To: : e[ LiCo| USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject; RE: {FQUO) The Invisible War - RT(s and Rios

Hey Lt Col [BXE_] onee Todd [B1 ] back to you let me know if you need [BB]__ ] else [PX0___]formatting of the PAG
and other infa.

Thanks

b
[6)

From: [DE_][EEL___16 1t€o) USAF SAF SAF/PAYL [DIE)
Send: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 5:.07 PM
To: [RX0)_ |[PXE) | Civ USAF SAF/PAY
CofoE ] C Civ USAT SAF SAF/PAYL; [DE) ®)X0) CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: RE: (FOUQ) The Invisible War - RTQs and Bios

{b)iE) i
SAF/ PAq(bJ(S) |is re-working if - the initlal RTQs were routed through MR and JA. We hope to have a draft

by tomorrow.

V/R,
RG] -

--------- -Original Message——

From: [BX6_[0X8) |Civ USAF SAF/PAY

) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 1.51 PM

To: [0M8) JI0E) 1§ LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

ce [P kv USAF SAF SAF/PAYL BT 0© | usar sar/pay

Subject: RE: {FOUOQ) The invisible War - RTQs and Bios

Hers's an example of PAG - can you provide the questions some context before we send it aut. Thanks

(0] 19, [(0)e) |GS-1L
Chief, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY
|(bJ{6) |

~eeOrigingl Message-o--
Erorm: [B)E] ] lbi6) |G Lol USAF SAE SAE/PAYL [D)E)
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 4:26 PV

Fes: [0)6) [ [EKE) | Ci USAF SAF/PAY




oS LiSAF SAF SAF/PAYL )
Subject: RE: {FOUO} The Invisible War - RTQs and Bios

On the DYDY Our office receivad 2 copy of the VD (for all the offices 1o
review) and then the production came by and took it back. DoD) asked to see a copy of the DVD and the producers
declined to send them one,

VR,
Paco

~---{iginal Message--—-

Erom])e)
()5

Subject: RE: [FOUDY The invisibie war - RTUS and Has

Thanks - who is working PAG for the movie and who has coordinated on the questions? . Normally PAG includes some
background/eontext--PAQ should be able to assist. Need to send soonest,

Also, did you ever receive a DVD of the movie that OSD could review, or did someone tome to vour offices to show it to
yoi? Thanks

(b)E)

-{}riginal Message—

From{R)o) |
Sent: Tuasday, January 17, 2012 1:07 PM
1o [0

Lo
. Subject: FW: {FOUQ] The Invisible War - RTOS and Bios

b)B)

b)(e)

Couldn't find much orz{
SAF/PAD

autside his IMDB credits; Bios for the director and producer with RTQs from

(b))

httn/ faww imdb com/name/nm0225269/
{b}{6}

is an Academy Award nominated documentary film director,

His most racent releasa, This Film Is Not Yet Rated, is a breakthrough investigation of the highly secretive MPAA film
ratings system, The film opened to great critical acclaim and recently compelled the MPAA to make long averdue
changes in its ratings system.




©XO) Norior film, Twist of Faith, is the powerful story of a man confronting the trauma of his past sexual abuse by a

Catholic priest,
Produced for HBO, Twist of Falth received a 2004 Academy Award nomination for Best Documentary Feature,

ee) other films include, Derrida, a complex portrait of the world-renowned French philosopher Jacques Derrida, which
won the Golden Gate Award at the San Francisco Film Festival, and the internationally acclaimed

3ick: The Life & Death of Bob Flanagan, Supermasochist, which won the Special Jury Prize at the Sundance Film Festival
and the Grand Prize at the Los Angeales Film Festival,

{b)E) B
- Producer

http://wwew.imdb.com/narme/nm046303%/
Amy Ziering is an award-winning Los Angeles orotucer and director. Her latest film, The Memory Thief, which she
produced, stars Mark Webber {Broken Flowers, Dear Wendy, Starytelling} and Rachel Miner {Bully). Currently in festival
release and was 3 top audience pick and critics pick at the Philadelphia Film Festival, Ziering also co-directed and
produced Detrida, a documentary about the world renowned French philosopher. The filra premiered at the Sundance
Film Festival, won the Golden Gate award af the San Francisco Film Festival, and was refeased domestically by Zeitgeist
Films and internationally in Germany, France and the UK. Prior to that, Ziering produced Richard Cohen's Tavior's
Campaign, a documentary about a homeless person running for the rmayor of Santa Monica. Ziering studied with
Jacques Derrida at the fcole Normale in Paris, France and taught flilm and film theory at Yale University.

|(b)(6) |
htip:/fwww imdb com/name/nm2527101/

V/R
- Paco

(b)e)

, Lt Col, USAF

fiirector,
Office of the Secretary of the Air Force Public Affairs Alr Force Entertainment Liaison Office

1GA20 Wilshire Blvd,, Suite 1240
Los Angeles, CA 30024

{£)(E)

Website: www.airforcehollywood af mli
FB: www . facebook.com/usafhaitywood






(0)(B)

CIV USAF SAF/PAY
DG

From: R
Sent;
To:
e
Subject: RE (FOUQ) URDATE - The Invisible War Docuraentary Screening - Exacutive Summary

6]
Hi |

Fyi, the producers have declined 1o send us a rough cut for our review! Therefore, | will not be abls to give you an 050
assessment,

Al the best,

(0)(B)

—--Criginal Message-----
From;|b)e)
{b)(6)

Subject; RE: {FOUO} UPDATE - The Invisible War Documentary Screening - Executive Suramary

{L)e)

Hi

Let us know if we can provide any more assistance in regards fo this film, We appreciate you keeping us in the loop-- as {
am sure all the entertainmant offices would be interested in getting 05D assessment once you've had the opportunity to
sea the film, Thanks! '
/R,

10880 Wilshire Bivd._, Suite 1240
Los Angeles, CA 80024



Wahsite: wwwka§rforc‘éheifywo{>d.afmii
£8: wwwe facebookcom/usafhollywood

.

Subject: RE: {FOUOY UPDATE - The Invisible War Documentary Screening - Executive Summary
[T
Idan't know, | haven't received the film for viewing yet.
hanks,
(b){6)
~~~~~ Original Message-——
{b)(6)
T
Subject: Fw: (FOUO) UPDATE - The Invisible War Documentary Screening - Executive Summary
i |
() fahs on briefing senjor Alr Force leaders about the upcoming documentary, Invisible War, and would

Tike to know I there is an OSD assessment and if there are any pending actions regarding the film,

Plesse let ma know and | will pass any such information up the chain.

vir

(0)(E)

10888 Wilshire Blvd,, Suite 1240
Los Angeles, CA 900244112

{o)e)

httn:/fwaww airforcehollvwood. afmil/
www facehook.com/afhollywood




CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Fronm (0)(0)

Sent:
To:
Ce:

Sulsect: RE: {(FOUQ} UPDATE - The Invisible War Docurmentary Screening - Executive Summary

b (b)(®)

Let us know if we can provide any more assistance In regards 1o this film, We appreciate you keeping us in the loop—as |
am sure all the entertainment offices would be interested in getting OSD assessmant once you've had the opportunity to
see The film, Thanks!

V!RI

(b)(E)

Lt Col, LUSAF

Director,
Gffice of the Secratary of the Alr Force Public Affairs Alr Force Entertainment Liaison Office

HIERG Wilshire Blvd,, Suite 1240
Los Angeles, CA 80034

{o)(8)

Website: www alrforceholivwood.af mil
FB: wwhw facebonk com/usafhollvwood

Subject: RE: {FOUG) UPDATE - The lnvisible War Documentary Screening - Executive Summary

™
Hil)

tdon't know, | haven't received the film for viewing vet,

Thanks,
{b)6)

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2012 12:06 PM



Subject; FW: {FOUO] UPDATE - The Invisible War Documentary Screening - Fxecutive Summary

]

|(b){5)

|pfarzs on hriefing senior Air Force leaders about the upcoming documentary, Invisible War, and would
Fke to know if there is an OSD assessment and if there are any pending actions regarding the film,

Please let me know and | will pass any such information up the thaln.

10880 Wilshire Bivd,, Sulte 1240
Los Angeles, CA 900244112

(b))

o/ fwwwe.airforcehollvwood el mil/
www facebook. com/athollvaoad




GYG) -
|c1v USAF SAF/PAY

(b)iE)
From:

Sent:
To:

e

Subject: FW: Inwisible War update

Al

Below is an update from the producers regarding "invisible War,” which
explores the issue of sexual assaut in the 1.5, mifitary.

tt appears that while the documentary is scheduled a debut at the Sundance
Fiim Festival, it will not air on television untif much later in 2012,

The documentary is cu?rentfy in editing, but we should, according te @m0
{b)(B) have ample coportunity to review a rough cut before Sundance.

vwir

(D))

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
U.S. Alr Force Entertainment Liaison Office
105880 Wilshire Blud., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 900244112

)6

hitp:/ferwrweairforcehoBywond.afmil/
www.facebook.com/athollvwood

~e-Originat Message--- .

From:[D)E) |
Sent: friday, December 09, 2011 10:00 AM

Tol®)E)

e
Subject: Re: invisibie War update

Sorry for the delay in getting back {o you, we're still editing, so things
here are busy. It locks like the eartiest air date will be fall 2012, Weo'll
be sure to get you a rough cut with plenty of time for you to take a look
and get your notes back to us,




Thanks so reuch for your attempts to find us the recruitment material, we
reatly appreciate it

We'll be in touch as the tilm pmgresses, don't hesitate to get intouch if
vou need anvthing.

De ] .




{bXE) *
CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Fron: |(b){6) -
Sent: Wadnesday, November 08 7011 827 AM
To: (D){6)
Ce
Subject: RE HBO
Importance: High

YO -
Thanks a i{){ © . We are hearing now that they may try to intervisw
investigators (MCIOs). We ara hoping that if they do, it will be 05D, not the
Services,

FromdbiE) |
[©© B

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 5:34 P

To]k)e)

L

(b)(®)

{b)B)
Subject: RE: HBO

. Mba'am

Just as an FYL, | e-mailed the producer ®J) 10 get an update
about the status of "Invisible War," and she responded earlier today, saying:

"Great to hear from youd We're still filming, so don't have a rovgh cut for
you yet. Will circle brack when we are at that stage.”

in my e-mail to her, | specifically asked her i she nasded anything else from
the USAF, ard, a5 you can see, she did not indicete that she did.

V/R
6

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
.5, Air Force Enteriainment Liaison Oifice
10880 Wilshire Blve, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024-4112

{b)B)

J bt Afweewairforceholvwood. af mil/




wyrw facebook com/atholivwood

—-{rigina! Message-—
Fram{o)
|(b){6)
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2031 8:32 AM
(bI(B)

AFLOAJIATM
Subject: FW HBG
fnportance: High

|(b1{6) | ana,
Please see)O) [e-3il below. This is the Invisible War shoot | did
back in September. 1 didn’t have any indication from them that they were
wanting fo intetView i, They asked & tew questions that I'toflif them were
tegal and not in my portfolie but | didn't leave thinking they were wanting
another interview. Have you all heard anything?

Just £Y1 .1 heard from DOD and Navy that thelr interviews were alol more

confrontational then mine [or Army's). Do we know when this will air?
(RG]

From B0 ]
Sent: Wednasday, November 02, 2011 11:19 AM
To:[EE) ] :
Subject; HBO

Had an emall from an old friend whose daughter is [and has been, off and on
pver the past year) doing grip work for the folks are doing the HBO
documentary on military rape etc. Her daughter tells her they have not been
abie 1o get an AF JAG perspective, She gave her daughter her personal
perspective {Le,, the difficulties with these prosacutions &tc.

{toid her | was out of town the last time they came thru but they metf with

you etc and | didn't hear of any desire to meet with an AF JAG. | told her I'd
1ouch hase with the PA folks who are working this but haven't heard thare were
any issues abt their being unable 1o talk to folks they wanted to meet

with.... '

She said they were eager ete.

Qver to you?




[EE) ||{b){61 | L CIV USAF SAF/PAY

From: 5 J[ETET ] L CIv USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Wednaeday Novernber 02, 2011 1:52 &M

To: b)) T/ USAF SAF/MRMTT® |w Ctv USAF AFLOA/IAIM
o) |G Lt, Col ML USAF SAF/PAX

Ce [C)E) K Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: RE: HBO _

- That works)

{b)

~~~~~ Qriginal Message—

From:[D)E) [CiV USAF SAF/MRIM
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 115 PV
To: CIY USAF AFLOA/IAIM; [BIE) |[EX5_] L Cv usaF sar/pay{®X® |6 L. cot ML
LISAF SAF/PAX

c®© |civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: RE: HBOD

Imporiance: High

{b)

o i3

Vtaybe wa can just check to see that we heve no more due ocuts to them. [ ')

——0riginal Message——-

F}am: (LG CIV USAF AFLOAJIAIM
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 12:38 PM .
To: [©)E) [[2X0)__|L €V USAF SAF/PAY; (B |
LISAF SAF/PAX

= vud (D10 [Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: Re: HBO
Believe me, ' not looking to be imterviewed! | was more curicus based on the email | got...

—- Original Message -——

From: |0)6) JEXE] |1 €1V USAF SAF/PAY -
To|ble)

Ce
Sent: Wed Nov (2 12:15:04 2011
Subject: RE: HBQ

LUnderstond, We'll make thermn aware and see how they would like to proceed.

Thanks
Ty

From:|bis) F!V USAF SAF/MRM
Sent: Wednasday, Novemnber §2, 2011 12:14 M




To: bones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Anderson, Cynthia G L1 Col MIL USAF SAF/PAX
Cor Maharas, Rugsel] C Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; [DIE] JCivV USAF AFLOASIAIM
Subject: RE: HBO

fmportance: High

Not sure we want to volunteer., Just don't want them saying that we wouldr't do it

~—Ciriginatl Message-——

From: Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 12:12 PM

To®X® CIV USAF SAF/MRM; Anderson, Cynthia € L. Col Mil. USAZ SAF/PAX

Co; Maneras, Russer C Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL W LIV USAF AFLOA/IAIM
Subject: RE: HBO

Pil reach out to the producer Tanner Barklow and see if there is any interest in interviewing one of our Jegal folks. | think
you're right about OSD but we'll make ther aware and see if they have issues with the AF providing the AF/IA
BEFSHECTivE. '

Tharnks

Ty

—--Driginal Message.w.

From{Xo) [Civ USAF SAF/mMRM

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2611 12.05 PV

To: Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF BAF/PAY; Anderson, Cynthia G Lt, Col MiL USAF SAF/PAX
Cc: Maheras, Russell C Civ USAF SAF SAF/pav [P0 | civ USAF AFLOA/IAIM
Subject: RE: HBO

importance: High

in the AF 1A community P'm pretty sure it would be ir as he is the expert in these matters..something tells me OSD will
not want  do it. We'll wait for your direction...........

--{riginal Message---—

From: Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 11:48 AM

o010 | cIv USAF SAF/MRM; Anderson, Cynthia G Lt. Col MIL USAF SAF/PAX
Ce: Maheras, Russell C Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYLDIO) |Civ USAF AFLOA/JAIM
Subject: RE: HBO

Cynthiag

Maven't heard anything from the producer except for the request for the Gallup poll info. If they do want one we would
go through the same process of finding the best spokesperson in the JA community totalk on these issues and set up the
interview...Howsver | think it should be up to OSD to chose that persen since it's a joint service documentary.

Thanks
Ty

——{rigingt Messagee

From e [CIV USAF SAF/MRM

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 11:44 AM

To: Anderson, Cynthia G Lt. Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY

2




Ce: Maheras, Russeli € Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL|DIE) IV USAF AFLOASIAIM

Subject: RE: HBO
mportance: High

Navy's was aiso - Ms Loftus. But Ca ratyn from the Army and § dida't think ours was, Course you never know what the
actual sound bites will be,

From: Anderson, Cyathia G Li. Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 11:42 AM

To: Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAYLDIO) | CIV USAF SAF/MRM
Co: Maheras, Russell C Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL ’
Subject: FW HBO

tportance: High

Ty,

Please see email string befow..| remember that Jim Russell was not auaileble at the time of Charlene's interview. Did
you get any feadback that they wantad to follow up? I they do want 1o follow up bow should we procesd?

Charlene,

I dict hear that MG Hertog's interview was a bit sporty, nio idea about the other services,

Thanks,
Cynthia

Cynthia G. Anderson, Lt Col, USAF
Planrer, People Team
SAF/PAX

-~ 3iginal Message.—

From|®)X©) [t USAR SAF/MRW

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 11:32 AM

To: Anderson, Cynthia G Lt Col MiL USAF SAF/PAX

Cc: Maheras, Russell C Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL[PE) — Jw CIV USAF AFLOA/IAIM
Subject; FW: HRO

importance: High

Cynthiz and Russ, .

Please see lim Russell's e-mail below. This is the Invisible War shoot | did back in September. | didn't have any
indication from them that they were wanting to interview Jim. They asked a few questions that | told them were legal
and not in my portfolio but | didn'’t [eave thinking they were wanting another interview, Have you all heard anything?

lust FYl..t heard from DOD and Navy that their interviews were a ot more confrantational then mine {or Army'sl. Do we
know when this will air?
Charlene

-—--Otiginal Message-----
From|{b)(6J |C§V USAF AFLOAJIAIM
Sent: Wednesday, November (32, 2011 11:19 AM




TePXO) | c1v USAF SAF/MRIM
Subiect: HBO

Had an emall from an old friend whose daughter is {and has been, off and on over the past year] doing grip work for the
folks are doing the HBO documentary on military rape etc. Her daughter tells her they have not been able to getan AF
JAG perspective. She gave her daughter her personal perspective (i.e., the difficulties with these prosecutions etc.
1vold her { was out of fTown the last time they came thru but they met with vou atc and | dide't hear of any desire to
meet with an AF JAG. | told her 1 touch base with the PA folks who are working this but haven't heard there were any
Issues abt their being unable to talk to folks they wanted to meet with....

She said they were eager eI,

{ver to vouy



Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L OV USAF SAF/PAY

From; Anderson, Cynthia G LI, Col MIL USAF SAF/PAX

Sent: T Wednasday, November 07, 2011 1142 AM

To: © Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Bradley, Charlene CIY USAF SAF/MRM
Ce: Maheras, Russell { Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: FW. HBO -

importance; High

Ty,

Flzase see email string below,..| remember that lim Russell was not avaitable at the time of Charlene’s interview. Did
you get any feedback that thay wanted to follow up? If they do want 10 follow up how should we proceed?

Charlene,
| did hear that MG Hartog's interview was a bit sporty, no idea about the other services,

Thanks,
Cynthia

Cynthia G, Anderson, Lt Col, USAF
PFlanner, Peaple Team
SAT/PAY

- Ciriginal Message .-

From]b)E) FEV LSAF SAF/NMRM

sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2001 11:32 AM

Ta: Anderson, Cynthia G L. Col MiL USAF SAF/PAX :
Co: Maheras, Russall € Cly USAF SAF SAE/pAYL[DXO) | €IV USAF AFLOAZIAIM
Subject: FW: HBO

importance: Pigh

Cynithda and Russ,

Please ses lim Russell's e-mail below, This is the invisible War shoot | did back in September. [ digdn’s have any
indication from them that they were wanting to interview Jim, They asked a few questions that [ told them were legal
and not In my portfolio but | dign’t leave thinking they ware wanting aanther interview. Have you all heard arything?

st FYL. E heard from BOD and Navy that their interviews wers a lof more confrontational then mine {or Army'sh. Do we
know when this will air?
Charlene

e

~~~~~ Original Message--
From[®® | civ usar aFLOA/IAIM

Sent: Weadnesday, November 02, 2011 1119 AM
"fo:|(b)(6) |f.ii‘\! USAF SAF/WMRM
Subject: HBD




Had an email from an old friend whose daughter is {and has been, off and on over the past year} doing grip work for the
folks are doing the HBO documentary on military rape ete. Her daughter tells her they have not been able to getan AF
1AG perspective. She gave her daughter her personal perspective {i.e., the difficulties with these prosecytions etc.

| toid her | was out of town the |ast time they came thry but they met with you etc and | didi't hear of any desire to
meet with an AF JAG. | told her |'d touch base with the PA folks who are working this but haven't heard there were any

issues abt thefr being unable to talk to folks they wanted to meet with....

She said they were eager ofc.

Over to you?




lones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY -

From: Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: ar 18, 2011 841 AM
To: (b)(6)
Subject: RE: Information 'ree;;a:est
{b)(E)

y

Sorry for the delay. Here's 2 link to the poll htto:/fwww afocsf.mil/shared/media/document /AFD-110317-008 pof

Let ma know if you need anything olse

thanks
Ty

Frome ©)e) |
Sent: Monday, October 17, 20171 9:55 PM

To: Jones-Vincent, Tynisha | CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: Re: Information reguest

Hi Ty,

Did you receive my previous email? Could we please get a copy of the 2010 Gallup survey?

Thanks
b6
5A®X&
On Tue, Oct 11, 2011 at 2223 P wrote:
Hi Ty,
Hdon't know if you're the appropriate person o ask this, but -
Durfnd{b){m |imerview with us fast month she referenced a 2010 Gallup survey done far the Air

Force and said we could get a copy. We'd ke 1o get a hold of it. Can you help or put me in touch with someone who
can? '

Thanks,
{biib)

[,



(b)E)

| Producer | Invisible War |

Chain Camera Pictures

2711 Angus Street| Los Angeles, CA 90038 |

{b)e)




Jones-¥incent, Tynisha L 1V USAF SAF/PAY -

From: . tones-incent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SARPAY
Sent: Muonday, September 18, 2011 420 PM

To: |(b)(6)

Subject; : RE Invisible War schedulg

{EXE)

Mere are the guestions that they did ask from the list,

In what way and what program or programs does your branch have in place 1o deal with this issue? Can you specifically
describe them?

How effective have these programs been?

What percentage of your soldiers are affected by this issue?

What, if anything, more wouid you like your branch to be doing with regards 1o this issue?

Alser after listening to it again | believe they did change some of the questions based on her answers... for sxample 1o
guestions about the commanders and the timing of the program,
Fyou need anything else et e krow

Thanke
Ty

From: |16

Sent: Manday, September 19, 20171 4:15 PM
To: Janes-Vincent, Tynisha L €IV USAF SAR/PAY
Suhiect: FW: Invisible War scheduie

Hi Ty,
Please see MG Hertog's question below. Can you provide s response?

Thanks,
Cynthia

From: Hertog, Mary, Ma] Gen, WS0O-SAPRD [mailto:mary. hertog@wso.whsanil] 7
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 3:21 #M

~f0|{b)(6J |

Subject: Re: Invisible War schadule

Did they ask any of the guestions they said they would ask?

-~ E3riginal Message ~—- ‘
From: [PX0) |
To: Hertog, Mary, Maj Gen, WSO-SAPRO




bi(E
Cc(){)

Sent: Mon Sep 19 14:15:32 2011
Subject; PW; Invisible War schedule

Ma'am,

Please saa AF EXSUM below of their interview with HBO today.

[P

wwenQriginal Message-——

From: lones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY ImailtoTynisha. }eaesﬂ\hncent@per&agor} afumil]
Sent: Mcnday, Sepiember 19, 2011 1:58 PM

To:[P)X0)

Cc: Anderson, Cynthia G 11, Col MiL USAF SAF/PAX; Harper, joel T MAJ MIL USAF SAFIPAO

Subject: RE! thvisihle War schedule

(0)(E)

¥

Short exum on the interview, 'l bring the disc down later today,

Ms. Bradley uwwussed thé Alr force Sexual Assault Prevention Relief Program, its conception, training prograns and
personnel resources. She discussed the Gallup poll results, Sexual assault numbers specific to the Air Force. She
mentioned the DOD wide program and DOD's restricted reporting for victims,

Producers guestinns included:

why did it take so fong (2005) for DOD to create this type of program, these issues have been happening for years. Ms.
Sradiey made them aware that there's always been a concern and resources were in place to take care of the victims but
2005 was the first ime for a collective program like SARC

Questioned about the Military Sex offender list — should be understood that there isn't 2 separate fist same as the
civilian list sex offender list,

There were a couple of questions that revolved around prosecution of the attacker, how we prosecute, type of

sentencing that they receive. Ms. '

3radiey informed them that wasn't in her lane.. referred them to legal. She talked about OS5 and investigators

jedicated to SARC issues. She also pointed out the fact that every Incident that is reported Is investigated unlike inthe
* sivilian world,

They also questioned having focal commanders make the determination whether or not a case shauld go to prasecution
versus having an outside party determine. Ms Bradlev informed them about all of the training our supervisors go
throughout the course of their career, '

if you need anything else, please let me know,

Thanks
Ty




~(riginal Message——
From[bIE)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 12:36 PM CG
To: Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L C USAF SAF/PAY -
Subject: RE: Invisible War schedule

Also, can you please c_alE me ASAF?

Thanks,
{b){B)

1400 Defense Pentagon (2D961)

Washington DC 20303-1400
[GG]

Stop Email Overload. Use Reply to All only when necessary,

~—--Original Message----

From: Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USATF SAF/PAY [mailto:TynishaJones-Vincent@pentagon. af mil]
Sent: Friday, September 16, 20171 11:56 AM

To: $mith, Cynthia Ms 05D PA

Subiect; FW: Invisible War schedule

Imporiance: High

Cynthia,
FYi didn't see you cd’d

Thanks

Ty

Fram: Maheras, Russell C Clv USAF SAF SAF/PAYL maiito:Russell.Maheras@|osangeles.al.mil]
Sent: Friday, Septamber 16, 2011 11:52 AM

Tc1{b)(6)
oo jones-vincend, Tynisha L CIV LISAF SAF/BAY
Subject: Invisible War schedule

importance; High

e ],



Hero's the interview schedule for Room 2D956 as | think it now stands. The only service currently with na interviewee ig
the USMC. '

Please let me know ASAR If this scheduls will waork.

Monday:

0R00-0830 - Crew arvives at the Pentagon and get signed in by Ms, Tynisha Jones-Vincent, USAF public affairs

0900-0845 - Camera crew setup in Room 2D4U56

1000-1100 — Interview with [2/©) | usar

1130-1230 - Interview with(®)®) b USCG

12301300 - Wrap, and sign out

Tuesday

Unknown - Crew arrives at Pentagon and get signed in b\,l(b)@ I pubiie affairs

tinknown - Camers crew setup i Room. 209556



Unkrown - Interview with two 080 representatives

Linknown - Hancoff to Mavy public affairs?

1330-1430 - Interview with , USH

1430-1530 - Interview with[ " L USA

1545-1630 -- interview with Rear Admiral Anthony Kurta, USN

1630-1645 - Wrap, and sign out

10880 Wilshire Blvd,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 80024-4112

http//fwww airforceholbywood.af.mil/

www facebook com/fathollywopd






Jones-Vincent, ?}misha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY

From: Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2611 &:38 AM

To Johnson, Melita CIV USAF SAF/PA

Subject: RE: License plate info for 9719 - 9720 Invisible War shoot

Driver's names
{b){E)

@6) I -
o |

F{Omi(b)(s) |
Sent: Sunday, September 18, 2011 10:54 PM
To: Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L Clv USAF sak/pay;[P1©)

Subject: License plate info Tor /19 - 9/20 invisibla War shoot

Hi Ty and Cynthia,

Hare are the license plates of the 3 vehicles we'll be coming to the Pentagon in for fomorrows and Tuesday's Invisible
War shool.

Thanks,

{b)e)

(0)(6) | Producer | Invisible War |

Chain Camera Pictures

2710 Angus Street] Los Angeles, CA 90039] :
(b))







JOL---B011 140186 PERTAGOH PRESS BRIEF ROOM _ PLO02

OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
: 1400 DEFENSE PENTAGON.

WASHINGTON, DG ,2_0250} 1400

PO AFFAIRE

July 1,2011

{b)e)

Chgin Camers Picurss
2711 Angus Steet
Los Angeles, Calif. 90039

beaTT__}

Your requast 1as been approved for Department of Defense assistanse i the
dovelopment of a documentary filin by Chain Camera Pictures for 50 with the warling title of
The invisible Wer as detailed in vour lefier,

Your powt of contact is:
(b6}

TA00 Delense Pentagon (20961

Washington DC 20301 -1400
_|_k<b){6: |

’ Each of the services and combatant conunands ability & assist you :‘;ﬁay vary depending
on thelr existing operations and exercises, thelr availubility of mampower and fctlities, your
scheduling requitements and the ultimate benefit for the Department of Deftuse.

This approval inclades permission to use the itmagery you obtain i promotions, provided
thete is no implication that the Department of Defense endotses the program, its producers, its
sponsors or its network. Rights are pranted for worldwide distribution, it perpetuity, including
all miedia for in-context promotion, webcast, home video/DVD release, and ofher diswribution
forms related io this production, now known or developed in. the future. '

You may comiact and deal directly with the Defonse Imagery Management Operations
Center in Tobyhania, Pa., fo coordinate research and purchase of unciassified, released stock
footage in support of your request. The Center’s Customur Service desk can e reached af 1+
3¥8-743-4662. There is an initial $100 project fee and other applicable foes and costs that the

service representative will explain to you,




JUL~01 2011 14348

PENTACON PHEEE BRIRF ROOH

Department of Defense

- Office of the Assistant Secretary . -

of Defentse for Public Affairs
1400 Defense Pentagon
Washington, D.C, ‘293(?%149{3

suly 1,2011

To:

{b)e)

Two pégeg follow.

P.oO1




Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY d

From: lones-Vincent, Tynisha L IV USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 3:38 PM

To: R | Maheras, Russeli € Civ USAF SAF Sap/pay| JOIF) |
Co: (b)E)

Subsject; RE: Details for Invisible Wer interview Monday at 1130 hours

Paul, ©

if you do ot find anyone 1 can still around till after your interview and escort the crew out of the building.

"'i‘ﬁanks
Ty .

~---Original Message .-

From{®®) |

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 3:36 PM

To: Maheras, Russell C Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYLPD) |

(8 L) | lones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/paY; [P1©) .
|(b)(6) |

Sushject: RE; Details for Invisible War interview Monday at 1130 howrs

Good afternoon all, a bit of a hiceup [P |mentioned | would need a PRT pass Lo serve as escort for the crew and | do
not.

Pry trying to find someone at CGHO who does but no kuck, thus far (keeping B mind it's 1530 en a Friday in DC) il do
my hest Lo snag someone here Monday morning but wanted to put this out there in case we needed to start thinking

about a back up for escort duties.

wfr
(b){5)

Coast Guard Newsroom: hitp//www.uscznews.com/ Coast Guard Rlog: Bltp /coastzuard dodlive mil/

w»(;iz"%géfzai AABESATR v

From; [0)X0) |
. Tent: Friday, September 15, 2011 2:53 BM
o0 | _
Cclib)b) |tenes-Vincent, Tynisha L €IV USAF SA?/PA?j{b)(G)

[oE) |




Subject: Details for invisible War interview Monday at 1130 hours
importance: High

{b)e)

Your interview is scheduled for Monday at 1130 hours in-Room 2D856. | am told that you will have a USCG public affalrs

escort namedP1P)  {CC'd on this e-mail). His phone numpber ig®)X®)

Your interview is scheduled to follow that of>®) of the Alr Force. |{b){5) P& escort is s,
Tynisha Jones-Vincent {703-693-9096). Ms. Jones-Vincent will be signing in the camera crew in the merming, escorting
them during their setup._and escorting them during the USAF interview, When that is completed, the plan is to hand-off
the camera crew t{ ) for your USCG interview, and when that is compieted;weuid stay with them
while they packed up, ana hie watl then escort them out of the builiding, as the bull of their interviews will be on
Tuesday. '

Please let me know i there are any gquestions, issues or deviations to the atove.

vir

{B)(E)

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
LS, Alr Foree Fatertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wiishire Blyd,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 30024-4112

(G

hitp: fhaww airforceholivwood af.mil/

wwaw facebogk comfathollvwood




Janes-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY -

From: Maheras, Russell C Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL <Russell Maheras®losangeles.af.mil>
Sent: Thursday, August 04 2011 283 B

To: B0

Ce; Anderson, Cynthia G Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAX;

Varhegy!, Wandy CIV USAF SAF/PAY, Jones-Vincant, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY,;
Mater, Bernard E Col MIL USAF SAF/PA; Stefanek, Ann Gy MIL USAF SAF/PAQ; Cox,
Laverence J {1V USAF SAF/PAX; Vician, Todd MEB. LrCol MIL USAF 3AF/PAL: Marper, Joel
T MAJ MIL USAF SAF/PAD; SAF/PAYL All: Beewver, James CIV USAE SAFFAY

Subject: Docurnentary “Invisible War” (sexual assault in the military)

Attachments: Dol IW letter(01 pdf; nvisible War Propesaldoc

Dea®X0)

e

We talked awhile back about a documentary project titled “Invisible War” [please see attached proposal), which wea
originally heard about through your office and our PA channels at the Peatagon.

Because this Is a project examining an issue that affects all of the services, we neetled 10 run it past our enterisinment
industry lizison partners from the Army, Navy, USMC and USCG, and get an approval from OSD to support.

DO support was recently approved by (b)) |(gziease see attached fetier), and while several of the
services are still grappling with their own internal support issues, and while we are still having meetings amongst
ourselves about a few additional questions and concerns {we had a joint meeting vesterday, as a matter of fact), the
producers of the documentary are ready tw move forward with intarviews. They will be in Washington, DC, on Sept. 19-
20, 56 H you wouid ke the opportunity fo discuss how the Air Force is dealing with the issue of sexual assault, please
give me twa or three suggestad subject matter experts who will be available on those dates so | can forward their names
to the producers. The producers have agreed to sign a production assistancs agreement {which wiil allow us to review
the “rough cut” before the project is completed and refeased), and thay also agreed to provide thelr interview guestions
up front.

Normally, the Air Force and the other services do not support projects that have no guaranteed distribution in advance
{i.e., a contract with a network}, because we normally do not want a unit to expend time and energy on a project that
may never air nationally. And while this project has no guaranteed distribotion at this point, we do make exceptions on a
case-by-case hasis. Since it appears that this project s on track for completion, and sinte we think it's in the best
interests of the Alr Foree {o have a voice in project like this, we have approved support. That said, keep in mind that we
have no guarantees this project will have any widespread distribution beyond the film festival or socifal media circuft.

\711



{b)B)

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
LS. Adr Foree Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Blvd,, Sulte 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024-4112

{o)(8)

htin //www.girforcehollywood.af milf

www facebook.com/atho lywood




Vai‘}iegy_i, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

From: Whitesell, JITL Lt Col ML USAF SAF/PAY
Sem: Monday, October 22, 2012 2:31 AM

To: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF BAF/PAY
Subject: FW. The Invisible War

Sigried By: jl.whitesel@us.afmil

Wendy,

Lt Lol Hinkston [PAX) saw our "Rolf Up" note about Invisible War and called
me this morning. She talked to OSD about "showings” of this vi;;eo{;md they
were preity adamant not to do that. [ know the CSAF and Gen ,33;‘;.\ want to
be able to show it te senior leaders. Her emall traffic back to BrigGen
Murrie is below,

Your thoughts? Do you want me to call Cynthis and discuss?

T?}&nkf_,, ’
Ji

JLE L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAFM

Geputy Chief, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY}
BSN; 227-0807; Comm; 703-647-0807
flwhitesell@pentagon.afimil

~~~~~~ Criginal Message-.-—

From: Hinskton, Tarmmy § Lt Col MIL USAF SAE/PAX
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 919 AM

To: Whiteseli, i L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY ’
Subject: FW: The Invisible War

Wy

Here is the emaa‘té%egt o Brig Gen Murrie on 13 Oct after discussing the

matter with Cyn mith (703-657-5135). She was very adamant on the phone
about not showing the Bl to leaders, ete as it would give the film

cradibility among other things.

v/r
Tammy

TAMMY 5, HINSKTON, 12 Col, USAF-

{:hief; Integratad Plans and Strategy Branch, SAF/PAXX
Secretary of the Al Force Public Affairs

Pentagon, Rm 1D888

Washington DC 20330-1630

Comm: 703-697-8642 DSN: 227-8642

“This e-mait contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {FOUD) information which must be
protected under the Privacy Act and AFI33-3327,






Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

From: ' (2 |

Sent: Friday, Octaber 08, 2612 3:40 FM .
To: MAHERAE, RUSSELL C (55-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Cot Kristin Cooney

Subject: Public Performance Rights

Attachments: oo ad license agreemerd. paf

Hi Russell, -

Y'm attaching a copy of the license agreement that automatically goes into effect when vou purchase an educational
copy of THE INVISIBLE WAR. You'll see that it does reference *limited viewers” but the limitation is that alf people
viawing the film must be in the same room (the film can't be broadcast),

| woruld also advise that you need to purchase a copy for each military base where the film will screen, When we work
with a State University System, like the UC system, they are required to purchase a separate copy for each campus that
wants to screen the #im, 5o it's inthat same spirit that we would expect each base 1o purchase and retain a separate
copy. I this is anissue, my colleague Kristin Cooney will he back in the office on Tuesday and can discuss it with you.

Kingd regards,

Lristine

(b)E)

President
ro*co films international, ic
80 Liberty Ship, Suite 5
Sausaiito, CA 94965

{b){6)
wiww racofiing com
www facebook com/raco




Subject: Invisible War Contacts
Sir,

(0)) said you wanted 1o meet 1o discuss Invisible Wer,
Unfortunately, he said your calendar was pretty tight today and Monday.
Below are the names of the producers you also requasted, | stand ready to
discass any ofher quesiions you have.

Producer |{b)(6)
Asst. Prodq(b)(6) b

They work both for Chain Camers Pictures and both can be reached vig phone
at: [070)

Thanks,
viy
il

JLL L WHITESELL, Ly Col, USAF -
Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY)
DsN: 2270807, Comm: 703-587-0807

jillahitassii@pentagan.af mil



From: Hinskton, Tammy S Lt Col ML USAE SAR/PAX

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 12:48 PM

To: Murrie, Eden J Brig Gen ML USAF AF/ALS

Ce: Larry, Horace L SES USAF AF/A1LS; Bonetti, Lt Col MIL USAF
AF/a1S[DIE) [C1V USAF SAF/MRM; Cox, Lawrence § CIV USAT |
SAF/PAX; Murphey, William C Col MiL USAF SAF/PAX v
Subipct The nvisible War

Ma'am,
in response to your guestion about sending the Invisible War out to the Wing
CCs in the AF, | spoke with OSD/PA and recelved this resporse,

The Iavisible War is not endorsed by DoD nor does it represent the DoD view,

The movie is not to be used for training purposes. Finally, some of the
“individuals in the movie are eurrently Invelved in litigation. They agreed

that making an AF video on SAPR would be appropriate.

When produding an AF Video on SAFR:

- The production rescurces exist through several resources within the AF fo
prodice g vigeo

- There are already a variety of smaller videos that have been produced by
commanders at various levels (AETC/CC produced one; Joint Base Hickam Pearl
Harbor filmed a training workshop, ete} Some of thase products are

available on line at the AFPC web site

hitps/fwww.afpeaf millibrary/sapr/indexasp.

vir
Tammy -«

TAMMY S, HINSKTON, L Col, USAF
Crief, Integrated Plans and Sirategy Branch, SAR/PAXX
Secretary of the Alr Force Public Affairs
Pentagon, Rm 10888
Washington OC 20330-1694
[©)6) |

"This e-mai! containg FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ! information which must be
protected under the Privacy Act and AF 33-332"



Varnegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

~ From: mAMHERAS, RUSSELL C GS-12 USAF SAF SAFIPAYL <russell maheras@us. af milk-
Sant: B Friday, October 05, 2012 411 PM -
To: o Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF BAF/PAY _
Qe ) Harim, Francisco G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/FAYL, Watson, Develyn | Civ USAF SAF
SAFPAYL; Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAFIPAY
Subject: RE: UPDATEAnvisible War Viden
Attachments: Public Performance Rights {58.4 KB)
Hi Wendy | .

We just received two more file coples of "invisible War," so | can now send

you an additional one. The earliest | can get it to vou will be Wednesday or
__Thursday next week.

t discussed your viewing concerns with the production company, Chain Camers

Fictures, and the best way to set up a process where an office at the

Fentagon can show "invisible War" to an unlimited number of people ina

single room or auditorium, as often as is required, is to purchase an

educationat copy Trom Chain Camera’s educational distributor for §295.

While generally for schools, universities and other educational

- institutions, educational copies come with specific “public performance
rights” which spell out the rights | mentionsd above (see attached e-mali
from ro*co films aducational store, which sells such IW copias).

An educational copy of "Invisible War” can be purchased with g credit card
thraugh the ro*co’s Web site at:

hitp/fwww.rocoeducational com/store/index.php?main_pagesaroduct_info&produc
1s_id=31

ro¥eo films educational
R0 Liberty Ship Way, Suite 5

Sausalito, CA 94965
(b))

www rgcoeducational.com

i the USAF wishes to have showings at other lpcations (bases, MAICOMs,
etc), thay would need to purchase a separate copy for each location, as
stata college or city high schoot systems do,

ViR

Russ BMaberas + -

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
U.5. Alr Fores Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Bhvd., Suite 1240

Los Anpeles, CA 900254112



hitp:/fwww airforceholiywood. af rail/
www.facebook.com/athollywood

- {Jriginal Message - .o
Fram: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY o
[mailto:wendy varhagyi@pentagon.alfmill

Sent; Friday, October 05, 2012 11:531 AM

Ty, MAHERAS, RUSSELL € G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Co: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; WATSON, DEVELYN J GS-14 USAF

SAF SAR/PAYL; Whitesed], I Lt Col 84l USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: P UPDATE/ /invisible War Video '

Russ

Please send us one of the additional copies you receive, Gen Kodlick plans

1o give the one copy away and would ke to keep one in SAF/PA. | wantad 1o
clarify the praducer's siatement below - we would like the ability to show

the film in a way that it can be used as a discussion point during senior

feader engagements. We were a litthe concerned with the caveat of "20-30
people" listed below. I there are more people in a showing is that a

probiem? Can we show this multiple times perhaps outside the Pentagon? We
want to be extra careful that we will show this film with full permission

from the producers, Thanks much.

Wendy _,

WENDY 5. VARHEGY], GS- 15 e
Chiaf, Engagerment Division
SAF/PAY

703.652.9738

~~~~~ {Original Message-—— PR
From: Whitesell, Bl L Lt Col MIL USAF SAE/PAY _

Sent: Monday, Qctaber 01, 2002 4:38 PM

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/BA | T
Co: Noka, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy ClV USAE SAF}?&Y ¢
Whaley, Toni} Maj MIL USAF SAF/PA; Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USA? SAF}’P#} ;
Subject: FW: UPDATE/ Aavisible War Video

Sir,

Russ maheras in LA spoke ta the producers of Invisible War teday and they
said (cfé oblem on shg) ing the VD o our internal audience femall below
fro Spoke to oday and he said it's typically in the

production contract as weil, that we can use the pigce for internal

2



audiences, We are good fo go. Russ is sending me a copy of the video and |
will have it by tomorrow.

Please let me know what other guestions/concern you have,

wir
il

BLE LOWHITESELL, L Cal, USAF

Deputy Chied, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY)
DN 227-0807; Comm, 703-6897-0807
jill,whiteseli@pentagon.af. mil

“From: MAHERAS, REBSFLL T G5-12 USAF SAF SAE/PAYL
[mailtorrussemaheras@us.af.mii
Sent: Monday, October B4, 2032 2:04 PM
To: Whitesell, JHl L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Ce: Hamm, Francisco G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Watsan, Develyn ) Civ USAF
SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: RE: UPDATE/ /nvisible War Video

1t Col Whitesal

The procucer called and said she will be sending us two more coples, bt as
I mentioned, Pl be sending our file copy to your home address via FedFy
today, 50 you'll be receiving it tomorrow,

In addition,[>1®) | one of the producers, said, * And yes, we give pur
parmission for the Generals 1o hold a screaning at the Peatagon for
thermselves and 20-30 of their colieapues.”

v/r

Rugs Maheras o

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
LS, Alr Force Entertainment Lialson Office
10880 Wilshire Blvd,, Sulte 124G

Los Angeles, CA S00G24-4112

{b)B)

httpe/fwww airforceholywood.almil/
www.facebook com/afhoilywood

---Driginal Message--— .
From: Whitesell, Jill L 1t Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY - .
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2147 PM

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA



€ Ventura, Phiflip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Tonf ) Ma) MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF 5AF,’?;W
Subject: UPDATE/ /Invisible War Videa

Sir,
BL: We will be able o get a copy of the Invisible War OVD and Russ Maheras

fas reached out to the producers to ensure we can lagally show it th sur
senior leaders.

DI
BACKGROUND The copy of the DVD that was seng,}mm o o) was for

the CSAT (Get oo lch when he was appointed), Mag. «in also believes we gave
a cony to Gen Schewar 2 but they don't have if, and she wasn't positiva. |

will check with X on Mrinday, as thers may be 3 copy in the building. In

the meantime, Russ wianocras {in LA) has one copy of the DVD. He is trying to
get another copy from the producers, otherwise will send us his only copy.
He's also going to double check with the producars on the aption to show
this video to a select group of senior leaders. He does not foresee thisto

be an issue, as long as we are not profiting from It, which we aren't. The
Army is using this video for training and the producers fully supported, As

a side note, the video is also on ITunes and Amazon Video, However, ,gus;: i
going 1o ask the question, to ensure we are legal.

Mare 1o corne on Monday, but wanted {o close the loop befors the weeskend.

Thanks,
vir
|

HLL L WHITESELL, L Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Fngagement Bivision (SAF/PAY]
DSN: 2270807, Comm: 703-587-080 7.
fll.whitesell@pentagon.af.mil

—~---Criginal Message-—— :

From: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAE SAR/RA -

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:41 PM

To: Whitesell, Bl L1t Col MIL USAF SAF}?A'\;

Co: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni ] Ma] MIL USAF ‘
SAF/PA; Nalta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyn Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subjsct: RE; Invisible War Contacts '

Thanks §ill
LA

---~{riginal Message--— .

From: Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAE/PAY

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2240 PM

Tor Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mif USAE SAE/PA |

Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Tani § Mai MIL USAF

SAF/PA: Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/BA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
s
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LICENSE AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT between ro*co films educational (hereinafter “ro¥co”) and the
customer (“Customes™) named on the front side of the Order Confirmation, and
Involce between Ro®co and Customer (CInveice™), wherein ro*co grants Customsr
and Cusiomer acrepls from ro*co the limited heense to exhibie the progrems
identified on the front side of the Invoice (the “Program’ or “Programs®)
accordance with the following terms and conditions.,

Customer agrees 1o these terms and conditions by accepting delivery of any Program
from ro*ca. Customer acknowiedges that the Pregrams reay not be utilized in any
rmanner other than as specified herein, With the exception of public Hbrarias lending
programs to thelr authorized caidholders, and schools lending programs to students
and their families, CUSTOMER SHALL NOT DISTRIBUTE, TRANSFER, SUBLICENSE,
SUBLEASE, RENT, SELL OR OTHERWISE PARY WITH THE POSSESSION QF THE
PROGRAMS secured by Castorner hersundar to any third parties, Nor may any fund-
ratsing use of the Programs be made without previous written authorization from
ro¥co. Nothing hereln shall derogate from any rights of ro*co or any other copyright
proprietor(s) of the Programs under the United States Copyright Law,

1. RIGHTS. For the Program price identified on the front side of the Involce, Customaer
has the right to exhibit the Programs 1o & Umited number of viewers wheare all viewers,
profecter, or moniter(s} and playback unit are In the same room {Min-room use™. Such
axhibition shall be In accordance with the Arrangement indicated on rhe front side of the
invoice and during the period applicable therato, CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE
FROGRAMS MAY NOT BE DUPLICATED, DIGITIZED GH TRANSFERRED 7O ANY OTHER
MEDIUM OR FORMAT, BROADCAST, TRANSMITTED BY CABLE, OR OTHFRWISE
TRANSMITTED, ON ANY MULTI-RECFIVER OR CLOSED CIRCUIT BYSTEM, unless otherwise
specified herein or agread to by ro®co in writing,

2. ARRANGEMENTS

a. Purchase, "Purchase” shall mean the release of the Programs by ro*co to Customer
for use during the life of the exact DVD or othar medium deliverad by ro®co to Custorner.
The term “Purchase” as used herein means only the right ard licenss for Customer 1o use
and reuse the Programs without limitation as to the number of uses or reuses, but without
any change in ownership or Hie and otherwise subjsct to the terms and conditions of this
Agraement.

3. PAYMENTS. Customer shall pay to ro*ce at the address noted below the following
sums in the manner and at the Umes specified, time belng of the essence for all such
payments,

a, The price for the Programs a8 sof forth on the front of the Invoice, and

b. Any and all taxes, fees, or other Ike chargas billed against ro%en ang mposed, levied,
or assessed upon the delivery, possession, exhibition, or any use of the Program, upon the
grant or exercise of any rights hareunder, or upon the sum pavable by Customer o ro¥eg
pursuant heretg, if any, and

4. TERM UF AGREEMENT. The term of this Agr“eement with regard to oach. of the
Programs shall commence as of the date each Program is delivered o Customer and shadf
continue for the lifs of the Program.

5. DELIVERY. rofco will use reasonabie efforts to mall or ship the Programs

CORRESPONDENCE, ORDERS, AND RETURNS to!
{o)(8)







LICENSE AGREEMENT

to Customer in the fime normsily regquired for the Programs to reach Customer by the
“Play Date,” as confirned by Ro¥eo, The Program shall be deemed in satisfactory
condition for sxhibition unless Customer immedialely after inspection thereef notifies
Ro*co to the contrary specifying the nature of the defect. Ro*co shall not he in breech of
the Agregment for fallure to deliver any of the Programs by the “Fley Date” and shall not
be liable For incldental or consequential damages.,

6. ALTERATIONS. Customer shall exhibit gach Program in its entirety only., {ustomer
shatl not ¢t or glter the Programs or otherwise tamper therewith and in no event shall the
frograms be exhibited without the complete copyright notices and/or cradits contained
thergin,

7. WARRANTIES OR REMEDIES, ro¥co warrants that gach Program shall be free from
defacts In meaterial and workmanship at the time of delivery, In the event of ro*ce’s
reach of such warranty, Customer's exclusive remedies shall be that Ro*co will replace
the defective Programis). NO OTHER WARRANTY QF ANY KIND, WHETHER EXPRESS,
IMPLIEDR, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHCUT LIMITATION THE
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE  AND
NONINFRINGEMENT SHALL APPLY TO ANY PROGHRAM HEREUNDER. ro¥co shall have no
. other abflity and Customer shall have no ofher remady, except as specifically provided in
this Paragraplh; and in no event shall ro¥co be liable for any consequential demages. The
tarmg and conditions of this Agreement shall apply to any replacement Program{s)
furnished,

§. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS. Legal iitle to the Programs shall at all tmes remain in
ro*eo and sl righis thereln {excent those granted herein) are specifically reserved o
ro*co.

4. DEFAULT, If Customer defaults hereunder:

#. ro*co, i addition o other remedias, may repossess any Program previously delivered
hereunder; andfor

. ro¥co may refuse to take any further orders from Customer and may refusa o make
furthar shipment of Programs to Customer; and/or '
¢ Customer agrees to pay rofce’s costs and expenses of collection and/or repossession
including the maximum atiorney’s fees sliowed by law.

19,  ASSIGMMENT, This Agreement shall nob he assignabie by Custamer, and any such
assignraent shall be null and void,

11, COMPLETE AGREEMENT. This Agreement sets forth the entire and complete
agreemeant and understanding between the parties and supersedes all prior agreaemants or
understandings, written or unwritten. By accepting delivery of the film on DVD, digital
tape, or any sther mediom from rofoy, the Customer acknowledaas that 1t hag resd this
contract, understood i35 terms, and has voluntarily accepied its provisions, This agresment
shail-be governed by and construed exclusively in accordance with the laws of the State of
Californiz as such laws are applied o agreemenis entered into and to be performed
entirely within California hetween California residents, without giving effect to principles of
conflicis of law. Each party agrees to submit to the personal and exclusive jurisdiction of
the state and federal courts logated In Marin County, California,

CORRESPONDENCE, ORDERS, AND RETURHNS 1o
(b)o)







Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAFIFAY

-~
From: HAMM, FRANGISCO § LiCol USAF SAF BAF/PAYL <frencisco.hamm@us.af.miP>
Sent; : Friday, September 28, 2012 213 PM
Te: o Whitesell, Jil L Lt Col MIL UBAF SAF/PAY, Varhegyl, Wandy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Ca _Maheras, Russeli © Cly USAF SAF SAF/PAYL, Watson, Devalyn J Civ USAF BAF BAFPAYL
Subject: Dur Invisible War contacts
Signad By: francison hamm@@us.af mil
Wendy, IE - ..

Cur contacts for Invisible War are as follows:

Producer bIO)
Asst. Prog, {0)6) [

They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reached via phone

ai;
{b)(B)

VIR,
Paco

[©)0) | Lt Col, USAE -
Director
Office of the Secretary of the Alr Force Public Affairs
Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Bhad,, Sulte 1240
Los Angeles, CA 30024
[® |
Welssite: www.alrforcehoiivwogot,af mii
FB: www . facebook.com/usatholivwood
Tertter: wyew . twitler.com/usafbollivwond







‘

Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY _

From: (b){6)

Sent: O FIigay, JUy 27, 2012 238 P

Ta: ' Varhegyl, Wendy ClV USAF SAF/PAY

Cer ~ Ogilvie, Vicents Mr OSD PA

Subject: FW HOT “nvisible War” Disclaimer (UNCLASSIFIED)
Signed By: allan.waite@us.af. mil

Wéndy: Sorry, one more on same topic, just a bit different teail, - Phil

_ﬁ [
)
&

--—--Original Message—— -

;:;le(bl{fi)

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 10:28 PM

Toy [010) |
ce[PP

Subject: FW: HOT "invisibla War” Disclaimer {UNCLASSIFIED)

Phil;
| recall Ms, Baldorf requested | get her a copy of the film. It is interesting that this documentary resulted in someone in
GSD Bsuing a disclaimer - was that from QSD-PA or perhaps P&RY

{b)iE)

—--(}riginal Messagg-—--— ,

From:[bXe) b CIV NG NGB ARNG[)O)
Sent: Thursday, fuly 26, 2012 6:02 PM
To:|(b){6)

Subject: B HOT “invisiple War™ Uisciaimer (U%CLASS\FE{)}_

Fyi -~ this documentary is getting shown on installations, with the disclaimer
below. Notsure if anyone consultad with vour office on this? The film has
a definite "call 1o action” siant and seeks 1o enact legisiation essentially
taking sexual assault cases cut of the military criminal Investigation systam
and turning them over to civilians,

————— Original Message - .
From|2X® E-

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 05:17 PM
f%{b){fi)
{b){6)







@

[EE ]
Subject: Re: HOT “irvisible War™ DSCTaimer {UNCLASSIFIED)
Tha nks
~~~~~ Original Message - )
From]®I0) | .
Sent: Thurscay, July 2o, 2012 04:54 PV
Talbie)
e
Subject: FY: FGT Tinvisible war® Disclaimer {UNCLAGSIFIED)

Gentlemen:
My apologies if this s duplicate information for you.

FYSA, The Invisible War documentary will be viewed at Andrews AFE next week
by approxtmately 150-200 ANG gersonnel, {attached] The screenings for AHS
were hosted by the oS last week, If the States/Territories purchase a 360
licensing agreement from the produces, then screenings may abse be heid at
their respective headquarters.

In addition, the Army has received the following guidance from 08D regarding
a disclaimer for the usage of "The Invisible War" documentary. {1t was
released to us for the first time today.)

The tnvisible War' Public Exhiibition Rights, which grant you the copyright
parmissions to bring the film 1o a local sudience Discussion and resource
materials from the fim's coalition partners Bigital and hard-copy
promational tocls.”

Please ensure you review and comply with this disclaimer ¥ your command has
purchased the video and intends to conduct a presentation of the video.

“Sexual assault has ne nlace in the militery, and 15 an affront to the basic
American values that the military defends. Perpetrators of sexual assault
must be held appropriately accountable, and vickims of sexuzl assault must be
troated with care and respect and accorded the services and support they
need.

"The Tilm you are aboui to see was created by individuals notl associated with
the Bepartment of Defense, jtis being shown in an effort 16 heighten
awareness of the ssues that are raised, and provide an important perspective
on those issues, The views, opindons and statements expressed in this film
are those of the individual participants or producers and do not necessarily
refiect the official policy or position of the Department of Defense.

Viewing of this film on Department of Defense property or any related
participation by the Department of Defenss or its employees, officers, or
agenis is for discussion and educational purposes and should not be censtrued
as an endorsement of the film or s contents, nor refiective of any policy

or position of the Department of Defense,”






Vr,

{o)e)

-~ iginal Messagg--—
Fror()e)

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 1:48 PM
T TolR)E)

(b)
®

Subject; FW: HOT “invisibie War" Disclaimer {UNCLASSIFIED)

ClassHication: UNCLASSIFED
Cavests: NONE

Lagties and Gentlemen,

Piease see Below regarding guidance from abhave,

DoD SAFE HELPLINE: 1-877-995-5247
wiww safehelpiine.org

"The biggest problam in communication is the iHlusion that & has taken
piace.” George Bernard Shaw |

vvvvv DOriginal Message-—--

Fromi{b)@ l ’
Sent: Thursday, july 25, 2012 1:42 PM
Ta{b1e)







{o)e)

Subject: HOT "nvisible War” Disclaimer [UNCLASSIEIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveals: NONE

Importance; High

Al
The Army has received the following guidance from 03D regarding a disclaimer
fur the usage of "The Invisible War” documentary,

‘The Invisible War' Public Exhibition Rights, which grant you the copyright
permissions to bring the film to a local audierse

~ Discussion and resource materials from the film's coalition partners Digital
and hard-copy promotional tools.”

Blease ensure you review and comply with this disclaimer i vour command has
purchased the video and intends to conduct 3 presentation of the vides,

"Sextal assault has no place in the military, and is an affront 1o the basic
American values that the military defends. Perpetrators of sexual assault
must be held appropristely accountable, and victims of sexual aszault must
be treated with care and respect and accorded the services and support they
nead,






"The film you are about to see was created by individuals not associated
with the Department of Dafense, |t is being shown in an effort to heighten
awareness of the issues that are raised, and provide an important
perspective on those issues. The views, opinions and statemenis exprassed
in this film are those of the individual participants or producers and do

not nacessarily reflect the official policy or position of the Bepartment of
Defense. Viewing of this film on Department of Defense property or any
related participation by the Department of Defense or its employess,
officers, or agents is for discussion and educational purposes and should
not be construed as an endorsement of the film or its contents, nor
reflective of any policy or position of the Depariment of Defense.”

v/,
CRC /-

ER

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE






Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Y

From; Waite, Allan P Col 08D PA <gllanwaitefosd.mi>

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 2.47 PM -

To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAFARAY

Ce: Cyilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA

Subject: FW: "lnvisible War" Disclaimer {L}NGLASM%ED}

Signed By: gifan walte@us.af.mil

Wlénds;: Thanks for chatling with me on this . .over {0 you for disposition -} ... - ?Ej}ii
(b6}

~~~~~(}ngmal beSsagameem—

From:[®)®)

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 7:56 A?v’ i

To §b TE)

coile

Subject: FW: "Invisible War" Disclaimer (UNCLASSIFIED)

DI
) gave me the go-ahead to share her e-mail below with you.

(b)(®)

Ffrem|(b)(6)

Sent: Friday, fuly 27, 2012 7:35 AM
701( )6)
Subject:” ﬂulsrbie war whsciaimer (UNCLASSIFIED]

G
Looks Iike( ©) Army civilian in Perizgon otiginated the s-mail,

Recammend yau emmail or call her at 703-604-0672 10 see what Q5D office
initiated this guidonce,

F¥1- Here's my two cants worth, Here at NGB, we basicaily got 3 "volunTOLD"
trackad invitation to see this film, We got 2 brief disclaimer at the
beginning, but that does not jibe with the "tracked” invitation  got.

| personally have objections o its advocacy messages, do not feel that this

is a balanced and faiv film and personally object to the governmeant providing
official resources to do so. I fact, the DoD representatives in the film

were edited to look foolish and the fundamental message is that legislation.
needs to be enacted for civilians to oversee the military sexual response and
justiee system. While there certainly are heart-braaking and compelling

i







individual stories, in my opinion | feef thess people are being axploited for
3z specific agenda based on certain advogcacy groups' intent.

i civilians should oversee military sexual assaults, then why not
manslaughier, murder and all other crimes committed within the miltary
community? Why shéudd sexual assault be different than a murder case? The
fiim also highlights the "problem™ with the Feres Doctrine saving that it is

- problematic and does not allow military members to sue over seiual assault.
There are huge implications here as well - i a military member can sue the
governmant for monetary damages over sexual assault cases, then why not
medical malpractice, cambat injurles, milltary accidents, discrimination,
ate?

Disclaimers aside, if It comes as an "invitation” from leadership then troops
antd employess get the message that they "must” view this film it may lead to
~ expectations of taking action. That's where problers start,

Have you ali seen the PAG related to this fim? Faot, Pllsendina

separate o-mall for vour review.
| (D] |

PR

e Ohtigrinal Messapg- -

From{®© |

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 13:30 PM )
o000 |
SubJecty RE: HDT Thvisibie wWar Distiaimer {UNCLASSIFIED]

Can you shed any light on where fwhich 08D office} the disclaimer came from?

(D)E)

e w03riginal Messape--m--

B g
FZ‘O?‘QI{ Ke) Cq
[OF) :

Sent: Thursday, July 256, 2012 5:02 PV

Ta|©HE) .
SUBECT Fw. FUT Invisible War Distaimer [UNCLASSIFTED]
™
e | [

Fyi - this documentary is getting shown on instaliations, with the disclaimer
below. Notsure if anyone consulted with your office on this? The filrn has
a definite "eall to action” slant and seels 1o enact legislation essentially

2






taking sexual assauil casas out of the military eriminal investigation system
and turning them over to civilians,

~~~~~ Criginal Message -~
mel(b)(B)

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 05:17 PM
ToP1®)

| i -~
[0 L)

(b)e)

Subject: Re: HOT "invisible War™ Disclammer [UNCLASSIFIED)
3
”i*harz%: .

- Original Messagg —-

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 (4:54 PM

1o[B

ot (LG [
Subject: FW. HOT "inwistble War™ Disclaimer (UNCLASSIFIED)

Gentlemen:
My apologies if this s duplicate Information for you.

FYSA, The Invisible War documentary will be viewed at Andrews AFB next week
by approximately 150-280 ANG personnel, {alteched) The screenings for AHS
were hostad by the (o8 last week. If the States/Territories purchase a $300
lizensing agresment from the producer, then screenings may alse be held at
their respective headguarters.

In addition, the Army has received the following guidence from OSD regarding
a disclaimer for the usage of "Tha Invisible War” documentary. {It was
released to us for the first time today.)

‘The Invisible War' Pubic Exhiibition Rights, which grant you the copyright
permissions 0 bring the film to a local audience Discussion and resouree
matetials from the film's coalition pariners Digital andd hard-copy
promotional toals."

Fleass ensure you review and comply with this disclaimer I your commnand has
purchased the video and intends to conduct s presentation of the video,

"Sexual assault has no place in the military, and is an affront to the basic
American values that the military defends. Perpetrators of sexual assault
must be held appropriately accountable, and victims of sexual assault must be
freated with care and respect and accorded the services and support they
reed.

“The film you are ahout to see was created by individuals not associated with
the Department of Defense. 1tis being shown in an effort to heighten
awareness of the issues that are raised, and provide an important perspective

3






an those issues. The views, opinions and statements exprassed in this fitm

are those of the individusl participants or producers and do not necessarily
raflect the official policy or position of the Department of Defense.

Viewing of this film on Bepartment of Defense property or any related
participation by the Department of Defense or its emplovess, officers, or
agenis is for dissussion and edusations! purposes and should not be construed
as an endorsement of the film or its contents, ner reflective of any pelicy

ar pasition of the Department of Defense.”

Vr,
{b)E)

~~~~~ Original Messaga-~—
From: [PX0) .

Sept Thurerlay Bl 26 F12 142 PAA
o (b)E)

(b)(®)

T

Subject: FWL HOT "inwvisible War™ Disclaimer (UNCLASSIFED)

Ciassification: UNCLASSIFIED
Cavents NONE

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Please see below regarding guidance fram above,

{b)e)

Email; ARNGSHARP@ng.army.mil

BraD SAFE HELPLINE: 1-877-995-5247
www safeheiplins.org






“The higgast problem in communication is the ilfusion that it hag taken
gaze,” George Bernard Shaw !

--Qriginal Messaga-—--

Fromibie)

(D)E)

ClassHication: UNCLASSIFIFD
Caveats: NONE

imporiance: High

All,
The Army has recaived the following guidance from 0SB regarding a disclaimer
for the usage of "The invisible War®™ documeantary.

The Invisible War' Public Exhibition Rights, which grant you the copyright
permissions to bring the film to a local audience Biscussion and resourcs
materials from the firy's coalion partners Digital and hard-copy
promuotional tools”






Please ensure you faview and comply with this disclaimer if your command has
purchased the video and intends to conduct a presentation of the video.

"Sexual assault has no slace in the military, and is an affront to the basic
Amarican values that the military defends. Perpetrators of sexual assault
miust be held appropriately accountable, and victims of sexual assault must be
treated with care and respect and accorded the servicas and support they
nead.

"The film you are about 10 see was created by individuals not associated with
the Department of Defense. 1t is being shown in an effort to heighten
awareness of the {ssues that are raised, and provide an important perspertive
on those issues, The views, opinions and statements expressed in this film
are those of the individual participants or producers and do noi necessarily
reflect the oificial policy or position of the Department of Defense,

~ Yiewing of this film on Department of Defense property or any related
participation by the Department of Dafense or its amployees, officers, or
agents is for discussion and educational purposes and should not be construed
as an endorsement of the film or its contents, nor reflective of any policy
or position of the Department of Defense.”

Yir,
CRC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFED
Caveals: NONE






Vafhegyf, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

From: Fry, Ron Civ USAF AFMC HQ AFMG/PA <Ron Fry@wpalo.af.mil»

Bent: © Wednesday, July 25, 2012 3159 PM

To: . Kedlkk, Las A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA; Nolts, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl,
Wendy CIV UBAF BAFPAY; Harding, Richard C L Gan MIL USAF AFJJA

Ceo; . Gsutoras, Deborah 8 Civ USAF AFMC HQ AFMCPA

Subjest: " RE: Help-Congressman still pressing AFMCICG on Invisible War

Signad By; ronald fry@us.af mil -~

This is good. Your words validate essentizlly the same guyidance we've beean
offering. | just think she needied to make sure we're in step with v'ali, 1l

tell her we discussed, make the same points you offer below and | think she'll
he good with it

_ Many thanks for your help,

VR
Ron
——{iriginal Bessage-—-—

Fram: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
[mailte:les.kodlick@pentagonafumil
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 20112 3:14 PM
Ta: Fry, Ron Civ USAF AFMC HQ AFMO/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA;
Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Harding, Richard C Lt Gen MIL USAF AFJ}A
Ceo: Csutoras, Deborah S Clv USAF AFMC HO AFMO/PA

Subject: RE: Help-Congressman still pressing AFMC/CC on Invisible War

fon .

What do you nead? Does Gen Wolfenbarger want a recommendation from me? We
don't recommend AFMC encourage people to attend this film, JA/GC and LL have
equities here as well, |t could be perceived as an endorsement of the movie
{which we are not allowed 10 do, nor would we want 1o}, Individuals can and
should make the decision on whether or not to attend the movie without any
exiernal pressures, particularly from the chain of command. Of note, the

filen does not fairly portray the position of the Dol nor does it convey senior
leaders' actions in addressing the matter. In the end for the AF, thisis not

about the filem; it's the issue of sexual assault that is important and the

entire DoD is aggressively working to address this crime and care for victims,

We can and gre communicating about SAFR in a host of different ways.

LAK | .

~~~~~ Original Megsagtioe.

Frome: Fry, Ron Cly USAF AFMC HOAFMC/PA [mallio:Ron Frv@wpafbafmill
Sent: Wetinesday, July 25, 2012 1:36 PM

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen il USAF SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES US&? SAF/PA
Cc: Csutoras, Deborah S Civ USAF AFMU HO AFp@/os

Subiert: Help-Congressman still pressing AFMC 7L on invisible War

General, Ms 1,
Congress{Mike Tumeac’f flayton is going to have a telecon with Gen

1






Worrenbarger to once again press her for AF involvement in a showing of the

 film "invisible War B

Ha is awars she is unavailable for the special scraening he's slanning for
Dayion, but he now apparently wants her support in urging ather WPAFB
_leadership and base populous in general to attend, Gen Woifenharge’}spoke o .
Ma; Gen Woltershe said he was going to go back 16 SAF/PA and inquire alout
““Base Leadership” attending.

So, CC wants to know what's the policy on encouraging parsonnel to attend. My
recommentation is that she not go there, just as we would not encourags our
foliks to see any other movia. But balieve she'd like some Alr Staff tep cover

and something a bit more definitive from y'all

Regardiess of whaether CC meets and views the filr privately with the
Congressman, believe he still wants to make the public showing a big event and
wants as much AF support as possible,

Awaiting veciors.

VR

Ron{






Vai’hégyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

From:; Vickie McCall <vickiel@wsabpipe.nst>. .
Sent; Friday, Jung 29, 2012 12:01 AM

Tou Varhegyi, Wandy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: EXTERNAL FW. Zars Shades of Gray

F¥

From: Invisible No More e ‘[mailm:headEminvésibiewarmcvie.ccm@nationhui!denmm} On Behalf Of re, Invisible
Ne More

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 2:06 PM

Tot Vickie McCall

Subject: Zero Shades of Gray

Dear Vickie,

This past weekend, thousands took fo the streets in NYC, LA,
8an Francisco and in our nation’s Capital, home to Marine
Barracks 8th & | Together, we coalesced with one common

purpose: io end Military Sex Assault.

We sent a message — loud and clear — that rape should never
be an "“Occupational Hazard” and that we are willing to put our
monsy where our mouth is when it comes to taking a stand for
the men and women who s¢ bravely serve our country, |

When you Tweeted, posted on Facebook, invited a friend

{0 the theatre and bought a ticket to see the film, you

showed Washington — with vour actions not just your
words - that you are serious ahout taking a stand.
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and 80 do others all across the country and in military bases
around the world, YWe sold out in DC, had a home run in NYC,
San Francisco and LA, The movemant is growing, but not
without you. Qur work has only just begun!

This weekend starting JUNE 29th we'll open up in four
morve cities: Chicago, Denver, Scottsdale/Phoenix and

San Jose. Can you help us spread the message across
Armerica? If engugh people show up the movement can
continue to expand. But # not, millions of people may never

have a chance to see it and learn how serious this problem is.

Take Action: buy tickets for “The Invisible

War"” attpiiinvisiblewarmovie.confindtheater.cim

H you've seen the film, you've heard Trtéa’s story and were
probably as impacted as |, She frequently reminds me; “there
are no rules in how to change the game you just increase your

desire to win!”

Stand with me this weekend as | increase my desire to change
the game and to change the world. As | stand to bring justice
to all of the women and men who have put their ife on the line
fo protect mine. “The Invisible War” raises awareness on this
urgent issue and forées authoribies to take action. Invite your
friends, family and colleagues to stand with survivors and
fake the first step by seeing this flm, buy tickets for “The

invisible War.”







in gratitude,
Heid
nvisible NO More, Campaign Manager

Not Invigible - 1460 Park Rd N'W, Suite 3, Washington, DC 20010
This email was sent {o w-ie‘i({y}wzﬁbgigeﬁet. To stop recetving emails, ¢lick here.

Created with NationBuilder, the essential toolkit for leaders.






H
Varhag‘yi, Wandy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

From: Vickie MocCall =vickiel@webpipe.net>

Bent: Thursday, June 21, 2312 12:11 AM .

To: Varbegyl, Wendy Civ USAF BAF/PAY .

Subject EX'?ERMAL FW: IT'S TIME! WE NEED YOQR HELP NOW!
FYI....

Apparently 'm on the distribution Hst,

Vickie

From: Inviszbie hio Mare mailtormeganziny sibiewarmovie c:om@ nationbudlder.com) On Behalf Of Invisible No More
Sent: Wednesday, lune 20 :ZO 12 4:10 PM
To: vickiel@wehpipe.net

—Subjects IT'S TIMEI WE f\éﬁﬁb ‘{GUR HELP NOW!

Friend -

iU's here, A key moment in our fight fo end millitary sexual
trauma.

A moment that will send a strong message to Washington and
create a ripple effect around the country, letling evervone
krow that Military Sexual Assault is Not Invisible.

After months of scresning at film festivals, in the living rooms
of concerned individuals, and Ip influencers within the
beltway...

We're arriving in theatres across the country and we nesd

your support!

Wil you stand with us and turn this incredible momentum into
action? Attending a screening of The Invisible War this






weekend — a simple act — can provide the collective support
we nead to make & real difference and show Washington that
we're serious about our commitment to turn “Zero Tolerance”
from rhetoric {o a reality,

By simply showing up this weekend at theaters and by telling
your friends to do so as well, you can be part of the
solution. If everybody knows. ... these crimes ¢an longer no be

a sacret

The film opens i the following cities this weekend ~

JUNE 22 - with select speclal appearances;

&

New York, at AMC Vilage 7
o Naomy veolf hosts Q&A with filmmakers, 6722,

8pm show

o

San Francisca, at AMC Metreon 16
o Congresswoman Jackje Speler introduces film,
8/22, 7Tpm show -

L]

Washington, DC, at Landmark E Sireet Cinema
o SusY Burke Q&A, 6/22 and 6723, 7:200m
shows

Log Angeles, at Laemmig’s Monica 4-Plex

o Please note; our LA theater has changed in
the jast few days. We are now opening at the
Monica 4-Plex, NOT the NoMHo

o Fimmakers Q&A, 6/23 7:10pm and B/24, 4:20,
7:10pm shows

See you this weskend)






&Aﬁzyfﬁirbgand The Invisible War Team

Take the first step to end milifary sexual assault. See
@invisible_war on 6.22 hito:/bit. ly/Kax8vh #Notinvisible

Share on Facebool:

Today a female soldier in Irag or Afghanistan is more likely to
be raped by a fellow soidier than killed by enemy fire,

Make your voice heard by seeing The Invisible War in
theaters June 22nd. Together, we are
#Notlnvisible hitp /bt viKgx8vb

Not Invisible - 1460 Park Rd NW, Swite 3, Washington, DC 20010
This email was sent to vickiel@wsopse.aet To stop receiving emails, elick here,
You can also keep up with Not Invisible on Twitfer or Facebook.

Created with NationBuilder, the essential toolkit for leaders.






Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

From: (] |

Sent; Friday, June 15, 2012 3:52 PM

To: Varheqgyi, Wendy CIV UBAF SAF/PAY
Subject: EXTERNAL: FW: People Power is Not Invisible
Fyl

From: The Invisible War [mailto:heidi=invisiblewarmovie.com@nationbuilder.com] On Behalf Of The Invisible War
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 1:28 PM

Tos vickiel@webpipe.net

Subject: People Power is Not Invisible







Hi Friend,

The Invisible War has been a grassroots moverment from the very beginning. Al the heart of
this film are the stortes of hundreds of men and women who experienced military sexual
assaull. Many of them told us that before this film, they felt like they were the only ones who
had gone through this, and that they felt alone. But not anymore,

It meant something special for us 1o receive the esteemed Audience Award when The
Invisible War premiered at Sundance in January. From the start of this, we've seen the

amazing strength of people power.

It's been an incredibie journey, and none of it would have been possible without all of you,
who have been so dedicated to The Invisible War and the tssue of military sexual assault,

even before the film premiered widely,

We've known from the very beginning that if we stand together, we can make real, lasting

change. And the wheels are already in motion.

With your tireless support, we've been able o use this movie as a launching pad for a larger
movament, working to change the US Armed Services’ "Zero Tolgrance” policy from rhetoric

o reality.
So much has already happened since January:

»  We've developed a public awareness campaign with a special focus on key
influencers involved in the political process, letting them know just how serious military
sexual assault is. This has involved a series of influencer soreenings, inciuding one
we've already hosted on the Hill and another Congressional screening next week;

= We've gotten the film in front of Secretary of Defense Lecﬁni ranetta, infach, he was
50 moved by the film that just two days after seeing if, he held a major press
conference anhouncing unprecadented policy changes aimed at ending military sexual
assaull. And shortly after, President Guaina released a first-of-its-kind statemeant on
the issue, and the Joint Chiefs of 8taff soon followed suit with & press release







affirming their commitment 16 {ake on this epidemic with renewed vigor;

= Film subject, attorney Susan Burke, sppearad last week on Real Time with Bill Maher

i talk about the film and the movement;, -

» We've been working vigorously to build [nvisible No More, a coalition that will keep the

pressure on Washington to make sure that the military follows through on their
responsikilities and commitments to survivors of military sexual assault.

Alt aur work has been leading up fo this: The Invisible War hits select theaters starting June

221 And you can get tickets for vour friends, family, colleagues, and connections now.

On June 22% the film opens in:

1]

New York, at AMC Village 7

San Francisco, at AMC Metreon 18
Washington, DC, at Landmark E Street Cinema
Los Angeles, al Laemmle’s Noho 7

L]

3

L3

Then, on June 29, we hit

» 1he Marking Shea in Scoltsdaie, AZ
o Tha Harkins Northiield in Denver, 8O
« The Music Box Theatre in Chicago, IL

Find us in July:

» Onthe 6% at Boston's Coolidge Corner Theatre
s Onthe 12" at Tucsor’s Loft Cinema and Seatile’s SIFF Cinema

Send this emalil to a friend fo let them know that we're just getting started, but seeing the
film is the first step in helping end military sexual assault. If we can show strong numbers at






the box office, we will be sending a clear message o the Administration and DoD that the
public is aware and concemed about this issua, and they will feel an even greater sense of

accountability and responsibility to act.

Join the conversation on Twitter: tweet about the film to vour followers

~ Take the first step to end military sexual assault. See @invisible_war on 8,22
. hitp:/fbit ly/Kax8yb #notinvisible

Share The Invigibie War with vour friends on Facehook

Today a female soldier in lraq or Afghanistan is more fikely 10 be raped by a fellow scldier

than kilied by enemy fire.

 Take the first step to end Military Sexual Assault and help spread the word, See The
invisible Warin theaters June 22nd. Together, we can make sure survivars of military sexual

assault ars Not Invisible. hitp:/#/bil wKax8vb

Stay strong, keep standing with us, and we can ensure that military sexual assault is not

invisible,

Thank you for your continued support,

Tha nvisible War Yeam
invisible NO ?&A{;m
hitp:/Awvww netinvisible org/

To buy tickets and find theaters, visit: hitp /finvisiblewarmovie.com/ffindtheater, ofm






Be sure to check out the #Notinvisible photo album on Facebook and send us a picture of
you wearing vour dogtag: dttpfon fh me/Kudobs

Not Invisible - 1480 Park Rd NW, Suite 3, Washingion, DC 20010

T'his email was sent to vickicli@webpipe.nel. To stop receiving emails, click here.







Varhegy, Wem‘iy CIV USAF SAFIPAY

From:
Sent;
To:

Subjeet:

(D){6)

Jvednesday, April 18, 2012 147 WJ .
3antley, Jennifer CIV USAF BAFIPAY, Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF S,&\F!?AY
EXTERNAL: FW, Your Voice Was Meard on the Hifl)

FYL..d received this emall today.

Vickie

Erom: The Invisible Wa©®) | on Behalf OF The Invisible War

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 5:29 F¥
Tor =B
Subject: Your Voice Was Heard on the Hilll

Wil starbed sm 2 movie just 2 fawe short mondhs ago has quitkly become a groving " 15 this emall not displaying corractly?
movearet of concarned oifizens acnoss the Sounly, Wiew i in voug hrowser,

Y foney e &y 2o
BHRFEFED BY KIMEY THEK.

Thanks to your suppori, what staried as a movis just a few short months ago when we
premiered at the Bundance Film Festival in Park Cily, UT, has guickly become a growing
movement of concerned citizens across the country —~ just like you — whe ars commitied o

ending the epidemic of sexual assault in owr US Military,

Since our auspicious festival premiers, and thanks {0 subsequent concerted and strategic
efforts, The Invisibile War has been guletly making the rounds in Washington. We had a
historic screening on Capliol Hil in late February thosted by an unprecedented bipartisan
group of 18 senators and 8 representatives!), as well as more strategic private screenings
with key influencers inside the Beliway, including the Pantagon,

We are extremnely gratified to announge, that on Mgnday, thanks in no small part to these
efforts and your support, Defense Secretary ewwua and Army Gen. Dempsey, shairman
of the Joint Chiefs of 5taff raveled to Capitol Hill to meet with Co-Chairs of the Military
Sexual Assaull Prevention Gaucus Rep. M?Ka i u;rzer {0m-03) and Rep. i\ii}(#i 3:35933
{MA-08}, and Chair of the Caucus of Women in the Milltary Rep, Loreus oanshez (CA-47)
to announce new initiatives to stop sexual assault within the military, Thess changes,
Sec. Panetla promised, "will fundamentally change the way the depariment deals with this






problem.”

This is 2 hugs férsf step and we are pleased the message of our film is starting to have a
tangible impartl While we commend the announcement of these new initiatives and
both Sec. Pangtta's and Gen. Dempiay’s leadership, we are determined to ensure
that our efferts cannot and will not stop until the “Zere Tolerance” policy

transforms from rhetoric {o reaiily.

TAKE ACTION - TWEET NOW #NOTINVISIBLE

This recent DoD announcement marks the beginning - nof the end. Htis critical -
now more than ever - that we continue 1o raige awarenass throughout our communities.

is L to us 1o continue 1o take action, stand together, stéy informed and hold leadership
acoouniabie 1o ensurs that their actions going forward match thelr words.

TAKE ACTION - GHARE ON FACEBQOK

Thank yvou for vour continued care and supporll There is strength in numbers - you are
the key 1o helping us affect the much needed and long overdue change that we alt wantio
se8,

Kirby & Amy
THE INVISIBLE WAR
Wi InvisibleWarMovie com

Stand With us_ Take Action Now
KT ginvisible_War Péﬁetta’a New Rules 2 Combat Sexual Assault in LLS. Military
biip: At oo/PT I NLe @thedailybeast #Notinvisible @RepMikeTumer

4






18, Depaaramet o armst

WOMEN-ZWE®RLD

LLON PANETTA LAYS OUT PANETTA, DEMPSEY ANNOUNCE INITIATIVES
NEW BULES TO COMBAT .
SEXIAL ASSAULTINL S, . TO STOR SEXUAL ASSAULT

MILITARY

Ioflow on Twitler | fend on Facsbook | forward fo a frilend

Copyright © 2072 The nvisibie Way, All fighfs reserved.

You are receiving this emall because you opied in to stay informed
oh our wehsite, v nvisibleWarlovie com

Gur mailing address is;

The invisitie War

1466 Park Road NW

Jrd Floor

Washington, DG 20010

A ug 1o vour addrees haok

ynsubacribe from fhis st | update subserintion preferences







Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

From: Maheras, Russsll © Giv UDAF SAF BAF/PAYL <Russell Maheras@losangeles.af.mil>

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2012 1.17 PM

To: “Watson, Davelyr J Civ USAF SAF SAFPAYL, Hamm, Francisco & LICo! USAF S8AF
T SAFIPAYL; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Cer wones-Vincent, Tynisha | CIV UBAF SAF/PAY

Subject: RE: invisible War

ALEON

A few weeks ago | called and request our DVDs and was told the production is being tweaked, post -Sundance, and is
thus still in work” They had no estamated time of completion,

v/

Reiss Maheras -

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
LS. Alr Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wiishire 8lvd., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 230024-4112

b}E)

htto:/ feewnw girforceholivwood. af.mil/
www facebook comdathollywaod

——-Driginal Message—--

From: Watsen, Develyn ] Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL.

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 8:31 AM

To: Hamm, Francisco G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/RPAY

Co: jones-Vingent, Tynisha L CIV USAT SAF/BAY, Maheras, Russell C Civ USAF SAF S&F!?A‘{i
Subject: RE: Invisible War

Sir, Wenoy--

We have a signed PAA with Invisible War--as such, they are required to provide us with copies of the finished fiim. |
believe Russ is working with them to do this. | will foliow-up with Russ when he returns from leave,

Vv, '

Dev

~~~~~ Original Messagg-——

From: Hamrm, Francisco G UtCal USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 7:18 Al

To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Watson, Develyn | Cly USAF SAF S&?;’PAYL
Co Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY |

Subject: Re; invisible War

Hi Wandy,






it has heen picked up for bistro - [ sent a note up about i about two weeks ago. | can look it up again, Probably the only
way to gt a copy of it s when it goes on sale or airs an TV, 1 believe it got picked up for dvd sales, not tv airing, We will
ge back and see if we can get an official DVD for the office,

V/R,

F/SIGNED//

Faco

{b)E)

Website: wwwaldorceholivwood.afmil
F&: faceboak.comfusathollywood

Fram: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY [mailte:wendv.varhesyi@pentagon.af.mil

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 06:59 AM

To: Ham, Francisco G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Wawan, I}eveiyn 3 Clv USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
o lones-Vincent, Tynisha L TV USAF SAF/’PAY

Subjact: Invisible War

Hi Pa‘co, Dey

Justwondering if you all have hedrd anything more on this documentary. Has it heen picked up for distribution? | know
that is being shown at a Iot of different festivals and has been shown here on the Hill, but wondered ¥ you heard
anvthing else, it continues to get attention here. We really would like to at least view a copy hare........even i 05D/PA
says no to a leadership screening.

Thanks

WERNDY S 'JAR}-I EGYE 65-15
Chief, Engagement Division
SAR/PAY

1690 Ajr Force Pentagon
Washington DC 20330

JO3.682.9738






Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Ay

From: : Spitier, Todd M CIV USAF SAF/PAC
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 9:18 AM
To: - Varheqyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY, Dorrian, John L Lt Col MiL USAF SAF/PAD;
. + Anderson, ia G LE Col ML UISAF SAFPAX: Wamm Franpigen GHECOlER
¢ SAF/PAYL[DO) |
Subject: FW: Viewing of ivisibie War
Enportance: High

Colleegues: likely know this already. We have asked for a copy of the movis, as per Lt Col Hamm. FYSA. vr, Todd

we G IZINGAT VI PESAER - wovw

?n}m {b)(B)

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 O:14 AM

To:lgg%')tag, idary, Maj Gen, WSO-SAPRD: Booth, Bill SES USAF SAF/MVIEM
Ce

Spitler, Todd M CIV USAF SAEFPAQ |

Subject: Viewing of Invisible War

tmportance: High

F

Gen Hertog and Mr Booth, -

| received a call last night from Claudia Baviiff {our former AF Program Mgr). Senator Boxer is sponsoring a viewing of
the film at the Library of Congress {fames Madison Bldg) next Tuesday evening. Reception at 5 and viewing at 5:30.
Claudia received an invitation and wanted me to go with her. Unfortunately, | ean't.

The invitation was apparently open to other members/staffers and asked that the word be spread. It also mentioned
that Defense and VA LAs would recetve an invitation.. which | found interesting since Defense hasn't been able to view
the film to this poind. Just wanted to give you a heads up in case you haven't heard.,

wfr

b}E)







H

;‘)‘ar’hegy’i’, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/IPAY

From: Spifler, Todd M CIV USAF SAFIPAG
Sent; _Friday, February 24, 2012 8:18 AM
To: * Warbegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAFIPAY, Dorrian, John L Lt Col MiL USAF SAF/PAC,

) Ande{s(}n, Cynfhin {3 FE SR FISAR SRAFIDAY damiyy Fronciern (G FHOATHISAR SAF
: : SAF/PAYLDE)
Subject: FYV: Viewing of visiDle vear

Importance: High

Colleagues: fikely know this already. We have asked for a copy of the movie, as per L1 Col Hamm, FYSA. Vr, Todd

—---Criginal Messagg--—-

From Do) |

§§nt: Friday, February 24, 2012 9:14 AM

To: Hertog, Mary, Maj Gen, WSO-SAPRO; Booth, Bill SES LSAF SAF/MRM
- Cer[D)E)

Spitler, Todd M CIY USAF SAF/FAD

Subject: Viewing of lnvisible War

importance: High

Gan Hertog and Mr Booth -

{ received a call last night from Claudia gaybit {our former AF Program Mgrl. Senator Roxer [s sponsoring g viewing of
the film at the Library of Congress {James Madison Rldg) next Tuesday evening. Reception at 5 and viewing at 5:30,
Claudia received an invitation and wanted me to go with her. Unfortunately, | can't.

The invitation was apparently open {0 other members/staffers and asked that the word be spread, i also mentiened
that Defense and VA LAS would receive an invitation..which | found interesting since Defense has't beer able to view
the film to this point, lust wanted to give you a heads up in case you haven't heard,






Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

From: . Dorrian, John L L Col MIL USAF SAF/PAC

Sent; Friday, February 17, 2012 12:33 PM

Ta: .. Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF ZAF/PAY

Cot Shests, John J Lt Col MIL USAF SAFIPA

Sublect: FW: The Invisible War - Penfagon Screening proposal

Signad By: ., john dorian@us.af.mil

Wendy

May be QBE at this point, but sending along for SA. Was beginning to think
I was crazy, but now proudly sending atong to prove I'm not {in this
instance}. ;-1

6

-—Driginal Message-—

From: Noita, Christy SES LISAF SAF/PA

Seni: Wednesday, Febiruary 01, 2012 6:29 PB4

To: Brewer, James CIY USAF SAF/PAY; Hamm, Francisco G LiCol USAF SAF
SAFIPAYL

Ce: Moore, Christopher M Maj MIL USAF SAF/PA; Dorrian, John LEt Coi ML
USAF SAF/PAD; Sheets, John I Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PA; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha -
L CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Spitler, Todd M CIV USAF SAF/PAC

Subject: RE: 'The Invisible War' - Pentagon Scraening proposal

Many thanks, ali. Issue ¢losed,
ch

CHRISTY NOLTA, SFS, DAF
Deputy Director

Public affairs

36940 AF Pentagon
washington BC 20330
703-697-6061

nnnnn Original Mestage—--

Fram; Brewer, James CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Wednesday, February D1, 2012 3:49 PM

Tor Hamm, Francisco G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Nolta, Christy SES USAF
SAF/PA o

Ce: Moore, Christopher M Ma] MiL USAF SAF/PA; Dorrian, Jaha L 1£ Col MIL
LISAF SAF/PAQ; Sheets, John J Lt Col MIL USAE SAF/PA; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha

L CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Spitler, Todd ¥ CIV USAF SAF/PAD ‘
Subject: RE: *Thé Invisible War' - Pentagon Screening proposal

Thanis, Paco. The top one {Wilson's! was the only one | did not have. Case
closed. b

Fard s =






~~~~~ Original Message--—-

From: Hamem, Francisco G LtCol USAF SAE SAE/PAYL

[railto: Frandseo. Hamm@&losangeiss.af.mil

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2012 3:43 P

To: Brewer, James CIV USAF SAF/PAY, Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA

Ce: Moore, Thristopher M Ma] MIL USAF SAF/PA; Biorrian, John LET Col ML
USAF SAF/PAD; Sheets, John § Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PA; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha
L CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Spitler, Tadd b (I USAF SA?;’?AO»

Subject: RE: The Invisible War' - Pentagon Screening proposal

b}E)

(b)E) | has offered - and OSD has declines {(see below — a string of
between 95D and Army e-mails that include an answer from Mr. Wilson, who has

declingd on behalf of O30}
V/R,

Paco

FRANCISCO G, HAMBM, Lt Col, USAF

Birecior,

Office of the Secratary of the Alr Force Public Affairs
Air Force Entertainment Liakkon Office

10680 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, TA 80024
{b)(B)

Waehsite: www.alrforcehollywood.afmil
F&: www facebooi.com/usafholivwood

~~~~~ Crriginal M essagpme -
from{®)X0) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 61, 2012 852 AM

To: [0)E) ]
(b)(B) X

|{b)(6) r)(ﬁ) |
S I |

Subject: BV "The Invisible War' - Pentagon Screaning

FYl

- [@6







{£)E)
"Patriotism is not a short and frenzied outburst of emotion but the tranguit

-

and steady dedication of & lifetime ®
Adlai E. Stevanson, Jr.

L)

««««« Qriging{ Message- - .

From (b)) .

Sent; Wednesday, February 01, 2012 1141 AV

100

) [ H

®)

Subject: RE: The Invisible War' - Pentagen Screening

i see no reason 10 screen this #im at the Pentagon, per many earlier
conversatiens on this subject. Happy to discuss with you during next CPO
update.

~~~~~ Driginat Message--—
Fram|20) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01 2012 8:78 AM
N (1 R

Ceo
HYE) |
(D)(B)

Subject: Re: "The Invisible Way' - Pentag&énécr&en%ng
Great, thanks for the heads up Vince. Adding ASD

-—- Opiginal Message -—-

From{®)®) |-

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2002 08:21 AM

TP |

P G I

Subject: FW: 'The Invisible War' - Pentagon Screening

The producers of “The Invisible War" have offered the Army to arrange a
Pantagon streening. :

{o)e)

"Batriotism is not a short and frenzied outhurst of emotion but the tranguil

and steady dedication of a lifetima.®
Adlat E. Stevenson, Jr,






—(3riginal Message.

From[PX®) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 §:40 PV

To[FR® |

P (G |

Jo)s)
{b)E)

|( )(E)

Subject: "The Invisible War' - Fentagon Screening

$ir, we have been engaging the filmmakar for a copy of the Invisible War,
Theilr most recent response is below, They have offerad to setupa
screening

at the Pentagon.

v/
{b){6) *

(0)(B)

LS. Army Public Affairs
10880 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1250

Los Angeles, CA 90024-4127
{b)iB)

wen OGNl Messagae—-

From: [(b)e)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 42 PM

To: Clearwater, John M LTCMIL USA OCPA
g;c;|(b)(6) |

Subject: Re: Request for The Invisible War'

Thanks so much for your interest in and kind words about the film. We are
just
Back from Sundance where we won the audience award, #'s heariening how well

people are rasponding to the film.

We are not sending out screeners al this time but are very interestad in
setting up a private sgreening for the Joint Chiefs of Staff at the

Pentagon. :

As you niight have heard, we are currently scheduling some screenings for
legistators on the Hill and would like for Senior Pentagon officials 1o see

the film as well so they can be in better dialogue with legislators on this
issue. Please let me know how best to proceed in making this happen.

4






Thanks so very much again for the kind words, We tao are hopeful this film
can

effect much needed changes which will only improve the formidable strength
and

raight of our armed forces,

Best,
{b)6)

b)) | Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |

Chain Camera Pictures

2711 Angus Street] Los Angeles, CA 90038]

L5

On fan 17, 2012, at 3:52 PM, Tanner Barklow wrote;

~~~~~~~~~~ Forwarded Messaga o

§f0m|(b)(6)

Date: Tus, Jan 17, 2012 at 3:43 PM

Subject: Request for 'The Invisible War'

To 00 . .

Cod i) |

} .
Dear[®XO) |- It was gond taik with you.

i

As mentioned, the Aemy’s Chief of Public Affairs, Maj. Gen. Stephen Lanza,
has
asked i he could get a copy of "The Invisible War' sent to him for viewing,

As vou might appreciate, thigis a subject he takes very serioudly, Tha
Army

has 1.1 million Soidiers and has been at war for the past ten years Intwo
simuitaneous wars. Issues like sexual assault and trauma are debiiitating
for

those effected and undercut the effectiveness of all those serving inthe
mititary.

PG Stephan lanze
Chief, US Army Public Affairs

LN






ATTN: SAPA-ZA
1501 Pentagon
Washington, DC 202318-1300

| did see the rough cut of The Invisible Way® and was impressed with how
well

you and your team did in taking on a taugh, heart-wrenching subject. |
think

your documentary will serve to shine 4 light on g terrible problem and help
others to understand the seriousness of the issue.

Thank you.
A pronad salute,

Lt. Colonet John Clearwater

.5, Army Film and Television Liaison

Office of the Chiaf of Army Public Affairs, Los Angeles (QCPA-LA}
10HEE0 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1250

Los Angeles, CA 50024-4127
b))

"Telling the Army story to millions of viewers perepisnde’.

——-Criginal Message--— _

From: Brewer, lames CIV USAF SAE/PAY [mailtojjames.brewer @pentagon.afmil]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 12:35PM

To: Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA

Cer Moore, Cheistopher M IMaj ML USAF SAF/PA; Dorrdan, Iohn L Lt Col MIL !
LISAF

SAF/PAD; Sheets, lohn ) Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PA, lones-Vincant, Tynisha LCIvV _ _

USAE SAF/PAY; Hamm, Francisco G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAY..
Subject: FW: "The Invisible War' - Pentagon Screening proposal

BLUF: OCPA and film co-producer, Amy Zierng, are in dialogue to possibly
set up a Pentagon screening of the film, GSD"M@ is aware, butfor - -
now we've seen no traflic on whether OSDw € Over uhe screening
request since it affects all services,
{08 Jwrote ta QCPA {below):
"As youl might have heard, we are currently scheduling some screenings
for legistators on the HIl and would Tike for Senior Pentagon offichis to
see the film as well so they can be in batter dialogue with legislators on
this issue. Flease let me know how best to proceed in making this happen.”
There is no detail yet on if any Hill offices are interested fo screen it
Wwe'll remain in touch with OSD/Army to see if/how/when the offer develops.
VR,







ib

I BREWER, (514

Depugy Chief, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY _

0: 703/693-9180

€ 312/520-0487

~~~~~ Criginal Message-——

Fr0m|(b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 8:56 AM

To: Brewer, James CIV LUSAF SAF/PAY

Subject: FW: 'The Invisible War' - Pentagon Screening

Jim,

Here iz some additional traffic - looks like Army has the opply to streen
the filmn, but nothing confirmed, and we may or may not have a role,
Best regards,

Marianng

~eOpiginal Message----

Frorme[D)1o) |

Sent: Wednasday, February 01, 2012 852 AM

To: [BF) ]

cofoie) ,
(b

Lo

Sublect: FW: "The Invisthle Wayr' - Pentagon Screening

"Patriotism s not a short and frenzied outburst of emotion but the tranquil
and steasdy dedication of 2 lifetime.”
Adiai £, Stevenson, i

~~~~~ Original Messago-—

From:{2)O) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 R840 AM

Tolbi®) ]

P ()] b
|(bJ(6) [ i

Subject: Re: 'The Invisible War' - Pentagon Screening

Boug = '
Shali we be taking the lead # this is an il service screening or just
attend as Army guests. Will wait on your guidance.






Thgnks

~~~~~ (}figinéf Message -
From LX) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 08:27 AM
To[PP®) |
{b}(6)

Subject: Re: The Invisible War' - Pentagon Screening
Great, thanks for the heads up Vince, Adding ASD

~~~~~ Original Massage -
From {010 |
Sent; Wednesday, February 01, 2012 08:21 AM
To|®)E) |
|{DJ{51 |
Subjert: FW: 'The Invisible War' - Pentagon Screening

The praducers of "The Invisible War” have offered the Army to arrange 3
Pentagorn screening.

(D)E)

“Patriotiem is nol a short and frenzied outhurst of emotion but the tranguil
and steady dadication of a lifetime.”
Adial £, Stevenson, b

~-Q)rigingal Mesgage-o--

From[PI®)

january 31, 2032 840 PM

Subiect: 'The Invisible War” - Pentagon Soreening

Sir, we have been engaging the filmmaker for a copy of the Invisible War,
Thelr most recent response is below. They have offered o setup a
screcning at the Pentagen,

Vit
(G

[)0) |







DHrector, Western Region

118, Army Public Affairs

10880 Wiishire Boulevard, Suite 1250
Los Angeles, TA 80024-4127

{b)E)

—-{riginal Message--——

From:[P)E) |
Sent: Tuesday, Jarurary 31, 2012 428 P

TeJb)E) |

CebiB)

Subject; Re: Request for The nvisible War'

%5 (VI

Thanks so much for your interest In and kind words about the film, We are

just back from Sundance where we won the audience award, It's hearlening how
well people are responding to the film.

We are not sending out screeners at this time but are very interested in
setting up a private screening for the Joint Chiefs of Staff at the

Pentagon. As you might have heard, we are currently scheduling some
sereenings for legislators on the Hill and would like for Sanior Pantagoen
officials to see the Him as well so they can be in better dialogue with
legislators on this issue. Please let me know how best {o procesd In making
this happen.

Thanks s very much again for the kind waords. We too are hopeful this film
can effact much needed changes which will anly improve tha formidable
strength and might of our armed forces,

Besi,

hi{

{b)e) | Froducer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |

Chain Camera Pictures

2711 Angus Street] Los Angeles, €A B0038]

(o))

wwew. invisiblewarmavie com

On Jan 17, 2012, at 3:52 pm [PO) wrote:






—rememen- Forwarded message -

From :|(b)(6)

Date: Tue, Jan 17, 2012 at 3:43 #M
Subject: Request for "The Invisible War'
Fo[0)B) |

el [

DG
Dear - It was good talk with vou,

%

As mentionad, the Army's Chief of Public Affairs, Maj. Gen. Stepnen Lanza,
has asked if he could get a copy of The Invisinle War' sent to him for
viewing. .

As yau might appreciate, this is a subject he takes vary seriously. The
Army has 1.1 million Soldiers and has been at war for the past ten years In
two simultaneous wars, Issues like sexus assaul and trauma are
debilitating for those effected and undercut the effectiveness of all those
serving in the military.

MG Stephan Lanza

Chief, US Army Fohlic Affalrs
ATTN: SAPA-ZA

1500 Pentagon

Washington, BC 20310-1300

i did see the rough cur of "The Invisible War' znd was impressed with how
well you and your team did in taking on a tough, heart-wrenching subject. ]
think your documentary will serve to shine a light on a tarrible proklem and
help athers to understand the seriousness of the izsue.

Thank yvou.

A praud sajute,

|{b){6) |
LS. Army Film aod Television Liaison
Office of the Chief of Army Public Affairs, Los Angeles [OCPA-LA)
0880 Wishire Bowlevard, Suite 1250
Las Angeles, CA 90024-4127
(b)iB)

‘Tetling the Army story to millions of viewers per episode’.

if






Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

From: Schwarlz, Norton A Gen ML USAF AF/GC

Sent: 2012 10:56 AM

To: B)6)

Cer . Kodiick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA, Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY: Breedlove,

Philip M Gen ML USAF AF/CV; Ginsberg, Daniel Honorable USAF SAFMR; Newton, Richard
Y LE Gen MIL USAF AFICVA; Jones, Darrelt D Lt Gen MIL AF/AT; Kirkland, Donald E Gol MIL
~ USAF AFICC
Subject; RE: EXTERNAL: Civic Leader Conference

WMarny thanks, Vickde, We'll think how best to engage with the producers of
“The Invisible War®. More to foljow and all the best. Norty,

~---(yriginal Messagg----

Fromi(b)(m I ’

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 10:33 AM _

To: Schwartz, Norton A Gen MIL USAE AFFLL ) -
Ce: Kodilek, Les A Brig Gen Ml USAF SAF/PA; Varhegy), Wendy C1¥ USAF
SAR/PAY ‘

Subjact: EXTERNAL: Civic Leader Conference

Dear General Schwartz,

I sHlE fiving in the glow of last weelk’s CLG Conference. More than
anything, L am extremely grateful for the friende and assosiations | have
made along this journey to include you and suses. We are living in
challenging times and dwindling defense dollars are of great concern 1o me.
That being said, there is comfort in knowing the Alr Force has unparalieled
izadership and the folis who are shaping and guiding gur military
policies/budget have at their core, the best interasts of cur sons and
daughters and the security of owr nation, it is a privilege and honor 1o be

on the inside of AF thinking and | take the rasponsibility of sharing the
information provided seriously, '

Thanks for aflowing re to lean on you when | have perceived the sky to be
falling., We may not always agres on AF strategies, but | find that healthy,
The open dialogue is critical as we work 1o find  resolution to complicated
matters.

When we met last week, § meationed a movie 1 had recently screened at the
Sundance Film Festival entitied The Invisible War. The producer and director
of this film are desperately tryving to get an audience with senior military
feaders to include the Joint Chiefs. | belleve their motives are honest, bul
they are unfamiliar with protocols and don't understand the role of
gate-keepers. They are taking this movie to Congress and | fear another

1






round of bad press and unreasonable repercussions for the military, The
sexual assault and rape siatistics are scary, | realize that zero tolerance

is the position of the Alr Foroe and its sister services, but... Please

et me know if | can be of assistance in arranging a screening of this movie
for you. 'l provide the popgern, Kieenex and spme serious libations,

I ook forward to seeing you and Susie in the months to come-perhaps, in
Utah.

Your Wingrman friend,

{b)B) :






Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

From: [ |

Sent: iday, Fal 03 2012 2113 PM

To: (BIE) —
Ce: N T Brig Gen Mil USAF BAF/PA; Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/pay{”"
Sabject: FRNAL: RE Invisitle War - Screening for Joint Chiefs of &taff - General Schwarlz

Amy,

I will be sending an email to General Schwartz shortly and will remind him of The Invisible War. As I mentioned to you,
*General Schwartz, US Air Force Secretary Donlev and the senior Public Affairs folks were part of our discussion regarding
sexual assault. We did discussyour film, . -

Like you, | {oo am anxious to have the military wark this issue at the highest level, Leadership is a gritical, but i think it i
important foryvou to understand how to get to the Chiefs. By asking or demanding a meeting with the Sec of Defense
and/ar any of the Joint Chiefs and not accepting any other aptions will probably get vou nowhere, They rely on gaie
keepers because of their vast responsibiiitias, In this cass, i YOU really wani to effect change and strengthen our
military, please be patient and allow the system to work,

Brigedier General Kodlick meets with General Senwartz every single morning. | would suggest you allow Fim and his staff
to screen the fitm. They will be able {0 work some of the background issues and provide a more meaningful giscussion
when the Chief sees the movie. This is ultimately what you want. You can’t get 1o the Chiefs by boycotiing Public Affairs.

’

Secretary Dunley committed to me that the AF will work this issue hard. You have their allention.

VR,
{b)B)

(0)(E)

From {0 |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 8:36 AM

TofB10) |

Subject: Invisile War - Screening for Joint Chiefsof Staff - General Schwartz
hmporiance: High







Hi Vickie -

Great talking with you the other day and meeting you last week at Sundance. As | mentioned on the phone when we
spoke, we would welcome your help in coordinating a screening for one or more of the Joint Chiefs of Staff,

As you know, this is an issue that requires the attention of leadership to change and if vou could help arrange a private
viewing with militery leaders it would probably be one of the single most influential things anyone coud do to halp this
cause. As you know attentian to this matter will only help and strengthen our military - as i's pot just a personal issue,
it's one that affects national security and public safety.

We are currently setting ¢p screenings for key legisletors on the Armed Services Commitiee and other lawmakers on the
Hill and it wouid be great for the Peniagon to see the filn so it can have the most informed dizlogue with Congress on
these issues.

Also reporters have been asking me i the Pentagon has seen Invisible War. Asyou can imagine, 1'd like to respond to
these questions affirmatively,

_ Thanks for vour help and for caring ~- Let me know your thoughts,

e | Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |

Chain Camera Pictures

2711 Angus Sireet] Los Angeles, CA 800391






{b)e)

{b)e)

www invisiblewarmovie.com







Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

. [P

From:

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2817 3:58 PM
To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: The [nvisibie War
imporiance: High

Wendy,

Fwili be on an airplane headed your way tomorrow, | land around 4 pm and would be willing to meet you for a Friday
after work drink if yeur schedule permits. Plf even make the trek to the Pantagon. Gtherwise, ' be available for an hour
in the morning while | wait to board. [ should be at the airport by 9 a.m. {MST).

Unfortunataly, the movie doesn't lead you to belisve the AF takes sexual assault seriousty-—quite the opposite, Among
other things it targeted the AT Academy scandal and what AF leadership did to respond, One of the closing bullet linas
on the screen was the ruling of the court suggesting the raped womean's ¢ase had heen denied hecause "Sexual assault is
considered to be an occupational hazard for military women.” There wers gasps in the audience o includs mine,

Have you seen the movie?

(b))

———-{Jriginal Message--—-

Fram: Varhegyi, Wendy OV USAF SAF/PAY

[maiito:Wendy Varhesvi@pentason af.mill

Sent; Thursdav January 26, 2012 12:38 PM

To[PH©) Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: The lnvisible War

#{)6) _

Thank you very much for the feedback - the Alr Force takes this issue very serfously and wanted o be involved with this
project. | would ltke to chat with you tomorrow about this issue if you have moment,

We are looking forward 10 sesing you next week.

WENDY 5. VARHEGY], GS-15 .
Chief, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

FO3.692 9738

-—-Driginal Message--—-—

From:[DiE) |

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 176 PM

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil LISAF SAF/PA; Varhepyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subjecth: EXTERNAL: The invisible War







importance: High

{b)
Deale) |and |(b)(6) }

Fdid sse the movie "The nwisible War” yesterday, What a gut-wrencher! §also had the opportunity to talk to the
groducar and director after the soreening,

The sold-out audignce was vary syimpathetic to the story line. After seeing the movie, | thought the military {to include
the AIR FORCE} appeared 1o be insensitive, stupid, untrustworthy and operate with incredulously ridiculous policies.
This movie will damage recruiting efforts for women and men. The producer told the audience that they could haip
advance the movie's message by signing an on-line petition and hosting movie screenings all aver the country. There is a
national campaign being launched 10 make thie film available to the masses to include national TV broadcast
opportunities. 1§ is my understanding that Roboe s nowsord {ne friend  the military) personally screened the film for
Sundance and will engage. | was also taken back by the number of Congressional appearances in the film. There were
sormne bhig names and I'm sure tha HASC and SASC will have a privats sereening of this fitm which undoubtedly will rasult
fn conseguences for DOD. General Jumper looked like a ool '

{ introduced myself o the director and the producer after the movie and told them AF PA had suggested | preview the
film, They e “mb-founded and said the service chiel's have refused to view this film,  told them | was meeting with
General Sovariz and they said they would fiy {0 DC on a moment’s notice if the Chief(s) would agres to a sereening,
They have my card. 'm a nobotly, but 1 think this film could getlegs and cause serious public concern. T wauld ALSO
encourags you to show the movie to the civie lraders as soon as possible. NO KIDDING, this movie is UGLY and
unfortunately there's probably a whole lot of truth to the story line.

As an FY%...ba?’t a;'ld {tried to get tick=t< ta go {0 the movie together | had a sponsor source and was able 1o get tickets
for my husband and me yesterday. ‘wan oaid yesterday was bad for him and he will try to catch the film at another
vanue, THIS MOVIE 1S A HOT TICKET FOR THE SUNDANCE FESTIVAL.

Please, please, please take this film sericusly. | could hardly sleep fast night. My hushand came out of the movie sayving "1
wouid never recommend military service to 8 woman and, in fact, I'd try and discourage her from serving?” Not good.

{biE)






Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

>
From: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAFA
Sent: . Tuesday, Jarnuary 17, 2012 8110 PM
Tor ! ¢ Schwartz, Norfon A Gen MIL USAF AF/CG; Breediove, Phillp M Gen MIL USAF AF/CY,
' L Mewton, Richarg Y L1 Gen ML USAF AF/CVA; Robinson, Lor & Maj Gen MiL USAF SAFAL
Cer Nelta, Christy SES USAF SAREA Kirkdand, Donald E Col MIL USAF AFICC; Otey, Gregory S
_Col MIL USAF AF/CV; Stwart[P®) | Lt Col MIL USAF AFICVA
Subject; The Invisible War ~ Prodycar )
Attachments: Invisible War biographies doex
Signed By: KODLICK LESLIE ALAN. 1156510641

General Schwartz
This morning you >~~~ -who the producer is for the documentary “The Invisible War,” Amy Ziering, along with

writer/director Kitoy vick (bios attached), produced the 80-minute film, We understand that in addition to the
Sundance Film Festival, HBO will also carry the production,

Vr

Leg






AMY ZIERING, PRODULCER

Awsy a1enng is an Emmy nominated and award-winning Los Angeles producer and director. Her
most recent film, QUTRAGE, wac nenduced and distributed by Magnolia Pictures and had its
television premiere an HRD Zrermy'’s nrevinig pelease, THE MEMQRY THIEF, which she
produced, stars Mai s veeuber and lerry sorer and is 2 thought provoking examination of the
relationship between emnathy, narcissism, and trauma, it was NYTIMES ¢ritics pick and won
several festival awards. crerimg alse co-directed and produced DERRIDA, 3 documentary about
the world-renowned French philosopher and the philosophical movement known as
deconstruction. The film premierad at the Sundance Film Fastival, won the Golden Gate.award
at the San Francizen Rilm Festival, and was released theatrically by Zeitgeist Films. Zieriug also
produced Richarervonen’s critically acclaimed TAYLOR'S CAMPAIGN, a documentary about Ron
Tayior, a homeless person wha ran for a sest on the Santa Monica City Council, Prior to
becoming a filmmaker. Ziering taught literature and film at Yale University and Bennington
{College. .

KIRBY DICK, DIRECTOR

Kiroy Dick is an Academy and Emmy Award nominated documentary director, His most recent
film, OUTRAGE, which was nominated for an Emmy and released by Magnolia Pictures, is a
searing indictment of the hypocrisy of powerful closeted politicians and the political and media
instifutions that protect them. n 20086 he directed THIS FILM 15 NOT YET RATED, released by IFC
Films. A breakthrough invastigation of the highly secretive MPAA film ratings system, the film
compelled the MPAA to make Iong overdue changes in the way it rates films.

Jick's prior film, TWIST OF FAITH, is the powerful stary of a man confronting the trauma of his
past sexual abuse by a Catholic priest. Produced for HBO, TV IF FAITH received o 2004
Academy Award nomination for Best Documentary Feature, Uick's other films ine w'fe

DERRIDA, a comnlex portrait of the world-reaowned Franch philosopher JacGuws uerz’uda which
won the Golden Gate Award at the San Francisco Film Festival, and the internationally
acclaimed SICK: THE LIFE & DEATH OF BOB FLANAGAN, SUPERMASOCHIST, which won the
Special Jury Prize at the Sundance Film Festival and the Grand Prize &t the Los Angeles Film
Festival.






Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

From: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV UBAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 12:41 PM

To: . Sheels, JohnJ L Col MIL USAF SAF/PA
Subject: FW: Bundance Fitm Festival Clip - Invisible War
Attachments: the film bios, dox

Here are some additional biis of info un the movie The Invisible War

Sundance FHim Festival 2012 Screenings:

Fricay, January 20, 3:00 PM - Temple Theater, Park City

Saturday, January 21, 6:00 BM - Salt Lake City Library, Salt Lake Ciy
Sunday, january 22, 11:36 AM - MARC, Park City

Wednesday, January 25, 4:30 PM - Redstone Cinema 8, Park City
Saturday, January 28, 11:30 AM - Library Center Theatre, Park Citys

Link 1o website: hitp//invisiblewarmovie.com/index.html trailer up Font

Link to filmmaker bios: hitp:{/invisiblewarmovie com/thelilm/ lalss
attached!

Link to Sundance prome:
Hitn iwww sundance orefvideo/meet-the-artists-12-kirby-dick/

've asked Paco to see what he can find as weall,

WENDY 5. VARHEGY], G515 _
Chief, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

FI3.692.5738

—-—Qriginal Message—-

Frome: Hamm, Francisco G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

[maihe:Francisco Hamm@losangeles. al mill

Sent: Wednasday, January 11, 2012 7.07 PR

To: Varhepyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Co: Jones-Vingent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Maheras, Russell € Clv USAF
SAF SAF/PAYL

Subsject: FW: Sundance Film Festival Clip - nvisible War

Wendy, |
Sundance Film Festival Clip - Director on his film " The Invistble wae" -
chip is a bit more balanced than the actyal §ilm.

htep:/fwwe sundance orgfvides/meetthe-ariists-12-Kirhy-dick/

V/R,






Paco

FRANCISCO G, HAMB, L1 Col, USAF

Girsctor,

Office of the Secretary of the Alr Force Public Affairs
Air Farce Entertainment Linjsan Office

30884 Wilshire Bivd,, Suite 124¢
Los Angeles, CA $0024

{O) 310-235-7512

{C) 310-801-9522

Wehsite: weww.airforcehollywood.afmil
F&: www facebook.com/usathollywood







Va?hegyi, Wendy CIV’?SA? SAFIPAY

From: Kedlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAFPA
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 §:15 AM
To: Booth, Bill SES USAF SAFIMRM; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Co: Earle, Sheils M SES USAF SBAFMR; Jones, Darrell D Lt Gen MIL AF/AT: Corsi, Bob SES
. USBAF AF/AT, Nolla, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Sitterly, Danizl R BES USAF AF/ATD:
Dorrdan, John L LE Col MIL USAF BAF/PAD,; Sheets, John J L1 Col ML USAF SAFAPA Moors,
- Christopher M Maj MIL USAF SAF/PA

Subject; “The Invisible War Documentary
Signed By: KOBDLICK LESLIE. ALAN. 1166510641
Mr Booth

This morning | briefed both SecAF and CSAF on the upcoming debut of the documantary “The (nvisikle War”

Wendy,

Blease ensure our AF civic leaders, specifically Utah where the Sundance Festival takes place, have the Alr Foree talking
poinis and messages about sexual assault prevention and refated initistives.  In addition, please advise all the
MAICOM/PAs {especially AFMC/PA as it relates to the Utah ALC) so they can make their leadership aware and have the
PAG readily available, :

The Q&A work PAD is doing with MR and JA s prudent. Let's continue to push 05D for PAG,

Thx

EAK

LES A, KODLICK -

Brigadier General, USAF
Director, Alr Force Public Affairs
SAE/PA

{703} 697-6061

"Telling the Airman's Story - Vital to Mission Succass”






Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Eroms , - rlaram, Francisco G LICo UBAF SAF SAFPAYL <Francisco Hamm@iosangelss.almil=
Sent: Thursday, Decermber 08, 2011 2:30 P

To: ~ Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: FW: The Invisible War

Signad By: francisco.hamm@us.af.mi

Wendy,

Here is an update from Russ. Let me know if you have more guestions.

VIR,
Paco

From: Maheras, Russell C Clv USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Sent; Thursday, Decamber 08, 2011 2:39 AM

To: Hamm, Frangisco G LiCo] USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Co: Watson, Develyn J Civ LSAF 5AF SAF/PAYL 7
Subiject: RE: The Invisible War

Lt Col Hamm

| asked about the rough cut 3 few weeks ago and the producer told me they
were st filming. | contacied them today vig phone and e-mail to ask for
an update ia the update. As saon as ) hear something, ' et you know.

In my e-mab, | agein asked i there was an air date for the documentary,
and { asked H its appearance al Sundance was the documentary's debud,

The project was approved by 05D, and the foilowing DoD personnel were
interviewed:

0sD - Dr, Kaye Whitley

0S8 - Major Geperal Hertog

USA - s, Carolyn Colling

USAF - Ms, Chariene Bradley

USCG - Ms. Shawn Wren d
LSH - Rear Admiral Anthony Kurta
U3N - Ms. Jill Loftus

The anly service that, | believe, did not participate, was USMC,
vy

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects

U3, Alr Force Entertainmant Liaison Office

10880 Wilshire Blvd,, Sulte 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024-41312

Office: 310-235-7522






Mobile: 310-426-0090
Fax: 310-238-7500

httn:/fveww. airforceholivwood af.mil/
www. facebook.com/afhollywood

««««« (Original Messagammm

Froms: Varhegyi, Wendy CiV USAF SAF/PAY
[maiktorwendy varhegyi@pentagonafmill
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 51485

To: Hamm, Francisco G L1Col USAF SAF SAF/PAYL )
Cor Watson, Develyn 1 Civ USAF SAF SAE/PAYL; Maheras, Bussall € Civ USAF SAF Ce
SAF/BAYL

subzject: The Invisible War

Hi Paco M

Can you please tell me the status of this project? Are we stili able to see
4 rough cut before itis complete? The trailer is less than flattering.

Did all the services participate? Any idea when 1t wili air {if it does

prior to Sundance}? Appreciate any/all info vou have, Thanks

WENDY 5. VARHEGY!, G5-15 '
Chief, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

1630 Air Force Pantagon
Washington BC 20330
703.692.9738

702.693.9601 fax






Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Feom: Maheras, Russell © Clv USAF SAF SAFPAYL. <Russell Maheras@losangeles af mil>
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 12:53 PM

To: Bradlay, Charlene CIV USAF SAF/MRM

Ce: Anderson, Cynthia G LL Col MIL USAF SAF/RPAX, Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAFPAY,

Jones-vincerd, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Mater, Bernard £ Col Mil. USAF SAF/PA
Stefanek, Ann Oiv MIL USAF SAFIPAG; Cox, Lawre“zce J OV UBAF SAFEPA){ Vician, Tcdd

M.B. Lt Col ML USAF SAF/PAD; Harper Joe E P PAY]
; Russal}, [0)6)
“ (b)E)
Subjest: RE: Bocursentary "Invisible War' (sexual assault in the militang
Attachments: Dol W lettertQ1 pdf

Ma'am

Support Far this joint documentary project was approved by Mr. Terry
:Mitchell at 08D (please see atlached leiter), Berause all of the
entertaitmment liaison offices for USAF, USN, LISMC, USCG and USA are
ca-located here, for any joint project, one of the services Is designeted
the "lead." in this case, it happenad 1o be the USAF,

What the lead does is coordinate support for the project with the other
services involved through each individual liaison office - which ks what

the USMC prabably means by "sponsor.” As the lsad, we are also the ones who
generate the standard DOD production assistance agreement [PAA} with the
production company, The PAA addresses all of the normal legal issues

involved with any film project, and alse allows us to review a "rough cut™

of tha project before it airs so we have the opportunity to correct factual
errors that may be in a given film project.

The scheduled interview dates ai the Pentagon are Sept. 19-20, and the plan
is to block out-hour long interview sessions during thet time for ali of the
serviges 34 "2 ~ybject matter experts [SMEsL When we had a Joint meeting
with%‘lb. ARy z:.re)rmggthe documeniary producer, about 10 days ago, she said
that iteally she'd ke o interview at least one, but grobably no mors than
two, SMEs per service. This ingludes 08D, so there wili probably be betweaen
six and 12 interviewess. As you can see by the USMC call yvou received, some
of the services ara still working on identifying their SME or SMEs. [E1(]

i (SIG) |indicated in an e-mail that two OSD SAFRO SMEs are
scheduled to be interviewed: 8G Hertog and Dr Whitley,

Mg, Zierihg also said during cur meeting that she would provide ys g list of
guestions in advance. | spoke with her yesterday and she said she is in the
process of drafting the guestions.

-

Earlier, when | spoke to Mr. Buchanan about possible SMEs for the USAF, he
sent me the narmes listed in the e-mail below. But with him cut because of
health issues, would the SMEs then be you and/or Mr, Russell? Please let me
know.

e curvently in the process of trying to coordinate where the interviews
will take place at the Pentagon and who will be sigaing in the film crew and

H






ascorting them both days. | believéiim ”Jand {65 of
OO are working thig, but | think both ars out this week and so

probably will not be able to provide any more details until at least Monday.

Please contact me I you have any ether questions,
VT

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
LS. Air Force Entertainment Lizison Office
10880 Wikshire Bivd., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024-4132

Office: 310-235-7522
Mobile: 310-426-0080
Fax: 310-235-7500

hitp:/ fveww airforceholywood. af mil/
www.facebook.com/atholiywood

~~~~~ Origing! Messasg——

{b)E) | .

[miailto.Charlene Bradley@pentagon.af.mil]

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 5:40 AM

To: Maheras, Russell € Civ USAF SAF SAF,’P&YL

Co Anderson, Cynthia G Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAX; Varhegyl, Wendy £V USAF
SAF/PAY; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Mater, Bernard £ Col MIL
LISAF SAF/PA; Stefanek, Ann Civ MIL USAF SAR/PAQ; Cox, Lawrence 1 CIV USAF
SAR/RAX; Vician, Todd M.B. L1.Col MIL USAF 3AR/PAD, Harper, Joel T MA] ML
ﬁéﬁ;p SAF/PAQ: SAF/PAYL All: Brower, James CIV USAF SAF/PAYIDIO) |

Subject: RE: Documentary "invisible War” (sexual assault in the military)
importance: High

Russell, _ .

1 got a call yesterday from the Marine Corp asking about this..they got a
call from their folk = “Yornda who were told that Alr Force is
“sponsoring” this. car s out with some significant health issues and f'm
not sure when he will be back, Can you give me the latest on this please.
Marines said they are filming on 18/20 Sep?

Chariene .

~~~~~ Original Message—-

FFO?T?:I{D){G) |

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 5:0% AM

To: Maherag, Russall C Civ UBAF SAF SAF/BAYL

Ce: Bradiey, Chariene CIV USAF SAE/MRM; Anderson, Cynthia G Lt Col MIL USAE
SAE/PAX; Varhegyd, Wendy CIV USAT SAFPAY; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF
SAE/PAY; Mater, Bernard E Col MIL USAF SAF/PA; Stefanak, Ann Civ MIL USAF
SAF/PAG; Cox, Lawrence | CIV USAF SAF/PAX; Vician, Todd MLE. Lt.Col ML USAF
SAF/PAD: Harper, Joel T MAL ML USAF SAF/PAQ; SAF/PAYL All; Brewer, James

o

2






DIE
[y LISAE mcimvl{ )
(0)(6)

Sobject: RE: Documentary Mnvisible War™ (sexual assault in the military)

Russell,

Great to hear this is moving forward. Based on what we know of the project,

suggest the key folis that need o have a speaking part about the AFis
doing
€I(bJ{B) . .
would b and myself..possthly same of © ...
aur SAPR Qp?‘f{}iks ar AFPC with considerable field experience a3 well (but
possibly could do via tcon when the movie team s 4p here in DC). Thanks.
[(EHE]

(0)(8)

(0)(E)

"Caution: This message may contain competitive or sther non-public
information proteciad by federal law from disclosure and not intended for
discinsure outside official government channels. Do not disseminate this
massage without the approval of the originating office. If you received
this

message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete 3|
caples of the massage.”

~~~~~ Uriginal Message—- :
From: Maharas, Bussell C Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
{mailto: Russell. Maheras@losangeles.af.mil)

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 2:53 P 7
Tof®E) |

Cois) I Andersan, Cynthia G Lt. Col MIL USAF

SAF/PAX; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY; jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF

SAF/PAY: Mater, Bernard F Col ML USAF SAF/PA; Stefanek, Ann Civ ML USAF
SAF/PAQ,; Cox, Lawrence ) CIV USAF SAF/BAX; Viclan, Todd MLB, Lt.Col MIL USAF

SAF/PAD; Harper, Joel T MAJ MiL USAF SAF/PAD; SAT/PAYL Al Brawer, james
C

USAF SAR/PAY

Subject: Documentary "Invisible War' (sexual assault in the military)

sear [P0 -

L






Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

From; Maheras, Russsll C Civ USAF BAF BAF/PAYL <Russell Maheras@losangales af mi>

Sent: _ Friday, Descember 08, 2011 114 PM
To: S Hamm, Fr. (b){‘S) FI‘AYL; Walson, Develyn J Civ USAF SAF
. ERAYI (G
o) I—I
LA Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAFIPAY; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha LTIV USAF BAF/PAY
Subject: FW invisible War updale
All

Below is an update from the producers regarding "Invisible War,” which
explores the issue of sexual assault in the .5, military,

it appears that while the documentary Is scheduled to debuyt at the Sundance

Film Festival, 1 will not air on television untif much later in 2012,

The documentary is currently in editing, but we should, according 1o Mr.
Barkiow, have ample opportunity to review a rough cut before Sundance.

v/r

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Specizl Projects
L5 Alr Farce Entertainment Liaison Office
FOR80 Wilshire Bhwil., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 20024-4112

Office: 320-235-7522
Mobile: 3104260080
~ Fax: 316-235-7500

http: flwew airforceholivweond af mil/
www.facehook.com/athollhvwood

—~~{riginal Message--— _
Fron:: [(0)0) |
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 10:00 AM

To: Maheras, Russell C Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Co: Amy Ziering

Subjach: Re: invisible War update

Hi Russ,

Sorry for the delay in getting back {0 you, we're stiif editing, so things
hare are busy. [T iooks Bke the sarliest air date will be fall 2012, We'll
be sure to gel you @ rough cut with plenty of time for you to take 4 Ipok
and get your notes back to us.






Thanks se much for your attempts to find us the recrultrment material, we
really appreciate it

We'll be in touch as the film prograsses, don't hesitats to get in fouch if
you need aaything.






We talked awhile back about 3 documentary project titled "invisible War™
{please see attachad proposal), which we originally heard about through
your

office and our PA channels 8t the Pentagon,

Because this is a project examining an issue that affects all of the
services,

we needed 10 run it past our entertainment industry lizison partners from
the

Army, Navy, USMIC and USCG, and get an approval from O50 to support.

BOD support was recently approved o ) lof 05t {please see
attached letter), and whife several of the services are still grappling with

their own internal support issues, and while we are still having meetings
ameangst aurselvas about a few additional questions and concerns {we had a
Jjoint mesting vesterday, as a matter of fact), the producars of the
documentary are ready 1o move forward with Interviews, They will be in
Washington, DC, on Sept. 19-20, so if you would like the opportunity to
discuss how the Alr Force is dealing with the issue of sexual assault,

please

give me two or three suggested subject matter experts who will he availahle
on

those dates so | can farward thelr names to the producers. The producers
haveé '

agreed to sign a production assistance agreement {which will alfow usto
review the "rough cut” before the project Is completed and released}, and
they

also agreed 1o provide their interview guestions up front

Mormally, the Afr Force and the other services do not support projects that
have no guarantesd distribution in advance {le., s contract with a
netwaork],

berause we normally do not want a unit to expend time and energyona
profect

that may never ajr nationally. And while this project has no gusranteed
distribution at this paint, we do make exceptions on a case-lry-case basis,
Since it appears that this project is on track for completion, and since we
think #'s in the best interests of the Alr Force 1o have a voice In project

tike this, we have approved support. That said, keep in mind that we have no
guarantees this project will have any widespread distribution heyond the

filn
testival ar social media cirguit,






JUL-B1-2011 {14146 PENTAGON PRETE BRIEF ROOM P.OG2

CEFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
' 1400 DEFENSE PENTAGON. -
WABHINGTON, DC 20301-1400

PUBLIG APFAIRS

July 1, 2011

Ay Ziering :
Chain Camere Piotures
2711 Angus Street

Los Angeles, Calif, 90039

Dear Ms. Zieting

Yo request has been approved for Department of Dafense assistance (n the ’
developraem.of a documentary film by Chain Castera Plotures for HBO with the working title of
The hrvisible Wer as detailled in vour lefter,

Your poing of contact i
)

' Each of the 3@1*%*25@5 and combatant commands ability to assist you dlay vary depending
on their existing operations and exercises, their availability of manpower and facilities, your
seheduling requitements and the ultimate bewefit for the Dopartment of Defeuse.

This approval includes permission 10 use the imagery you obtain in promotions, provided
there i no implivatton thet the Department of Dofense epdorzes the Program, is producers, e
sponsors or Hg network. Rights are granted for Worldwide distribution, in perpetuity, including
all media for in-context promotion, webeast, home video/DVD release, and other dismibution
forms reluted 1o thig produstion, now knovwn or developed in the fature.

Youmay contact atid deal direetly with the Definse huagery Management Operatiops
Center in Tobyhanna, Pa., to coordinate research and purchase of unclagsified, relessed stock
footage in support of your request. The Center’s Custorner Service desk can be reached af 1-
888-743-4662, There is an initlal $100 project fee and other applicable foes and costs that the
service representative will explain to you. o “ ‘







i

Russ Maheras -

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
.5, Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Bivd,, Sulte 1246

Los Angeles, CA 50024-4112

Offica: 310-235-7522
Mabie: 310-426-0080 -

Fax: 313-235-7500

htto/fwww . airforcehollywood.af.mil/

wwwe. facebook.com/athollywood

[5]






JUL-01-23013 14018 - PENTAGON PRESS BRIEF RQOH

IFrom:

Department of Defense

- Office of-the Assistant Secretary - -

of Defense for Fublic Affairs
1400 Defense Pentagon
Washington, D.C. 20301-1400

Tuly 1, 2011

TG

T{}:
Amy Zi;sriilg
Chain Camera Pictures

271 Angus Street
Los Angeles, Calif. 20039

Two pages follow.

e e ee e PR s

P.o04







JUL-QE-2011  14ri§ PERTAGON PRESH BRIEP RBOOM F.003

Current Dob and Office of Management and Budgst instructions that guide our
asszmnce outline several requirements that must be adhered to when using DoD) fostags, Use of
Db foatage by Chain Camera Piotures and HBO sonstifutes agreement to comply with these
requirervents. These pc»mfs e,

{H Accu‘racy in the portrayals of oD persons, placss, equipment, operations, and svents;

{(2)  loformation value and enhancement of viewer understanding of the DoD, Dol
coraponents, and dafense fssues; and,

(3)  There should be no implication or appearanee of implication of Dol¥ cndorsemmt or
approval of any person, product, partisan or pelmeai cause. -

Materfals obtained from the Depar!meﬁt of Defense may be used only for tie project
stated in the approved request, Any furtiier use of this footage by Chain Camera Pictures, HRO,
its affiliated networks, or any broadcasting entity (ncluding weheast) must have specific written

* approval from the Deperiment of Defense. Footage or photes may 1ot be gives, sold or

otherwise conveyed to a third party without specific written approval from the Department of
Diefense, .

it is requested that C‘ﬁam C“amera Pictures and HBO oredit the Department of Defense in
the credits of this video. Upon completion of thia project, thig office i to be provided a VD
copy of the completed video for rwcrd PUrpOses.

. , . - DG
e conf&ctm_eaf?hcner X ), — |

e | 3
/ Chief, Audievisual Division -
. Dopartment of Defense Press Office

ce: DIMOC Tobyhanma







Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

From: e |

Sent; Thursday, April 04, 2013 11:41 AM

T Varhegyl, Wendy CIV UISAF SAF/PAY
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: RE; Rllow up info on MST
Wandy, i

MG {retived) Pat Londgon called me to tell me Ellen Schunk, a staffer for Senator Lee in Southern Utah, was going to call
me. Apparently, in a public hearing/forum some woman stood up and talked about the movie the invisible War, She
through out some alarmine statistics, i‘m ~qims rape and assault are considared to be ocoupational hazards if you are in
the military--this has Lues v ire, MS. SSrunn’is trying to sather information for a response, but needs help. 1do not feell
am the right person for her to talk 1o and referred herfo yvou, tdon't know what MST s, but Fsuspect it has something
to do with sexual assault,

Vickie

-~ (3riginal Messages--- .
From: Varhegyl, Wendy QV USAF SAF/PAY
[maiite; Weady Varhegyi@pentegon.af.mil]

Seng Thursday, Aprdi 04, 2013 8:22 AM

1o[PIE) |

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: R follow up info on MST

Vickio

What is MST? Thanks

Wendy

WENDY 5. VARHEGYE, 65-15 ) .
Chief, Engagemeant Division

SAF/PAY
703.682.9738

From[®0) ] |
Sent: Wednesday, April N3, 2013 5:57 PM

To: 'Schurk, Ellen {tee) '~ 7

Ce: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Subject EXTERMAL: BE: folow up info on MST

Please contact Wendy Vafhegyi. She is the public affairs senior person for the Air Forge in the Pentagon. If she can't
answer your questions she will direct you to someone who can. Her email address is Wendy Varhepyi@@pentagon.afmil
nhone 702-882-57734,

Please fet me know if | can be of more assistance,

Vickie






fFram: [(b1e) |
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 2:27 £M

To:[BIE) }

Cel b)) }

Subject: foliow up info on MST

Hi {biE) )

| enjoved speaking with you today.  Below is my contact info, and T would
appreciate any info you can help me obtain on MST.

Please feel fres to phone me if you have any questions.

{b)B)

Southern Utah Director

(b))

Office of Senator Michael S, Lee
285 West Tabarnadie, Suite 200

st. Georges, UT 34770

{b)E)







The information in this email, and any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended solely for the
aitention and use of the named addressee{s}, It must not be disclosed to any parsen{s) without authorization. If you are
not the intended recipient, or 2 person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are not authorized to,
and must not, distlose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it. If vou have received this communication
in error, please notify the sender immediately,






Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

From: o P®

Seant: Thursday, September 15, 2017 828 AN

To: “Maherae, Russell G Clv UBAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Co: Andarson, Cynthia © LL Col MiL USAF SAF/PAX,; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF

. BAFPAY; Mitchell, Terry Mr OBD PA; Harper, Joal T MAJ MIL USAF SAFIPAC: Varhegy!,
w Wendy CIV USAF BAFPAY, Brewer, James CIV USAF SAF/PAY, Russell, James W CIV

: UBAF AFLOALIAIN, SAFPAYL Al
Subject: RE: Pantagon Film 8hoot - Sept 19420

riporiance: tHigh

Thanks Russ. Might want 1o give her a heads up that only the Army has

soldiers. (c:
I'!d work up some draft theughts on this and talk with Cynthia and Josl

-3riginal Messaga-—

From: Maheras, Russell C Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAVL -« -
Imaiito:Russel Maheras@losangeles.al.mill

Seni: Wednesday, September 14, 2811 6:07 ¥M

To: [B@ |
£o: Anderson, Cynthia G LL Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY: Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L
CIV USAF SAF/PAY; {B)E) [ Harper, Joel T MAT MIL LISAF

SAF/PAQ; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Brewer, James CIV USAF SAF/PAY

- Russell, fames W CIV USAF AFLOASIAIM; SAF/PAYL All
Subject: FW: Pentagon Film Shoot - Sept 19/20
importance: High

Ma'‘am

As promised, here are the questions the producer of "invisibie War” plans on
asking during your Interview at the Pentagon on Monday.,

YiR

Russ Mahearas

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects

U.S. Air Force Enterainment Liaison Office 10880 wiishire Blvd., Suite 1240
Los Angeles, CA 30024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
Maohile: 310-426-0090
Fax: 310-235-7500

Bitp:ffwew airforceholivwand afmil/
www.facebook.com/afholivwood

- Criginal Message--—

From: Amy Ziering Imailtoamy® janedoetfilms. com)
Sant: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 2:02 PM

To: Maheras, Russell C Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL :







@ |
Subject: Pentagon Film Shoot ~ Sept 19/20
importance: High

M Russ - .

Hape you are well. Attached please find some sampie guestions for your
review.

Let me know If you bave any moreg info about the shoot location, and any
other shoot participants.

fre'd you on the correspondences | had today w. Alang Garas of the Nawy
and | just want to be sure we are double booking any interview times.

Lock forward 10 hearing from you!

Best,
Amy .

Amy Zierine 1 Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |
Chain Lamera Piclures

2711 Apgus Street| Los Angeles, CA 900139]

|(b)(6)

E: amy@ianedoefiims.com







Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

From: Maheras, Russell G Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL <Russell Maharas@losangeles. af mit>
Sent: Friday, Septembar 16, 2011 12:47 PM

To: ; 3 Bradley, Charlene CIV UBAF SAFMRM

Cu: ) ' Anderson, Cynthia G LL Col MIL USAF SAF/PAX; Jones-Vingent, Tynisha L OV USAF

y  SAFRPAY Mitchell, Terry Mr OSD PA; Harper, Joel T MAJ MIL USAF SAFIPAQ; Varheyyi,
Wenoy CIV USAF SAF/PAY: Brewsr, James ClY USAF SAF/PAY: Russell, James W CIV
USAF AFLOAJJAIM; SAFIPAYL All

Subject: RE: Pentagon Fiim Shoot - Sept 16/20

Yes Ma'am
The location Is Room 20856 at 1000 hours on Monday.

Ms, Tyﬂis;m lorEsVincent of SAF/PAY will be signing in the camera crew and
escotiing them to the room for setup prior to your interview. She will also
be on hand during your entire intendew. Her phone number is 703-693-53096.

vir

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Specis Prajects
LA, Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wiishire Blyd,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024-4112

Office: 318-235-7522
Mohbile: 316-426-0080
£ax: 310-235-7500

hrtp/fwww airforcehollvwood.af.mil/
www facebook com/afholivwood

——---Original Message—--- .

From: Bradley, Chardene CIV USAF SAF/MAM o ,

{malto:Charlene Bradlev@pentagon.afmill -

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2011 541 AM

Ta: Maheras, Russell € Civ LISAF SAF SAF/PAY

Ce: Anderson, Cynthia G Lt, Col MiL USAT SAF/PAX; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L
CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Mitchell, Terry Mr OSD PA; Harper, joel T MAI MIL USAF
SAF/PAG; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY, Brawer, James CIV USAF SAF/PAY. 7
Russell, lames W CIV USAF AFLOAJIAIN; SAF/PAYE All

Subject: RE: Pentagon Film Shoot - Sept 19/20

Importance: High

|

Any more guitlance for me....place, time, etc

————— -Criginal Message--——
Fram: Maheras, Russell £ Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
fmailto:Russell Maheras@losangeles.af il







Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 6:07 PM
To: Bradlay, Charlene CIV USAF SAF/MRM
Co: Anderson, Cynthia G LL Col MIL USAF SAF/PAX; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L

CIV USAF SAF/pay{®X®) | Harper, Joel T MAJ MIL USAF
SAF/PAQ; Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Brewer, fames OV USAF SAE/PAY,
[PXxo) | sar/pavL All -

Subject; FW: Pantagon Film Shoot - Sept 18/20
importance: High

Ma'am

As promised, here are the guestions the producer of "nvisible War” plans on
asking during your intervisw at the Pentagon on Monday.

/R

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documeniary and Special Projecte

LS. Alr Force Fntertainment Liaison Office 10880 Wilshire Rlvdl,, Suite 1240
Las Angeles, CA B0024-41172

CHfice: 310-235-7522
Maobile: 310-426-0080
Fax: 310-235-7500

hitp:d fvewew airforceholivwood.af.opl/
www facebook com/atholivwond

—--Crriginal Message---—

From; Amy Ziering Imailto;amy@iancedosfilms coml
Senl: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 2:02 PM
To: Maheras, Russelt € Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
o

Subject: Pentagon Film Shoot - Sept 19/20
importancs: High

.

Hi Buss -

Hope you are well. Attached please find some sample guestions for vour
review.,

Let me know if you have any moreg info about the shoot location, and any
other shoot participants.

1 co'd you on the correspondences | bad today o 20 b f the Navy

anet | just want 1o be sure we are double booking any intervidw times,

Lok forward to hearing from vou!

Best,
Amy






Amy Ziering | Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |
Chain Camera Fictures

3711 Angus Street| Los Angeles, CA 50039

(0)(B)

E amy@ianedouefilins.com







Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

From: : » Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF BAFPAY

Sent: _Thursday, January 18, 2012 4:11 PM
To: ‘DanClarki@xraission.com’; vickiel@webpipe.net

Co: S Kpdlick, Les & Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy BES USAF SAF/FA

Subject: ASuidance on upcoming documentary “Tha Invisible War™

Attachments: FOUGQ - PAG - The Invisibie War 18Jani2 FINAL DOCX; Sexusl Assault Pravention Fact

Shest.doox
Hi Vickie, Dan

| hope you are both doing well, We are looking forward to sesing you in a couple of weeks,

We wanted to provide you with some information relating to a documentary airing during the upcoming Sundance Film
Fastival in your area. The film, The invisible War, is 2 feature length documentary about "the most under reported crime
in America - rape and sexual assaylt in the U.S. militaey," and describing "an epidemic of rape in the American military.”
The film consists of dozens of emotional accounis of rape by sexual trauma survivors {former U8, Armed Porges
members} and includes interviews with numerous SMEs. The documentary takes issue with three concepts: command
discretion, institutienal indifference, inaction and blame for victims.

The Alr Force and DoD supported this documentary 1o convey that the military has zero tolarance for any kind of sexual
violence and to ensure balanced coverage of established preventative policles and practices. We wanted you to have
the sttached guidance {an inlernal Alr Forge document), as well 25 05D7s fact sheet, 1o be able to respond to any
gusries you may recelve Or conversations you may have, Please do not share thess documents directly.

The Air Force statement reads: “Sexual assault is incomipatible with the Alr Force’s Care Valuas, Every unrestricted
report of sexual assault will be professionally and completely investigated and anyone found to have committed that
crime will be held accountable, We continue 1o take aggressive steps to eliminate sexual assault from our workplace by
creating a culture of prevention”

The film is expected to air five times at the Sundance Film Festival 20-28 Jan in Park City, UT, and then he widely
distributed,

Sundance Fiim Festival 2012 Screenings:
Friday, lanuary 20, 3:00 M - Temple Theater, ?ark City

Saturday, January 21, 9:00 PM - Salt Lake City Library, Salt Lake City






Sunday, lanuary 22, 11:30 AM - MARC, Park City
Wednesday, January 25, 430 PM - RBedstone Cinema 8, Park City

Saturday, January 28, 1130 AM - Library Center Theatre, Park City

Flease let me know ¥ you have any gquestions. Thanks for ali thaf you do.

r

Wangdy

WENDY 5. VARHEGY|, G5-15
Chief, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

1696 Air Force Pentagon
Washington DC 20330

703.682.5738

703,693.9601 fax



+
|
O U —— |




From: [©0) ;

Imailio: tharklow@gnail, con]
Sent: Monday, Jonwary €2, 2012 €1:44

P .
To: Maheras, Russell € CTlv USAF SAF

SAF/PAYL
{c: Amy Ziering

<amyzieringBemail.com
subject: The Invisible War rough cut

Hi Russ,

Hope your holidays and time off are
going well, Just got back te LA myself and we have & rough cut of The
Invisible War to send over to you. I can have 1t dropped off late tonight -
1s there o specific desk in your building for packeges to be left? To he
able incorporate any changes you might suggest, we'll need to receive then
by Thursday afternoen.

Thanks,
Tanner

Tanner Barklow | Producer |
Invisible War | '

Chaln Camera Flchurses

2711 Angus Street] Los Angeles, (A




" To: Maheras, Russell € Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: Re: The Invisible War rough cub

Hi Russ,

. Just wented te let you know the DVD wes delivered
this morning,

Thanks;
Tanper

O Mon, Jan 2, 2812 at 4:42 BM, Maheras, Russell €
Ciy USAF SAF SAE/PAYL <Russell.Maheras@losangeles.af.mils wrote:

That should work,

Russ

fram: Tamer Rarklow
fmailto:tharklow@gwall. coml

Sent: Monday, lJanuary €2, 2012 22:18 PM

To: Maheras, Russell € Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Sulviect: Re: The Invisible War rough cut

Ok, will kave it there First thing {tomorrow
- 9.88am?

an Mon, Jan 2, 2012 at 2117 PM, Maheras,
Russell € Clv USAF SAF SAF/PAYL <Russell.Maheras@losangeles.af.mil> wrote:

Please do not drop it off tfoday, as
it iz a federal holiday and no one is in,

Although I will not be in until
Wednesday, somectie From my office will be in on Tuesday who can review it,
i*1l watch it on Hednesday,

Hope you had @ nice holiday.

¥/

RUSS




Hi Russ,

Will we be getting your notes regarding accuracy, release of sensitive and
ciassified Information and privacy of U.S. Armed Forces persannel today? He
need to recelve your fwies today te be sble to incorporate them inte the
Fiim,

Also, when is a good tinme end of day today to send someone by to plckup the
ovh?

thanks,
Tanner

on Wed, Jan 4, 2812 at 4194 PM, Tanner Barklow <tharkiowfgmall.comr wrote:

Hi Russ,
Were you able to watch the film? Will vou be emalling us your notes?
Tharks,

Tanngy

on Wed, Ian 4, 3612 at 11:28 AM, Tanner Barklow ¢hbarklow@gmsil.com>
wrote: .
Hi Russ,

We've got it coversd. Look forward to gettlng your notes.
I you can send them over ASAP, we'd appreciste 3%,

Thanks,
Tanner

COn Tue, Jan 3, 2912 at 1132 PM, Maheras, Russell C Civ USAF
SAT SAF/PAYL <Bussell.dMaherssglosangeles.af.mily wprote:

Thanks. I'Il wateh it towmorrow, Did the othep
services get a copy or do I need to share?
Ve

Russ

Feom! Tanner Barklow [malltortbarklowBguail. conl

Sent: Tassday, Jenuapy 83, 2012 12:57 M




ARMSTRONG, GEORGE L G309 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

From: Maheras, Ruseell © Civ USAF SAF SAFPAYL

Sent: Thursday, Januery 05, 2012 1:35 PM

To: ‘ "Tanner Barkiow'

Lo Amy Ziering; Hamm, Franclsco G LiCol USAF SAF SAFPAYL; Watson, Daveiyn J Civ USAF
BAF BAF/PAYL

Subjoct: RE: The Invisible War rough oul

Hi Tannep

Here are my officlal fact-related notes:

-« Near the beginning of the decumentary, a narrative graphic siates that 20
percent of servicewomen have been sexually assaulted. Where doss that

_statistic come from? Because, based on what L've seen during wmy 30-year

association with the &lr Force on active duty and as a civilian, that number
sooms unbelievably high.

- Mear the end of the documentary, a narrative graphic fellowing an Alr
Force victim®s testimonial {Ms. Hinves, I helieve) stated that the victim's
assailant was still 4n the Adr Force and was “Soldier of the Year." The Alr
Force does not have "soldiers” in it. Alp Force wmeumbers are referred to as
"sirwen.” In addition, every base snd/or major unit has @ nominee for
“firman of the Year, " and every year the Alr force picks the top 12 from the
hundrads of nominges frow sround the Alr Farce, so there is no single
"Alpman of the year.®

The other service branches will send you their own notes, if any,
separately,

1'11 have the DVD waiting for your messenger at 4 p.m., as we discussed. {'m
glad you were able to make arrangements with Ms. Smith and Me. #itchell at
the Pentagon so they can review it as well,

wir

Riss Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Frojects
4.5, Alr rForce Entertszinment Lisison Gffice
19886 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1248

los Angelas, €A 28B24-4112

Office: » -
Mobi 1e:[O0)

Faw; 21g-235-7580

http:/ S alirforcehollywond, of . mil/
v, Facebiook . com/athollywood

~~~~~ Original Message-----

fpom: Tahner Barklow [mailte:tbarklowsgmeil,con]
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2812 11:28 AM

To: Mshsras, Russell C Clv USAF SAF SAF/BAYL
Subjects Re: The Invisible War rough cut




FRANCISCO G. HAaMM, Lt Col, USAF

Birector,
Office of the Secretary of the Ale Force Public Affairs Alr force Entertainment Liaison

Office

16889 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1248
Loy Angales, (A 90824

{G) 310-235-7511

(X |

Website: www, alrforcehollywood.af.mil
FB: wa. Facebook, com/usafhoellyucod




ARMSTRONG, GEORGE L G$-09 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

From: Hamm, Frarclsoo G LICo] UBAF SAF SAFPAYL

Bont: Thursday, January 05, 2012 112 PM .

To: Varhegyl, Waendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Jonese-Vincent, Tyriskia L CIV USAF SAF/PAY

LN Dotrian, John L 11 Col MIL USAF SAF/PAQ; Isielb, Chirls G GIV USAF SAFPAD; Maheras,
Russell C Civ USAE SAF SAFIPAYL: Watson, Develyn J Civ USAF SAF SAFIPAYL

Subjoct: {FOUO) The tnvisible War Dosumentary Screening - Fxrecuilve Bummary

Wendy,

We hat a joint Service “the Invisible War” Documesrtary Sereening vesterday and wanted to pass
along our notes of the film review for SAF/PA lsadership:

THE INVISIBLE WAR is a feature length documentary about "the most under reported crime in
America - pape and sexual assault in the U.5, milttary”, and describing "an epldemic of rape
in the American military,” The structure of the film consists of dozens of emotional and

disturbing accounts of rape by sextual trauma SUPVAVOTS andg inc 1096 TRTerviews with nunerows —

SMEs. The documentary takes issue with three concepts: command discretion, institubionsl
indifference, imaction and blame for victlms; essentially leaving the audience with the
restlty "the military system is broken.” The film includes estimates; "Haif 8 milidon
sepvice members have been sexually assasulted in the U.5. military”, and, “feday, a femzle
soldier im Iraq and Afghanistan is more likely to be raped than killed or injured by encmy
fire.” The film includes numerous victim (dncluding +ive former Alrmen) statements advising
prospactive female recruits to svold sepving in the military due to the high risk of rape.
The docimentary advocates for legislation for greater orotections From rape and sexual
assault {HR Bi11 1328). Included are numerous congresslonal interviews {Rep Pingree, Rep
slasughter, Rep Poe, Rep Davis, Rep Turoer, Rep sanchez, Rep Speier, Rep Tsongas). Major
General Mary Kay Hertog, Director of the Sexual Assault Prevention ond Response Office
{SAPRO} proves a strong spokesperson; however, her arguients were undercut by nerrative
countter-argunents through the editing process. Unfaverably profiled is Dr. Kaye Whitley,
Former Director, SAPRO, and the 'SARC' programs; Not included in the interviews were the
Service SARPO offices including the interview we had set up with Charlene gradley, Alp Force
cexyal Assault Prevention and Response office. Rear Admiral Anthony Kurda, Birector of
Military Personnel/Policy was interviewed and made soveral lmportant points to lnclude that
“any report of a sexual assault will be investigated.®

Filmoakers go on to retell such sotorious scandals as Tailhook (3891}, Aberdeen Proving
Ground {1996), and .S, Air Force Academy (2803), and incidents at Marihe Corps Barpack 8th &
1. The 98 min. documentary is scheduled to prémiere at the Sundance Film Festival, 28-28
JAN, Park City, Utah, akin to 'Restrepo’; apticipate the film will be critically lauded and
widely distributed through HBD.

We initially received the request back in December 2019 through the AF Press Desk (Lt Col
Stofanak, at the time) via AL and the USAF Sexual Assault prevention & Response. The original
Al objective snd hope was fo try te interject into the Film that was already in produciion
and try to provide some balance to the story.

Please let us know if you need more info. We have asked the producers ta sead a <Opy of the
ovD to Cynthia Smith, DoD Press Desk and Terry Mitchell, DuD Documentary. Russ Maheras has
discussed this with Cynthia Smith at 6SD Press Ops since two of her pringipals were
interviewsd and appeared in the fils,

Very Respectfully,

Faco




She said they were eager stc.

Over to you?




Sent: Wednesday, November @2, 2011 11:42 AM

Tor Jones-Vinceni, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY; (06

Co: Meheras, Russell € Cly USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: FWi HEO
Importance: High

Ty,

please see email string below...I remember that Jim Russell was not available at the time of
Charlene's interview. Did you get any feedback that they wanted to-follow up? I they do

want ta follow up how should we procesd?
Charlens,

I did hear that MG Hertog’s interview was a bit sport

R ¥ =511 ¢RI

Cynthia

Cynthia G, Anderson, Lt Col, USAF
Planner, Pecple Team
SAF/PAX

_____ e L o
?renvkaS) |

Sent: wednesﬁay, November 92, 2011 1132 MM
To: Anderson, Cynthia G L. Col MIL USAF SAF/PAX

y, no idea about the other services,

Co: taheras, Russell © Civ USAF SAF SAR/PAYL;[®0)

sutrject: EW: HBED
Tmportance; High

Cynthia and Russ,

please see Jim Russell’s e-mail below. This is the nvisible War shoot I did back in

September, I didn't have any indication from them th
they asked a Few gquestions that I told them were loga
jeave thinking they were wanting anotber interview.

Just FYI...I heard from DOD and Navy that thedr inter
then mine (or Army’s). Do we know when this will air?
Charliens

----- original Message---~--

Fron; (L8 _ ]
Seniy v, November @2, 2811 11:18 AM
Tar [PXO) |
Subject: HBO

@t they were wanting to interview Jim,
1 and not in my portfolic but I dide’t
Have you all heard anything?

views wWere a lot more confrongational

vad an email from an old friend whose daughter is (and has been, off and on over the past
year) doing grip work for the folks are doing the HBO documentary on military rape etc, Her
daughter tells her they have not been able to get an AF 1AG perspective. She gave her
daughter her personal perspective {i.e., the difficulties with these prosecations etc,

T told her T was out of town the last Lime they come thru but they met with you etc and I

didn't hear of any desire to meet with an AF JAG. It
who are working this but haven't heard there were any
to folks they wanted to meet with....

old her I'd touch base with the PA folks
issues abt their being unable to talk




wwwww original Message-----
fpﬁm* 3ones Vlncenz, fynzsha 1V US&? SAFR/PAY

$ubje£t RE HBO

1*11 reach out to the producer Tanner Barklow and see if there is any lnterest in
interviewing ons of our legal folks, I think you're right about 0SD but we'll make them aware
and see if they have issues with the AF providing the AF/JA parspactive,

Thanks
Ty

~~~~~ Original Messages«---

Fron :[(0)O)

Serrt: Wecnesday, NOVERDEr 9z, J0il 12:95 Ph
Yo: Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PaY; Anderson, Cynthia 6 L. Col MIL USAF SAF/PAX
Ce: Maheras, Russell € Cly USAF SAF SAF/PaYL; [PIO) |
Subrject: RE: HBO
Importance: High

—

In the AF A community I'm pretty sure it would be 3im as he is the edpert in these
matters, . . something tells me 050 will not want to de 1%, We’ll wall for your
dIrection. cov i vrsvaras

~~~~~ Original Messapge.--w-
From: Jones-Vincent, Tynishe L CIV USAF SaF/BRay

Sant: Wednesday, Movember 22, 2811 11:48 AM

To: LX) l Anderson, Cynthla 6 Lt. Col MIL USAF SAF/PAX
o Paheras, b)) |
Subdect: RE: HBO

" Cynthia,

Haven't heard anything from the producer except for the request for the Gallup poll info. If
thiey do want one we would go through the same process of finding the best spokesperson in the
JA community to talk on these issues and set up the interview...However I think it should be
up to 0SO to chose that person since it’s a 3nin? sepyice docunentary.

Thanks
Ty

Sent Wednesday, Movepber @2, 2011 11:44 AM

To: Anderson, Cynthis G Lt. Col MIL USAF SAF/PAX; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Ce: Maheras, Russell € Clv USAF SAF SAR/PAYL; [DIO)
Subject: RE: HBO
Importance: High

Navy's was also - Ms Loftus. Bub Carolyn from the Army and I didn’t think ours was, Course
you never krow what the actual sound bites will be.

~~~~~ Original Message.«~w-
From; Anderson, Cyirthia 6 Lt <ol MIL USAF SAT/PAX

2




ARMSTRONG, GEORGE L GS-08 USAF BAF SAF/PAYL

Brom; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIY USAF SAFIPAY [‘E‘yaEsha,.}ones»\finmm@pemagoﬂ‘aimii}

Bant: . Wednesday, November 02, 2011 10:52 AM

Tos Bradlay, Cherlens ClV USAF SAF/MRM; Russell, James W CIV USAF AFLOAJAJM;
Andersen, Cynthia © LL Cot MIL USAF SARFAX

Cot Maheras, Russell G Cly UBAF SAF SAFIPAYL

Subject: {RE HBO

13 That works!

Ty

weeesOpiginal Messagg-----

Erom;: [0

- géﬁﬁf«wé&ﬁéﬁémwmmmﬁngw;Nwzgiﬁwwiv:ﬁ‘ﬁwﬁg e % A s W ALY WAAWNS U R L AUELA VAN AT e YA P B W 8 S R A e

To: Russell, James W CIV USAF AFLOA/IAIM; Jones-Vincent, Tynmdsha L CIV USAF SAF/PRY;
Anderson, Cynthia & Lt. Col MIL USAF SAF/PAX

¢c: Maheras, Russell € Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: RE: HBD :

Importance: High

Tyn,
Maybe we can just check Lo see that we have no more due outs to them. { i

~~~~~ Ordginal Messages----

£rom: (216 ]

sent: Wednesday, November €2, 2011 12;39 PM

To: lones-Vincent, Tynisha L €IV USAF SAF/PAY; IR ] andersan,
cynthia G Lt. Col HIL USAF 3SAF/PAX

Ce: Maheras, Russell € Clv USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: Re: HBO

geiieve me, I'm not looking to be interviewedl 1 was more curicus based on the email I got...

wwwww Qriginal Message -~--n-
From: Jones-vincent, Tynisha b CIV USAF SAF/PAY
To: [(RE) | Anderson, Cynthia 6 Lt. Col MIL USAF SAR/PAX

Cc: Maheras, Russell © Civ USAF GAF SAR/PAYL{TNO) |
Sent: Wed Nov 82 12:15:84 2011
Subject: RE: HBQ

Understood. We'll make them awere and see how they would like to proceed.

Thanks
Ty

~~~~~ Original Message-----

?mmzm%

Sent; Wegnesday, Novemper €2, 2011 12:14 P

To: Jones-Vincent, Tymisha L CIV USAF SAF/FPAY: Andepsorn, Cynthla G Lt. Col MIL USAF SAF/PAX
Cor Maheras, Russell € Clv USAF SAF SAF /PAYL ; [R)E) ]
Subject: RE: HBO

Importance: High

Kot sure we want to voluntesp.,.just don't want them saying that we wotiddn't do it,
i




Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary ond Special Projects
U.5. Alr Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10886 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1248

tos Angeles, CA 90824-4112

Office: 319-235-7522
(G

Fax!: 310-235-7568




ARMSTRONG, GEORGE L. GS-09 USAF SAF SAFIPAYL

From: Matoras, Russall G Clv UBAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Senk Sunday, September 18, 2011 10:54 PM

To: emyEdjanedoafiims.com

Cor Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY! Mitchell, Terry Mr (8D PA; Smith, Cyndhia Ms

08D PA; alanagaras@navy.mii, Mintirez, Henry C NMr OV USA HQDA DOS G-1;.
pauldrhynard@uscg.mil; Watson, Develynr J Civ USAF SAF SAEAAYL: Hamm, Francleco G
EXCol USAF SAF SAFPAYL

Importance! High

Hi Amy

This i5s a re-send of the previcus, incomplete e-meil ¥ tried to send you viz my BlackBerry.

T'm out of the office all of this week, 50, as we discussed earlier, you'll be working |

exclusively with the Pentagen public affairs people for your Filming Monday and Tuesday.

Ms Tynisha Jones-Vincent (USAF) should be able to resolve any issues Ms Cynthla Smith (743-
497-5135) of Mr Terpy Hitchell (783-695-816%) of the (ffice of the Secrabary of Defense are
anable to. Ms Jones-Vincent's numhar is 763-692-9¢96. She'll be signing you in to the
Pentagon on Menday and will be on hend for Ms Charlene Bradley's interview.

other public affairs POCs dnvolved in interview escorts during your Filaing are:

Mr Henry Minitrez, Army,l(b)(ﬁl

{o)e)

Lt Paul Rhynard, Coast Guard,

(b))

LE Commander Alana Garas, Navy,

In addition to the two 0SD interviewees on Tuesday, you'll be interviewing these subject
matier expepris:

fis Charlene Brodley (USAF)
Honday 12:68 a.n.

Mg Shawn Wren {USLG)
Monday 11:38 a.m. {or soomer, if possible)

Ms 3111 Lottus (USN)
Tuesaay 1:36 p.m,

Ms Carolyn Collins (USA)
Tuesday 2:38 p.m,

fiear Admiral Anthony Kurta {USN)
Tuesday 3145 p.ao.

All} public affairs people involved have been CCi¢ on this, and se I'm inserting your cell
phone niumber here in case they need to cortacl you arl do not bave it:|0X5)

pest of luck with your project,

vir




ARMSTRONG, GEORGE L G5-08 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

From; Maheras, Russall C Clv USAF SAF SAFPAYL
Sent; Wonday, November 7, 2011 2111 PM

To: Ay Zlering'

Ce: Tanner Barklow

Subjest: Invisibls War updale?

Hi Amy

Hope all is going well with the projectd

Any idea when we may expect a rough cut? Do you need anything else from the USAF?
Take care,

vir

Russ Maheras

Chief, éecumentary and Spacial Projects

.S, Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office

18880 Wilshire Blvd,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA  908624-4112

Office: 319-235-7522

[£)5) |

Fax: 318-235-7500

hitp: /fwww, airforcehallywood, af.mil/

wiw, Facebook . comfathollywond




ARMSTRONG, GEORGE L GS-08 USAF SAF SAFPAYL

From: : [©)) |

Sent; FHMEMMQ 211 244 VM

To: 0)6)
T * . [FTamm, FETbo G LiCol USAF SAF

SAFIPAYL

Co: Watson, Develvn | Civ USAF SAF SAFIPAYL; Maheras, Russell G Civ USAF SAF SAFPAYL;
EEZ ey

Subiech: W Post Inferviow Noles ., nvisibleo War

fttachmenis: nvisible War - Post Notes dox

Esteened Colleagues -
T am Forwarding these notes from our Project Offlcer, LT paul Rhynard, with his approval.

These are his cbservations from Monday's interview.

overall, it appears the Production was very professlonal and remained true to their
commiiments.

Please contact me with any gquestions.

Thank you.

yoery respectiully,
{0)6)

{b)e)

««««« original Rassage-~---~

From: [EXE - 1

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2011 1148 PH
Toilbio) mlo

SubTect: Post LNLGTViZw Rotes ... Invisible Har

COR,
Forwarding my post interview notes pending our phonecon.

{b)e)

€6 Portal Site: b‘ctpsaf!cgportal,uscg,am.fdelivery{Sate},EitejCG@é)ZiﬁEi)RﬁL




Gffice! 31@-235-7522

(b)(E)

| Fax: 316-235-7500

http: /fwow alrforcehollywood.at . mil/

wit . Facehook, con/athollywood




poD support was recently approved by Mr. Terry Mitchell of 05D {please see
attached letter), and while several of the services are still grappling with

their own internal support issues, and while we are still having meetings
amongst oursclves sbout a few additional questions and concerns (we had 2
joint meeting yesterday, as a matter of fact), the producers of the
documentary pre ready o move forward with interviews. They will be in
Washington, DC, on Sept, 18-28, so if you would like the opportunity to
discuss how the Alr Force is dealing wilh the issue of sexual assaull,
plaase

give me two or thres suggested subject matter experts who will he avallable
on :

those dates so I can forward their nemes to the producers, The producers
have

-agreed.to.sign.a.prodaction assistance agreewent (which will allow us Yo . . ..

review the “rough cut” before the project is completed and released), and
they
also agreed to provide thelr interview questions up front.

Normally, the Air Force and the other services do not support projects that
have no guaranteed distribution in advance {i.e., o contract with a
network),

because we normally do not want a unit to expend time and energy on a
project

that may never air natiomally, And while this project has no guaranteed
disteibution at this point, we do make exceptions on a case~by-case basis,
Since {t appears that this project is on track for completlon, and since we
think 4t's in the best interests of the Alr Force to have 2 voice in project

Tike this, we have approved support. That sald, keep in mind that we have no
guarantess this project will have any widespread distribution heyond the

fiim
festival or social media circuit,

vinr

Russ Manaras

Chief, Uocumentary and Special Projects
5.5, Air Force Entertalmment Lialson Offlce
16888 Wilshire 8lvd,, Sulte 1248

Los Angeles, €A 90824-4112




supgest the key folks that need to have a spealking part zbout the AF is
dolng

would be Ms Charlene shadley, M J4m Russell, and wyself...possibly some of
our SAPR Ops folks at AFPC with considerable fisld experdence as well (but
possibly could do via tcon when the movie team is vp here In DC), Thanks,
{b)(6)

{b)(B)
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“Caution: This message may contain camp&tiﬁive or other non-public
information protected by federal law from disclosurs and not intended for
disclosure outside official government channels, Do not disseminate this
message without the approval of the origlnating office. Xf you received
this

message in error, please notify the sender by reply emall and delete all
copies of the message.”

-----Original Message-----

From: Maheras, Russell £ Clv USAF SAF S&F/payl

[mailto:Russell Maheras@ilosangeles.af.mil]

sent: Thursday, August 84, 2811 2:53 PM

Tar LbiE]

ce: [0 l Anderson, Cyni:bm G L. Col MIL USAF

SAF/PAX; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Jones-Vincent; Tynlsha L CIV USAF

SAF/BRY; Mater, Eernard £ Col MIL USAF SAF/PA; Stefanek, Ann Clvy MIL USAF
- SAR/PAG, Cox, Lawrence J CIV USAF SAT/PAX; Vician, Todd M.B. Lt (ol MIL USAF

SAF/PAG; Harpsp, Jool T MAJ MIL USAF SAF/PAQ; SAF/PAYL All; Brewer, James
AT

USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: Documentapry "Invisible War® {sexuyal assault in the military)

pear [O10) |

We talked awhile back about a documesntary prodact titled *Invisible War”
{please see attached proposal), which we originally heard sbout through
youp ‘

office and our PA channels af the Pentagon.

secause this is a sroject examining an issue that affects all of the
sarvices,

we neaded to run it past our enterteinment industry lleison partners from
the '

Army, Navy, USNMC and USCG, and get an approval from 08D o support.




please contact me 1 you have any other guestions,
v/

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
U.5. Air Force Entertaimment Liaison OFFice
10260 Wilshire Blvd., Sulte 1248

los Angeles, CA  98824-4112

Office: 318-235-7522
Fm@) |
Fax: oSlo-239- 7090

bttp: / fwww, airforcehellywood, af mil/
L FaC0bOOK, com/afhol Tywood

wwwww Original Message-----

s e (DI
|®N&

sent: Friday, sSeptember €9, 2011 5:48 AM

To: Maheras, Russsll ¢ Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Ce: Andarson, Cynthia 6 Lt, Col #IL USAF SAF/PAX; Varhegyi, Wendy (IV USAF
SAF/PAY; Jones-vincent, Tymwisha 1 CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Mater, RBernard B Col WIL
USAF SAF/PA; Stefanek, Ann Civ HIL USAF SAF/PAD; Cox, Lawrence 3 CIV USAF
SAF/PAX; Vician, Todd M.B. Lt.Col #IL USAF.SAF/PAO; Harper, Joel T MAJ HIL

USAE SAE/PAC: SAF/PAYE All; Brewer, James CIV USAF SAF/PAY][0IO)

©)e) bonetti, Natalie K LU Col MIL USAF AF/ATS
' ary “Invisible War™ (sexual assault in the military)

Tmportance: High

Russell,

I got a call yssterday from the Marine Corp asking sbout thisz.. . they got a
call from their folks in California who were told that Alr Force is
"sponsoring” this. Carl is out with some significant health issues and I'n
not sure wheh he will Be back. Can you give me the latest on this please.
Marines said they are filming on 19/20 Seu?

Charlene

------ iginal Message-----
From{ 1" l
211 §1

Sent: Tuesday, August €8, 2
Tor _Mahe pussell C Clv USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
cex|P© anderson, Cynthia G Lt. Col MIL USAF

; T VAT, WETUY TIvuSErSwrrrAY; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF
SAF/PAY; Mater, Bernard £ (ol MIL USAF SAR/PA; Stefanek, Ann Cly MIL USAF
SAE/PAO; Cox, Lawpence 1) CIV USAF SAF/PAX; Viclan, Todd M;B. Lt.Col MIL USAF
SAF/PAG; Marper, Jogl T MAJ MIL USAF SAF/PAO; SAF/PAYL ALY Brewer, James
CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Russell, James W CIV USAF AFLOA/JIATN; Bonetti, Natalle X
LE Col MIL USAF AF/AIS
Subject: RE: Documentary "Invisible War® {sexual assault in the militesry}

Russell,

Great te hear this is moving forward. Based on what we know of the project,




ARMSTRONG, GEORGE L GS-09 USAF BAF SAF/PAYL

From: i\éaheras Russe iC stf UsﬁxF SAF SﬁFi?AYi.

Bont 2

To:

fe: : SAFAPAX; Varhsgyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAFPAY:
Jenas#mcen% Tyz‘aisha h Ci\f GSAF SAF:’PA‘{ Matar, Bernard £ Col Mil. USAF SAF/PA;
Stefanel, Ann Civ MIL USAF SAFIPAO; Cox, Lawrence J OV USAF $AF‘J?AX Viglar, Todd
B, LLCol ME USAF SAFIPAC; Har URaL

(D)E)

Subjoct: RE: Documeniary "Invisible War (sexuat assault in the milikary)

Adtachments: Do) W leterd01 pdf

Ma'am

Support for this joint documentary project was approved by ¥r, Terry
Mitchell at 0SD (please ses attached letter). Because all of the
entertainment llalson offices for USAF, USN, USMC, USCG and USA are
cao-located hera, for any joint project, one of the services is designated
the “lgad.” In this case, it happensd to be the USAE,

What the lesd does 1s coopdinate support for the project with the other.
services Involved through euch individual liaison office -~ which is what
the USHC probably means by “sponsor.” As the lead, we zre also the ones wic
generate the standard DOD production assistance sgreement (PAA) with the
production company., The PAA addresses all of the normal legal 1lssues
involved with any £ilm project; and also allows us to review a "rough cut”
of the project hefore it airs so we have the appcrtuﬂzty 1o correct factual
- erpors that may be ie & given Film project.

The scheduled interview dates at the Pentagon are Sept. 18-28, and the plan
is to bleck out-hour long interview sessions during that time for all of ths
services SAPRO subject matter experts {SMEs). When we had a jeint meeting
with Ns. Amy Zierdng, the documentary producer, sbout 1@ days ago, she said
that ideally she'd like to interview at least one, but probably ne wore than
two, SMEs per service. This includes 05D, s0 there will probably be beiween
six snd 12 interviewses. A5 you can ses by the USHMC call vou received, soms
of the services are still working on identifying thelr SME or SMEs. Ms,
Cyrthia Smith of G5D/PA& indicated in an p-mail thet twoe OSD SAPRO SMEs are
scheduled to bs dnterviewed: BG Hertog and Dr. Whitley,

Ms. Zlering alse sald during our meeting that she would provide us g 1ist of
cguestions in advance. 1 spoke with her yesterday and she said she is in the
arocess of drafiing the guestions,

Farller, when I spoke to Mr. Buchanan about possible SMEs for the USAF, he
sent me the pames listed in the e-mpll below. But with him out because of
health issues, would the SMEs then be vou and/or Mp. Russell? Please let me
know,

I'm currently in the process of trying to coordinate where the interviews
will take place at the Pentagon amd who will be sigaing in the Film crew and
‘escoprting them both days, I belisve M, Terry Mlitchell and Ms. Smith of
USB/PA are working this, but I think beth are out this week and 30 I
probably will not be able to provide any more detalls until st least Monday,

1




{b}iE)

Fax: 318-235-7580

bttp: / /v, alrforcehollywood, of i1/

wwid . Facebook . con/afhollywood




office and our PA channels at the Pentagon.

Because this is s project examining an Issue that affects all of the services,
we nesded to run it past our entertairment industry liaison pariners fram the
Araly, Navy, USMC and USCG, and get en approval from 0SB te support.

DOD support was recently approved by[D© | {(please see
attached letter), and while saveral of the services are still grappling with
their own internal support issuss, anc while we are still having meetings
amongst ourselvas about 3 few additional questions and concerns (we had a
joint mesting yesterday, as a matter of fact), the producers of the
documentary are ready to move forward with isterviews. They will be in
Washington, DC, on Sept., 19-20, =0 if you would like the opportunity to
discuss how the Alr Force is deallng with the issue of sexual assault, please
give me two or three suggested subiect matter experts who will be available on
those dates so I con forward their names to the producers, The producers have
agreed to sign a production assistance agreement (which will allow us to
review the "rough cut" before the project is completed and released), and they
also agreed to provide their interview questions up front,

Normally, the Air Force and the other services de not support projecis that
have no guapantead distribution in advance {i.e., b conbract with a network),
because we noermally do not want g unit to expend time and enargy on a projact
that may never air nationally. And while this project has no guaranteed
distribution at this point, we do make exceptions ¢n a case-by-case basis,
Since 1t sppeers that this project s on track for completion, and since we
think it's in the best Interests of the Alr Forcs to have & volce in project
like this, we have approved support. That said, keep ip mind that we have no
guarantees this project will have any widespread distribution beyond the ¥ilm
Ffostival or social media circult,

wir

Russ Maheras

chief, Documentary and Special Projects
.5, Alr Force Entertaloment Lialson Office
10880 Wilshire Blvd,, Suite 124€

Log aAngeles, €4 S9924-4112

Offlee: 316-235-7522




ARMSTRONG, GEORGE L GS-08 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL.

From: [2© |

Sank Tuasday, August 09, 2011 6:05 AM

To: Wsheras, Russell © Glv USAF SAF DAF/PAYL

Ce: Bradioy, Charlene CIV USAF SARMRM; Anderson, Cynihia G L1 Gol MIL USAF SARIPAX]

Varfiegyl. Wandy CIV USAF SAFIPAY; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAFIFAY, Mater,
Rernard E Col MIL USAF SARPA; Slefanek, Ann Civ MIL USAF BAFIPAQ; Cox, Lawrence J
CIV USAF SAFIRAX; Vivian, Todd MB. Lt.Col MIL USAF SAFPAD; Harper, Joal T MAJ MIL

M(b){s) SAFIPAQ: SAFIPAYL All: Brewer James CIV USAF SAFIPAY; [D)0]
|

Subjact: RE: Documentary "invisible War® {sexual assault In the mifitany)

Russelil,

Great to hear this is moving forward. Based on what we know of the project,

TSliggest THE Rey rolke that meed te have & speaking part about e RE iy doing
would be [D)E) | and myself. . .possibly some of

our SAPR Ops folks at AFPC with <onsiderable field experience as well {(but
possibly could do vis tcon when the movie feawm 1s up here Jn DC).  Thanks.
Carl ,

o B W e e e e e M M A W W M B 0 MM A A BA B W B R T g e an b e s b SRR R R

‘caytion: This message smay cantain competitive or other non-public
inforpation protected by federal law from disclosure and not intended for
disclosure outside official povernment channels, Do not disseminate this
message without the approval .of the originating office. IF you received this
message in error, please notify the sender by reply emeil and delets all
copies of the message.” : '

~~~~~ Original Message-«--- .
Fram: Maheras, Russell £ Cly USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
[mailto:Russell Maheras@losangelins,af.mil]
seit: Thursday, August 84, 2911 2:53 PH

Te! e |

Lot ?{5% Janderson, Cynthia G L1, Col MIL USAF
SAF/PAX; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY; lJones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF
SAF/PAY: Mater, Bernard E Col MIL USAF SAF/PA; Stefansk, Ann Civ MIL USAF
SAF/PAD; Cox, Lawrence 1 TIV USAF SAF/PAX; Vician, Todd M.B. Lt.Col MIL USAF
SAF/PAD; Harper, Joel T MAJ MIL USAF SAF/PAD; SAF/PAYL AlL; Brewsr, Jmmes LIV
USAE SAF/PAY

Subject: Documentary "Invisible War” (sexual assault in the wilitary)

Dear [F10) |

We talked awhile back about a documentary prodect titled “Invisible War®
{please see attached proposal), which we originally heard sbout through your

i




EMBARGOQED UNTIE SECRE

Sexual assaulf cases are seme of (he toughest cases to investipate and proseoute,
which means our eriminal investigators and judge advocates need specialized
fraining in this area.

8} In addition, by August 2012, we will have one integrated data systern fo track
sexual assault reports and monitor case management. This database is going
to give us better oversight by enhancing transpaency of sexual-gssaudt related
data and analysis end trend identification capabilities.

4) Fingily, directing an assessment, due in 124 days, on how we frain the men
and wemen whe are selected for command and for cur fop senior
nancommissioned officer positions onmallers of sexual assaull prevention and
response. Enhanced commander aining will help to build a command climate
that dofers sexus! agsaults and assists In handling those arimes when they occur.

EMBARGOED UNTIL SECRETARY PANETTA’S BEMARKS




EMBARGOED UNTIL SECRETARY PANITTA’S REMARKS

BACKGROUND INFORMATION/ FACT SHEET
SEXUAL ASSAULT PREVENTION

e On Decemher 27, 2011, the Department announced two new policles to support vietims of
sexual assaull:

1} Usnder 2 new policy on expedited transfers, service members who have been the
victim of sexual assauls and have filed an unestvicted report now have the option
to request an cxpedited {ransfer from their unit and/or msteflation. The service
member must recetve a response to the trangfer request from the unit commander
within 72 hours, and can request a review of any denied request by a General/Flag

" within He next 72 hows,

2) The second new policy standardizes the retention periods for sexanl assanlt
vecards across the milftary services, In unrestricted cases, specified documents
will be retained for 50 years, I restricted cases, specified documents will be
retained for § yeats to ensure that victims have extended aocess to documents
related to the sexva!l assauit. '

¢ Onlanuary (8, 2012, Seoretary Panetta will announce four further steps the Department is
taking:

1) The establishment of a Dol) Sexual Assault Advecate Cerfification Program,
which will require our sexual assault response coordinators (SARC) and victim
advocates to obtain a credential aligned to nationa! standards,

2) DoD will also now be providing the confidential (restricted) reporting option
to pdult military dependents and spouses when they are viclims of sexval
assault, They will also receive the services of a BARC and a vielim advocate.

a) In addifion, Dol} is providing emergency care and the services of a SARC and
a victim advocate {during that emergency cars) to certain Doll parsommel
when stationed outside of the United States, because it may be difficult to find
medical care and services deponding on Jocation. The eligible DeD personnel
Are
i) DoD civilian employees and their family dependents 18 years of age aud

older when they gre stationed outside of the continental US.

i) LS, citizen DoD confractor personnel when fhey are suthorized fo
accompany the Armed Forces in a contingency operation oufside the
continental U8, and their US citizen employees.

3} Increase funding by $9.3 milkion over five vears to provide more
spportunities for mvestigators and fudos advoentes to receive training,

EMBARGOED UNTIL SECRETARY PANETTA’S REMARKS

OFf 1667 (oF SES squivaleaty i the chahrof compeartand receive thatresponge -~ o - o o
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Affachment : DoD Resovrces Reguived ¥u Support of Production )
Use of requested locatlons and resowrces at the Pentagon, on Sept, 19-20, 2013, as dissussed
with public affairs vepresentative Russ Maberas, inchudes:

~ Fseort and docess (o o location In the Pentogon where fhe comera crew can sel up and
perform inferviews. . :

- interview aeeess of woailable Sexual Assauli Provention Response Office sithject motter
axparis from the varfous services and the Office gf the Secretory of Defense.




Diher Conditions for Approval

. Chain Camera Pictures will provids proof of sdequate industry standard Vability

insurance, naming the U.3. Asined Forces as additional nsured priot io the::
commencament of production avolving Dol3,

After the eplsade of the Programy is exhibited FIVE (3) coples of the finished episnde will
be provided to the 1S, Air Force Enfertainmant Liaison Qffice for our archives. These
copies will be in DVD format, The address is: 118! Alr Fores Betertainment Liatson
Office, 10880 Wilshire Boulovard, Suite 1240, Los Angeles, CA 90024,

Chaitn Camers Plckures may Hoense, assign and otherwise transfor Fhis sgreement and any
and all rights pranted under this agreerent fo any person or entity (other than the right to
gain seoess 16 pre-voordinated military units and locations, which may ot be 5o assigned
or transtoreed); any such assignes, Heonsee and/or transferee shall be subject to the
applisable provisions of this Agreement,

The nrzdeisigﬁed wartant that they have the authority te enfer fnfo this agreement and that
the sonsent of no other party is necessary to effechuate the full and comslete satisfotion
of the provisions vontained herein,

This sgreemant congdsts of é; pages inefuding two (2) attachmen(s [Atizchment § and

Certificate 6f Liability sturam}e}, sael page will be initlaled iy the undersigned Dol

. aw! production company repressniative.

For: 118, Avtacd Rorces For: Production company .

Russ Maheras : fir by bi’( ((

ment Lialson Office Chain Caners Fiotores

seer. 1% 201 ,éf/é) ﬂyi;/ 5‘;"/ /;/;;’f

Sipnatore/Dale ! Signatu 1}/133{&

fﬂsfé f\iﬁ

Produotion senpmy




wdify the agreentestt st be coordinnéed Hirough e U8, Aly Force
- Entertninment Linison Qffics In Yos Angeles.

3, AlULS. Armed Porees personnel filimed or reeorded for this Program are contidered

to b on duty and are precinded by regalation from sver receiving any compenssiion
from Chain Canera Picitires or any other party as a resuli of their appearance in the
production or subsequent 2uthotized productions. Chain Camera Pictares wilk not ask
individual 1.8, Armed Foroes menibers (other Than thuse noted below o Paragraph 4)
fo sipn “releages,” “agreciments,” Yoontracts,” “standard forms,” or other iegal v
business-related requirements for individual participants. This document sholi serve
a5 parmission to recond the images of the UL.8: Armed Forces and o incorporals the
samns futo the Program, Al business-related dosumenis ov other paperwork
requirements of Chain Camera Pictures in vonnection with this production must be

. gbmited to-the designated projest.officer (sec. Pazagraph. T above]. . The UE Axvisd

Foreos wanants and represeits that i has the authority on behalf of individual US,
Anmed Forces members 1o grant Chain Camors Pistures the right to include
individual 118, Armed Forees members in the Program.

4, Before {lming an ldividual not employed by the U.S, Armed Forces but aa US.
Asned Forces property, Chain Camera Pictures with the assistance of the on-site LS.
Armed Torces project offfeer will obtain the Individnal’s weritten permission.

5. U8 Awnred Forces units involved in this production will raelve appropriste
veeogaition Tor their efforls in on-screen eredits of the produetion. Credit
termninolopy/wording will be coordinated with the 11.8, Air Fores Entertatmment
Liaisn Office is Loz Angeles during postprodustion.

i.

There will be no deviation fram established Dol enfely and conduet standards. The on-
site Profect Officer or his / her designes will soordinate such standards and complishee
thierewith, Chain Camera Piefures will abide by &l rales and yegulations outtined by the
cohcermed Coramanding Officer/Officer-in-Charge at the hosting facility or bis
designates. Chain Camsea Plotires and its eraployecs shall refrain fiom carvying onto
LR, Avmed Forees property any fiveworks, fircaring, or other weapons, nareoiis,
hatlucmegenie, or olher controlled substance or glooholie beverages.

. Chain Camera Pioturss film orews will be kept as small as possible while interacting with

1).8. Arved Forces units and personnel in order o minimize the dissuption to US,
Armed Foroes missions, facilitics, and personnel and fo maximize saftly eoncens.

Chain Camera Pictures sl indemni®y and hold the U8, Armed Forces barmisss from
any s all Bability and loss incurted by reason of death or injury of any person, or
damage fo, or destration of property direetly resulting from actions of Chain Camera
Pietures and its employees during the production on pre-coordinated mititary instalfations
and associated equipment.

Chatn Crmera Piciures shall be lable for any Joss or damage to U.8. Armed Forces
propesty directly yesulting from astions of Chain Camera Pictures and its employees
during the produstion involving pre-coordinated military unils and locations and shall
restose, repair, or make nionctary sompensstion to the U8, Ammed Forees as.directed.

Production company




madvestent release of sensitive or classified informatian, and ensuring that the privacy of
UGS, Ammed Forces personnel is nol unddly violated {provided that the U.S. Armed
Forces acknowlodges and agress that filining of personne! in areas designated and
spproved of by the U.8, Armed Forees shall not be an wdue violation of thelr privacy),
Chatn Camera Pictwes shall retain final editorial control, The U.S. Armed Ferces sgrees
to provide Teedback in writing to Chain Camern Pichires within three {3) business days of
receipt of the “rough oot of the Program and Chaln Camera Pictures shall make sach
eorrections (Le,, limifed o accuracy, release of sensitive ar classiffod information and
privavy of 118, Armed Forces parsonnel), if any, prior to release of the episode of the
Program. I the 1.8, Anved Forces fails to provide Chain Camers Pivintes with its
comments within said three (3} business days, the U.8. Armed Foroes shall be deemsd to
have approved the “rough ot of the episode af the Progeam, snd Chain Camera Pictires
shall bs fise ki complete the episede of the Program vithout further comment by the V1.8,
Armed Forces, Snch comment and approval by the U.S. Arresd Forees shall not be
urrsasonably withheld or delayed.

fi. Onea the segments flmed or recerded under this agreemeant have been reviewed by the
U8, Armed Foress as provided for in Pasagraph § ebove and ate mads a part of the
episote of the Program, Chain Camers Pictures, o3 the Program’s owner, shall hava the
unbimited right to exlibit and distribute the segments as pait of the Program and in
refaled versions and productions, ncluding withouwt limitation, Best oPs, reunion, award
shows, clip shows, compilations, and the Iike, and in the advertising, progiotion and
miarketing theroof, i any and all media now knowsn or hevgafler developed via any and
all channels and media and means of distribution fhroughout the universe in perpetuity.
Fostage shot by Chain Camera Plotures hevennder may not be used as stock foolage i
documentarios without the approval of the U8, Armed Foreos.

7. e designated Dol project offfeor for the U8, Armed Foress is Mr, Koss Mahesss, 118,
Alr Force Enterfainment Liaison Office, 10880 Wilstde Boulevard, Suite 1240, Los
Angeles, CA 90024; phone: 310-233.7511,

U8, Armed Forces Prayided Video and Inferviows of 1.8, Armed Foress Porsonngt

1. The U.8. Awmned Forces will provide, if requested, footage wholly owned by the 1.8,
Armed Forees to Chain Camera Pictures for wse only in this Program and the
promuotion, markating and advertising of this Program. The U.8. Armed Forces
berebyy grants Chain Camern Plofires 2 worldwide, perpetual, hunsferable, on-
prolusive lieense 1o use suich footage owned by the U8, Armed Foroes in any and all
medis for no additional consideration,

2, The U.R, Acned Forces grants goeess fo facilities, personnel, and operations to allow
Chain Camesa Pichres o documen various aspects of pre-coordinaied military
personnel related w0 the “Hrvisthle War™ program., Mr. Tery Mitchel} (703-695-
{169y and Ms. Cynthiz Smith (703-697-5135) will serve as the official onsite U.S,
Armed Forces sepresentatives for this project and will act s the Inferface belween the
Blwretew and eilitary units providing both fiiming and logistical support, Any
aditittonal requesis fo filw with other UK, Armed Forces srganications musi e
eanrdipated thyough e US, Aly Foree Entertalmment Lialson Los Angeles. Any
reqaests which siay be onfside the scupe of this agreement or which purport to
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DEPARTMENT OF THRE AIRFORCE
SECRETARY OF THE AR FORCE OFFICE OF
' PUBLIC AFFAIRS

U, §. DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
PRODUCTION ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT
‘ URAR-(No 025)-(2011)

" fanisible Wor”

The following agreement appiies fo the U.S. drmed Forces cooperation ard support of
the production “invisible War " hereinafier referred to av ke Fraprom,” This
wgreament Is betweon Chaln Camers Pictares and ite U8 Armed Forees, Chain
Camere Pictures understands that this agreement appHes 1o any of is coniratiors,
parinars, employees, or other party vorking under the sompany’s directlon in cORNECHion

1. This agresment provides the terms undes which Chala Camera Pictures filmimakess nay
request and gain access jo mililary Sexusl Assnult Prevention Regponse Office subject
matier oxperts at the Peniagon, on Sept, 1920, 2011, for the purpose of fiming the
dosumenttary tithed “Inwisible War,” which examines the issue of gexoal assslt in the
8, Aroed Torees, :

3. The aposational capahility and reurdiness of the Armed Forces will not bo impaired,
Unforeseen contingancies affecting mtional seenrily or other smeigency sircapstences
anch as disaster relief, may temporatily or permagently preciude the use of military
resovtess. Under these circumstanees, Department of Defense (Do) will not be fiable,
financiafty or otherwise, for any resulfing negative impact or prejadics to the production
cansed by the promature wlthdrawal or chauge in support o the produetivn COMpPANy.

3, Chain Camera Plotures agrees that use of the US, Armed Forces-related filn, videotapes \

or other recordings mads by Chain Camera Pictates are limited solely to the Program and
related versions and productions, inchiding without limitation, Best of's, reunton, ofip
shows, award sliows, compiletions, and the Hke, snd the advertising, promotion and
macketing thereof, '

4, Allrights of every kind n and fo &ll pholography and sound reenrdings made hereunder
. dhall e solely owned In perpetuity fhronghout the unkverse by the preduction eampany

and any feensee or assignee snecossor of the production company; and 1.5, Armed
Viosees shall not have any right of action, inckuding, without limitation, any right o
infunctive relief against Chain Camera Plotwres of s suceessor andfor any other paty
arising out of use or non-use of sald photography sod/or sound resordings. These
ownesship rights as to any U.S. Anned Forces provided fostage pettain only 1o the
exhibition, promotion, and marketing of the Program.

5. Chain Camera Piclures agrees to provide a *rough cut” of the applicable opisode of the
Program for review. The “rough cut” will be freafed as proprictary information
pelonging to Chatn Camern Pictos and will enly be viewed by the U.8, Ammed Foroes™s
signatory to this agreement (or a deslgnated ropresentative) and/or by tho appropriate
sabject matter experi(s). The U.8. Armed Foroes will review the segment(s) solely for the
purpese of assisting avcuracy in the portrayal of the 1.S. Armed Porees, precluding
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nominated for a 2009 News & Jonenalisie By Award,

Dick’s prior film, THIS FILM IS NOT YET RATED, relsased by [FC Films, opencd to
preat crifical acclaim in theaters across the country. 1n2004, Dick directed TWIST OF
FAITH, the powerful story of a man confronting the frauma of his past sexuval abuse by a
Catholic priest, Produced for HBO, the film received a 2004 Avademy Award
norzination for Best Documentary Featwre, '

Dick’s other fifras include DERRIDA, a complex portrait of the world-renowned French
philosopher Jacques Derride, which won the Golden Gate Award at the San Franoisco
Pilm Pestival, and the internationally acelsimed SICK: THE LIFE & DEATI OF BOB
FLANAGAN, which won the Special Jury Prize at the Sundance Film Festival and the
Grand Prize at the Los Angeles Film Pestival.

He is & member of the Executive Commitize of the Documentary Branch of the Academy
of Motion Plctore Arts and Sciences,

AMY ZIERING - Producer

Amy Zieting is an Emmy notninated and award-winning Los Angeles producer and
director. Her most recent film, OUTRAGE, was produced and distributed by Maguolia
Pictures and had ifs television premiere on HBO. Ziering's previous rolease, THE
MEMORY THIRF, which she producesd, stars Mark Webber and Jerry Adler and was
NYTIMES critics pick and won several fostival awards,

Ziering also co-directed and produced DERRIDA, a documentary about the world-
tencwnes! French philosopher and {hie philosophical movement known as devonstruetion.
The film premiered at the Sundance Film Festival, won the Golden Gate award at the San
Francisco Film Festival, and was released theatdeslly by Zeltgeist Films.

Ziering also produeed Richard Colien's eritically acclaimed TAYLOR'S CAMPAIGN, 2
documentary about Ran Taylot, 2 homeless person who ran for a seat on the Santa
Monica City Council. Prior to becoming a filmmaker, Zieriog tanght literatire and fitm
at Yale University.




ofthe MST Coordinator at VA facilities as well as the numerous highly regarded Hive in
treatment centers such as the one in Menlo Park California.

Sexnal assanlt is ot only a problem in the US military, however, According fo the New
Yotk Times, fhe Ausiralisn Defense Force recently veleased release a report that details
sexunl assault and predation within the Austratian military. The Invisible War will take a
worldwide look af ather mititaries, inchuding, Britain, France, and Istael, and oxaine
their issues and what they ave doing to address fhe issue of sexual assault.

To provide a broades historical and institutional context, we are interviewing a wide
range of people with knowledge and expertise on this issve, Interviews will include:

up through the ranks, with regard fo this jssue, and how they view the sifuation
currently

»  Officials from the Departroni of Defense’s Sexual Asgault Prevention Respense
Office (SAPRO) and from the Sexual Assault Responsc Ceordinators {SARC)
who will spesk about the military’s clurent attempts to address the situation.

s Officials with the Veterans Administration who will discuss existing and newly
instituted programs fo treat veterans who have experienced militaty sexual trauma

{MST).

e Academics, psychologists, and directors of Veterans Administration vesidential
programs for survivors of military sexuel asseult who will offer their insights
based on years of experience from working with survivors of military sexual
assault,

The experts and officials we have inferviewed fo defe inchude:

o DBrigadier Genoral Wilma L Vaught, President of Women In Military Service Por
America Memosial Foundation,

Col, Blspeth Rifehie, M.D, conseltant to the Asmy surgeon goneral

Senator Patti Murray (D-WA)

Rep Ted Por (RVTX)

Susan Davis (D-CA)

Mike Tuner {R-OH)

e B & ® »

KRY CREATIVE PERSONNEL
KIBY DICK ~ Director
Kitby Dick is an Academy and Bmuny Award sominated docnmentary film divector

whose films have played on HBO, IFC, the Sundance Channet, BBC, snd Channel 4,
His most recent film, OUTRAGE, reloased by HBO and Magnolia Pictures, was
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THE INVISIBLE WAR
" A Filn by Kirhy Dick & Amy Ziering

“This type of aci [sexual asscudt] not onfy does ynconscionable harni to the victiny it
destabilizes the workplace and threatens national security”
D Robert M Gates, Secretary of Defense

Sexual Assault s the most under reported oriine in both American soctety and in the
military. The Department of Defonse’s Sexual Assault and Prevention Office (SAPRO)
reporied that there were move than 3000 reports of sexual assaults in 2010, ven though
this represents & decrease in ovorall reporting in comparison o 2009, afl beanches of
service continue to admit fhat this orime remains & serious problem.

The Invisible War is fhe first feature length documentary about sexual assault in the US
militaty, it’s significant personal and national security consequences, and the efforts the
Depariment of Defense is underteking to end this problem and provide assistance for
victima,

The crime of sexual assault takes 4 profound toll on the victin and diminishes the
Diepartment of Defonse’s overall capabifity by undermining core values, diminishing
overall troop readiness, subverling strategic goodwill, and raising financial costs, The
negative cansequences of soxual assault have a vipple effect, starting with the vietim and
expanding outward fo include families, filends, colleagues, the military community, and
the larger population, :

We owe it not only to those who've been victimized, but alse to every man and woran in
uniform to do everything possible fo ensure those who have stepped forward to protect
our counity are themselves protected within the ranks. The American public should
rightfuily expect that when their sons and daughters raise thelr right hand fo serve our
great natton, they do so in a culture and environment where dignity, respect and
protection prevail,

The Invisible War will profile the following efforts the Department of Defeuse is
undertaking to address the probleny

o Restricted and Unrestricted Reporting
s The roles of Sexual Assault Response Coordinators (SARC)
e Thesole of Victim Advocales

The film will also examine the range of symptoms and problems that can result from a
sexual assault, These inchude depression and thoughis about suicide, anger, shanie and
puilt, refationship and sexval problems, substance abuse, homelessness, and PTSD,

Furthermors, the film will focus on what sew programs Veterans Adminishation has
instituted fo freat our veterans over the last two decades, in partioutar fooking at the role




since there may be up to 18 people being interviewed, 1t is unlikely all interviews will be
dane in one day ~ hence the two-day window. But we won't kiow until every service has a firm
commitment for their inmterviewees. Some of the services may opt For oha subject matier
expert.

could vou please help us get everyihing firmed up at the Pentagon?
please let me know if there are any concerns or issues we need to work,

v/pr

Russ Maheras

chief, Decumentary and Special Pradects
U.8. Alr Force Esmtertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1248

tos Angeles, A 98824-4112

Office: 31D-235-7522

@] |

fax: 110-235-7569

hitp://waw. airforcehollywood, af mil/

www,§aeebnok.comfafheliywaod
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From: Moheras, Russell C Clv USAF SAF SAFPAYL
Sent Friday, Santembeor 02, 2011 732 PN

Fol | EIGE] ]

Bubjest: trvisible War filming of Penlagen Sept 19-20
Importance: High

w1 [P©

As we discussed earlier over the phone, the producers For “Invisible War® will be traveling
to BC to interview representatives from the services on Sept. 19-20 regarding our vardous
sexual assault program response initiatives. 1711 get you 2l of the flln crew names and
whatever else you need -~ just let me know what Info you need. The producer, Ms. Amy Ziering,
satd she will have & mintmum crew size of theee. .

The services liaison offices had a final discussion about supporl al a meeting vegterday, and
here’ s what we are epvisioning)

n We each are making individual arrangements to secure one or two subject matter experts o
be interviewed. The consensus is the interviewees will be at the individusl sepvices SAPR
director level, and possibly wp one level or down one level, I belleve we all have SAPH
pegple at the Pemtagon or in the DU area

a We will also each arrange to have a service specific public sffalrs representative on hand
when it is our interviewees® turn to be interviewsd. Those PA folks from the various services
will probably be feom the Pantagon or the DC ares,

I The Alr Force is the lexd for deafting the Production Assistance Agreement
what we will need from you and 0SD/PA:

n Access for two days to a convenlent room at the Pentagon where the producers can set ap
their cameras and do the Interviews, It may have an existing backdrop, or the producers can
set up a neultral one,

n Somecne from 0SD/PA who can sign the producer and crew into the Pentagon both wornings,
provide escert while they are in the building, and sigh the crew out.

h Someone from 0OSD/PA (perhaps the same pepson as above) who can work with the producer and
the service liaison offices to block out and Firm-up the interview schedule




Tnvisible War Interview w/ Shawn Wran, TG SAPR
. " Post Titerview Notes

They had interviewed over a hundred victims, including ex-Coast Guard members
listed as plaintiffs in the SA suit against the Dob), Kori Cloca and Panayiota
Bertzikis and were forilnight about their empathy for the vietims of military
sexual agsault they spoke with,

Based on their research (cxtensive) and fpterviews to lhis point, they believe
sexual assauit sfforts are under implemented and the “anique eulture” of the
silitary seems to exacerbate the issue but they don’t fully understand why of how
yet {much of their line of guestioning wes inspired by this Facet of the issue - what
ig it about the military fhat makes fhis Issue more complicated whon it shoukd

s

make things more clear cal) s i

They had researched our organizational structure were inferested in whether it
was more challenging for the Coast Guard to prevent and respond to assault due
to the remote natuwe of many of our units as opposed o the DoD which is more
iustallation based end more adeguately staffed, -

Aleng those sume tines, they also asked about whether the smaller, remote unifs
may be prone to wnfair treatment of viotims because of unit tightuess or because
the command Is too close to the situation.

‘Phey were not aware the Coast Guard was nof past of the law suit,

They were not aware the Coast Guard’s progrem was voluntary and not mandated
nor an offisial part of the Dol SAPRO

They stated that s the victioy interviews, more than half said they were
disappointed by the level of punishment doled out 1o the guiity party and to thet
end they asked if there was a push to take the decision to levy punishment out of
the unit COs hands and to an outsids high HQ due to potential conflicts of inforest
They had various guestions about checks and balances in the reporting process —
in particular, they were curious about areas where the process might make it
easier to sllow the crime to be brushed under the rog :
Interview lasted approximately 45 minutes. .

Directors said afier the interview that they wese “impressed” with how the Consl
Guard vecogaized {his as a serious Issue and “applauded” the task force.

Release date is Summer 2012

Key Themes

The following four everarching thames weie hit on throughout the interview.

Bmpathy for the victime
This is u servicewide and society wide issue
The Coast Guard has come @ long way in a short time but still room for
improvemnent

o Task force will assess, T and address many of those arces where we need
to do betier




FOUO
“The Tuvisible War” decumentfary
DRAFT RTQs
17 Jan 2042

suay withhold or withdraw the authorily of junior commanders to deal with corfain cases or types
of cases. 'This important check ensures that a superior comutander can transfer the authority to
dispose of case to that commander if he or she helieves it is appropriate o do.

The Air Force Office of Special Investigation (AFOSI) investigates all allegations of sexual
assault. In 2009, the Scerstory of the Air Foree spproved fuuding to hire 24 additional Air Force
OS] agents o act as expert sexual assaulf investigaiors and subject matter experts at locativns
with historically high sexual offense caseloads.

04, The movie asserts that the réporting and investigation of sexual assaults should be removed
immediate cormanders from the military chain of command in the reporting process because of
inherent conflicts of interest'at the command cadye Jevel. Is the Air Force capable of propeily
handling scxus! assault cases?

Ad. The Alr Foree has agpressively worked to eliminate sexunl sssault within the servics, Our
leaders and our commanders take this very serfiously, Congress enacted the Uniform Cede of
Mititary Justice in 1950 to addvess criminal offonses in the wmed forces. It is roviewed and
amended on 3 regular basis, including recent changes made fo the articles setfing out sexual
assault offenses, The UCMI has been used to prosecute cases that cover the ffl ganwut of
miititary criminal activity, from capital murder, 1ape, and robbery to purely military offenses such
us desertion, absence without leave and insubordination, The military justice system exists to
promote justice, to assist in mainfaining good urder and discipline in the anmed forees, to
promote efficicney and cffectiveness in the militery establishment, and thereby to strengthen the
national security of the United States. Through the UCMLI, Congross hag recogaized the crucial
role that commanders play in achieving these euds. Creating an entirely separato crifningl
systern for one class of cimes would need considerable debate by Congress. As in the public
sector, these are difficult cases to prosecute, but the Services have invesied sigaificant resources
in tackling this complex societal problem.

Q5. Didthe Air Force support the film and winy?

AS.  The Alr Force, along with the other Services, supported the requests of the producars, by
praviding the producers an opportunity fo interview Ms Charlene Bradley, from the Offico of the
Assistant Scorctary for Manpower and Reserve Affaits, although her interview was nof used in
the fiim, We provided the support beceuse we wanted to ensurs that people who see this movie
understans that sexual asseult is incompatible with serviee in the Air Force, Put best by our
Chief of Staff, Genérat Norton A, Schwattz, “America’s Aitmen deserve nothing fess than our
full devotion fo cradicating this threatening behavior to their well being, .. This crime threatens
out peaple and for that reason alone it is infolerable and incompatible with who and what we sre.
Our Airmen serve in o dangerous world where others would seek to do them hatm as enemies.
Wo will not rest untii we cradicate all behavior that swould similarly do thesn harm from within
our ranks.”




FOUO
“The Invisible War” decumendary
DRAFT RIQs
17 Jan 2012

If the commander decides to pursue court-martial action, the proferral of charges requires that an
individual who is subject to the Uniform Code of Military Justice sign the charge sheot sfating
under oalh that the accuser has personal knowledge of or has investigated the allegations and
bolicves the allegations ave true in fact to the best of the accuser’s knowledge and belief. The
charpes are then forwarded fo a commander with suthority to act on the allegations, usually the
special court-martial convening authority. That commander can refer the case to a special or
suumary court-martial; forwand the casetoa carntnander who has fhe suthority o convenea
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is authotized to take as well as any of the same optiens available fo the lower eoromander.

Before the charges may be referred to trial, the convening authority must find or be advised by &
judgge advocate tat there ate reasonable grounds to beliove that an offense triable by a court-
wuoartial has been committed, that the service member committed it, and that the specifications
allege an offense. Charges gannot be referred for trial by general comt-martial without first
heing investigaled vnder Article 32, UCMI, The purpose of the investigation is to inguire into
the trufh of the matter set forth in the cherges, consider the form of the charges, aid make
recommendations as to the disposition of the case in the intercsts of justice and discipline.

Additionatly, it is improper for s prosecutor to initiate or allow ariminal charges fo continue
when the prosecutor knows the charges are not supported by probable vause ox that there is no
adinlssible evidence fo support a conviction. Uliimately, if the evidence doos not convinee the
judge or jury beyond a reasonable doubt that the service member is guilty, the accused must be
acquitted. :

The judicial philosophy is faitly simple: the facts detcrmine the charges that ave appropriate and
the nature of the charges determines the appropuiate forum, Through execution of the process
deseribed above, commanders arive at the appropriate dispositions of allegations afior recelving
the advice of their staff jndge advocates. Bach case s carefilly evaluated. If the evidence does
sot support prefereal of charges of sexual assault but does support dispesition of an allegation as
s non-sexual assault offense, the STA will advise the commander of the appropriate charge and
forum and then execute the vommander's decision. As discussed above, safeguards exist to
ensute that, within the bounds of discretion, the best possible decision is made.

The performance of commanders and steff judge advoeates is continually reviewed to ensure
they ate discharging their responsibilities appropriately. First, siaff judge advocaies are
specifically authorized by the UCMY and the MCM fo communicate directly with the staff judge
advocate of & superior or suberdinate command, ot with The Judge Advocate General, Likewise,
the TJCMY and the MCM require convening anthorities to communicate ditsetly with their stafl
judpe advocates at all (hnes in matters relating to the adminisiration of military justice. These
two provisions ensurc that advice and recommendations are provided directly and unfiitered,
Tiis also ensures that senjor commander and 8JAs are aware of the military justice issues in their
commands. Censistent with the requirement to avoid unlawful command influence, commanders




TOUG
“The Invisible War” documentary
DRAFT RTQs
17 Jan 2042

Q1. What does the Ar Porce haveo say about the film "The Invisible War"?

Al. Themovie addresses an izsue that s inpartant to the U8, Air Foree and we believe
diseussing the lifelong and destructive effects of sexual agsault are important to fighting the
problem and institating a culture of prevention in the Armed Forees and in society.

Q2, "The Invisible Wart prominenily features cases from all military services, including the Ay
Force, doas this mean that sexual asseult is a major problem in the service?

AZ. Previously available statistics for incidence of sexual assault in the Alr Force were limited
to those vietims willing fo report (restricted or unrestricted). Since 2005, when the Air Force
implemented the Sexual Assault Provention and Response Program and began compiiing
statistics on reports, the number of reports have not vavied significantly. Recognizing thal sexual
assault is the most under-reported orime in America, Alr Foree contracted with Gallup, Ine to
conduct an anonymous survey to defermine a more securate estimate of incidence (previous 12
mionts) and provalence (during a member’s Air Forcee career), Results of that survey, published
in March, 2011, provided Air Force leadership with a more realistic undesstanding of the
probiem. '

(3. 'The movie asserts that relatively few people are held accountabie for sexuel assaults. How
does the Air Force address allegations of sexnal aszault?

A3, Air Foreo commanders and staff judge advocates apply the standards set forth by Congress
ancl the President to determing the appropriate disposition of all cases, including sexual assaulis.
The Uniform Cede of Justice and the Manual for Courts-Martial carcfully outline the process fo
be followed and the relevant decision factors that are considered.

A thorough investigation of allegations of Wrongdoing is conducted 1o gather and preserve the
available evidence for appropriate command action. The report of investigation undergoes a
fogal analysis by more than one attotney to ensute faitness and compliance with all applicable
taws and regulations, The report is forwarded fo the individval's immediate commander for
achon, ‘

The commander can dispose of allegations against a service member it any number of ways,
inchuding takisg no action, taking administiative action, Imposing nonjudictal punishment or trisl
. by courtamartial, Bach commander oxercises his of her own best judgment, after reviewing all
the facts, in determining how fo appropriately handle a case in the best inferests of jushice.
Bofbre deciding how to dispose of an offense a commander will consider and approprigtely
balance many factors, including: the natwe of the offonses, the advice of the staif judge
advocate, the input of the victim, any mitigating or extenuaiing circumstsnces, the character and
military service of the member, recommendations made by subordinate communders, the inferest
of justice, military exigenclos, and the effect of the decision on the individual, the comimand, and
the missiot




2. POINTS OF CONTACT, SAF/PAX POC is Lt. Col. Cynthia Anderson at (703) 697-8642 or DSN
2278642, SATPAD POC is Mr, Todd Spitler or Capt Mary Danner-Jones at (7033 £95-0640 or DSN
92270640, SAF/PAYL POC is Lt Col Franvisco (. Haom at (3103 235-751 1.




require convening authorities to communicate divestly with their staff judge advocates af all times in
matters relating fo the administration of military justice, These two provisions ensure that adyice and
recommendations ars provided divectly and unfiltered. This also ensures that senior commander and
S¥As are aware of the mifiley justice issues in their commands. Consistent with the requirement to
avaid untawfl coramand mfluence, commanders may withhold or withdraw the suthority of junior
commanders fo deal with cerain cases or types of cases. This important check ensures that a superior
comimandes can transfer the authorily fo dispose of case t6 that commander if he or she believes it is
appropriate to do.

“The Air Foree Office of Special Investigation (AFOSI) investigates allegations of sexual assault. In
2009, the Secretary of the Air Force approved funding to hive 24 additionat Air Foree OST egents to act
as expert sexual assault investigators and subject matter experts at locations with historieally high sexual
offense caseloads. :

Q4. The raavie asseris that the reporting and investigation of sexual assaults should be removed
immediate commanders from the military chain of command in the reporting procsss becguse of
inhetent conflicts of intorest at the command cades level, Is the Alr Foree capable of properly handling
sexual assault cases?

A4, The Air Foree has aggressively worked to elimingte sexval assanlt within the service, Our leaders
ared our comminders take this very seriously, Congress enacted the Uniform Code of Mifitary Justice in
1950 fo address criminal offenses in the atmed forces, It ds reviewed and amended on & regular basis,
including recent changes made to the articles sefting out sexual assanit offenses. The UCMI has been
used to prosecuts cases that cover the full gamut of milifery crimina! activity; from capital murder, rape,
and robhery to parely military offenses such as desertion, absence without leave and insubordination,
The military Justice syslem exists to promots justice, 1o assist in maintairing good order and discipling
in the armed forees, to promote efficiency and effectiveness in the militery establishment, and thereby fo
strengthen the national security of the United States. Through the UCMI, Congress has recognized the
crucial Tole that commanders play in achicving these ends. Croating an ontirely soparate crimim! system
for one class of crimes would need considerable debate by Congress, As in the public sector, these are
difficult cases fo prosecute, but the Services have invested sipnificant resourees in tackling this complex
societal problem.

Q5. Did the Air Force support the filns and why?

A5, The Air Foree, along with the ofher Serviges, supperted the requests of the producers, by
providing the produccess an opportunity to inferview Ms Charlens Bradley, from fhie Office of the
Assistant Secretary for Manpower and Reserve Affairs, although her interview was not used in the Hlm,
We provided the support becanse we wanted to ensure that people who see this movie understand thal
sexual assanlt iy incompatible with service in the Air Force, Put best by our Chief of Staff, General
MNorton A. Schwartz, “America’s Alrmen deserve nothing less than our full devotion to eradicating this
threatening behavior to their well being... This crime threatens cur people and for that veasen elone it ig
intolerable and incompatible with who and what we are. Our Airmen serve in a dangerous world where
others would sesic 1o do them harm as enemiss, We will not rest untit we eradicate all behavior that
would similarly do them Larm from within our ranks.”




The cotmmander can dispose of allegations against 4 service member in any sumber of ways, including
taking no action, taking administeative action, imposing nonjodicial punishment or trial by court-martial,
Buch commander exercises his or her own best judgment, after reviewing ol the facls, in determining
how to appropiiately handle a case in the best interests of justice. Before deciding how to dispose of an
offense a commander will consider and appropriately balence mauy factors, inchnding: the nature of the
offanses, the advice of the staff judge advocate, the input of the victim, any mitigating or extenuating
circumstances, the character and milifary service of the member, recommendations 1made by suberdinate
commandars, the inferest of justice, military exigenoies, and the effeet of the decision on the individual,
the command, and the mission,

I the commander desides fo pursse court-martial action, the prefertel of eharges requires that a0
individoal who is subject to the Uniform Cods of Military Justice sign the charge sheet stating under

oath that the accuser has personal knowledge of ot has iweatipated the altegationy sud belteves the e

allegations are true in fact to the best of the accuser’s knowledge and belief. The charges are then
forwarded 1o a commander wifh authority o act on (he allegations, usually the special courl-maztial

convening authority, That commander can vefer the case to a special or summary coutt-martial; forwartd

the case to 2 commander who has the authority to convene a general coupt-martial or refumn the cage to
the lower commander for any action that commander is authorized fo take as well as any of thesame
pptions available to the lower commander. '

Bofore the charges may be referred to trial, the convenivg anthority must find or be advised by 5 judge
advocate that there are reasonable grounds to believe that an offense titablo by a court-martial has been
committed, that the service member committed it, and that the specifications allege an offense, Charges
cannot be referred for trial by general comt-martisl without first being invostigated under Articie 32,
UCMJ, The purpose of the investigation is to Inquire info the trath of the matter set forth in the charges,
consider e form of the charges, and make recommendsations as to the disposition of the case in the
interests of justice and discipline.

Additionally, it is improper for a prosecutor lo initiate or allow criminal charges to continne when the
prosecutor knows the charges are not supported by probable cause or that there is no adimissible
evidence to suppott a conviction. Ultimately, if the evidence does not convinee the judge or jury beyond
a reasonahle doubt that the service member is guilty, the acensed must be aeqaitted.

The judicial philosophy is fatrly simple: the Tacts deternine the charpes fhat arc appropriate and the
nature of the charges detormines the appropeiate forem, Through execution of the process described
above, commanders arrive &t the appropriste dispositions of allegations after recoiving the advice of
their staff judge advocates. Rach case is carefully evaluated. If the evidenca does not support preforral
of charges of sexual assault but does support disposition of an allegation as a non-sexuat sssault offense,
the STA will advise the commander of the appropriate charge and forum andt then execute fhe
commander's decision. As discussed above, safeguards exist to easwre that, within the bounds of
discretion, the best possible decision is made.

The performatice of commanders and staff judgs advocates is continually reviewed to ensure they are
discharging thelr responsibilities appropriately. Fiust, staff judge advocates are specifically authorized
by the UCMI and fhe MCM to communicate direotly with the stafl judge advocate of a superior or
subordinate command, or with The Judge Advocate General, Likewise, the UCMI and the MCM




s Sexual assault is crhme and afl umestricted reports of sexual gssault will be completely
investigated by trained, criminal investigators, Those found to have commitied this cime will be
held accountable.

¢ The Air Foree’s Sexual Assauli Prevention and Response program has been expanded in recent
years following extensive review, and provides restricted and unrestricted reporting options for
victims io allow them the suppoit they desire and impioved vietim response procadures required
of all supervisors and response personnel. 1t also cleady dofines responsibilities for all service
members providing & mere sesponsive and stronges Sexual Assault Prevention and Response

program,

6. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS. The following questions and answers ave approved for use in
respanase o query. :

Q1. What doss the Air Ferce have fo say about the flm "The Tnvisible War'?

Al The movie addresses an issue that is important to the U8, Air Force and we believe disoussing the
Tifelong and deshructive effects of sexual assaolt ate important to fighting the problem and instituting a
culture of prevention in the Armed Forees and in sovisty,

(2. "The Invisible War* prominenily features cages from all mifitary secvices, including the Alr Foree,
does this mean that sexual assavlt is a major problem in the serviee?

A2, Previously available statistics for incidence of sexual assault in the Air Force were limsited to those
victims willing to report {restricted or varestricted). Since 2005, when the Air Force implemanted the
Sexusl Assauli Prevention and Response Program and began compiling statistics on reperts, the sumber
of reports have not varied significantly, Recognizing thel sexual assault {s the most under-reporied
crime in America, Air Foree contracted with Gallup, Ine to conduct an anonymeous survey to defermine a
more accurate estimate of incidence (previous 12 monts) sand prevaience (during a member’s Alr Porce
career). Resulis of that survey, published in March, 2011, provided Alr Porce leadership with a more
realistic undersianding of the problem. '

Q3. The movie asserts that relatively fow people ave held acoountable for sexval assaults, How does the
Alr Foroe addiess allegations of sexval assault?

A3, Alr Force conunanders and staff fudge advocates apply the standards set forth by Congress and fhe
Prestdent to determine the appropriete disposition of all cuses, including sexual assaults, The Uniform

Code of Justics and the Manuel for Courts-Martial carelfilly outline the process to be followed and the

refevant decision factors that are considered.

A thorough investigation of allegations of wrongdoing is conducted to gather and preserve the available
evidence for appropriate command action. The report of lnvestigation undergoes a logal analysis by
more than one attorney to ehsare firness and complisuce with all applicable Iaws and regulations. The
report is forwarded (o the individual's inmediate cornmander for action.




Public Affairs Guidance

“rhe Tnvisible War”

19 Innusry 20 1

1, PURPOSE. To provide Public Affaixs guidance regarding the film, “The Invisible War”

3. PA POSTURE. Passive. RTQ. Questions beyond the scope of this PAG should be referced fo
SAF/PA with proposed responses,

3, BACKGROUND (Not for release), "The Invisible War" is slated fo premier st the 2012 Suadance
Film Pestival Jen. 19-29,2012). It s a feature length documentary sbout rape and sexual assavlt in the
military. The strueture consists of dozens of accounts of tape by Sexuval Trauma survivors and

none of the Alr Torce material was used, Media coverage of the tilm's rolease is anticipated in advance
of the premier as trade publications cover the festival in the preceding week. The film strongly critiques
the mifitary's handling of sexual assault, portraying the services ay misogynistic and unresponsive (o the
crisis within the military. The movie uses compelling and emotional personal narratives from sexual
assault sutvivors and contains a cafl to action for viewers fo visit ProtectOwrDefenders.com and to
contact members of Congress to enconrage passage of a bill (FIR Bill 1328) requiting a chauge in the
way the military handles sexual assanlis,

The telease of the filin and subscguent media coverage may reinvigorate national debate and discussion
of the military’s liandfing of seaval assault, The issus has seen national mainstream media coverage
since 2011 with the ffing of the lawsuit (Veferans sue over sexual abuse, Boston.com,
htipAeirightsnews blosspol.com/20] /0¥ arhicle-veierans-sue-over-soxvual-ghuse hignl) , the dismissal of
suit in December, (Abuse lawsuit agrinst Rumsfold, Gates fossed out, AP, ~
httz}:f‘{www‘s:(}n;xie,z:mri!hos%ednewsfan!aﬁicieiALe{;MSi{}acmkGX?eﬁnlM801%’9{3”1"1&10{)C}cw?éoaidmf
4112851 hodacbOde7a1 21009577046 and recent disclosure by the Alr Force Academy of charging
tiree cadets with sexual assault (3 Air force cadets charged with sexual assault AP,
Iz_ttp:f’;’ww.m*e.ssefaﬁaniicciiy.comfnmvs?apirz_atio;ziaii*~i‘<>a‘ce~cadatsuchz;;‘;{ed»with—sexua}~

assaulifarticle 6226a083-0526-5d60-h680-28a7ad786h 1d ml). The issue ks also active on social
media with advocacy groups mainiaining froquent commentary of suilitary service inadegaacies and
reports of new alfeged assaulis.

4, FUBLIC STATEMENT.

sSexal assault 1 incompatible with {he Alr Foree’s Care Values, Byery nurestrieted rég}c;zf of gexal
assautt will be profossionally and completely investigated and anyone found to have commitied that
crime will be held accountable. 'We continng to take aggressive steps to eliminale sexual assault flom
our workplace by creating a cultuce of prevention.”

8, AIR FORCE THEMES AND MESSAGES,

¢ Sexual assaull is nof folerated in fhe Alr Foros and is Incompatible with our Core Values,

e s W TGO TS SRS The Alr Poree; cooperated-wifh-the producers of thisfilm; however, oo oo oo




1t iooks like we will scheduls the dnterviews for Sept 28 at the Pentagon,
please select a 36 minute block of time from the time slot below.

belween 098¢ and Zpm,

We are trying o schedule Dr, wWhitley on the sase day. HMore to follow
regarding Kave soon. '

Thx,

Cynthia




wiit  Facebook, comfafhollyweod

««««« Criginal MessSageE---~-

From: Amy ziering [mailto:amy@janedoefilms.con)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2041 11:42 AR

To! Maheras, Russell € Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

e Tanner Barklow

Subjects Fuds Academy Award Nominated Film Team - Department of Defense
Response - Sept 19720

Importance: High

Mi Rugs -
This just came in from Cynthia saith et the DOL, See balow.

e Ppparently, Srigadier General Herfos and Dr. Whitley of SAPRO will be -
availahle For their interviews on Tuesday, Sepl 2@, T e

They are reguesting a time slot between @926 and 2pm.

As you are scheduling all the other interviews, whet time do you think I
shauld lock For them an Tuesday?

tet me Know.
Thanks|

Amy

Amy ziering | Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR I
Chain Camera Pictures

2711 Angus Street] Los Angeles, CA 9Ra3Y|
|®K&

E: amy@ianedoefllims.com

Begin forwarded message:

from; [P

Pate: September 8, 2011 5:55:36 AM POT
Ta: " omy@danedoefiims.com’" camy@ianedoetilns  com>

Sabject: Re: Academy Award Nominated Filw Team - Interview Request -

Hi Amy,




ARMSTRONG, GEORGE L GS-08 USAF SAF SAF/IPAYL

From: Maheras, Russell C Giv USAF SAF SAFPAYL

Sent: Thursday, Senleraber 08, 2011 1:21 PM

Ten lbE) ]

Subijest: | RE: Asademy Award Nominated Film Team - Department of Defense Response - Sept 18728
importange: High

pear [P0

I work at the USAF Entertaimment Lialson Office in Les Angeles, and I'm the
USAF project officer vorking the USAF-related portiens the documentary
"Invisible Wap.™

When support for the documentary was approved by Mr. Terpy Mitchell of 050,
1 was designated the lead service to coordinate the support of the other
services that are all co-located in the same building in Los Angeles. When
all of us had a2 weeting with Ms. Ziering last month, she indlcated that
she’d like to iaterview ot least one {(and no more than twg) SAPRD subject
matter experts from each sebvice, along with an 0SD subject matter expert,
on 19-28 September. Based on the e-mall traffic below, it looks like you've
taken care of the 0SD SMEs. Om my end, I'm coordineting with the other
services Yo set up thedlr SMEs, and I's the one drafting the standard 0SD

——preduction—assistance agreenentfor okl sepvice panticlpanis.,

However, because the subject matter expert interviews for the documentary
are to teke place at the Pentagon, I contacted Mr. Mitchell sbout securing a
room there and coardinating with 0SB/PA to haove someone sign in the film
crew on the 19th and 20th and escort them during their time in the bulliding.

I believe Mp., #itchell is oui this week, s¢ I thought it aight be a good
idea to reach out to OSD/PA fo see if such In-building support is doable, or
if I need to Find some sliernate resource to help mske this happen,

If such support is already in the works, please let me know and I'1) provide
the names and contact inforwation of the service-specific SMEs, So far, it
appears that all are at the SAPRO level. In addition, as Ms. Ziering has
acked below, I ¢an biock out the two-day interview schedule from les
Angeles, but an in-building P0C may bDe a betior solublon.

Your thoughts?
vip

Russ Maheras

Chief, Bocumentary and Special Ppojects
.5, Air Force Entertainment Liaisen 0FFice
18886 Wilshire 8ivd,, Suite 1249

Los Angeles, €A 989624-4112

GFfice; 318-235-7522
Jib)iB) |

Fax: 316~235-7500

http: /fwes. airforcehollywood . af. mil/




We are requasting Interviews with higher ranking personnel with extensive knowladge
of the issue and of the Alr Force's effori to help educate and improve the safely of its
personnsl.

7. Please Hst {he names; titles, or expertise of AF Members you would like to
inteyview, :

We'd Hke to inferview high ranking officials within the Alr Force who have knowledge
and expertise on the Air Forces policy's and procedures to protect soldiers from sexual

assaull,

8. How many minutes will the completed project run? How many minutes of the

The project will be approximately 80 minuies In langth. Wae anticipale 10 - 20% of the
completed project will focus on Alr Fores related matlers,

9. What is the scheduled alr date or issue date?

The scheduled issue dale is February 2012




AIR FORCE ENTERTAINMENT LIAISON OFFICE
PRODUCTION SUPPORT REQUEST
FORM

Reqguest Date;
1. Please provide your contact information:

Name: Amy Ziering

Company: Chain Camera Pictures
Titie: Producsr

Address: 2711 Angus S

City: Los Angeles

State: CA

ZPPostal Code: 90039

Country; USA

Email Address: amy@janedosfilins.com
Phone Number: 323.662.8484

2. What dates would_you like to film?

The exact shoot dates are flexible, but would take place some fime between April 25,
2011 to July 22, 2011,

3. Define the title, focus and purpose of the project.

Our fiim, The Invisible War, will examine the Issue of sexual assault in our military, fis
impact on our armed forcss, and how the military is responding o the sftuation to betler
ansure the safety of our soldiers.

4. What network {cable or broadcast] has agreed to alr this project? Is the
project funded by this natwork, oris it still in the pitching stage?

Our company, Chain Camera Pictures, has produced films for HBO, IFC, the Sundance
Charinel, and the BBC. The film is currently In production and is being financed by
privale investors.

5. What are all the anticipated uses of the project that you envision {lLe. TV
documentary, DVD, VHS, etc.}? If not a TV documentary what is the distribution
plan for the film? :

The Invistble War is & television documentary that will first receive a imitad theatrical
release in theaters, followed by a television broadceast, and then s DVD and electronic
delivery release,

8. Please list what type of Air Force suppott you are requesting.



JUL-83-2011

1436  PERTAGON PRESSH BRIEF ROOM P.OC3

. Cureent Dal> and Ofiee of Mansgement snd Budget instructions that goide our.

assistance outline soveral requirgmonts that must be adhered to when using Dol footage. Use of
Dol footage by Chain Camera Piotures and HBO constibutes agreement to comply with these
reibrements, These pmts are:

ey,
&Y

&)

Accuzasy in the portrayals of Dol FEISCAS, piacas, eqmpmem, operations, and wents,

"Information value and enhansementof viewer understanding of the Dol3, Dol

components, and defonss fesues; und,
There should be no mplivation or appearance of fmplloation of Do endorsement of

_app:wai .:;f any psrson, px‘oduc‘{, pamsan o pahttcai oRRSE,

Materlals obtained from the Dapartman‘: of Defenan mgy be u&qr} i}nly for the project

stated inthe approved request. Any forther use of this footage by Chain Camers Pictwes, HRO,
its affiliated networks, of any broadoasting entity (including webenet) must bave specific written

" approval fom the Departraent of Defense, Footage or photos may not be glven, sold or
atherwise conveyed 10 2 thied party without specific written approval froxa the Depdrtment of
Defense, ‘

 Yods sequested that Chaia Camera Pictuwes snd HBO oredit the Deparisuent of Defepss in

the credits of this video. Upon completion of this project, this office is to be provided 2 DVD
copy of the completed video for réwrd phrposes. .

Tf you have sny iuestions, please contantron at|bXO) ’ |

e

(b){5) . : -
/ Chief, Zudlovisua Division -
. Depariraent of Defenss Progs Office

¢v: DIMOC Tobyhanna
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QOFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
' T 1AQC DEFENSE PENTAGON. :
WABHINGTCON, DC 203011400

| PUBLIC APFAIRS

July 1, 2011

Ay Ziexing -
Chain Camera Plotures
2711 Augus Strest

Los Angeles, Calif. 20039

Dotr Ms, Ziering

Vour request bas been approved for Department of Defense assistancs fu the

" developmésit of a documentary film by Chain Camers Pictures for HBO with the working titlo of

The Invisitle War a3 detailed in vour letter,

Your point of comigot is:
{b}(B)

_ Bach of the ﬁat-ﬁ;:f;s and combatant comamands ability 0 assist you may vary depending
on their existing operations and exercises, their availability of mampower and facilitics, your
scheduling roquitemonts and tho ultimate banefit for the Department of Defenss,

This approval includes permission ¢ use the imagery you obfain in promotions, provided
thete i$ no-implication that ha Depertment of Dofense endarses the program, its producers, its
spansors of ltg network. Rights are granted for Wotldinide Sistribution, in pérpetuity, including
al) media for inscontext promotion, webcast, howme video/3VD rolease, and other distribution
forms related to this production, now known or developed i the futuze, o

You may solitact and deal direotly with the Defense imagery Monagement Operations
Comter in Tobylanna, Pa., 1o coordinate research and purehase of unclassiftod, released stock
footage in support of your request. The Center’s Custonter Seevice desk £an be reached at 1«
BE8-743-4662. There is an Iniflal 3700 project fee and other applicabls facs and costs that the

servias represantative will explain to you,




SUL-CI-2041 14318 FERTAGOE PRESS BRIEP ROGH -

Depactinent of Defense

of Defense for Public Affaixs
1400 Defense Pentagon
Washington, D.C. 20301-1200

'I’é: o
Amy Zisriﬁg '
Chain Camera Pichores

2711 Angus Steeet
Los Angeles, Calif. 90039

Two péges follow.

- Office of the Assistant Secretary - -

B.001

-




Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Fram: ‘Whiteseli, Jil L Lt Cof MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent; Thursday, April 04, 2013 847 AM

Ty farhogyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAFPAY
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: Film The Invisible War
Signed By: i whitesell@us.af. mil

Wendy

We requested two copies fram the LA uffice, both of which went downstairs,

| believe G K has one copy and we provided the other copy to the CSAF.
Abso, just thinking back to the original request, | think they would need to
purchase a copy of the filns to show at this brown bag lunch, We got
permission for the limited showing for the Wing/CC's course, hut that was

it. AH other showings need to have a purchased copy of the film.

Hopa t%"gig helns,
HH[

JHL L WHITESELL, 13 Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division [SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comme 703-697-0807
jillwhiteseli@pentagen.atmil

~~~~~ {riginal Message-—--

From: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY |
Sert: Thursday, Aprif 04, 2013 942 AN

To: Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL LISAF SAF/PAY
Subject: B EXTEENAL Film The Invisiile War

{30 you know where we might have a copy of this film? Thanks

WENDY S, VARHEGYI, G5-15
Chief, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

703,692 4738

--0riginal Message. -

From:|b)ib)

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 12:27 &M
To: Varhegyl, Wendy QV USAF SAF/PAY
Ce:[i)e) |
Subject: EXTERNAL: Hlm The Invisibie War

Greetings Wendy

Last week Gen weish spoke to the students at Netional Defense University and
the Eisenhower Scheol. During the G&A he mentioned the filrn "The Invisible
War", | had the opportunity to see it when ) was a victims advocate at

t



Eglin, but many of the other students and faculty have not.

Fwanted to know if vou could get @ copy of the film 0 be shown here during
a Brown Bag leciure, or ask if the DoD SARC could come to talk with us about
BaD policies regarding sexual assault,

! have spoken with Col Greg Schwab, the Air Force Chair who is copled on
this email about this,

i apgreciate you looking into this,

Vi
[F® |




Whitesell, Jill L. Li Col Mil. USAF SAF/PAY

From: farhegyi, Wendy CIV LISAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Thursday, Aorl G4, 20132 942 AM

To; fhitesell, Jill L Lt Col MiL USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: N EXTERNAL: Film The [nvisible War
Signad By: » ARMEGYLWENDY,.S 1078440453

Do you know where we might have a copy of this flm? Thanks

WENDY S, VARMEGYS, 85-1F
Chief, Engagemeant Division
SAF/PAY

703.692.9738

= (3piginal Messaga o

From;:|0)0) |
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2033 12227 PM

To: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

(;C;|(b)(6)

Sublect; EXIERNAL, FIlm The nvisible war

Greetings Wendy

Last week Gen Wafsh spoke to the students at National Defense University and
the Fisenhower School. During the Q&A he mentionad the film "The Invisible
War® | had the opportunity to see I when | was 8 victims advorate at

Eglin, but prany of the other students and faculty have not,

fwanted to know if you could get a copy of the film to be shown here during
a Brown Bag lecture, or ask if the DobD SARC could come 1o talk with us about
Dol policies regarding sexual assault.

| have spoken with [0)6) tha Air Force Chalr who is copied on
this email about this

1 appreciate you looking into this.

Vir
|{b)(61 |







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAE/PAY

Sent; Tuesday, March 26, 2013 {68 PM

To: Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAFPAY

Ce: HAMB, FRANCISCO G LICo! USAF SAF SAFPAYL
Subject: Fw: EXTERNAL: Fim The [nvisible War

Signed By: JARHEGYLWENDY. 51078440453

Do we still have a copy here?

WENDY 5. VARHEGY!, G5-15
Chief, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

T0%.692.9728

--Original Message-——

From:[b)6) |
Sent: Tussday, March 26, 2013 12:27 PN

To: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Co: {10 |

Subject: EXTERNAL: Film The Invisible War

Greetings Wendy,

Last week Gen Welsh spoke to the students at National Defense University and
the Fisgnhower School. During the 0RA he mentioned the film "The Invisible
War”, { had the opportunity to see it when | was a victims advocate at

Eghin, but many of the other students and facuity have not.

| wanted to know ¥ you could get a copy of the film to be shown here during
a Brown Bag lecture, or ask if the DoD SARC could come to talk with us about
oD policies regarding sexual assauit.

i have spoken with Col Greg Sthwab, the Alr Force Chair who is copled on
this email about this.

| appreciate you looking into this.

Vir
|{b){5)







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MiL USAF SAF/PAY

From: Whitesell, Jil L Lt Col MiL LISAF SAFPAY

Sent: .. Tuesday, March 18, 2013 7.56 AM

Ta: HAMM, FRANGISCO G LiCol USAF DAF SAFPAYL

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR GUIDANCE: Airing The Invisible War Docurnentary

No, nat that | am sware of, Why?
Jill
-y

JLLWHITESELL, L1 Col, LiSAE

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division{SAF/PAY)
BSN: 2270807

BB 202.326.41%

-—- Driginal Message —-
From: HABAR FRANOCICCOY O tind | ISAE SA

TILERE, EAAVEIN R T IA A At/ AT RLRAST NTST 53

Sant: Momday, March 18, 2013 06:25 PM
To: WHITESELL, JIL L 1xCol USAF U 5 AIR FORCE HO <jill whiteseil@us.af.mil>
Subject: Fw; REGUEST FOR GUIRANCE: Airing The Invisible War Documentary

1
Y
T

Did the AF ever pay for a eopy?
J/SIGNEDS/
Paco

FRANCISCO G, HAMM, LtCol, USAr .

Director, Ajr Foree Entertainment Liason Office
10880 Wikshire., Blvd Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024

{0} 310-235-7511

{C} 310-801-9522 _

Website: www.airforceholiywood.af.mil

FB: facebook.com/usatholiywood

————— Original Message -——-

From: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr 03D PA [mailto:Vicente.Ogilvie@osd.mil;

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 01:43 PM

To: Ressler, Nikki, DMA-Pentago

Co: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAY

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR GLHDANCE: Airing The lavisible War Docomentary

| know the Air Force had paid to use the dacumentary. ' copying Lt Col Hamm, Alr Force was the Dol Project Officer,
to get his cotamant,

vinge

V. €. Ogilvie

Room 20882, Pentag

Tel. {703) 655-270%

Fax: (703} 695-4323

E-mati Vicenle.Qgiivie@osd.mi






~~~~~ QOriginal Messagg--~-
From{blb) |

Sent: Mendav, March 18, 2013 1:58 PM
?o:l{b)(S) | 2

e (BB ]
Subject: REQUEST FOR GUIDANCE: Airing The Invisible War Documentary

Y @)

DMA is looking for some OSD/PA guidance before pursuing rights 10 air on AFN the documentary on sexual assault in the
military, “The Invisible War." The only guidance we've received from press officer Cyr s Smith is a referral to the

Cifice of the General Counsel,

Before | go back to our DMA Director of Broadcasting with Cynthia's recommendation, do you have any insight we
should be aware of on this one?

Best-
{b)6)

»»»»» Original Message--—

From]D)E) |
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 1:43 PM

TofP0®)

Ce: [oE |
Subject: RE: TAKE 3, REQUEST: Airing The Invisible War Documentary

(b)o)

I would recommend they talk to Ms. Maria Fried in OGC because she works the
SAPRO portfolio.  There Is no official policy that 1 know of.

[ know some services have used i for training purposes, and | know CGC develaped a disclaimer for viewing.

{ hope this helps.

(b)E)







- 0riginal Message---

From:[b)E) |

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 133 PM

To: [P® |

Subject: TAKE 3. REQUEST: Airing The invisible War Documeatary

[BX6)_}, please see follow-up request from our Director of Broadcasting Col
obyn Chumiey, on behalf of our DMA Director. I'm happy to give her your
contact info, f you prefer she call you to discuss personally.

—--Ciriginal Messagg--—

mei(b)(@) | .
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 1:28 PM

To:[DE

Coe
Subject: RE: REQUEST: Airing The Invisibie War Docuamentary

DG
Thanks | if it would be best that 1 call her, | can do that. it helps~Fm asiing on behalf of [0 we're at a
decision point on pursuing rights to air this documentary on ARN, | have the programming exparts In a holding pattern..,
e FAC

~~~~~ Original Message.

From: [©)0) |
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 1:19 PM
T [)E)

Co:
Subject: RE: REQUEST: Airing The visible War Documentary

| still haven't heard anything.
ny last follow-up was last week. |'ll give it another try today.

Regt-
(b){E)

From: [X6)

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 1:00 PM

To: [biE)

Ce:

Subject: RE: REQUEST: Airing The invisible War Documentary

did you hy chance hear back from|[®)® |support {or not) of the documentary The Invisible War?
Sorry, know your plate is full... —rac

————— Qriginal Messege-—

From: [D)5)

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 9:28 AN
Toxfb)E)

e
Subject: RE: REQUEST: Airing The Invisible War Documentary

......
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(b)(E)

Let me check with the press officer who handies sexual assault, Cynthia Smith. She should be able to teil us the boD
position on this documentary,
'H be back in toush,

{b)(B)

(D)(B)

—ewe(riginal Messagaeme-

From:[R)E)

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 6:06 AM

To: H0XE)

Ce:

Subjact: REQUEST: AN The InvVisipie war Documentary

wa were in the initfal stages of pursuing rights to 2ir on AFN the documentary on sexusl sssault in the
military called The lavisible War, But once we learned the Navy does not allow i to be shown during sexaal assault
prevention trairing, we stood down. USAREUR has askad us to revisit this decision...so it's time to ses what DOD policy
is on showing this film to military audiences, {26 says this is something you all can help us with... I've included

some links to information on this :
(tough to watch] documentary. Do you need mare information from me? -

rac
http:/ favww.invisiblewarmovie.com/

http://www.indiewire com/article/the-invisible-war-filmmakers-respond-to-sec
retary-of-tefense-leon-panettas-appearanca-on-rock-cente-with-hrian-william

3

hitp/fwwpbs.orgfindependentlens/blog/dod-replaces-sexual-assault-preventi
on-chiefdust-ahead-of-inwisible-war-release :













Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL. USAF SAFIPAY

From: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LICol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL <francisco.hammg@us.afmii> (Y%
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2015 8:28 PN

To: C ANHITESELL, JILL L LtGol USAF U S AIR FORCE HQ

Bubject: Fw REQUEST FCR GUIDANCE: Alring The Invisible War Documentary

Did the AF ever pay for a copy?
JISIGNED//
Pac _

FRANCISCO G. HAMM, LtCol, USA!

Birector, Air Force Entertainment Liason Office
10880 Wilshire,, Blvd Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 20024

. {0) 3102357511

{£}) 310-801-9522

Wahsits: www.alrforcehollywond af mil

F8: farebook.com/usathoilywoaod

e Opigina] Mesgsage -

me:l{b){e)

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2003 01-243 P
Tar: [0¥E)
Lo ANV, FRANCISCU I LTCGF USAF SAF SAR/PAY N

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR GUIDANCE: Awring The Invisibie War Documentary

| know the Air Force had paid to use the documentary. I'm copying Lt Col Hamim, Alr Force was the Dol Project Officer,
to got his comment.

(b)E)

-—--(3rigingl Message-—-

From [P0 |
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 1:58 PM
Te: @(61 |
Cofi®) .
Subject: REQUEST FOR GUIDANCE: Airing The Invisible War Documantary

Hi, o0

DMA is fooking for some OSD/PA guidance before pursuing rights to air on AFN the documentary on sexual assault in the
mifitary, "The Invisible War" The only guidance we've received frorm press officer Oothia Smith is a referral {0 the
Office of the General Counsel,






Befare | go back to our DMA Director of Broadcasting with o) recommendation, do you have any insight we
should be aware of en this ene? -

Best-
(b)(E)

(b}E)

~—--{Jriginal Messagg--—

From: [(D)0) |.
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 1:43 PM

To: [0 _

Ce: [BXD) |
Subject: RE: TAKE 3. REQUEST: Alring The Invisible War Documentary

(D)(B)

I would recommend they talk to[)0) in OB hecause she works the
SAPRO portfolin.  There is no official policy that | know of. ’

I know some services have used it for treining purposes, and | know OGC developed a disclaimer for viewing,

I hape this keips.

{b)B)

—--Criginal Message--—-
From: [biE)

Sent: NTOTROAY, TAGTCH 15, 2013 L5 Pl
Ta:|X6) ]
Subject: TAKE 3. REQUEST: Airing The Invisible War Documentary

wpossna, please see follow-up request from our Director of Broadoastingl®R)(€ ]
(D}(5) on behalf of our DMA Director. 'm hapoy to give her your
camtact info, if you prefer she call you o discuss personally.

~~~~~ (rigina! Message-—-

Fram: {P)XO) |
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 1:28 PM

T 1(b)(6)







C C:I(bJ(B) |
Subject: RE: REQUEST: Ajring The Invigihle War Documentary

Thanks, rined. I it would be best that | call her, | can do that, If it helps—1'm asking on behatf of (BX0) we're at a
decision point on pursuing rights to air this documentary on AFN. 1 have the programming experts in 3 holding patiern..,
- {ag

----- Original Message.-

Frem:l(b){s) | ‘v

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 1:18 PM

To{F® .
Lo [0)E) |

Subject: RE: REQUEST: Alring The Invisible War Documentary

{ still haven't heard anything.

My last follow-up was last week. Fll give it another try today,

v RGN MBISREE o

From: [B)0) |-

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 1:00 PM _
To: 0B |
Ce: {01 ]

Subiject: RE; REQUEST: Airing The Invisible War Documentary

0)0) Jid you by chance hear back from [P0 hn DOD support (or not) of the documentary The invisible War?
Sorry, know your piate is full., —rac

—-{3riginal Message-——
From; [(D)E) |

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 928 AM
To: [O0) I .
ce: o

Subject: RE: REQUEST: Alring The invisihle War Documentary

(L))
Let me check with the press officer who handies sexual assault, Cynthia Smith. She should be able to telt us the DoD

nosition on this documentary,
I'li he back in touch.

(D))

(0)(B)

-—-Qriginal Message-—






From; [00) |

bent: Friday, March 08, 2013 9:06 AM P

To: [P0 |

Ce: [b)e) |
Subiect: REQUEST: Alring The invisibie War Documentary

) we were in the Initial stages of pursuing rights to air on AFN the documentary on sexual assault in the
military caited The nvisible War. But once we learned the Navy does not alfow it to be shown during sexual assault
prevention training, we stood down. USAREUR has asked us to revisit this decision..so it's ime to see what DOD palicy
is on showing this fiim o military audiences, M= ™~"-" says this is something you all can help us with... I've included
some finks to infermation an this -
ftough to watch) documentary, Do you need more information from ma? -
rac

http/fwwawlinvisiblewarmovie.com/

htip:/fwww indiewire.com/articie/the-invisibla-war-filmmakers-respond-to-sec
retary-of-defense-leon-paneting-apped rance-on-rock-center-with-brian-william

=

hitps/fweerw. phsorg/independentlens/blog/dod-replaces-sexual-assauit-praventi
on-chiefjust-ghead-oiinvisible-war-release

{b}E)







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From; HAMM, FRANCISCG 5 LiCol USAF SAF SAFPAYL <francisco. hamm@us.af.mii»

Sent: rﬁ_&fg_{inesday_, February 08, 2013 4:49 PM

To: ’ VARHEGY!, WENDY 8 G815 UBAF U 8 AIR FORCE HO; WHITESELL, JLL | LICol USAF
U 8 AIR FORCE HQ; JONESVINCENT, TYNISHA L 38-14 USAF U 8§ AIR FORUE HO/PAY

Ce: LSR}LF{PAYL All (Distro Listy; WILSON, DAVID J G813 UBAF AMC SAF/PAYN

Sublect: T FYSA —- NY Magazine Intervisw with "invisible Wa" director

Signed By: francisco hamm@us. af. mil

FYSA - Invisible War press,

~~~~~ Original Message--——

From: {D©) |

Sent: Wetnesday, February 06, 2013 4:19 PM

To: [b)XE) |

ce@F ]

Subiect: FYSA - NY Maganzine Enterview with "nvisivble War™ director

Vince, | came across this and thought vou would be interested:

http:/foymag.com/fthecut/2013/02 /qa-the-man-making-the-military-tatk-about-ra
pe.htmi

Q&A: The Man Maldne the Military Talk About Rape
By Kat Stoeffe

More Dotumentary Flms generally aren’t known for dominating the annual
Oscar-season huzz, but last week one nominee for Bast Feature Documentary
was nama-checked on the floor of the U.S. Senate.

“t dom't know whether you've seen an excell " nentary called The

invisible War ... ¥ Connecticut Senator {01® mused during

Secretary of Defense hopefull[®)E) SETATI D

"wos,® Hage! interrupted him to reply, scoring an easy poiat in an otherwise
grueiing hearing. Ever since The Invisible War premiered at Sundance in 2012
- where it won the festival's Audience Award - its title has become

shorthand for the epidemic of sexual assault within the military.

"Did you see that?™ direcior Kirny uns asnad the Cut g few days sfter
lagel’s hearing. G  The Invisible War team, with producer Amy

. Tiering (pictured), tofexplainad, "Every time attention is pald to this

film, things happen. Ancther senator gets involved.”

Days after seeing The invisible War, Secretary of Defense Lead Panetta held
& press conference personally apologizing to the estimated 19,000 annual
survivars of mifitary sexual assavit, Six months izter, trials beganin the
largest military sex abuse scandal in & dezade at Lackland Al Force Base in
Texas. This January, new measures for sexual assault prevention and survivor
protection made it into 1he National Defense Authorization Acl. The Cut

1






«

checked in with vk, it the throes of his hectic New York-Los Angsles
awards season gireuit ~ whish now includes stops in Washingten, D.G,
"Ocrasionally when §see g member of Congrass talking about the military
sexual assault, they've taken part of a line from the film,” he marveled.

The respanse to The Invisible War has been sxtraordinary, Does that mean
you've had ta changs hats, switching from filmmaker to activist?

This is the kind of thing vou wish for but you're pragmatic and think no,

#'ll never happen, In this case, it's happening. We hoped the film would

have this king of impact but we never really expected if, and we definilely
never expected i this soon., | anticipated a little of this after the

release, but | thought it would die down, Actually, £ went in the opposite
direction. Becausz we know how far the milltary has to go, and because our
fiim is the only information out thers, and because 19,000 men and women are
stifl sexually assaulted in the milltary each year, 1 fesi a commitment to

this film, The military had covered up so effectively and been so

intramsigent until now, that while the momenturn is here with the film, we're
able to doa lot.,

What's the response like outside of Washington, DAC?

Almost every wesk or so we get e-malls from survivors who wergn't able 1o
forgive themselvas until they saw the film, Many people who are survivors of
rape in the mifitary - and civilians - blame themselvas. They think they did
something wrong, when inmast casas #t's 8 serial perpetrator. When they see
the film, they understand that there sre ali these other brave, capable men
and women fike them out there, and they finally Ist the oftentimes
decades-long Blaming go away. We have a very active Facebook page as well ps
a wehsite, Invisible Ne More. It's the most prominent place where survivors
2o tn interact with others on the issue.

Last month, chairman of the Joint Chiefs, General Martin Dempsey said that
fifting the ban on women in combat roles would help undo the "psychology”
that led 1o widespread mititary sexual assault, What do you think?

Women won't be second-class citizens anymare, which in the past has made
them vulnerable. | think that will reduce harassment, But serig]

perpatrators are going to cordinue to operate uitil the military prosecutes
and incarcerates them. Plus, as many or mors men are sexually assaulted in
the raflitary - this Is not an issue of women somehow causing men to become
rapists. 1 think that shows 2 disrespect for our sokiiers - | know most men

are horrified by this.

What we have in the military s a small percentage of serial perpatrators

that have been allowed to assault again and again and again, People don't

believa that their assailanis may be put behind bars, so there's a very low
likelihood that they will sven get reported. The rate of prosecution and

conwviction is so low, most serial perpetrators get off with a slap onthe

wrist. One perpetrator was given an Airman of the Year award during a rape
investigation. It's really shocking - there's an attitude within the

mitiary that we're all brothers and sistars, everyone is thers to take care

of each agther, Yei here we have wounded men and women being thrown away in a

z






fot of ways.
Were you satisfied with the new sexual agsault guidelines added to the
National Defense Authorization Act this year?

it's gnly the first step. This is something that's been going on for
generations, it's time for the milizary 1o completely address this problem,
Make the decision to investigate and prosecuts sexual assault sutside of the
¢hain of command.

A lot of the film focuses on the professional retribution survivors face

from a commanding officer for reporting their sexual agsault - as well ag

the lerigths the mailitary went to cover up the problem. Did they push back at
your '

| fully expectad the military would react in the same way it reacted to the
Taithook Academny scandal. But they didn't. For ane, | think the film makes
such a strong case that o push back would really bring into question their
credibility. Plus, the film didn't put them on the defensive. People are
naturally wary of a filre bashing the military, bt they were reassured by

the nature of the film. i's not an antk-military film. s a strong

critigue of how they handled this issue. It helped that we were able to get
penple who were formeriy in the military justice system 1o talk about how
ineffective it was, people who saw these problems happening again and again.

You've heen to the Oscars before, when your documentary about sex abuse in
the Catholic church, Twist of Falth, was nominated in 2005, What's that
nigitt like for you?

There's one thing that | think is charming and intefligent about the way

it's planned: After your category comes up, if you don't win, all the losers
seem 10 find themselves at the har drinking. Only a few people win, so it's
a very convivial environment, gitting there with all your fellow nominees
who didn't win. In many ways it's more fun than winning. | suppose that’s a
tribute to the Academy - that #'s ohviously a lot of anticipation and
pressure, and then it's all over suddenly, but st Izast you're at a rezlly

good party afterwards even ¥ you lose,

What's next for you?

t hope P'm not compelled to make another film on the subject, thope Fdon't
have tomakeasi ° "m working on a couple other Hilms, The Invisible
War producer Amy-2igving and | are taking on some pretty significant
institutions. Aot of that | can't really talk about because we try 1o stay
under the radar. '

David L. KHokes

Community Relations Policy

oD Branding & Trademark Licensing Program

Office of the Assistant to the Secretary of Defense {Public Affairs}
Community & Public Guireach

Pentagon, Roo

703-693-9308, DSN 223






david.nokes@aosd.mil






Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MiL USAF SAF/PAY

m

From: Mhitesall, Jill L LE Col ML LISAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Friday, Decermber 07, 2012 1131 AM

To: TCHAVANA, JARROD R S8gt USAF AFPANAOL

G Jingley, Laurel P 1L Col MIL USAF SAF/PAO; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: FW: Direction Regarding Use of "The Invisible War* (HTML)

Signed By: il whitesell@us.af mil

SsgtChavan | _

I am sa sorry | didn't get back 1o you on this issue vesterday, thanks for

the follow up, Below is the puidance we have regarding the Invisible War
documentary, We do not have "full rlghts” so show this documentary, unless
vau {vour organization) purchases a copy {it's $295.00}. The CSAF was
granted a one-time approval to show it 1o Ms commanders, but aside from
that, we can't show it either, unless we purchase a copy.

Hape this helps,

Plaase let me know if you heve additional guestions,
LtColw

HLLE WHITESELE, Lt Col, USAF |

Depuiy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY)

DSNL 227-0807; Comme: 763-697-0807
iill.whiteseli@pentagonafmi

Commander's

We have received several questions about the use of the documentary "The
Invisible war™.

The documesntary is copyrighied and should not be duplicated for use. The
HAF received specific permission from the producers for the CSAF 1o show the

documentary during his Wing CC cali,

The producers of the film have made educational copies available for
purchase, Bases nay purchase {and several have} a licensed copy that may be
shown 1o "limited :

viswers,” which means all viewers must he inthe same room and the film is
1






ngt broadcast on-line o1 across the base. A separate copy will need 1o be
purchased for each military installation where the film will be screened.

. For instaliations to legally use the video, the instaliation would have 10
buy a copy from

et/ /wwwe.rocoeducational.cam/store/index php?main pages=product info&nroedac
ts_jd=31

Even renting it from NETFLI and showing 0 a mass audience woukd violats
the copyright rutes, as NETFLIX is for individual use vice showing 10 a mass
audience,

Flease call with any guastions..myself or SAF/PA at {703) 655-9664,

Vr

&m

Eden 1. Murrie, Brigadier General, USAF
Director of Services
Depusty Chief of Staff for Manpower, Personnel and Services

Comm: 571 256 BROR






Whiteseli, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: i Tingley, Laurel P L1 Col MIL USAF SAF/PAD

Senty Triday, December 07, 2012 10:34 AM

To: nitesell, Jit L Lt Col Mil USAF SAFFAY

Go; ! HAVANA, JARROD R 88g1 USAF AFPAAAQL -
Subiect: Y Question ragarding & documesntary called "The hwisible War®
Signed By: . NGLEY.LAUREL.P.1180822881

5l

t understand from Ms, Stefarex that you're already working "The invisible
War” issue. Can you help §5gt Chavana? | sure don't know the answer . ..

Thanks!t
Laursi

LAUREL £, TINGLEY, Lt Col, USA

AirForce Press Desk

Secretary of the Alr Force Poblic Affairs (SAF/PAG)
1690 Alr Foree Pentagon

Washington, B.C. 20330

DSN 671-2779/CML 703-571-2779

MAIN 703-695-0640
laurellingley@pentagon.af.ng’

~~~~~ Original Massage

From CHAVANA, JARRDD R 5Sgt USAF AFPAAJACL
imailtojarcod.chavana@us.afmi

Sent: Thursday, Decamber G8, 2012 4:54 PM

To: TINGLEY, LAUREL P LtCol USAF U § AIR FORCE HO/PA¢

Subject: Question regarding & documentary called "The fnvisible War™

Ma'am,

Per oar discussion, g cormmander is wanting 1o show a documentary called "The
Invisible War,” 1o his subordinates, He's wanting to know if he needs to get
permission from someone or not? His office called me, which I'm Alr Farce
Trademark and Licensing, so this isn't ray wheel houss. I'm hoping SAF would
be able 10 provide me with an answer for him. In my opinion | see no issus
here, but | don't want to steer him wrong. | really appreciate your time in

this matter,

V/R,






()G

www. trademark af mil







Wh_ifes\éi[; Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: ) Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 328 PM

Yo ; nes-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY, Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MiL USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: "W Direction Regarding Use of "The Inivisible War® (HTHL)

FYl...in case our phone rings ahout this, | provided the input for how to
purchase....thanks

{ino need to forward this emall since i will be one of the thres of us who
will likely answer any guestions)

WENDY S, VARHEGYL, GS-15 |
Chief, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

703.692.9738

From: Murtie, Eden | Brig Gen MIL USAF AF/ALS
Sent: Wednasday, Decamber 05, 2012 2:22 PM

Tﬁj{b)(b‘)’
)

{b1E)




{b)B)

Subject: Direction Regarding Use of "The Inivisible War® (HTRML)

Commander’s

We have received several quastions about the use of the documentary "The
Invisible War®,

The documentary is copyrighted and should not be duplicated for use. The
HAF received specific permission from the producers for the CSAF to show the

documentary during his Wing CC call.

The producers of the film have made educational copies availabie for
purchase. Bases may purchase {and several have) a licensed copy that may he
shown to "limited

viewers," which means all viewers must be in the same room and the film is
nut breadcast on-line or across the base. A separate copy wili need 1o be
purchased for each military installation where the film will be scresned.

For installations to lagally use the video, the insialiation would have to
buy a copy from )

http:jjwww«razaedacatéona'l*ccmis’zare;'ir:dex.php?maiamgzagempmduatﬁinfo&pmnﬁuc
ig id=31

Even renting it from NETFLIX and showing to a mass audience would vickte
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the copyright rules, as NETFLIX is for individual use vice showing to a mass
audisnce,

Please call with any guestions,..mysslf or SAF/PA at {703) 655-0664,

vr

gm

Eden J, Murrie, Brigadier General, USAE

mrector of Services

Deputy Chief of Staff for Manpower, Personnel and Services

Camm: 571 256 8588



Whitesa\ii, Jill L Lt Col ML USAF SAF/PAY

Frony ' Mhitesell, Jil L Lt Col MiL USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: j_uesdayf Decamber 04, 2012 5:03 PM

To: WMAHERAS, RUSSELL C (38-12 USAF BAF SAFPAYL
Cer HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCo] USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: YRE: Aif Force - Invisible War Screening

Signad By: flLwhitessli@us. alf.mi

Thanks much!

HiL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Daputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY}
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-697-0807
jilL.whitesell@pentagon.af.mi

~~~~~ Original Messagg- .
From: MAHFRAS, RUSSELL € G58-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Imailtorrussellmaheras@us.af.mi

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 2:48 PN

To: Whiteself, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Ce: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: RE: Alr Force - Irwvisible War Screening

Lt Col Whitesell

The fcop has been closed with Ms. Ziering
vfr

Russ Mahera:

Chief, Bocumentary and Special Projects
1.5, Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wiishire Blvd., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA D0024-4112

Gifice: 310-235-7522
Mobile: 316-426-0050
Fax: 310-235-7500

http:/ fwww.airforcehollywood.af.mil/
www . facebook.com/athollywood

----- Original Massage—— )

From: Whitesall, Jili [ L1 Col MIL LUSAF SAF/PAY
imailto:]ill.whiteseli@pentagon.af.mil

Sent: Tuesday, December (4, 2012 8:27 AM.

To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C GS-12 LISAF SAF SAF/BAYL .. .
Subject: PW: Air Force - Invisible War Screening



Russ,
&0t an undeliverable, so trying a different email address.

HLL L WHITESELL, 12 Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Fngagement Division (SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm 703-897-0807
jill.whiteseli@pentagon.af.mi

~eee{Jriginal Message e

Fromm: Whitesell, Hl £ £t Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 11:26 AM,/»-‘-]

To: HAMM, FRANCISCO G L3Col USAF SAF SAF/PAYL :
Ce: Maheras, Russell C Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL }
Subject: RE: Alr Force - fnvisible War Screening

Paco)

Per our phonecon this moming, we are not recommending any AF leaders meet
with the praducers. Can you please close the lbop with them and give them
~ the reasnning we talked about on the phone? Thanks much,

a

HEL L WHITESELL, 11 Col, USA )

Daputy Chief, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY)
DSK: 227-0807; Comm: 703-657-0807
jiLwhiteseli@pentagon.afmil

~~~~~ Original Message—--

From: HAMM, FRANCISCO G L1C0] USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
|mailtofrancisco.hamm@us.af.mil ~

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2002 2:25 P

To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY, JONESVINCENT, TYNISHA W o .
AIR FORCE HQ/5D1067; Whitesell, Hll L LT Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Subsiect: Fw: Alr Farce - Invisible War Screening .

Anty AF leaders want to meet with the filmmakers?
JISIGNED//
Pace

FRANCISCO G, HAMM, LiCal, USAF |
Director, Ajr Farce Entertginment Liason Office
10888 Wilshire., Bivd Suite 1244

Los Angeles, CA 90024

{0) 310-235-7511

{C} 310-801-8522

Website: www.eirforcehoilywood.af.mi

£i: facebook.com/usathollywood



~~~~~ Original Messags -

From: BAHERAS, RUSSELL € G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2017 12:46 PM

To: HAMM, FRANCISCO G {1€o] USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Co: WATSON, DEVELYN | GS-14 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: FW: Ar Force - Invisible War Screening

Lt Col Hamr .

Do we have any senior USAF leaders who wish to maat with the "invisible War®
producers Wednesday when they are in DC?

Apparently no one has contacted Ms, Z\fgréﬁg yet. Could we run this up
through SAF/PAY o see if there were any takers?

w/r

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
U.S, Air Force Entertainment Ligison Office
10880 Wilshire Bivd,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, TA 90024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
Mobile: 310-426-0030
Fax: 310-235-7500

bt/ wew airforcehiollywood.afmiiy/
www.facebook.comfafhoilywood

~-—{3riginal Message-——-

From: Ay Ziering [mailtoiamy@@anedoefilms.com]
Senty Monday, December 83, 2012 8:31 AM

To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL CGS-12 LISAF SAF SAF/PAYL |
Sublect: Re: Al Force - Invisible War Screening

Hi Russs -+

Any further news re this? As mentioned, we'll be meeting at the Secretary of
Defense's offices at 5pm this Wednesday.

Best,
Amy

N

Infine image 1

L
Arny Ziering | Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |
Chain Camera Piciures

2711 Angus Street| Los Angeles, CA 50038



(D1E)

£ amy@iansdoefiims.com:
www.invisiblewsrmovie,com

On Nov 28, 2012, at 12:11 PM, MancrAS, RUSSELL £ G5-12 USAT SAF SAF/PAYL
wrote:

HiAm
Thanks for your heipl
I've sent out some feelers regarding possible USAF officials,

By the way, couid you et me know who in the Sechefs office you'll be
meeting with?

Thanks? That helps nme when I'm talking to the folks in my chain of command.
v/r

Russ Maheras

Chiaf, Documentary and Special Projects

115, Air Force Entertainment Liatson Office 10880 Wilshire Blvd,, Suite 1240
Las Angeles, CA 80024-4112

Office; 310-235-7522
Mabile: 310-426-0090
Fax; 310-235-7500

httpffwww airforcehollywood af mi/
www.facebook.com/atholiywood

—--riginal Message-—-- .
From: Amy Ziering [mailtc.amy@ianedosfilms.com,

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2012 12:42 PM

Ta: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € G512 USAF SAF SAF/PAY!L
Subject: Air Force - invisilile War Sereening

Hi Russ!
Hopes you are wai and had a wonderful hioliday weekend.

P writing bacause | got a call this morning from the Pentagon, asking for
roy authorization of 4 screaning for 100 phlus Alr Force staffers.

f of course told them: "yes™ We are so thrilled and grateful you are
recommending the film as a training tool and finding i to be of use, That
is why we madae it.

5o first, | wantad to thank you.



Second, T tums out that the dirgctor, Koy Dick angd Twill Be s DC and
yvisiting the Pentagon on Dec 5 to meet with persons in Secretary Panetta’
office.

If there iz anyone there you think we should meet with from the Air Force on
that date as well, please let me know. '

And/or if you thought it would be helpful for usto do some type of Qand A
for staffers, we'd be hanpy to.

Just putting that out thers in case it's of interest.

i any event, best to you and yours this holiday season - and appreciate
your support of Invisible War.

Together we all really are changing lives and making our military stronger.

Best,
Amy!

Arve Farinag | Producer | THE INVISISLE WAR |

Chain Camera Pictures

2713 Angus Street] Los Angeles, CA 30038

(0)(E)

E: amy@ianedoefilms.com _ |

www.invisibiewarmovie.com

an



Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: LAHERAS, RUSSELL € G8-12 UBAF SAF SAF/PAYL <russell maherasfus.af.mi>
Sent: uesday, Degamber 04, 2012 2:48 PM

To: i (gi‘hitesefi, JitL Lt Col MiL USAF SAFPAY

Ces HAMBM, FRANCISCO G LICo LISAF SAF BAE/PAYL

Subject: “RE: Alr Forcs - Invisible War Screening

Lt Col Whitessll
The foap has been dosed with Ms, Ziering.
\'7i8

Russ Maheras .
Chief, Documentary and Special Prajects
L1.5, Alr Force Entertainment Lisison Qffice

rueeisn iAo bt bl ETLia . drR A
LASGOA WWIISBERER R DIV, UG LaSW

Los Angeles, CA B0024-4112

Officer 310-235-7522
Mobiier 310-426-0080
Fax: 210-235-7580

http:/Awww.airforcehollywood.afmil/
www . facebook.comfethollywood

~~~~~ QOriginal Message-—-- ey
From: Whitesell, 1ill L Ut Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Imaiito:iill whitesell@pentagonafmill |
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 8:27 AM

To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL U G5-12 USAF SAF SAE/PAY
Subject: FW: Air Force - Invisible War Screening

Russ, )
Got an undeliverable, 5o trying a different emsit address.

JHE L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division [SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-697-0807

jilh whitesell @pentagon.at.mi

" e ripinal Message--e—
From: Whitesell, Bl L 1t Col MIL USAF SAR/PAL
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 11:26 AM
To: HAMM, FRANCISCO 6 L100] USAF SAF SAF/FAYL
Ce: Maheras, Russsll C Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subiect: RE: Alr Force - Invisilile War Screening



i

Pact

Per our phonecon this morming, we are not recammending any AF leaders meet
with the producers, Can you please ciose the loop with them and give them
the reasoning we talked about on the phone? Thanks much,

I
JILEL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF
Deputy Chief, Fngagement Division (SAF/PAY)

DSN: 227-0807; Cormm: 703-697-0807
jilhwhitesell @pentagon.af.mil

- Ciriginal Message -

From: HAMBM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAE SAF SAF/PAYL } -
[mailzorfrancisco.hamm@us.afmil]

Sent: Monday, Decernber (3, 2012 3:25 M

To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAE SAE/PAY; JONESVINCENT, TYNISHA L GS-14 USAFUS |
AIR FORCE HQ/[TE " Twvhitesell, Sl L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY ..__._-«}

Subject: Fw: Air Force - invisible War Screening

wp———

Any AF leaders want 1o meat with the filmmakers?
J/SIGNEDS/

Pasy

FRANCISCO G. HAMM, 1tCol, USAT

Director, Al Force Entertainment Liason Office
10880 Wiishire., Bivd Suite 1240

Les Angeles, CA 90024

{0} 310-235-7511

{C) 310-801-052

Website: www.alrforcehollywood. af mil

FB: facebook.com/usafhollywood

~~~~~ Criginal Message .

From:: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € 8512 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL — -
Sent: Monday, Becernber 03, 2012 12:46 PM

Tor HAMM, FRANCISCO G Lol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL | ..
Co: WATSON, BEVELYN 1 G514 UUSAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: FW! Alr Force - Invisible War Screening

Lt Col Hamr

Do we have any senior USAF jeaders who wish to meet with the "Invisible War®
producers Wednesday when they are in DC?

Apparently no one has contacted Ms. Zernng yel, Could we run this up
through SAF/PAY to see i there were any takers?

/T



Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
118, Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10886 whilshire Bivd,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024-41312

Office: 310-235-7522
Maobile: 310-426-009(
Fax: 210-235-7500

hitp://www.airforceholiywood af.mil/
www.facebook.com/athollywood

~--Qriginal Message----

From: Amy Ziering [mailto:amy@jansdoefiimscom
Sent: Monday, December (03, 2012 8:31 AM

To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € GS-12 USAF SAF SAR/PAY
Subject: Re: Alr Force - Invisible War Screening

Hi Russ -

Any further news re this? As mentioned, we'll be meeting at the Secretary of
Defense's offices at Spm this Wednesday.

Best,

Am

—r

inline image 1

Amy Ziering | Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |
Chain Camera Pictures

2711 Angus Street] Los Angeles, CA 30034
(b)(6)

E: amy@janedoefims.cor
www.invisibiewarmovie .com

On Nov 28, 2012, at 12:11 P, MAHERAS, RUSSELE C G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
wrote:

Hi Ay
Thanks for your heip!
l've sent out some feelers regarding possible USAF officials,

By the way, could you let me know who in the SecDef's office you'll be
meeting with?



Thanks| That heips me when P talking 1o the folks in my chain of command.
v/ir

Russ Maheras

{hief, Documentary and Spedial Projects

11.5. Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office 10880 Wilshire Blvd,, Suite 1240
Los Angeles, CA 20024-4112

(Office: 210-2358-7522
Maobile: 310-426-0080 -
Fax: 310-235-7500

mttp: A wwwairforcehollywood.af.mil/
www.facebook.com/afhollywood

--Original Message——

From: Amy Ziering [mailto:army@janedoefiims.con
Sent: Manday, November 26, 2012 12:42 PM

To. MAHERAS, RUSRELL € G5-17 USAF SAF SAF/PA
Subject: Alr Force - invisible War Screening

Hi Rass
Hepe you are well and had a wonderful holiday weekand.

I'm writing because | got a call this morning from the Pentagon, asking for
my authorization of a screening Tor 100 plus Alr Force staffers.

| of course tald them "ves"! We are so thrilled and grateful vou are
recommending the film as a training tood and finding it to be of use. That
is why we made it '

Sa Hrst, | wanted to thank you,

Second, I turns out that the director, Kirby Dick and | will be in DC and
visiting the Pentagon on Dec 5 to meet with persons in Secretary Panetta’s
affice.

If there ks anyone there you think we shouid meat with from the Air Foree on
that date as well, please let me know.

And/or if you thought it would be halpfui for us to do some type of G and A
for staffers, we'd be happy to.

Just putting that out there in case it's of interest.

in any event, best 1o you and yours this holiday season - and appregizte
your support of nvisthle War.

Together we ali really are changing lives and making our militzry stronger,

4






Best,
Ams

-

Ay Ziering | Praducer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |

Chain Camera Pictures

2741 Angus Street]| Los Angeles, CA 30039

(0)(B)

E: amy@anedoefiims.cor

wwwe invisibiewarmaovie.com






A4 e

Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From:. Noita, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA .-

Sent; Tuesday, December 04, 2012 12,32

To: Whitesell, Jill L Lt Cof ML USAF SAFFAY

Ce: Varkegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY B
Subject: RE: Follow Up/nvisible War Reqirast

Fxcellent, F'm waaaay good with your recommendation.

CHRISTY MOLTA, 58S, BA, .
Deputy Director

Public Affairs

1690 AF Pentagon
Washington DC 20330
703-697-6061

~emtiginal Massage-

Fromy: Whitesell, Jil L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PA. _ . -
Sent: Tuesday, Decembier (04, 2012 11:05 AM

To: Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAH/PA

Cc: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAT SAF/PAY

Subject: Foliow Up//invisible War Reguest

Matam,

Per our conversation this morning re: Invisible War and meeting with the producers tomarrow, our position is that we
don't recommend you meet with them. With this being a Dol product, our recommandation is to keep all meatings at
the Do level. As an additional point, ¥ vou did meel with them, i creates new contacts for the producers at "higher
levels” and we'd rather nol go down that path sither.

Let me know if yeur have any additional guestions or concerns.

Thanks much,
v/
Jie

JILL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chisf, Ensagement Division {3AF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 7036‘:’1}?3{37
filbwhiteseli@pentagon.afm!






L i

e
Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
From; ) MM, FRANGISCO G LtCol USAF SAF SAFPAYL <franciscohamm@us.ai.mil=
Sent: rluesday‘ December 04, 2012 11:53 AM
To: Whitesel, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Co! L L@_ahez‘as Russell & Civ UBAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: i Alr Force ~ Invisible War Soreening
Signed By: neisce harmm@us.al.mil

Thanksi Wili do.

- Qriginal Message----
From: Whitesell, Jill & Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
[maiitodilbwhitesell@pentagon.af mill

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 8:26 AM
To: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Cor Mabheras, Bussell C Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: RE: Alr Foree - Invisihle War Screening

-

Paco
Per our phonecan this moming, we are not recommending any AF leaders meet
with the producers. Can you please close the loop with thers and give them
the reasoning we talked about on the phone? Thanks much,

Sill

JEL L WHITESELL, 1t Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY}
DSN; 227-6807; Comm: 703-697-0807
fif.whitesell@pentagonafmi’ |

——Original Message-—-

From: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAF SAF SAE/PAYL
Imaiiio: francisen hamm@us.afonil] 1
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 3:25 PiA '
To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY; JONESVINCENT, TYNISHA L GS-14 USAF U S oo
AIR FORCE HO/SDI067; whitesall, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: Fw: Alr Force - Invisible War Screening

Any AF leaders want to meet with the ftEmmagers’#
F/SIGRED//
Pact

FRANCISCO G, HAMM, LiCal, LSAF .

Girecior, Air Foree Enfertainment Liason Office
10880 Wilshire., Bivd Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024

{0) 310-235-7511

{C} 310-801-852

Website: wweaiforseholbvwood.af.mil







#8: facebook.com/usathalivwoad

—— Qriginal Message - .
Fromi: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 12:46 PM

Ta: HAMBM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAF SAW oz
Cer WATSON, DEVELYN | G5-14 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: FW: Alr Force ~ invisible War Scredfiing

Lt Col Hamre

Do we have any senior USAF leaders who wish 1o meet with the "invisible War®
producers Wednesday when they are in DCP

Apparently no one has contacted Ms. Ziering yet. Could we run this up
through SAF/PAY 1o see if thare wers any Iakers?

Vi

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
1.5, Afr Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Bhud,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 50024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
Mobile: 310-426-0050
Fax: 310-235-7500

http//www.airforcehollvwood.af.mil/
www.facebook.com/athollvwood

-—-{riginal Message-——- _

Erom: Amy Ziering Imailtoramy®ianedoefllms.com]
Sent: Monday, Becember 03, 2012 831 AM

To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C GS-12 USAF SAF SAE/PAYL
Subject: Re: Air Foree - Invisible War Screening

LI

HiRuss _ ..

Any further news re this? As mentioned, we'll be meeting at the Secretary of
Defense’s offices ot 5pm this Wednesday.

Best,

Amy

Inline imaga 1

Amy Ziering | Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |

Chaln Camera Pictures






3711 Anzus Street| Los Angeles, CA 80035]

(3G

E: amy@®@ianedoefims.cor

wwnwsinvisiblewarmovie com

On Nov 28, 2012, at 12:11 PM, MAHERAS, RUSSELL C G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
wirote:

HiAmy ~
Thanks for your help!
I've sent out some Teelers regarding possible USAT officials.

By the way, could you let me know who in the SecDel's office you'lt be
meeting with?

Tharks! That helps me when P talking to the folks in my chain of command,
v/ir

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects _

118, Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office 10880 Wilshire Blvd,, Sulte 1240
Los Angeles, CA 9(:024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
Maobile: 316-426-00¢
Faw: 310-235-7500

~ -

hitp:/ fwww.airforcehollvwood.af.mil/
www.facebook.com/afholivwood

From: Amy Ziering [mallio:amy@ianedoefiims.com,
Sant: Monday, November 26, 2012 12:42 PM

To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € 5S-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAY
Subject: Air Force - Invisible War Screening

Hi Russ!
Hope you are wel and had @ wonderful holiday weekend,

P writing because § got a call this morning from the Pentagon, asking for
ey authorization of a screening for 100 plus Alr Force staffers. ‘

i of course told them “yes"| We are so thrilled and grateful you are
racommending the film as @ training tool and finding it to be of use. That

3






is why we made it.
e first; | wanted 1o thank you.

Second, it turns out that the diredor, Kirby Dick and I will be in DC and
visiting the Pentagon on Dec § to meet with persons in Secretary Panetia's
office.

i there ks anyone there you think we shouid meet with from the Alr Force on
that date as vwall, pleass lel me know,

And/ar if you thought it would he helpful for us to do some type of Qand A
fur staffers, we'd be happy {o.

Just putting that out there incase it’s of interest,

In any event, best o you and yours this holiday season - and appreciate
your support of Invisible War,

Ay Te x| Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |

Chain Camera Pictures

2711 Angus Strest] Los Angeles, CA 90039
(b)6)

B amy@ianedoefilms.cor

wwwi invisiblewdrmovie.com







&

P

Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

MM

From: - eaifesell, JH L L Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Teegday, Decamber 04, 2012 11:27 AM

To: AHERAS, RUSSELL © G812 UBAF SAF SAFPAYL
Subject: P Alr Foree - Invisible War Soreening

Signod By: ~whitesell@us. af il

Russ,

Got an yndeliverable, so trying a different emall address.

JILL £ WHITESELL, L1 Col, USAF (o

Deputy Chiel, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-897-0807
ilLwhiteseli@pentagonafm™ ™

————— Original Message-—--

Fram: Whitesell, 5l L Lt Col MIL USAE SAF/PA,

Sent: Tuestay, Becembear 04, 2012 11:26 AM

To: HAMM, FRANCISCO G itCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL *

Cer Maheras, Russel © Civ USAF SAR SAF/PAYL v
Subject: RE: Air Forge - invisible War Screening

Pacs

Per oty phoniecon this morniag, we are not recommending any AF legders meet
with the producers, Canyou please close the loop with them and give them
the reasoning we talked about on the phone? Thanks much,

BE

JLL LOWHITESELL, Lt Col, USk

Dapuiy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY}
OSN: 227-0807; Commy: 703-697-0867

fifl. whitesel @pentapon.af.mil |

~—-(1iginat Message——-

From: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LtCol LISAF SAF SAF/PAY
fmailtofrancisce.hamm@us afmil, o

Sent: Manday, December 03, 2012 3:25 B

To: Varhegyl, Wandy TV USAF SAF/PAY; JIONESVINCENT, TYNISHA L G5-14 USAF U S
AIR FORCE HO/SD1067; Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY J
Subjects Fw: Alr Force - invisible War Screening o

Any AF lesders want to meet with the filmmakers?
FISIGNED/]
Fac

FRANCISCO &, HAMM, 110ol, LISAF






Director, Air Force Entertainment Liason Office
10880 Wilshire,, Blvd Suite 1240

tos Angeles, CA 90024

{0] 310-235-7511

{€} 310-801-9527

Website: www airforcehollvwood.af.mil

£8: facehook.com/usafholiywood

««««« Original Message -

From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAY:
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 12:44 PM

To: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL ! -
Ce: WATSON, DEVEEYN 1 6S-14 USAE SAF SAF/PAYL
Sublect; FW: Air Force - invisible War Screeiitig

Lt Col Hamm. .. .

producers Wednesday when they are in DE?

Do we have any senior USAF lsaders who wish to maet with the “Invisibie War"

Apparently no one has contacted Ms.‘?iék?iﬁg yet. Could we runthisup
through SAF/PAY 1o see if there were any takers?

i

Russ Mahera

Chief, Documernitary and Special Projerts
LS. Air Force Entertainmment Linison Office
10880 Wilshire Blvd,, Suite 1240

Los Angelas, CA S00724-4112

Difice: 330-235.7523
Mobile: 3106-426-0090
Fax: 310-235-7500

hitn:/fvearw.airforcehollywood,af.mil/
waw, facehock com/athellvwood

- priginal Message-—m .
From: Amy Ziering Imailtoaamy@ianedoefilms.com
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 8:31 AM

To: MAHERAS, RUSSFELL C GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/pAY
Subject: Re: AirForce - invisible War Screening

HiRuss | . .
Any further news re this? As mentioned, wa'll be meeting at the Secretary of
Defense's offices at 5pm this Wednesday.

Best,

Ay

Indine image 1






Fony cecnmig | Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |
Chain Camera Pictures

2711 Angus Streat] Los Angeles, CA 80039
(b6}

E: amv@janedoefiims.con

www invisiblewarmovie com

On Nov 28, 2612, at 12:11 PM, MAHERAS, RUSSELL C GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
wraie:

Hi Am,
Thanks far your haip!
I've sent qut some feelers regarding possible USAF officials.

By the wgy, could you let me know who in the Sechef's office you'll be
rmeeting with?

Tharkst That helps me when Pm talking to the folks in roy chain of command.

v/r

Russ Mahera

Thief, Docurmentary and Special Projects

1.5, Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office 10883 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1240
Los Angeles, CA 50024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
Maobile: 310-426-009. <.~ -
Fax: 310-235-7500

hitpdfwwwairforcehollywood af mil/
www facehook com/atholivwond

—--Qriginal Message-—- PR
From: Amy Ziering [mailicamy@ianedoefims.com

Sent: Mornday, November 26, 2012 12:42 PM.

Ta: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAY
Subject: Alr Force - Invisible War Screening

Hi Bus

Hope you are well and had o wonderful holiday weekend,






'm writing because 1 got a call this morning from the Pentagon, asking for
my authovization of a screening for 100 plus Alr Force staffers,

f of course toid them "ves"] We are so thrilled and grateful you are
recommending the film as a iraining tool and finding it to be of use. That
is why we made it

So first, L wanted to thank you,

Second, it turns out that the director, f{iffagfl}ick and Twill be in DC and
visiting the Pentapon on Dec § 1o meet with persons In Secretary Panetia’s
office.

i there is anyone there you think we should meet with from the Air Force on
that date as well, please let me know,

Andfor if vou thought it would be helpful fTorus o do some type of Qand A
for staffers, we'd be happy 0.

Just putting that out there in case it's of inferest.

In any event, best to vou and yours this holiday season - and appreciate
your support of Invisible War, '

Together we all really are changing lives and making cur military stronger.

Bast,
Ay

Amy Ziering | Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |

Chaip Camera Pictures

- 2711 Angus Street| Los Angeles, CA 90039|

|(b)(61

r

E: amy@iancdoefilms.cor

wynw invisiblewarmovie, com







£ a

ramm—

Whitesell, Jill L. L.t Col MiL. USAF SAF/PAY

From: *¥orasoft Exchange

Ta: .. ..aheras, Russell C Civ LISAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Sant; Tuesday, Decamber 04, 2012 1126 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: RE: Air Force ~ Invisible War Screening

Delivery has failed to thess recipients or distribution lists:

Maherds, Russell C Clv USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

The recipient's e-mail address was not found in the recipient’s e-mail system. Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver
this message for you. Please check the e-mail address and try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic
text to your system administrator.

Sont by Microsall Exchangs Sorver 2007

Diagnnstic nformation Tor administrators:
Genarating serven mimosa.pentagon.nce.ds.af.mil

MCEAEY- .
_O=URGANIZATION OU=FXCHANGF+ 20ADMINISTRATIVE+ 200RDUP + 20+ 28FfDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS
_CN=Russell+2Emaheras+2Elosangeles + 2Eaf+ 2Emil@pentagon.af.mil

#5350 5.1.1 RESGLVER.ADR BExRecipNotFound; not found #4

Original message headers:

Rezeived: from tequiasunsise, pentagon.nor de.af. mif ([134.205.167.607) by
mimosa. pentagon. nar.ds.af.mil ([134.205.167. 117) with mapi; Tue, 4 Dec 2012
1102540 0500
Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary s
Frorm: "Whitesell, Jill L i Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY® j
<Ji . Whitesell@pentacon.af.gil e S
To: "HAMM, FRANCISCO G Lol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL™ <frandsco hamm@us.af mii>
CC: "Maheras, Russell C Civ USAF SAE.SAE/PAYL" |
<IMCEAEX-
_D=0RGANIZATION OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+ 20CGROUP+ 20+ 28FYDIBOHF235PDLT+ 29 _CN=RFCIPIENTS
_Chi=Russell+2Emaheras+ZElosangeles+ 2Eaf+ 2Emil@pentagon.af.mi> |
Date: Tue, 4 Dec 2012 11:25:38 4500 sttt
Subject: RE: Alr Farce - Invisible War Screening
Thread-Topic: Alr Force - Tnvisible War Screening
Thread-Index: AQHNOZREDI 2gMmRQAADZIga bl FgrBgTiiha
Massage-101: <C4D44511DES4U6AABEINDEICCHETBAZE622Co26 2 Giteguiiasyntise. pentagan nerds.al mil»
References: <4845B01 EABZCE44RBES 72774 23 028 33D ARDONABAL TOKP-DO3-05C. areas 2 afnoapps. usaf il >
E-Reply-To: <4845B01EASIC64488E 57277473025 3350ABDO03BGME2TDRP-DO3-050 areabd afmoapps. usaf mil>
Accapt-Language: en-tls

1






Content-Language: en-UiS

A-MS-Has-Allach: yves

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <(AD4461 1DEG4964ABESIDE3CCES7RATER2209262 @tenuliasunrise. pentagon.ner.ds.af il »
MIME-Version: 1.0

Irnasible War ..






Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAFIPAY

—— NN
From: Whitesell, Jilk L Lt Gol MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: , Tuesday, December 04, 2012 11:26 AM
To: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCoi USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Ce: Maheras, Russell C Clv USAF SAF SAFPAYL
Subject: RE: Air Fores - Invisible War Soreening
Signed By: ijii% whiteseli@us.af mil

Paco, |

Per our phonacon this morning, we are not recommending any AF leaders meet
with the producers. Caryyou please case the loop with them and give them
the reasoning we talked about on the phone? Thanks much,

L

i

HEL L WHITESELL, 12 Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY}
DSK: 227-0807; Coram: 703-6497-0807
[H.whiteselif@dpentagon af.mii

- Qriginal Message-—-
Fromm: HAMBM, FRANCISCO G LiCo) USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Imailtofrancisco. hamm@us.zf.miil

Sent: Monatay, December 03, 2017 3:25 P
To: Varhegyd, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY; JONESVINCENT, TYNISHA L G3-14 USAF US
AIR FORCE HO/5D1067; Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: Fw: Air Force - Invisible War Screening

Any AF leaders want to meel with the filmmakers?
J/SIGNED//

Paco i;;)&a

FRANCISCO G. HAMM, LiCol, US/

Director, Air Force Enteriainment Liason Office
TOBRO Wilshire,, Blvd Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 80024

{0) 310-235-7511

(C}310-801-952

Website: www airfarcehollywond.afmil

FB: facebook.com/usathollywaod

o (IrIgINGE MESSBES oo ‘ "——”—l
Frorn: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Sent: Monday, Decernber 03, 2012 12:46 PM

To: HAMM, FRANCISCO 6 LECol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Co: WATSON, DEVELYN | G5-14 USATF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: FW: Air Force - Invisible War Screeming







Lt Col Hamm (..

3

Lo we have any senior USAE leaders who wish te meet with the "invisible War'
producers Wednesday when they are in DC?

Apparently no one has contacted Ms. Ziering yet. Could we run this up
through SAF/PAY to see if there were any takers?

1743

Russ Mahera:

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
.S, Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024-4132

Office: 3210-238.782"
Mobile: 310-428-005000 0
Fax: 310-235-7500

hitn://www.airforceholiywood.af.mil/
www. facehosk comfathellywood

——riginat Messagese..
Frotry Amy Zisring [mailto:amy®@ianadoefilms.com]
Sent: Monday, Decamber 03, 2002 8:31 AM

To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subjact: Re: Alr Foree - Invisible War Screening

Hi Russ -

Any fzzrthér news re this? As menfioned, we'll be meesting at the Secretary of
Defense's offices at Sprn this Wednesday,

Best.

Am

inline image 1

Amy Ziering | Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |
Chain Camera Ficlures

2711 Angus Strest] Los Angeles, CA 20039
(b)(6)

F: amyv@ianedoefilms.com

wwn nvisiblewarmeovig.com

Y
O Mov 28, 2012, at 312:11 PM, MAHERAS, RUSSELL € G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL v
wiote:






roof

Hi Amn
Thanks for your helg)
fee sent out some feelers regarding poassible USAF officials,

By the way, couid you let me know who in the SecDafs office you'll be
meeting with? “

Thanks! That helps me when 'm talking to the folks in my chain of command,
Vit

Russ Mahera. :

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects

LS, Alr Force Entertainment Lisison Office 10880 Wilshire Bivd., Suite 1240
Los Angeles, CA B0024-4112

Qffice; 310-235-7522
Mohile: 310-426-008¢
Fax: 318-235-7500

htin://www airdorcehollywood.af milf
www. Tacebook.com/fathollywood

~—--Qtiginal Message-—- w_,.]
From: Amy Ziering [maiite:amy@ianedoefiims.con)

Sent: Monday, November 36, 2012 12:42 PM
To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL g

Subject: Alv Force - Invisible War Screeni

Hi Russs
Hope you are well and had @ wonderful holiday weekend.

I'my writing because | got a call this morning from the Pentagon, asking for
my authorization of a screening for 100 plus Alr Force staffers,

1 of course told them "yes™t We are so thrilled and grateful vou are
recommending the film as & tralning tool and finding # to he of use. That
is why we made it

5o first, L wanted to thank you.

r

Second, it turps out that the director, Kiehy Dick and 1 will be in DC and
visiting the Pentagon on Dec 510 meet with persons in Secretary Panete's
office. -

# there is anyone there you think we should meet with from the Alr Force on
that date as well, please let me know.






And/or if you thought it would be helpful forusto do some type of Qand A
for staffers, we'd be hanpy o,

Just puttdng that out there in case it's of interest.

In any avent, best to you and yours this holiday season - and appraciate
your support of Invisibie War.

Together we all really are changing lives end making our military stronger,

Best,
Amy

Amy Ziering | Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |

Chaln Camers Pictures

Lt

2711 Angus Street] Los Angeles, CA 5003
(D)(E)

#

E: amy@ijanedoefiims.com

www . invisiblewarmovie.com







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: Whitesell, Jill L Lt Cal MIL LISAF SAFPAY ]

Sent: Tussday, Decamber 04, 2012 11:08 AM d
To: Nolts, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA

Ce: Varhagyt, Wendy CIV USAF Sﬁwj
Subiect: Follow Upfnvisible YWar Requee

&a‘am,

Per our conversation this morning re: fnvisible War and meeting with the producers tomorrow, our position is that we
don't recommend you meet with them, With this baing a Do proeduct, our recommendation 1s to keep all meetings at
the Dol leval. As an additional poing, if you did mest with them, it creates new contacts for the producers at "higher
levels” and wa'd rathar not go down that path either,

Let me know if you have any additional questions ar concerns.

Tharks much,

vfr
s

JILL L WHITESELL, 18 Cof, US?

Deputy Chisf, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY]
DEN: 227-0807; Commy 703-697-0807
filbwhiteseli@pentagon.afmil







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: Whitesell, Jil L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Sent ' Tuesday, December D4, 2012 9:27 AM

To: 1 Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Co L HAMIM, FRANCISCO G LiCo! LISAF SAF SAFPAYL

SBubject: FW: Alr Force - iavisible War Screening

Bignad By L jillwhiteselibus.af mil

Briefly mentioned this to MY, Noma this morning to see if she'd be

interested in mesting with them. She wants {o know what Q8D's thoughts are
on entertaining this meeting. Have we specifically talked fo OSD/FA on this
igsue? If so, what did they say? '

Thanks,
Jilh

LB WHITESELL, 1t Col US .

Deputy Chisf, Engagement Division [(SAF/PAY)
B5N: 227-6807; Comm: 703-697-0807
jilwhitesell@pantagonafm

~~~~~ Original Message—--- e —
From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € 65-12 USAF SAF SAF/ PAYL _

imaEito:russe%l.maﬁeras@as.af.mfl}§

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 4:50 PM

To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIv USAF SAF/PAY T — B
Ce: WATSON, DEVELYN J G5-14 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; HAMM, FRANCISCO G 11Col USAF II/J

SAF SAF/PAYL; WHITESELL, JILL L Lol USAF 4 'S AIR FORCE HQ/SD1068;

VARHEGY], WENDY S GS5-15 USAF U S AIR FORECE HO/SD1068; JONESVINCENT, TYNISHA
1. GS-14 USAF U S AIR FORCE HQ/5D1067
Subject: RE: Air Force - Invistbie War Screening

Hi Wendy

Hare's the veply | received from Ynvisible War” producer M. Amy&éiéfing
suminiing up whe in the SeeDefs office they'll ba visiting:

"Monica Medina, Special Assistant to the Secretary of Defense, is
coordinating our meetings. So far we will be spegking with Jeremy Bas!

Holly Heraphill, possibly General Pation {if he is in town}, and a Tew other
persons whose names | didn't yet receive. Thanks for trying to coordinate
something w. your team as weilll We'd be happy to add them onto our visit i
possible.”

\f/f{

Russ Mahera

Chief, Documentary and Special Projecis
.S, Alr Foree Entertalnment Laison Ofice
10880 Wilshire Blvd,, Suite 1240






10s Angeles, CA 90024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
Mobie: 310-426-00%
Fax:310-235-7500

htip://wwwe.airforcehollywood.af.mil/
www.facebook.com/atholiywood

e Otiginal Mesgage-—--
From: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Imailtowendy.varhegyi@pentagon.af.mii] [
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2612 6:032 AM
To: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAF SAE SAF/PAVL: WHITESELL, JILL 1 13Co] USAF
U $ AIR FORCE HQ/5D1068; VARHEGY!, WENDY S GS-15 USAF U S AIR FORCE
HO/SDI068; JONESVINCENT, TYNISHA L G5-14 USAF U § AIR FORCE HO/SD1067
Co: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € GS-12 USAT SAF SAF/PAYL; WATSON, DEVELYN | G5-14 USAF -
SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: RE: A¥r Force - invisibie War Screening

Russ, can you find out who {specificaily) they are meeting with at (5D?
Thanks

WENDY S. VARHEGYI, G$-15 |
Chiet, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

FOR.692.9738

——-Original Messape——-
From: HAMBM, FRANCISCO G LICol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
[malto:francisco. hamm@us.af.mil]
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2017 4:52 PM D

To: WHITESELL, BEL | 13Col USAF U 5 AIR FORCE HO/501088; VARKEGY!, WENDY S
G515 USAF U S AR FORCE HQ/SDT068; JONESVINCENT, TYNISHA L GS-12 USAF US b
AR FORCE HO/SDI08T

Ce: MAMERAS, RUSSELL © G512 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; WA?SDI\% DEVELYN ) G5-14 USAF
SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: BW: Alr Force - invisible War Screening

‘\
Hi Wendy, Jili, T -
- Wa received the falicwing nate from the Invisible War producers.
V/R,
Pacc
FRAKCISCO G, HAMM, LI Col, USA

Birecior
Office of the Secratary of the Air Force Public Affairs






Entertainment Liaison Office

10880 Wilshire Bhed., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024

{03 310-235-7541 7 IC) 310-801-952¢
Wehsite: www.alrforcehollywood.af. mil
FB: www . facebook.com/usafholiywood
Twitter; waww twitter comfusafhollywooed

——Lriginal Message——
From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € (8-12 LISAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 1:40 PV

Ta: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Co: WATSON, DEVELYN J GS-14 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject; FW: Al Force - invisible War Screening

Hi Lt Col Hamm
it mapemed b bags Ao Ahh(}:‘“ﬁn wnibeg Eoan wise AT
U!Jl.u-)ol..v V&’V\fv |3 WIT R LRAT R3H HLY B 1 A

"Inwvisible War” producers.

They will be in DD 1o meet Sechef foks on 5 Dec. Would you like 1o pass
this up the USAF chain?

13 {zery possible Ms. Zicring's reference to a screening for 100-plus USAF
siaffers came from | 's office, but it’s not clear if the two events
are gceurring at differéit fimes, or are related.

vir

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
.5, Alr Force Entertainment Liaison Qffice
10880 Wilshire Blvd,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 98024-4112

Qffice: 318-235-7522
iMobile: 310426008,
Fax: 310-235-7500

http:/ fwwwairforcehollywood.afmil/
www. facebook.com/athollywood

——Qriginal Message—--

From. Amy Ziering Imailto:amy@lanedoefilms.corm
Sent: Monday, Naveraber 26, 2012 12:42 PM

To; MAHERAS, RUSSELL C GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAY..
Subiect: Alr Force - Invisible War Screening

#

# Buss






Hope you are well and had a wonderful holiday weekend,

'm writing because | got a call this morning from the Pentagon,
asking for my authorization of a soreening for 180 plus Alr Forge staffers,

[ of course told then "was"l We are so thrilled and grateful you are
recommending

the film ag a training ool and finding it to be of use. That is why we made
it

So first, 1 wanted to thank you. .

LA
Second, it turs out that the director, Kirby Dick and P will be in 3 and
visiting the Penfagonon Dec 5 to
mest with parsons in Secretary Panatt-'~ ~ffirg,

If there iz anyoene there you think we should meet with from the Air Foree on
that date as wel}, please
et me know,

And/or if you thought it would be helpful for us fo do some type of G and A
for staffers,
wa'd be happy fo.

Just putting that cut there in case It's of interest,

In any event, best ta you and yours this haliday season -and appracizie
yaur support
of invisible War.

Together we ali really are changing lives and making aur rilitary stronger.

Best,
AMY | e

Amy Zinring | Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |

Chain Camera Pictures

2711 Angus Streel] Los Angeles, CA 80039
{OXB)

Er amy@janedoefiims.ce

wwasinvisihlewarmovie.com






Whitesali, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAFIPAY

From: HAMR, FRANCISCO G LiCel USAF SAF SAF/PAYL «<francisco hamm@us.afmi>

Sent: . Monday, December 03, 2012 3:25 PM

To: Varhegy!, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY, JONESVINCENT, TYNISHA L GS-14 USAF U S AIR
FORCE HQ/SDM0GY, Whitesell, 34 L L] Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: Fw: Alr Force - Invigible War Scresning

Aftachments: iriage. phg

Any AF Jeaders wani 1o meet with the filmmakers?
J/SIGNFR4
Pace

ERANCISCG G. HAMM, LtCol, USAF ... &
Director, Air Foree Entertainment Liason Office
10884 Wiishire,, Blvd Sufte 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024

{0} 310-235-7511

{C} 310-B01-9522 +-

Wehbsite: www.airforcehollywood.af mil

ER: facebook.com/usathollywood

~~~~~ Qriginal Message —— ’-\\
From: MAMERAS, RUSSELL C GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL :
Sent: Monday, Becember 03, 2012 12:46 PM i
To: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Cor WATSON, DEVELYN J GS-14 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: FW: Air Force - Invisible War Screening

Lt Col Hamn

—-—— - -

Do e have any senjor USAF leaders who wish 1o meet with the “Imdsibile war®
producers Wednesday when they are.in DC?

Apparently no one has contacted Ms. Ziering yvet. Could we run this up through SAF/PAY to see if there were any takers?

vir

Russ Maheras

CHef, Documentary and Special Projects
11.5. Alr Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10884 Wilshire Bhwd,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024-4112

Offica:; 310-235-7522
Mobhile: 310-425-0090
fax: 310-235-7500

hitp://wyew airforcehollywood of mil/
www.facebook com/afhollvwood







-—-{igingl Message--—

From; Amy Ziering [mailio:amy@ianedoefiims.com] -
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2042 §:31 AM - v

To: MAMERAS, RUSSELL C G512 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: Re: Air Foree - Invisible War Screening

Hi Russ
Any further news re this? As mentioned, we'll be meeting at the Secretary of Defense's offices at 5pm this Wednesday.
Best,
Am
A
trfine image 1

»

Amy Ziering | Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |
Chain Camera Pictures

2711 Angus Street] Los Angeles, CA 90039]

I(bJ{S)

E: amv@®hanedoefiims.com

www invisiblewarmovie.com

On Nov 28, 2012, sT 12131 PM, MAHE?EA&: RUSSELL C G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/RPAYL
wrgte:

HAWM, e

Thanks for your help!

fye sent out some feelers regarding possible USAF officials,

By the way, could you let me know who in the SecDel's office you'll be mesting with?
Tharnks! That heips me when I'm talidag to the folks in my chain of command.

v/r

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects

L5 Air Force Enteriainment Lisison Office 10880 Wilshire Bivd,, Sulte 1240 Los Angeles, CA 90024-4112
Qffice: 310-238-7522

Mohile; 31042 6005

Fax: 310-235-7500

htip:/fwww aitforcehollvwood. af mil/
www facehook com/afholywood







—-(3riginal Messaga—

From: Amy Ziering [mailto:amy@janedoefilms.com

sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 12:42 PM

To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € G5-12 USAF SAF SAE/PAVL .
Subject: Alr Force - Invigible War Scraening

HiRuss!
Hope you are well and had & wonderful holiday weekend.

I'mowriting because | got a call this morning from the Pentagon, asking for ray authorization of a screening for 100 plus
Alr Force staffers. :

[ of course told them "yes”! We are so thrilled and grateful you are recommanding the film as a training ool and finding
# to be of use. That is why we made it
So first, P wanted to thank you.

Second, it turns out that the director, Kirby Dick and 1 will be In DC and vislting the Pentagon on Det 5 to meet with
persons in Secretary Panete~is ~fjca,

if there is anyone there you think we shouid meet with from the Air Force on that date as well, please let me know,
And/or ¥f you thought it would be halpful for us to do soma type of O and A for staffers, we'd be happy to.

Just putting that out thers in case it's of interest.

In any event, best to you and yours this holiday season - and appreciate vour support of nvisible War,

Together we ali really are changing lives and making our military stronger,

Best
Amy . - -

A Fiowine | Sradyeor | THE INVISIBLE WAR |

Chain Camera Pictures

2711 Angus Strest| Los Angeles, CA 90039
GG

E: amvi@ianedoefilms.con

wwweinvisiblewarmovie com







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Erom: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY <Wendy.Varhegyi@pentagon.af.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 5:58 PM

To: - | MAHERAS, RUSSELL C 38-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Qe WATSBON, DEVELYN J G8-14 USAF SAF BAF/PAYL: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAF

SAF SAFPAYL, [l whitesall@us.al.mif; 'wendy.varhagyicbus.af. mil;
. Jynisha.jonesvincent@us. af mil
Subject: Re: Alr Force - Invisible War Screening

Thank yoi
Congrats, too, on your new job.

Wendy

- Original Message - v_’_-l )
From: MAMERAS, RLISSELL C G512 LISAE SAF SAF/PAYL Imailtorrussel.maheras @us.af.mil] P
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2612 04:50 PM
To: Varhepyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Co: WATSON, DEVELYN § G5-14 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; HAMM, FRANCISCO G L1Col USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; WHITESELL, JILEL
LiCol USAF U § AIR EORCE HQ/RDNO6E <jill whitessll@us.af.milx; VARHEGYI, WENDY § G5-15 USAF U S AIR FORCE
HO/501068 <wendy varhegyi@us.af.mil>; JONESVINCENT, TYNISHA L G5-14 USAF U § AIR FORCE HQ/SD1067
<tynisha jonesvincent@us.al. mil> P
Subject: RE: Air Force - Invisible War Screening

“

Hi Wendy

Here's the reply | received from “Invisible War® producer Ms. Amy Ziering summing up who in the SecDef's office they'll
be visiting:

_ “mMonita Medina, Special Assistant to the Secretary of Defense, is coordinating our meetings. So far we will be speaking

_with jeremy Bash, Holly Hemphill, possibly General Patton (if he is in town), and a few other persons whose names |
didn't yet receive, Thanks for trying to coordinate something w. your téam as welll We'd be happy 10 add them onto our
visH if possible,”

ViR .

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
1.5, Alr Force Entertainment Linison Office
10880 Wiishire Blvd., Suite 1240

Las Angeles, CA B0D74-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
Mobile: 310-426-005
Fax: 310-235-7500

http:/ fwwwe airforceholivwood.afmil/
www.facebook.com/afhollywood

————— Original Message-——






Frony: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
[mailto:wendy.varhegyi@pentagon.af.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, Novemnber 27, 2012 8:02 AM
To: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; | |.t£201 USAF U S AR FORCE HQ/501068;
[©)6) _Ijowssv INCENT, TYNISHA L §5-14 USAF U S AR FORCE
HO/301067

Ce: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € GS-12 USAF SAF SAR/PAYL, WATSORN, DEVELYN J GS-14 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subjsct: RE: Alr Force - Invisible War Screening

nusy, can you find cut who {s‘pec;ftcaliy) they are mesting with at 0807
Thanks
[EE) oo
Chief, Engagement Bivision
SAF/PAY
703.692.9738

——(¥riging) Messaga.--
Fromy, HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL [mailto:freacisco.hamm @us.af.mil]
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 4:52 PM

To:bie) v ]
GS-15 USAE L3S AIR FORCE HO/SDA068; JONESVINCENT, TYNISHA L GS-14 USAF U S AIR FORCE HQ]SQZOG?
- Cor MAHERAS, RUSSELL € GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAY|;[EIE] Jo5-14 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: FW: Air Foree - invisible War Screening

apr—

Hiwendy JilL Ty, » -~ .
We received the following note from the Invisible War producers.
V/R,

Pa.

FRANCISCO G, HAMM, LL Col, USAF

Director

Offica of the Sscretary of the Alr Force Public Affairs Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1240

Los Angelés, CA 90024 B

{0} 310-235-7511 / (C) 310-80179522

Website: www.airforcehollywood af.mil

FB: www.facebook.com/usafholliywood

Twitter: www twitter.comfusathollywood

~~~~~ Criginal Message--
From: MAHERAS, RUSSELLC G5-32 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 1:40 FM

Fo: HAMAM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Ce: WATSON, DEVELYN J GS-14 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subijact: FW: Al Force - nvisible War Sereenin






Hilt ColHamm - . .
Discussed below is an opporiunity for senior USAF personnel o meet with the "invisible War® producers.
They will be in DC to meet SecDef folks on 5 Dec. Would you like to pass this {m the LUSAF chain?.

It's very possible Ms. 2iafing's reference 0 a scraening for 100-plus USAF staffers came from BG Kodlick's office, but it’s
not clear if the two events are ocourring at different times, or are related.

vir

- 4
Russ Maheras _

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
U.5. Alr Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Blvd,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 900244112

Office: 310-235-7522
Mobiie: 310-426-0090 - -
Fax: 316-235-7500

hitp://www.airforceholiywood.af.mil/
www.facebool.com/athollywood

weenOYigINAL Meszage--—

Erom: Amy Zigring [mallto:amy®janadoefilms.com]
Senl: Monday, Novernber 26, 2012 12:42 PM

To: MAHERAS, RUSSELE C G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subjact: Air Force - Invisible War Screening

Hi Russ
Hope you are welf and had a wonderful holiday weekend.

I'm writing because | got a call this morning from the Pentagon, asking for my authorization of a screening for 100 plus
Alr Force staffers.

| of course kold them "yes”! We are so thrilled and grateful vou are recommending the film as a training tool and finding
it to be of use. That is why we made it

S0 first, 1 wanted to thank you.

Second, i turns out that the director, Kirby Dick and {will e in BC and visiting the Pentagon on Dec 3 to meet with
persons in Secretary Panetia’s office.

If there is anyone there vou think we should meet with from the Air Force on that date as well, please let me know.
And/or ifyou thought it would be heipful for us to do some type of Q and A for staffars, wa'd be happy to.

Just putting that out there incase it's of interest.






i any event, hest to you and yours this holiday season - and appreciate your support of invisible War,
Together we all really are changing lives and making our military stronger.

Best
Amy

Amy Ziering | Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |

o

Chain Camera Pictures

2711 Angus Street| Los Angeles, CA 90339]

(0)(6)

E: amy@janedostifims.con

www.invisithlewarmovie.com






Whitesell, gui L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL 0 (G5-12 USAF SAF SAFPAYL <russell maheras@us.at.mit>

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 4:5G PM

To: _ 1 Varbegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Ce: WATSON, DEVELYN - : 3 LiCol USAF
SAF SAFIPAYL, |(b){6) O I |
{0){6) FIONESVINCENT, TYRISHA L (35-14

SAF U § AIR FORCE HQ/SD10R7
Subject: RE: Alr Force - Invigible War Screening
HiWendy

Here's the reply | received from "lnvisible War” producer Ms. An?y_zvierii‘zg
summing up who in the Seclef's office they'l be visiting:

*Monita Medina, Special Assistant to the Secretary of Defense, is
~coordinating our meetings. So far we will be speaking with Jeremy Bash,
P{ioliy Hemphill, possibly General Patton {if he is in town), and a few ather
“persans whose names 1 didn't vet receive. Thanks for trving to coordinate

something w. your team as welll We'd be happy to add them onto our visit if

possible.”

V/R

Russ Mahera, _ -~

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
LS. Air Foree Enterfainment Liaison OHice
10880 Wilshire Blvd,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
Mohile: 310-426-6090 .
 Fax: 310.235-7500

http//www.airforceholivwood.at.mil/
www Tacebook.com/afhollywood

-—--0riginal Message-—-—

From: Varhegyl, Wendy Civ USAF SAF/BAY
{mailto wendy.varhegyi@ventagon.al.mill
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 £:02 AM

To: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCo! USAF SAF SAE/pAYL [P)O) L LICol USAF
U S AIR FORCE HQ/5D1068; [B0) }55-15 USAF U S AIR FORCE

HQ/501068; JONESVINCENT, TYNISHA L GS-14 USAF U S AIR FORCE HO/5D1067

Co: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; |(b)(6) [35&4 LISAF
SAF SAF/RAYL -\_\A
Subject: RE: Air Force - lnvisible War Screening

RUSS, can you find out who {specificaily) they are meeting with 81 Q5D?
Thanks







F

. . 70T h. . . .
it's very possible Ms. Jlering's reference o & screaning for $00-pius USAF
staffers came from BG-¥odhick's office, but it's not clear i the twa events
ara prcurring at different times, or are related,

vir

Russ Maheras .

Chief, Bocumentary and Special Projects
1).5. Alr Force Entertainmant Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Bivd,, Suite 1240

Loz Angeles, CA 90024-4112

Office: 316-235.7522
dobile: 310-426-000(
Fax: 310-235-7500

kttn: /A www.alrforceholivwood af.mil/
www. facehock.com/afhollywood

««««« Driginal Messageve

From: Amy Ziering Imailto.amy@ianedoefiims.com] (o
Sant: Monday, November 26, 2012 12:42 PM e
To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C (GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: Air Force - Invisible War Screening

Hi Russ!
Hope you are wall and had a wonderful boliday weekend,

I'm weriting because | got a call this moraing from the Pentagon,
asking for my authorization of a screening for 100 plus Alr Force staffers.

[ of caurse tokd them "ves™l We are so thrilled and grateful you are
recommending

the film as a training ool and finding it to be of use, That is why we made
it :

So first, 1 wanted to thank you, ,

Second, it turns out that the director, Kivby Dick and | will be in DCand
visiting the Pentagon on Dec S io
maet with parsons in Secretary Panetta's office,

i# there is anyone there you think we should meet with fram the Alr Force on
that date as well, please
lat me know.

And/or if you thought it would be helpful forus o dosome type of Qand A
for staffers,
we'd be happy to.






Just putting that out there In case it's of interest,

In any event, besl to you and yours this holiday season - and aporeciate
YOUr support ‘

of Invisible War.

Together we all really are changing lives and making our military stronger.

Best,
Amy

Amy Ziering | Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |

Chain Cemera Pictures

2711 Anpus Strest! 1ng Anesles A G059
()5

E: amy@ianedoefiimscon, wew

wwaw invisiblewarmovie.com







WENDY S, VARHEGYE, G8-15 | .
Chigt, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

703.692.97318

- 3riginal Message----
Frar: HAMM, FRANCISCO 6 LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
[mallto:francisco hamm@ugaf.mili

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 4:52 PM

To: WHITESELL, H1L L L1Col USAF U § AIR FORCE HQ/SD106E; VARHEGY!, WENDY S
5515 USAF U S AIR FORCE HO/501068; JONESVINCENT, TYNISHA L GS-14 USAFUS

AR FORCE HO/SD1067
Cr: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € GS-12 USAF SAF SAE/PAYL; WATSON, DEVELYN J GS-14 USAF
SAF SAF/PAYL e e

Subject: P Alr Foree - Invisible War Sereening

- *

HiWendy, JilL Ty
we received the foliowing note from the Invisible War producers,
ViR,

Pace .. _

e

-

FRANCISCO G, HAMM, 1t Col, USAF

Director

Cifice of the Secretary of the Alr Foree Public Affairs
Entertainment Lidison Dffice

10880 Wilshire Blvd,, Suite 1240

Los Angelas, CA 90024 _

(0) 310-235-7511 / {C} 310-801-6522

Website: www girforcehollvwood af il

Fa: www facehook com/fusatholivwood

Twitter: www. bwitter.com/usalhollvwood

»»»»» Original Messaga----

From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € G512 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 1:40 FM — -
To: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Cot WATSON, DEVELYN 1 G5-14 USAF SAT_SAE/PAYL

Subject: FW! Alr Force - invisilile War Screening

Hi Lt Col Hamm

Discussed helow Is an opportunity for senior USAF personnel to meet with the
“hwisible War" producers.

They will be in DC to meet SecDef folks on 5 Dec. Would you ke 1o pass
this up the USAF chain?






Whitosell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY <Wendy Varhaegyi@pentagon.af.mik»

Sent: Tuesday, November 27 2012 9:02 AM :

To: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL, WHITESELL, JILL L LICOIUSAF U S
AIR FORGE HQ/AG010688; VARHEGSY!, WENDY 8 GB-18 USAF U $ AIR FORGE HOIBDING6S,
JONESVINCENT, TYNISHA L G8-14 USAF U 8 AIR FORCE HQ/BD1087

Cer MAMERAS, RUSSELL C G512 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL, WATSON, DEVELYN J GS-14 USAF

F SBAFPAYL
Subject: RE: Alr Forea - Invisible War Screening

RisE, can you find out who {specifically} they are meeting with at 0SD?
Thanks

WENDY S, VARHEGY!, (818
Chief, Engagement Division
SAE/PAY

703.692.9738

Fromm: HAMM, FRANCISCO 6 11Col USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

[mailto; Francisco. hammBys afmil]

Sent Monday, November 26, 2012 4:52 PM )

Tor WHITESELL, HLL L i8Co] DSAF U S AIR FORCE HQJ&;DJ,%S;|

S~15 USAF U S AIR FORCE HQ/5D1068; JONESVINCENT, TY -

AR FORCE BOY/SD067

Cor MAHERAS, RUSSE(L C G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; WATSON, DEVELYN | $G5-14 USAF
et

SAF SAF/PAYL
Subiecl: FW: Alr Foree - iwisible War Scraening

Hf Wendy, Jili, Ty,
We receiverd the followiag note from the Invisible War producers.
V/R,

faco

FRANCISCO G HAMB, 1t Col, USAF

Director

Office of the Secretary of the Alr Foroe Public Affairs
Entertainment Liaison Office

10880 Wilshire Blvd,, Sulte 21240

Los Angeles, CA 90024

(O} 310-235-7511 / {C) 310-801-9525

Websie: waww.airforcehollywood.af.mil

Fi: www. facebook.com/usatholivwoad

Twitter: www hwitter.comZusafholivwood







----- Criginal Massage----
From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C GS-12 USAF SAE SAF/PAYL
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 1:40 PM

To: HAMM, ERANCISCO G L1Col USAE SAF SAE/PAYL
Co WATSON, DEVELYN ] G5-14 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: FW: Alr Force - Invisible War Screening

Hilt Col Hamm

Discussed below is an opportunity for senior USAF personnel to meet with the
"Invisible War" producers.

They will be in DC to meet SecDef foiks on § Dec. Would you like to pass
this up the USAF chain?

It's very possible Ms. aering's reference to a screening for 100-plus USAF
staffers came from BG womilick's office, butit's not clear if the two avents
are goedrring at different times, or are related.

vir

Russ Maheras .

Chiet, Documentary and Speeial Projects
£1.5, Alr Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Bhed,, Suite 1240

Loz Angeles, CA 80024-4112

Office: 330-235-7522
Mobiie: 310-426-00%0
Fax: 310-235-7500

httn: A wne airforcesollvwood af mil/
wiww facebook comfathallywond

~(}iginal Message— -

Fram: Amy Ziering [railtc:amy®@ianedoefilms.com
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 12:42 PV

To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C GS-12 USAT SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: Alr Force - Invisible War Screening

Hi Russ!
Hope you are well and had a wonderful holiday weekend.

I'm writing hecausa ! got a call this moming from the Bentagon,
asking for my authorization of a sereening for 100 plus Air Force staffers,

f of course told them “yes®l We are so thrilled and grateful you are

recommending

the film as a fraining tool and finding # to be of use. That is why we made
it.
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So first, | wanted to thank vous

Second, it turns out that the director, Kirby Dick and [ will be in DC and
visiting the Pentagon on Dec 5 to

meet with persons in Secretary Pansttd’s office.

H there is anyone there yvou think we should mest with from the Alr Forge on
thot date as well, please '

lat me know.

And/or if you thought it would be helpfui for us to do soma type of Gand A
for staffers,

we'd be happy to.

Just putting that out there in case it's of interest,

In any event, best to you and yours this holiday season - and appreciate
your support

of Invisible War.

Together we all realiy are changing lives and making cur military stronger.

Beast,
Amy

Amy Ziering | Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |

Chaln Camera Pictures

2711 Angus Street{ Loz Angeles, CA 900351

(b)(B)

E: amy@ianedoefilms.con

www. invisiblewarmovie com







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Erom: HAMM, FRANCGISCO G Lol USAF SAF SAFPAYL <francisco hamm@ us.af mil>
Sent: Muonday, November 26, 2012 4:52 P
To: WHITESELL JIEL L LiGol USAF U 8 AIR FORCE HO/BD1088; VARHEGYI], WENDY 8
-t G8-15 USAF U 8 AIR FORCE HQ/B1088; JONESVINCENT, TYNISHA L G814 USAF U S
‘I AR FORGCE HQ/AD067
Ce: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C G8-12 LISAF SAF SAF/PAYL, WATSON, DEVELYN J G8-14 USAF
\_SAF SAF/PAYL
Subjsct: FW. Alr Foree - iwisible War Soreening
Signied By: francisco hamm@us.afmil

i Wendy, Hill, Ty,
| We recelved the following note from the Invisible War producers,
V&,

Pac

FRANCISCO G. HAMBM, 1t Col, USAF

Birector

Office of the Secretary of the Air Force Public Affairs
Ertartainment Liaison Office

1880 Wikshire Bivd |, Suite 1240

tos Angeles, CA 90024

{0} 310-235-7511 / {C) 310-801-9532

Website: waaw. alrforcehollywood af il

FB: www facebook com/usathollvwood

Twitter: weww twitter com/usatholivwond

—---Qriginal Message--—-
From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € 6S8-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Sent: Manday, November 26, 2012 1:40 PM

To: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Co: WATSON, DEVELYN § G514 USATF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: FW: Alr Foree « Invisible War Streening

HiltCotHamn

Biscussed below is an opportunity Tor senior USAF parsonnel to mest with the
"Invisible War” producers.

They witl be in DC to meet SecDef folks on 5 Bec. Would you like 1o pass
this un the USAF chain?

it's very possible Ms. Zibring's referance 1o 2 sereening for 100-plus USAF
staffers cams from BG rowtck's office, but it's not clear if the two svents
are cceurring at different times, or are related,






v/

Huss Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
LS, Air Foree Entertainment Liaison Dffice
10850 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024-4112

Office: 316-235-7522
Mohile: 310-426-0090 «
Eax: 310-235-7500

hitp:/fwwaw airforcehollvwood.afmil/
www.facehook.com/afhoilywood

s (JRiginGE Messageem
From: Amy Ziering [mailtoamy@ianedoefilms com)

Saent: Monday, Novembear 258, 2012 12:42 PM
To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL © 4512 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: Alr Foree - Invisible War Screening

Mi Russi
Hope you are well and had a wonderful holiday weskend,

Prve writing because L got a call this morning from the Pentagen,
asking for my authorization of a sereening for 100 plus Alr Force staffers,

fof course told them "ves™ We are so thrilled and grateful you are

recommending
the film as a training tool and finding it to be of use. That s why we made

it
S first, F wanted to thank you.

Second, it turns out that the director, Kiioy ick and wilt be in BC and
visiting the Pentagon on Dec 5 o
meet with persons in Secretary Panetta's office.

if there is anvone there you think we should meet with from the Air Farce on
that date as wel, please
let me know.

Andfor if you thought it would be helphul for us to do some type of Qand A
for staffers,
we'd be happy to.

st putting that out there in case it's of interast.
in any event, best to you and yours this holiday season - and appreciate

your support
of invisible War,



e e s s

1



Together we ali raally are changing tives and making our mifitary strohger,

Best;
Amy

AmyZiering | Producer | THE INVISIBLE WAR |

Chain Camera Pictures

2713 Angus Street| Los Angeles, CA 20039

|(b)(5)

E:amy@ianedogfilms.con

wives invisiblewarmavie.com







Whitesell, Jill L. Lt Col MIL. USAF SAF/PAY

L
Fram: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Sent; dMonday, November 78, 2012 238 PM
To: =i Jonas-Vincent, Tynisha L CiY USAF SAFPAY
Ce: Whitesell, Jit L L2 Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: RHE RESEND: MR for Invisible War
Thank yay. {ealked to fohr and he knows as well,
WENDY S. VARHEGY:, G515
{hHaf, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY
703.692.9728
~-{Jriginal Message——-
Frome Jongs-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/P. -
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 3:33 PM ..
To: lones-Vincent, Tynisha L OV USAF SAF/PAY; Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USA}

SAF/PAY
o Whitesell, Jilt L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Subsject: RE: RESEND: MFR for Invisible War

With correct spelling
Ty

-—(riginal Message——
From: Jones-Vinoent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Seat: Monday, November 26, 2012 3016 PM
To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Co: Whitesell, JH L Lt Cof MIE USAF SAR/PAY
Subject: MFR for invisible Wer

Wendy
Please see attached,

Thanks
Ty

JISIGNED//

TYNISHA L JONES-VINCEN]

Chief, General Public Engagement

Engagerment Division, U.5, Air Force Public Affairs 1690 AF Pentagon,
Washington, BC 20330-1680

Comm: 703-693-9056 DSN: 223-9096






Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: Jonag-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Sant: Monday, November 26, 2072 333 PM

To: 1 Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAFPAY; Varhagyl, Wendy ClV USAF SAF/PAY
Ce: YWhitesell, Jilt L Lt Gol ML USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: £ RESEND: MFR for Invisible War

Attachmenis: MFR Invisible war docx

Signed By: tynisha joneswvinceni@pentzgon af mil

With correct spalling
Ty

e FIEINA] MA@SEEZE e

From: lones-Vincent, Tynisha L Cl USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Monday, Nevember 26, 2012 3:16 BM -
To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Co: Whitesell, 1l L Lt Col MIL USAFE SAF/PAY

Sublect: MFR for nwisible War

Wend
Please ses attachad,

Thanks
1y ’

FSIGNED/S

TYNISHA L. JONES-VINCENT

Chief, General Public Engagement

Engagemant Division, U.S. Alr Force Public Affalrs 1680 AF Pentagon,
Washinglon, DC 20330-1690

Comm: 703-693-00G6 DSN; 273-9096






Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL. USAF SAF/PAY

From: Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAFPAY
Seni: Mortiay, November 28, 2012 316 PM

To; Varbegy, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Ce: Whitesell, Jili L Lt Col MIL USAF S8AF/PAY
Subject: FR for invisible War

Aftachmenis: MER_Invisible war.docx

SBigned By: #ynisha jones-vinceni@pertagon.af.mil
Wendy, |

Please see atlached,

Thanles
Ty

J{SIGNEDS/

TYNISHA |, JONES-VINCENT

Chief, General Publiz Engagement

Engagement Pivision, U.5. Air Force Public Affairs 1650 AF Pantagon,
Washington, DC 20230-1690

Comm: 703-693-8096 DSN: 223-6096







Whitesell, Jiti L L1 Col Mil. USAF SAF/PAY

From: Verhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Tussday, November 20, 2012 10:40 P
ThH: hiteseidl, Jil L LI Caol Mil USAF BAFPAY
Subject: Re: UPDATE/invisible War Video

Thank vou.

From: Whitesel}, Jill L Lt €ol WL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Tuesday, Novermnber 20, 2012 63:09 PM
To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: Fw: UPDATE//invisible War Videc

Wendy, (update)

Had an opportumity to talk to Christy a little about this a1 the lunch today. She wanted us to reach out to our Army
counterparts since they use it for training, Why,wculd 050 teil o5 not to use the video, but yet the Army is using it it

helping coord that piece. Then we can gwe read, Wtbmks we may need to at least make the chief aware
that ©50 isp’t in favor of us using it, and the can make all. Anyway, that is where we currently stand on this

action. lust wanted to update you.

Al

HLLWHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF . .

Deputy Chief, Engagement Divisian{SAF/PAY)

DSN: 227-0807
BB: 202,386,419

Fron Whitessl, §ill |, 12 Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 10:50 AM 7

To: Varhagyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Cor HAMM, FRARCISCO G 100! USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Jonas-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: FW: UPDATE// Invisible War Video

Wendy,

You gre not allowed to go /ieave anymore (LOL). Fvery timf’s‘gﬂz do, § deal with Invisible War (smile). So, the CSAF s
hosting 3 Wing/CC Confe _' ce on 28 Nov. | Just spoke twmo get pare info. There wilf be 156 wing

- commanders and Gen(Weish.dvould fike to use the invisible War video as a discussion point {and show 11}, From the
guidance we got from@uss the first time | asked) | believe it's okay for us 1o show 1t one time, although i sazd to 2{] 30
people. | do not want usfto have to buy a copy for $295 ~ that seems crazy, hut this rorning at Spin Up Ge Aid
o “go buy a copy today, [fthet's what we have tc do”







My other concern is whether we shared with Gen Kodlick {and/or Ms. nova;y tat QASD/PA does not think we should
show this for educational purposes? | talked t946hn Sheetsabout that, but he didn’t raally raspond, | just want o make
sure avaryons has the info/guidance and then ti make the final decisfon,saki he thinks the Chief is pretty
adamant about showing #t at the conference and using it as a discussion point. Affyway, your theughts on any of this?

- oo e

Pacat included you on this, since we just discussed this merning and | have more info. Do you think we need 1o go back
to the groducers?

Thanks,

i

HEL L OWHITESELL, Lt Col, USA™
Deputy Chigf, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY)
[ISN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-697-0807

F4
jilL.whitesell@pentagon.afmil

- (riginal Messageees-

From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYE [mailto:russell. maheras@us.af.mil
Sert: Thursday, Qotober 11, 2012 4; :

To: Varhegyi, Wendy mﬁﬁﬁw
Cor Whitesell, Ji L L1 Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY; HAMNM, FRANCISCO G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; WATSON, DEVELYN J GS-

14 LSAF SAF SAF/PAYL; ARMSTRONG, GEUORGE L G5-09 USAF SAFE 3AE/PAYL
Subject: RE: UPDATE//Invisible War Video — e, 1\

Hiwendy . . -
A copy will be at Lt Col Whitesell's house tomorrow.

vir






Russ Maheras

Chief, Docurnentary and Special Projects
LS. Air Force Entertainmant Liaison Office
10830 Wilshire Bivd,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024-4112

OHfics: 310-238.7522
Mohbile: 310-426-005(

Fax: 310-235-7500

http:/fwew sirforcehollywood.af mil/ <htinfvaww sirforcehollywood aimilss>

www.facehook com/athollywood <hitpi//www.facebook.com/atholiywood»

~~~~~ {Origina) Message-—---

From: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Imatitorwendy varhegyi@pantagon.af. mil <mailtowendy varheayi@pentagon.af.mil> -

Sent: Tharsday, October 13, 2012 103 BM

To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Ce: Harom, Francisco G 11001 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Watsan, Develyn 1 Civ USAF

SAF SAF/PAYL, Whitessll, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: RE: UPDATE/ /Invisible War Videa

Hi Russ |

Did you get that copy of the movia in the mail? Thanks






WENDY S, VARHEGYL, G515 4+ -
Chief, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

703,692.9738

e JFIENA | BARSSAGE v

From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL “\\\

imaitforrussell.maheras@us.af mil <mailtorusseil maheras@us.af mil> ] ,./)

o

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 4:11 PM

M
To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Ce: Hamm, Francisco G LCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Watson, Develyn  Civ USAF

SAF SAF/PAYL; Whitesell, Il L Lt Col MIL USAT SAF/PAY

Subject: RE; UPDATE/ finvisible War Video
Hi Wernidy

We just received two more Fle copies of "invisible War," so | can now send
you an additional ore. The earliest | can get it 1o you will be Wednesday or

Thursday next week,

Fdiscussed your viewing concerns with the production company, Chain Camera
Pictiiras, and the bast way to set up a process whare an office af the
Pentagon can show "invisible War™ 1o an unlimited number of people In a

single room or auditorium, as often as Is raquired, is to purchage an

4






educetional copy from Chain Camers's educational distributor for $285%.

White generally for schools, universities and other educational
institutions, educational copies come with specific "public performance
rights" which spell out the rights D mentioned above {see attached e-mail

from ro*co fiims educational store, which selis such W copies),

An educationsl copy of "lavisible War” can be purchased with a ¢redit card

thraugh the ro*co's Web site at:

http:/ feww rocoeducational.com/store/index.php?main_page=product_infa&produc
<https/ ferww.rocoeducational.com/store/ndex.php?main_pagesproduct_info&produc>

tsﬂ}d%éi

ro*co films educational

80 Liberty Ship Way, Suite 5
Sausalitn, CA 94465

{415) 3326471 2204

{415} 332-6798 fax

www rocoeducational.com <hitp://www.rocoeducationzleoms

if the USAF wishes to have showings at other locations (hases, MAICOMS,
ete}, they would need to purchase a separate copy for each location, as

state coligge or city high school systems do.






V/R

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
.5, Alr Fosre Enterta?ﬂment Liaisan Office
10380 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 80024-4312

Gffice: 310-235-7522

Mobite: 210-425-00%, .

Fax: 310-235-7500

http:/fwww.airforce hollywood.af.mil/ <htip://www airforceholiywond af.mil/>

www . facebook.com/efhollywood <http:/fwww. facebook.com/athollywood>

~~~~~ Original Messagémw

From: Varhiegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
{mailto:wendy.varhegyi@pentagon.af. mil <mailio:wendy.varhegvi@pentagon.af.mil» |
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 11:51 AM

To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Cer HAMM, FRANCISCO G 13Co| LISAF SAF SAF/PAYL; WATSON, DFVFLYN 1 GS-14 USAF
SAF SAF/PAYL: Whitesell, Jill L it Coi MIL USATF SAF/PAY

Sabiect: FW UPDATE/ Anvicibie War Video

Ruiss






Please send us one of the additional copies you recelva, G:én Kodlick plans

to give the one copy away and would liks to keep one in SAF/PA. fwanted to
clartfy the producer’s statemeant below -- we would ke the ability to show

the film in a way that it can be used as a discussion point during senior

leader engagements. We were a little concernad with the caveat of "20-30
people” listed below. If there are more peopie in a showing is that 8

problem? Can we show this muitiple times perhaps outside the Pentagon? We
want o be extra careful that we will show this film with full permission

from the producers. Thanks much.
Weno:

WERNDY S, VARHEGYE, 651

Chief, Engagement Division

SAF/PAY

703.692.9738

~—-riginal Message-—

From: Whitesel], Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 4:38 PM

To: Kedlick, Les A Brig Gen Mi USAF SAE/PA
Ce: Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/BA; Varhagyi_, Wendy ClY USAFE SAE/PAY;

Whaley, ToniJ Maj MIL USAF SAF/PA; Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA

[

Subject: FW: UPDATE/ finvisible War Video






Sir,

Russ Maheras in LA spoke to the producers of Invisible War taday and they
said no problem on showing the DVD o cur internal audience {email below
from Russ), Spoke to vace today and he said it's tygically in the

production contract as weli, that we can use the piece for internal
sudiences. We are good to go. Russ is sending me 2 copy of the video and |

will have it by tomorrow.

Plense et me know what other questions/concarn you have,

v/r

m

L L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF
Deputy Chief, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Commy: 703-587-0R07

Jill whitesell @pentagon.af.mil <maiito:iill whitesell@pentagon.af.mi

»»»»» Original Massagn ..

T

e
From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Imailto:russell. maheras@us.afmil <maliorussell aheras@us.af. mik>

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 2:04 PM

To: Whitesefl, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY






o Hamm, Francisco G LiCol USAF SAE SAE/PAYL; Wétsan, Develyn | Civ USAF ( “’3 (""
SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: RE: UPDATE/ /Invisible War Video
1t Col Whitesel

The producer called and said she will be sending us two more coples, but as
I mentioned, I'li be sending our file copy to your home address via FedEx

today, se you'll be recelving it tomorrow.

I addition, Amyh;{iering, one of the producers, said, * And yes, we give our
permission for the Generals to hold a screening 4t the Pentagon for

themselves and 20-30 of their colleagues.”

vir

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
U.5. Alr Force Entertainment Lisison Office
10820 Wiishire Blvd,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 30024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
Muohile: 310-426-009

Fax: 316-235-7300






nttp://wweeairforeeholivwood.af. mil/ <http/fwww.airforcehollywood.af.milf>

www.facebook.com/athollywood <htip://wwwe.facebook.com/afhollywood>

----- {riginal Message-— -
Frons: Whiteseli, iill L Lt Co! MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 4.47 PN

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA

Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MiL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni ) Maj ML USAF
SAF/pA; Nolta, Christy 5E5 USAF SAF/PBA: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
ITW F)

Subject: UPD Jinvisible War Video o

Sir,

£ ALY

. ' L
BL: We will he able fo get a copy of the Invisihle War BVD and Russ Maheras
hag reachad out 10 the producers 1o ensure we can legally show it to our

senior leadars,

BACKGROUND: The copy of the DVD that was sent.?\'em 10 Tod0 oprer Was for
the CSAF [Gen Weish when he was appointed). MSgt Winn also believes we gave
a copy to Gen scwartz but théy don't have it, and she wasn't positive. |

wilf check with UX on Monday, as there may be a copy in the building. In

the meantime, Rusy wisneras (in L;&) has one copy of the DVD, Helistrvingto

get another copy from the producers, otherwise will send us his only cﬁpy.

He's also going 1o double check with the producers on the option 1o show

this video to a sslect group of senior leaders. He does not foresas this to

be an issue, a3 long as we are not profiing from it, which we aren't. The

i






Army is using this video for training and the producers fully supported. As
a side note, the video s aiso on (Tunes and Amazon Video, Mowever, RUssis

going 6 ask the qaesticn, to ensure we gre legal.
Mors 1o come on Monday, but wanted 1o closs the loop before the weekend.

Thanks,

vir

Jilt

SLL L WHITeabLE, 15 Col, USAF
Deputy Chief, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-697-0807

ik whiteseli@ pentagon.afmit emallio;fill whitesell @pantagon.af.mil.

b e iy
—

P

From: Koidlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA

~-~Criginal Message----—

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:41 P

To: Whitesel, Jill L Lt Col ML USAF SAF/PAY

Cc: Venturs, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAR/PA; Whaley, Toni J Maj MIL USAF

SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: RE: invisible War Contacts

Thanks Jill

LAK

i1






--Ctiginal Message-— S

From: Whitesell, Jill £ 1t Col MiL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent; Friday, September 28, 2012 2:40 PM

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Co: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Tont) Ma] MIL USAF

SAF/PA; Noita, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

LT

Subject: invisible War Cantacts
Sir,
Capt Ventura said vou wanted to meet 1o discuss Invisible War,

Unfortunately, he said your calendar was pretty tight teday and Monday.

Below are the names of the producers you also requested. | stand ready to

discuss any other gquestions you have, /L

{b)iB)
froducer - Amy Ziering -- amy@janedoafilms.com <maittoamy@janedoefiims.com>

Asst. Prod. - Tanner Rarklow - |©)6)

They work both for Chain Cemera Pictures and both ¢an be reached via phone

at: 323-662-8484
Thanks,

VAT

i

12






JILL L. WHITESELL, LE Col, USAF
Deputy Chief, Engagerment Division {SAF/PAY]
DS 227-0807; Camm: 702-857-0807

jiELwﬁiteseiE@pentagan.af.mif <mailtonjill whiteseli@pentagon.at.mi

13






P -

Whiteseli, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Il

Frorm Whitesell, Jil L Lt Col MiL USAF SAFPAY
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 20M2 510 PM
To: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PA
Subject: Fw: UPDATEMnvisibie War Viden

Weﬁég, (update)

Had an opportunily to 1alk to (fhpriégy a little about this at the lunch today. She wanted us {0 reach oatl to our Army
caunterparts since they use it for training. Why would OSD tell us not to use the video, but yet the Army is using 87 Ty is
helping coord that piece. Then we can give Gen‘g@a read. (P1O) thinks we may need 1o at least make the chief sware

that Q3D isn't in faver of us using i, and fhen h¢ can mak TAnyway, that is where we eurrenily stand on this
action. Just wanted to update you.

H];

ol LISA

it i1 b

Deputy Chief, Eagagament Division{SAF/PAY]
DSN; 227-0807

BB: 202.386.419

From: Whitesa#, JIEL Lt Col MIL USAF SARPE
Senl: Tuesday, November 28, 2012 10:50 AM

To: Varhegy, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
T HAMM, FRANCISCO G LtCol UISAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: FW: UPDATE//Invisible War Video =

Wendy,

You are not alfowed to go onfleave anymore (LOL). Every time: gu do, | deal with Invisible War {smile). So, the CSAF is
hosting a Wing/CC Conferepte on 28 Nov. | just spoke {R)0) to get more info. Thers will be 156 wing

commanders and GEg WelsBwould ike 1o use the Invisible War video as a discussion point {and show it}. Fromthe
guidance we got frorfuss fthe first time 1 asked) | belleve it’s okay for us to show it one time, although it said to 20-30







Paco: wncludad you on this, since we just discussed this morning and | have more info. Do you think we need to go back
to the producers?

Thanks,

Jil

JILL LOWHITESELL, Lt Col, USA=
Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Commy 703-697-0807

jillwhitesell@pentazon.almil

=~ Qriginal Message-——-
- From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL [maiito:russell maheras@us.af.mii]
Sent:; Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:54 PM
To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Cor Whitesell, Jill L 11 Col MiL USAF SAF/PAY; HAMM, FRANCISCO G LtCol LSAF SAF SAF/PAYL: WATSON, DEVELYN ] GS-
14 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; ARMSTRONG, GECGRGE L GS-00 LISAF SAF SAF/PAYL
ubject: RE: UPDATE//invisible War Video

Hi Wendy

A copy will be at LtCol Whiteself's house tomoreow.

vfr

Russ Mahera:

Chief, Documentary and Speclal Projects

.S, Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office

10880 Wilshirs Blvd.,, Suite 1240






Log Angeles, CA 90024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
Mobile: 310-426-0080

Fax: 318-235-7500

hitp://vaww airforcehollywood.af. mil/ <http:/fwww.alrforcahollywood af mil />

www.facebook.com/atholliywood <http:/Awww facebook.com/athollywood>

-——Original Message----

From: Varhegyl, Wendy Y USAF SAF/PAY

[mailtocwendy.varhegyi@nentagon.af.mil <mailto:wendy varhegyi@pentagon.af.mii> |
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 1:03 PM

To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € GS-12 USAE SAF SAF/PAYL \\\

{ex Hamm, Francisco G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Waisen, Bevelyn 1 Civ USAF

SAF SAF/PAYL; Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: RE: UPDATE//invisihle War Video

Hi Ruy

Did you get that copy of the movie in the mail? Thanks

WENDY 5. VARHEGYL, G5-15

Chief, Engagement Division

SAF/PAY






703.692.9758

---(riginal Messagg--—

From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
[mailtorussell.maheras@us.af.mil <mailiorrussell.maheras@us.af.mib> |
sent: Friday, October 05, 2002 4111 PM

To: Varhegyi, Wandy CIV USAF SAE/PAY

Cc: Hamm, Francisco G LtCel USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Watson, Develyn I Civ USAF
SAF SAF/PAYL; Whitesell, Il L Lt Col MIL USAF SAR/PAY

Subject: RE: UPDATE/ /Invisible War Video
Hi Wendy

We just received two more Tile copies of "Invisible War," so | can now send
- you an additional are. The earliest | can get it to you will be Wednesday or

Thursday next week,

{ discussed vour viewing concerns with the production company, Chain Camera
pictures, and the hest way to set up a process where an office at the

Pentagon can show "lavisible War” to an 'unlimited number ot peopleina
single room or anditorium, as often as is required, Is to purchase an

educational capy from Chain Camera's educational distributor for 5295,

While generally for schools, universities and other educational

institutions, educational copies come with specific "public performance

4






rights” which spell out the rights | menticned above {see attached e«mail

from ro*co films educational store, which sells such W copies).

An educational copy of "Invistble War” can be purchased with a credit card

through the ro*co’s Web site at:

http:/fwww rocoadacational.com/store/index.php?main_page=product_infolproduc
<htip://www.rocoeducational.com/store/index.php?main_page=product_infolkproduc>

ts_id=H41

ro*co fiims educational
80 Liberty Ship Way, Suite &

Sausalito, CA 94865

(D)(B)

www. rocosducational.com <htto:/fwww.rocoeducational.com>

If the USAF wishas to have showings at other locations {Bases, MAICOM:,
ete), they would need to purchase 2 separate copy for each losation, as

state college or oity high school systems do.

/R

Russ Maherar

Chief, Documentiary and Spedal Projacis






.5, Air Forte Entertainiment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024-4112

Cifice: 310-235-7522
iviobile: 310-425-0090

Fax: 310-235-7500

http:/fwww airforcehollywood.af.milf <htip:/fwww airforceholivwood af.mil/>

www.facebook.com/atholiywood <http:/fwww facebook.com/afholivwood>

- {3iginal Message -
From: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV LSAF SAF/BAY
{mailto:wendy.varhegyi@pentagon.af.mil emailtorwendyvarhegyi@peniagon.af. mib> |

Sent: Friday, October0h, 2012 11:51 AM

Tes: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL T

Co: HAMM, FRANCISCO G Lol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; WATSON, DEVELYN J G514 USAF

SAF SAF/PAYL; Whitesell, 1l] | Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

———— e
Sublect: PA: UPDATES finvisible War Video

Riiss

Pipaze send us one of the additionaf copies you receive. Gen Kodliek plans
10 give the ene copy away and would fike to keep one in SAFPA. Twanted to

ciarify the producer’s statement below - we would like the ability to show






the #lm in a way that it can be used as a discussion point during senior

leader engagements. We were a little concernad with the caveat of "20-30
peonle” isted below. ¥ there are more people i a showing isthata

problem? Can we show this multiple times perhaps outside the Pentagon? We
want 1o be extra careful that we will showe this filim with full permission

from the producers. Thanks much,

Wendy

Chief, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

703.682.9738

~—-Qriginal Message—-
From: Whitesell, JAI L Lt Col ML USAE SAE/PAY

Sent: Monday, Qciober 01, 2012 4:28 PM

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen M| USAF SAF/PA
Ce: Malta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wandy TIV USAF SAR/PAY;

Whaley, Toni ! Maj ML USAF SAF/PA; Ventura, Phillip W Capt ML USAF SAF/PA

Subject: FWL UPDATE/ /Invisible War Video =

Sir,

Russ Maheras in LA spoke to the producers of lnvisibie War today and they






said a0 problam on showing the BVD 10 cur internal audience {emall below
L

from Russl. Spoke t6 #aco today and he said it's typieally in the

production contract as well, that we can use the piece for internal

audiences. We are good to go. Russ is sending me a copy of the video and |

will have it by tomorrow.
Please let me know what other questions/concern you have.

vir

il

HLL L WHITESELL, L1 Col, USAF
Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY}
DS 227-0807; Comm: 703-697-0807

jilwhitesell@pentagon.aimi <malitofill. whitessll @pentagon.af.mil>

e Cirigingl Message-——

From: MAMERAS, RUSSELL € G512 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Imailtorussell. maheras@us.afmil cmaiftorussell.maheras@us.afmil>”
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 2:04 PM

To: Whitesell, HlIl L Lt Lol MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Cex Hamm, Francisco G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Watson, Develyn § Civ USAF
SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: RE: UPDATE//Invisible War Video






Lt Col Whitesel ™ -

The producer calied and said she will be sending us two more coples, hut as
I mentioned, 'll be sending our file copy to your home address via FedEx

today, so you'll be recelving if tomorrow,

In addition, amy Jiering, one of the producers, sald, " And yes, we give our
permission for the Generals to hold 2 screening at the Pentagon for

themselves and 20-30 of their colleagues.”
wir

Russ Mabheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
U.5. Alr Force Entertainment Lisison Office
10880 Wilshire Bhed., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 80024-4112
Office: 310-235-7522
Mobile: 310-426-009C

Fax: 318-235-7500

hitp:/fwwwairforcehellywocd.af.mil/ <http//www.alrforcohollywood. af.mil/>

www.facebeok.comfathollywood <hitp://www. facebook com/afhollywoods

wefIriginal Message—m-






More to come on Manday, but warded to closs the [oop before the weekend,

Thanks,
v/t

Ji’

HUL L WHITESELL, [ Col, USAR
Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY}
D5N: 227-080G7; Comm: 703-p87-0807

jillwhiteseli@pentagon.af.mil <mailodjili whitesell @pentagon.af.mil»

--~-Criginal Message--—

?rbm: Kodlick, Les .A Brig Gen Ml USAF SAF/PA

Sent: Friday, Sepiember 28, 2012 2:41 PM

To: Whitesell, Jll L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY l

Cc: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni ] Maj Mil USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: RE: Immvisibie War Contacis

Thanks Jill

LAK

—-Criginal Message-——
Erarm: Whitesell, [ili L Lt Col MIL USAF SAE/PAY

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:40 PM

1%






Ter: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Co: Ventura, Phiflip W Capt ML USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni 1 Maj MIL USAF

SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF} PAY

Subject: Invisibie War Contacts

Sir,

Capt Ventura said you wanted to meet to discuss Invisible War,
Unfortunately, he said your calendar was pretty tight today and Monday.
Below are the names of the producers you alsa requested. |stand ready to

discuss any other guestions you have,

' ' oY)
Producer 4Amy Ziering — amy@ijanedoefilms.com <mailto:amy@janedoafilms.com>
Asst. Prod. - Tanner Barklow —|** )

They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reached via phone

al: 323-652-8484

Thanks,
vir

1

JILL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF
Pagpuly Chief, Engagemant Division {SAF/PAY]
DS 227-0807; Cornm: 703-697-0807

fill whitesell@pentagon.af.mi <mailte:jill whiteseli@pentagonafmib>

¥
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Whitesell, Jill L. Lt Col MIL. USAF SAFIPAY

From: Whitesall, Jill L Lt Col MiL LISAF SAF/PAY

Sent; Tussday, November 20, 2012 1651 AM

To Varhagyl, Wendy CIV LISAF GAF/PAY

Ca: . HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCo!l USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L GV USAF
SAFPAY

Subijsst: EW: UPDATEfinvisisle War Video

Signaed By: fibwhitesellhus.gfmil

Wandy,

You are not allowed to go on leave anymore {LOL). Every time You do, | deal with invisible War {smile). So, the CSAFis
hosting a Wingfccamram:e 1 28 Nov. Hust spoke tefd 1G] to get more info. Fhere will he 156 wing
commanders and @en Welsh would like to use the Invisibl§War video as a discussion point fand show it). From the
guidance we got from @ the first time | asked} [ believe I¥'s okay for us to show it one time, although it said to 20-30
peaple. 1 do not want yé to have to buy a copy for 5285 —~ that seerms crazy, but this moming at Spin Up Gen Kodlick said

o “go buy a copy today, i that's what we have to do.” LT e

{' A
My other concern is whether we shared with GeA Karéi;ck and/or Ms No ta} that OASD/PA does not think we should
show this for educational purposes? | talked tQfPX®  |Pabout that, but he didn’t really respond. | just want to make
sure everyone has the info/guidance and then th;zman make the final decision, ]( 6 | said he thinks the Chief is pretty

adamant about showing it at the conference and Lising i as a discussion point. f nyway, your thoughts on any of thig?

“faco: included you on this, since we just discussed this morning and | have more info. Do you think we need to go back
to the producers?

Thanks,

Jll

JLL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF
Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY)
RSN 227-0807, Comm: 703-687-0807

jill.whitesell@pentagon.af.mil






~~~~~ Qriginal Message----
From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C G§-12 LISAF SAF SAF/PAYL [mailto:russel.maherasg@us.af.mil]
Sent: Thursday, Ocicher 33, 2012 4:54 P '

To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Ce: Whitesell, B L [ Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY; HAMBM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAF SAF SAE/PAYL: WATSON, DEVELYN ] G5~

Subict e, UPOATE e Warvides WW
Hi Wandy

Acopy will be st Lt Col Whitesel’s house tomorrow.

v/

Russ Mahera

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
LS. Air Foreg Enterfainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 80024-4112

Officer 310-235-7522

Mobile: 310-426-0020

Fax: 310-235-7500

Hitp:/fweww.airforceholiywood ef.mil/ <http://wwweairforcehollywood. af.mil/>

wivw facebook com/fafhollywood <htip:/fwww facebook.com/athollywood»

-~--Original Message-—-——






From; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Imaihowendy.varhegyi@pentagon.afumil <malltewendy.varhegyi@pentagor.af.mil> ]

Sard: Thursday, October 11, 2012 1:03 PM

To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL CG5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Co; Harmm, Francisco G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL: Watson, Develyn J Civ USAF

SAF SAF/PAYL; Whitesell, Jili L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: RE: UPDATE//tnvisible War Video

Hi Russ

Diel vou get that copy of the movie inthe méif? Thanks
WERDY 5. VARHEGY], GS-15

Chief, Engagement Division

SAF/PAY

703.692.9738

et T

From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
_{maiito:russeli,maheras@us.af.mil <mailtorrussel.maherasus af mi> ]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 4:11 PM

To: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Cer Hamm, Francisce G L4Co] USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Watson, Bevelyn § Civ USAF
SAF SAF/PAYL; Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col Mil USAF SAF/PAY

~ Subject: RE: UPDATE//Invisible War Video






Hi Wendy

We just received two more file copies of "Invisible War," so | car now send
you an additional one. The earliest | can get i to you will be Wednsesday or

Thursday next week,

t discussed your vlewing concearns with the praduction compsny, Chain Camera
Bictures, and the best way o set up a process where an office at the

Peptagon can show “iévésibte War" to an unlimited number of people ina

© single room or auditorium, as often as is reguired, is to purchase an

educational copy from Chain Camera's educationsl distributor for 5295,

While generally for schools, universities and other educational
instiutions, educational coples came with specific *public performance
rights” which spell out the rights I mentioned above (see attachad e-mall

from ro*co films educational store, which sefls such W copies},

An educational capy of "hrwisible War” can be purchased with & credit card

through the ro¥ro’s Web site at:

http:/fwww.rocosducational com/store/index.php?main_page=product_info&produc
<http://www.rocoeducational com/store/index. php2main_page=product_info&produc>

ts_id=31

ro*co films educationat






20 Liberty Ship Way, Suite 5
Sausalizo, £A 94955

(415} 332-6471 %204

{415) 332-6798 fax

www.rocoeducational.com <htip//www. rocoeducational.coms

If the USAF wishes to have showings at other locations {bases, MAICOMs,
etr), they would need to purchase a separate copy for each location, as

stats coliege or city high school systems do.

V/R

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projents
U.S. Air Force Entertainment Lialson Office
10880 Wilshire Bivd., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 8D024-4112

Office: 310-235.7522
Mobile: 310-426-0899

Fax: 310-235-7500

bt/ fewaw airforcehollywaod.af rail/ <http:/Awww.airforeehollywood af.mii />

www.facebook.comfathollywood <http:/fwww.facebook.com/afiioliywood>






e firiping! RMessage-—-

From: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

{maiito:wendy.varhegyi @pentagon.af.mil <mailtoswendy varhegvi@pentagon.af.mibs |
Zent: Friday, October 05, 2012 1151 AM

Fo: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL ‘\\

Ce: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; WATSON, DEVELYN J GS-14 USAF

SAF SAF/PAYL; Whitesell, il L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

—

Subject: FW: UPDATE/Invisible War Video

Russ

Please sendd us one of the additional copiss you receive, Gen Rodlick plans

to give the one copy away and would like to keep one in SAF/PA. 1wanted to
clarify the producer's statement below -- we would like the ability to show

the film in 2 way that it can b‘e usedas a discvséion puint during senior

leader engagements. We were a litte concermed with the caveat of “20-30
people” listed below. [fthere are more people in a showing is that a

problem? Can we show this muitiple times perhaps guiside the Pentagon? We
wani 1o be extra careful that we will show this fllm with full permission

from the producers, Thanks much.

{1
Waeandy

WENDY 5. VARHEGY], G§-15

Chiaf, Engagement Division






SAF/PAY

703.692.9738

~~~~~ Grigingl Message-—
Erom: Whitesel}, Jill L £t Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Manday, October 01, 2012 4:38 PM

To Kodlick_, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA

Cc: Nokta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varﬁegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY;

Whaley, Toni J Maj MIL USAF SAF/PA; Ventura, Phillip W Capt MiL USAF SAF/PA

Subiect: FW: UPDATE/ /invisible War Video
Sit,

Russ Maheras in LA spoke to the producers of Invisible War today and they
said nio problem on showing the DVD to our internal audience {emai below
:
fromnuss). Spoketor dC;i} i.toda‘y and he said it's typically in the
production contract as well, tha}' WIS CEN u‘se the piece for internal
oy

audiences. We are good to go. Russ is sending me a copy of the video and |

will have it by tomorrow.

Please let me know what other questions/concern you have.

Vit

Jil






JILL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF
Deputy Chisf, Engagement Division {SAF/FAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-587-0807

i whitesell@pentagon.af.mil <mailto jill whiteseli@nentagon.af.mib>

~~~~~ Original Message--—

From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Emaiizo:russeii.mahafas@u&aimii <maiitorussell.maheras@us.afimil ]
Saat: Manday, Qctqber 01, 2012 2.0& PM

To: Whitesell, Jill L. Lt Col ML USAF SAF/PAY

Co: Hamm, Francisco 6 LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Watson, Develyn § Civ USAF

SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: RE: UPDATE//Invisible War Video

Lt Col Whitesel

The producer calied and said she will be sending us two more coples, but as
{ menéioned, i'H be sending o file copy to your home address via FedFyx
today, so you'll be receiving it tomorrow,

In addition, Amy Ziering, one of the producers, said, " And ves, we give our

parmission for the Generals to hold a screening at the Pentagon for

 themselves and 20-30 of their collea gues.”

vir






Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
LS. Air Foree Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Bhed., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 80024-4112

Office: 3106-235-7522
Mahile: 310-426-009(

Fax: 310-235-7500

hittp:/fwww alrforcehollywood.afmil/ <htip//vaww airforcehollywood af mil/>

www.facebook.com/athoilywood <http://www facebook.com/afhollvwoods

~-Iriginat Message---

From: Whitesali, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAE SAF/PAY

Sent: Friday, Sepiember 28, 2012 4:47 PM

Ta: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/#A

Co Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni ) Maj Mil. USAF

SAF/PA; Nolia, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyi, Wendy CIv USAF SAF/PAY

S,
Subject: UPDATE/ finvisible War Video

Sir,

BL: We will be able to gel a copy of the hwisible War DVD and Ruos mianeras

has reached out to the producers to ensure we can legally show it 1o our






senior leaders.

BACKGROUND: The copy of the DV that was sent here to Todd Spitler wag for
the CSAF {Gen weish when he was appointad). MSgh Winn aiso believes we gave
a copy 1o Gen S‘Em;é?zz but they don't have it, and she wasn't positive. |

will check withr Lx 6n Monday, as there may be a copy in the building. In

the meantime, Russ Maheras [in LA} has one copy of the DVD. He is trying to
get another copy from the producers, atherwise will send us his anly copy.

He's also going to double check with the producers on the option to show

this video 1o a select group of senior leaders, He doas not foresee thié to

be ar issue, as long as we are not profiting from it, which we aren't. The

Army i3 using this video for training and the producers fully supported. As

a side nate, the videa is also on iTunes and Amazon Video. However, Hiiss .Es

going to ask the question, 10 ensure we are legal,
wviore 1o come on Monday, but wanted to close the loop before the weekend,

Thanks,
v/

Jik

HEL L WHITESELL, 11 Col, USAF
Deputy Chief, Engagement Bivision {SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 733-697-0807

jill.whiteseli@ pentagon_af mil <malliojill.whitesell@pantagon.ef.mil

it






«e{Ifiginal Message- -
From: Kodiick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/P2

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 241 PM

To: Whitesell, il £ L1 Col ML USAF SAF/PAY
Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whalgy, Toni ] Maj MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAR/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV LISAF 3AF/PAY J

i
Subjact: RE: Invisible War Condacts

Thanks Jill{

LAK

—L3riginal Message-----
From: Whitesall, 3l L 1t Cal MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Seni: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:40 PM
g

Ta: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gan Mil USAF SAF/FA

Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt ME USAF SAF/P&; Whaley, Toni ] Maj MIL USAF

SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Suliject: Invisible War Contacis

Sk,

Capr vernura said you wanted to meet 1o discuss invisible War,
Unforiunately, be sald your calendar was prefty tight foday and Menday,
Below are the names of the producers you also requested. | stand ready to

discuss any other questions you have,

11






T o

Producerf Amy Ziering - amy@janadoefiims.com <mailto:amy@janedoefilms.com> {Amy's ceil 310 968 97603

Asst. Prod, - Tanner Barklow - tbarklow®gmall.com <mailiaibarklow@gmail.com>

They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reached via phone

air 323-662-8484

Tharks,

vfr

Jill

ML L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF
Deputy Chief, Engagement Division [SAF/PAY}
DEN: 227-08G7; Comm: 703-697-0807

il whitesall@pentagon.af.mil <mailiajilLwhiteseli@pentagon.af. mib “

1z






Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL. USAF SAF/PAY

From: _ Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA
Seni: -1  Monday, Novemnber 19, 2812 5:15 PM
>N Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/RAY; Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Subject; Invisible War .

kWendy, jii}the Chiefis gmirzg to want to use subject movie $00n a5 a teaching tool o a small group. Does he have the
full versiorf of the movie, and i tiot, are we on the hook to provide?

Thanks,
e

CHRISTY NOLTA, SES, DAF
Deputy Birector

Public Affairs

1690 AF Pertagon

Washington D 20330

F03-697-6061






ar——————

—--Qriginal Messaga-——
From: Hinskion, Tammy 5 Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAX

Sant: Wednesday, Cctober 03, 2012 12:48 PV

To: Murrie, Eden § Brig Gen ML USAF AF/ALS

Cc: Larey, Horace L SES LISAF AF/ALS; Boretti, Natalie K Lt Col MIL USAF
AFfA1S; Bradiey, Charlene CIV USAF 5AF/MRM; Cox, Lawrence J CIV USAF
SAF/PAX; Murphay, William C Col ML USAF SAF/PAX
Subject: The invisible War

Ma'am,
In response to your guestion about sending the Invisible War out to the Wing
CCs in the AF, | spoke with OSD/PA and recelved this response.

Tre Invisible War is not endorsed by DoD nor does it represent the DoD view.
The movie i3 not 1o be used for training purposes, Finally, some of the
individuals in the movie are currently invelved in litigation: They agreed

that making an AF video on SAPR would be apprapriate.

When producing an AF Video on SAPR:

- The production resources exist through several resources within the AF to
produce a videa

- There are already a variety of smaller videos that have heen produced by
commandars at various levels {AETC/CC produced one; Joint Base Hickam Pearl
Harbor filmed a training workshep, etc.} Some of these products are

available on line at the AFPC web site
hitp/fwwew.sfpeaf.mil/Ebrary/sans/index.asn.

vir

Tammy

TAMMY S, HINSKTON, Lt Col, USAF

Chief, Integrated Plans and Strategy Branch, SAF/PAXX
Secretary of the Air Force Public Affairs

Pentagon, Rra 1DAER

Washington BC 20330-1690

Cornm: 703-697-8642 DESN: 227-8642 W/—\
"This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE GNLY {FOUD] information which must be
protected under the Privacy Act and AF] 33-332".

-






http://www.afpc.af.milftibrary/sapr/index.asp.

vir
Tammy

TAMBMY & HINSKTON, Lt Col, USAF

Chief, integrated Plans and Strategy sranch, SAF/PAXX
Secretary i & Public Affalrs

Pentagon, (oXel
Washington BC 203301690

Comn: 703-697-8642 DSN: 227-8642 ”'\

"This &-mail containg FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUD} information which must be
pratected under the Privacy Act and AF 33-332% ‘// 7/







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: Whitesell, Jilt L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Monday, Colober 15, 2012 .54 PM
To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C GB-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL', Varhegyl, Wendy CIV UBAF
) SAFIPAY
Cc: } HAMIM, FRANCGISCO G LICol USAF SAF SAFPAYL: WATSON, DEVELYN J G5-14 USAF
SAF SAFPAYL, ARMSTRONG, GEORGE L 55-00 USAF SAF BAF/RAYL
Subject RE: UPDATE/nvisible War Videno
Signed By: Uil,whiteseii@us.aimii
Russ,

We received the DV ... thank youl

JIL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY)
DSN: 2270807, Coram: 703-687-0BD7
iill.whiteseli@penmagon.afimil

g

~~~~~ Original Message-— -

From: MAHERAS, BUSSELLC G812 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

[mailtorussell. mazheras@us.af.mil]

Serst: Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:34 PM

Tor Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Ceo: Whitesell, Jill L £t Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY; HAMM, FRANCISCO G LtCol USAT

SAF SAF/PAYL; WATSON, DEVELYN ] GS-14 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL: ARMSTRONG, GFORGEL
GS-0% USAF SAF SAF/PAYL S

Subjeet: RE: UPDATE/finvisihle War Video

Hi Wendy
A copy will be at LY Col wrireseir's house tomorrow.
v/r

fuss Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
3.8, Air Force Enterfainment Liatson Offics
10880 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, TA 90024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522

Mobike: 310-426-0090

Fax: 310-245-7500

hitp://www airforceholiywood. af.mil/

www facebook.com/afhollywood

w3 1igrirsa | MRESHgE e






———

From: Yarhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Imailto;wendy varhegyi@pentagon.af.mil]
Sent; Thursday, October 11, 2012 1:03 PM .
To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL £ 35-12 UISAF SAF SAE/PAYL

Ce: Hamm, Francisco G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Watson, Develyn ) Civ USAF

SAF SAF/PAYL; Whitesell, Bl L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: RE: UPDATE/ finvisible War Video

Hi Russ
Dic you get that copy of the movie in the mall? Thanks

WENDY &, VARHEGY], G515
Chief, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

703.692.9738

~--{}riginal Message--—

From: MAMHERAS, RUSSELL € GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Imaitto:russell. maheras@us.af.mil]

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 4:11 £

To: Yarhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Ce: Hamin, Francisco G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Watson, Develyn | Civ USAF
SAF SAEFPAYL: Whitesell, | L Lt Col B USAE SAF/PAY
Subject: RE: UPDATE/ /invisible War Video

Hi Wendy

We just received two more file capiés of "invisicle War," so | can now send
you an additional one. The earliest | can get B to you will be Wednesday or
Thursday next week.

| discussed your viewing concerns with the production company, Chain Camera
Pictures, and the best way to set up a process where an office at the

Pentagon can show "invisible War” to an unlimited sumber of peoplein a
single room or auditorium, as often as is required, is to purchase an
educational copy fram Chain Camera’s educational distributor for 5295,

While generally for schools, universities and other edurationsi
institutions, educational copies come with specific "public performance
rights” which spell out the rights { mentioned above {see atiached e-mail
from ro¥co films educational store, which sells such fW copies),

An educational copy of "nvisible War" can be purchased with a cradit card
through the ro*co’s Web site st

http://www rocosducational.com/store/index. php?main_page=product_info&preduc
ts_id=31

rao*eo films educational
80 Liberty Ship Way, Suite 5






Sousalito, CA 94865

{415} 332-6471 x204

(415) 332-6798 fax
www.rocoeducational.com

If the USAF wishes to have showings at other locations (bases, MAICOMs,
etc], they would need o purchase a separate copy for each losation, as
state college or dity high school systems do.

ViR

Russ Maheras _

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
U.S. Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Blud., Sujte 1240

Los Angeles, CA 80024-4112

Officer 310-235-7522
Mobite: 310-426-009¢
Fax: 310-235-7500

http://www.airforceholiywood.afmil/
www.facebook.com/afhollywood

----- (riginal Message-—-
From: Varhegyd, Wendy CIV USAE SAF;’ PAY
imailto:wendy.varhegyi@pentagon.af.mil]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 11:51 AM

To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Co: HAMM, FRANCISCO G 1300 USAT SAF SAF/PAYL: WATSON, DEVELYN 1 G5-14 USAF
SAF SAE/PAYL; Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sublect; FW: UPDATE/ finvisible War Viden ™

Russ i

PMease send us one of the addiional copies you receive. Gen Kadlick plans

to give the one copy away and would like to keep one In SAF/PA. t wanted to
clarify the producer's statement helow — we would like the ability to show

the fim in a way that it can be used as a discussion point during senior

teader engagements, We were 2 little concerned with the caveat of "20-30
people” listed helow. ¥ there are more people in a showing s that a

probiem? Can we show this multiple times perhiaps outside the Pentagon? We
want o be extra careful that we will show this fidm with full permission

from the producers, Thanks much,

Wendy
WENDY S, VARHEGY], GS-15 .

Chief, Engagemaent Division
SAF/PAY






7036929738

P e .

----- Criginal Message -

Frem: Whitesell, Hil L Lt Col ML USAF SAF/PAY
Sentr Monday, Getober 01, 2012 4:38 PM

Ta: Kodlick, Las A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Cex Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY;
Whaley, Toni | Maj MIL USAF SAF/PA; Ventura, Phillis W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA
Subject; FW: UPDATE/ /irwvisible War Video

Sir,

i, .
Russ Maheras in LA spoke o the producers of Invisible War today and they
said na problem an showing the BVD to our internal audience {email below
from Russ}. Spoke to PacOtoday and he said it's typlcally inthe
production contract as well, that we can use the piece for internal
aidioncas, We are good to ga. is sending me g copy of the video and |
wilf have # by tamorrow.

Please let me know what other questions/concern you have,

vir
Sl

JILL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF .

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division [SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comny: 703-697-0807
jilwhiteseli@pentagon.afmil

-—-Driginal Message—--
From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € 3512 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Imaitto:russell. maheras@us.af.mill

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 2:04 PM

To: Whitesell, 5ill L Lt Col Mik USAF SAF/PAY

Cor Harmm, Francisco G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Watson, Develyn 1 Civ USAF
SAF SAF/PAYL ‘
Subject: RE: UPDATE//Invisible War Video

L1 Col Whitesell

The producer calied and said she will be sending us two mors copies, but as
i meniioned, Pl be sending our file copy to your home address via FedEx
today, so you'll be recelving it tomarrow.

in addition, Amy ziering, one of the producers, said, " And ves, we give our
permission for the Generals 1o hold a screening at the Pentagon for

themselves and 20-30 of their colleaguas.”

v/r






Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
U.S. Alr Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Bhed,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA S0024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
Mobife: 310-426-0090
Fax: 310-235-7500

http:/ fwwnw airforceholiywood af.mil/
www.facebook.com/ afhollywood

——Qriginat Message-——
From: Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 4:47 PM

To: Kadlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni J Maj MIL USAF
SAF/BA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy QIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: UPDATE/ finvisible War Video -

Sir,

BiL: We will be able to get a copy of the Invisible War DVD and Russ Mane:as
hag reached out 1o the predueers m ensure wis can legally show itto our
saenior leaders,

copy of the DVD that was sé { Todd Spitier was for
the CSAF {Geny¥ ghien he was appointed), {50 belisves we gave
a copy o Gen Schiwaftz but they don't have it, and she wasn't positive, |

will check wity CRion Monday, as there may be a copy in the building. In

the meantime {in LA} has one copy of the DVD. He is trying to
get another copy Fom the producers, otherwise will send us his only Copy.
Ha's also going to double check with the producers on the option to show

this video o 2 select group of senior leaders, Me does not foreses thisto

be an issue, 23 long as we are not profiting from i, which we aren't. The
Armay is using this video for training and the producers fully supported, As

a sitle note, the video is also on iTunes and Amazon Video, HQWEV&@IS
golng ta ask the guestion, 1o ensure we are legal,

BACKGROUND: Thé

More 10 come on Monday, but wanted ta close the loop before the weskend.

Thanks,
vir
Hi|

JLL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chiaf, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY}
DEN: 227-0807; Cormmy: 703-697 ™07
jill.whitesell @pentagon.af.mif






e C3rigirial Message----- -

From: KodHick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/ ?*A
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:41 PV

To: Whitesell, 11 L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MiL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni } Maj MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy OV USAF SAF/PAY
Subjact: RE: Invisible War Contacts

Thanis Bl
LAK

- tigiral Message—
From: Whitesell, Jil L 1t Col MiL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:40PM
To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
L0 Yentura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni § Maj MIL USAF -
SAF/PA; Nalte, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Va rhegyl Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: Invisible War Contacts

Sir,

Capt Véntura sald you wanted 1o meet to discuss Invisihie War,
Unfortunately, he sald your calendar was pretty tight today and Monday.
Below are the names of the producars you alse reguestad. §siand ready to
discuss any other questions you have.

e N (0 =
Producer -Amy Zering — amy iy )
Asst. Prog)- Tanner Barklow | >

They work hoth for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reached via phone
at: 323-662-8484

Thanks,
vir
H

HIL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagemernt Division (SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Coma: 743-697-0807
jilwhitesell@pentagon.af mb






Whitesell, Jill L. Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

i tibasesmemisesin S——

From; MAHERAS, RUBSELL C 58-12 USAF S8AF SAFPAY. <russell . maheras@us.af.mib>

Sent: Fhursday, October 11, 2012 454 PM

To! Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Ce Whitesell, Jill 1. 11 Col MIL USAF SAFPAY; HAMM, FRANCISCO G LICol USAF SAF
SAF/PAYL, WATSBON, DEVELYN J G5-14 UBAF SAF SAF/PAYL; ARMSTRONG, GEORGE

=08 LUSAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: RE: UPDATE M wistble War Video
Hi Wendy

A copy will be at Lt Col Whitesell's house womorrow,
vir

Russ Maberas )

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
1.5, Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 80024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522

[0 |

Fast: 310-235-7500

http://ww@.airferz:eho!iyww&atmi)}
www . facebook.com/atholiywond

--QJriginal Message- -
From: Varhegyl, Werndy CIV USAF SAF/PA
[mailtowendy varhegyi@pentagon.afmil]
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 1:62 PM
To: MAHFRAS, RUSSELL € GS-12 USAF SAE SAE/PAYL
Cc: Hamm, Francisco G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/RAYL; Watson, Develyn | Civ USAF
SAF SAF/RAYL; Whitesell, JiH [ Lt Col MH. USAE SAF/PAY
Subject: RE: UPDATE//Invisible War Video ™

HiRuss
Did vou get that copy of the movie in the mai? Thanks

WENDY 5. VARHEGY!, G5-15:"
Chief, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

703.692.8738

——Qriginat Message—-
Fror: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € G512 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
{mailto:russell.maheras@us.af. mif}






Sent: Friday, October 95, 2012 4111 PM
To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Ce: Hamm, Franciseo G 1iCal USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Watson, Develyn ) Civ USAF
SAF SAF/PAYL: Whitesell, Jill L Lk Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Subtect: RE: UPDATE//invisible War Video

P

Hi Wendy

We just received two more file copias of "Invisible War," so | tan now send
you an additional one, The earliest | can get It to you will be Wednesday or
Thursday next week,

| discussed your viewing soncerns with the production company, Chain Camera
Pictures, and the best way to set up a process where an office at the

Pentagon can show “Invisible War" o an unlimited number of peopleina
single roam or auditorium, as often as i required, Is to purchase an
educational copy from Chain Camera's educational distributor for §295.

While generally for schools, universities and other educationzl
institutions, educational copies come with specific "public performance
rights” which spell out the rights | mentioned above {see atiached e-mail
from ro*co films educationa! store, which sells such IW coples).

An educational copy of "Invisible War” can be purchased with a credit card
through the ro®co’s Web site at:

htip://www rotoeducational .camfstoref‘index,pihp?meinﬁpagempreévc?mim‘c}&pmduc
ts_id=31

ro¥eo films educational
80 Liberty Ship Way, Suite 5

4965
(B

wwwracoeducational.com

i the USAE wishes to have showings at other Jocations [bases, MAICOMs,
etc}, they would need to purchasa a separate copy for each location, as
state college or city high school systems do.

V/R

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
L5, Air Eorce Entertainment Lialson Office
10880 Wilkshire Blvd., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA S0024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
Mabile: 310-426-0050 -
Fax: 310-285-7500






it
JHl

HLL | WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engogement Diviston [SAF/PAY)
DSN:; 227-0807; Conun: 703-657-0807
fl.whitesell @pentagon.af mil

----- Original Message— /;,/——'"—“"’"""\

From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Imaittarussell.maheras@us.af.mil]
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 2:04 PV
To: whitesell, Jil L Lt Col Mil USAF SAF/PAY

-Cer Hamy, Francisco G £tCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Watson, Devalyn | Civ USAF
SAF SAF/PAYI -
Subject: RE: UPDATE/ finvisible War Video

Lt Col Whitessll

The producer called and said she will be sending us two more copies, hut as
I mentionad, il be sending our file copy to your home address via FedEx
today, so you'll be recelving it tomosrow.

In addition, Any wering, one of the producers, sald, " And yes, we give our
neramission for the Generzals to hold a screening at the Pentagon for
themselves and 20-30 of their colieagues.”

vir

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Spedal Projects
115, Air Force Entertainment Liatson Office
104880 Wiishire Blvd., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 80024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
[F7o) |
Fax: 310-235-7500

hitp://www airforceholtywond.af.mil/
www facebook.com/afhollywood
—Qriginal Message-—- e

From: Whitesetl, Jill L 1t Col MIL LSAF SAF/PAY

Seni: Friday, September 28, 2012 4:47 PM

Yo Kodiick, Les A Brig Gen Mil LISAF SAF/PA

Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MiL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni } Maj MiL USAF

SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy GV USAFi&j;ﬁY‘//

Subject; UPDATE! [lnvisible War Video







Sir,

Bl: We will be able to geta co-py of the Invisible War DVD and Russ Maheras
has reached oul o the producers 10 ensure we can legally show it to our
senior leaders.

The copy of the DVD that was fant “-”:3 1o Todd Spitler was for
Melshiwhen helwas appointed S}alsa belioves we gave
a copy 1o Gin T wart bu y don't have it, and sheWasn't postiive, |

will check WiNGEX] nfv%m v, a5 there may be acopy in the building. In

tha meantime, Euss Maherag{in LA) has one copy of the DVD, He s trving to

get another copy the producers, otherwise will sand us his only copy.

He's also going to double check with the producers on the option to show

this video o a select group of senior leaders. He does not foresee this to

he an fssue, as long as we are not profiting from it, which we aren’t. The

Array is using this video for training and the producers fully supported. As

a side note, the videao is also on iTunes and Amazor Video, However, Rne g

going to ask the question, 16 ensure we are legal.

More to come on Monday, but wanted o close the loop before the weekend,

Thanks,
vir
Jl

BLL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAR

Deputy Chief, Engagernent Divisian {SAF/PAY}
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-697-0807
jill.whitesell@pentagon.af.mil

——-Qriginal Message——-
From: Kodlizk, Les A Brig Gen Mil LISAF SAF/PA
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:41 PM

To: Whitesell, 3l L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
e Ventura, Phiflip W Capt MiL USAT SAF/PA; Whaley, TeniJ Maj MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Chiristy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAT SAF/PAY
Subject: RE: invisible War Contacts v—

Tharks Jill
LAK

—-{}riginal Message———
From: Whitesell, fill L Lt Col ML USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 240 PM

To: Kodlich, Les A Brig Gen MI USAF SAF/PA
Co Ventura, Philip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni i Mai MiL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/BA; Varhagyi, Wendy CIV LISAF SAF/PAY
Subject: invisible War Contacts oY

Sk,






Capt Véniira said you wanted to meet 1o discuss Invisible War.
Unfortunately, he said your calendar was pretty tight today and Monday,
Below are the names of the praducers you also requested. | stand ready to
discuss any nther questions you have,

o W
i DG
Producer - Amy Zigring - amy@janedoeﬁims.com{ o

Asst. Prad. - Tanner Barklow ~{P)0)

R

They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and boeth can be reached via phone
at: 323-662-8484

Thanks,
\'713
Jill

HEE B WHITESELL, 11 Col, USAF
Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY)
[¥M: 227-0807; Comm: 703607080

NPk LT F LA

jill.whitesell@pentagon afmil






Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: Varhagyl, Wendy CIV LUSAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Tharrsday, Ootober 11, 2012 4:03 PR

Tor MAHERAS, RUSSELL © G512 USAF BAF SAF/PAYL

Ge: "1 Hamm, Francisco G LtGol USAF SAF SAFPAYL, Watson, Develyn J Uiy USAF BAF
BAFIPAYL; Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col ML UBAF SAF/PAY

Subject: RE: UPDATE Ainvisitie War Video

HiRuss

Did you get that copy of the movie in the mail? Thanks

WENDY S, VARHEGY), 6518
Chief, Engagement Uivigion
SAF/PAY

703.692 9738

- riginal Message-—-
From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL T 5512 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Imnaiito:russell.maheras@us.af, mif]

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 4:11 PM

To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Co: Hamm, Francisca G LtCo] USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Watson, Davalyn I Civ USAF
SAF SAF/PAYL; Whitesall Bl L1t Col ML USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: RE: UPDATE/ /Invisibla War Video

Hi Wendy

We just received two more fila copies of "invisible War,™ so [ can now send
yau an adiditionsl one. The eartiest 1 can get it to you will be Weadnesday or
Thursday next week,

| discussed your viewing concerns with the production company, Chain Camera
Pictures, and the best way to set up a process where an office at the

Pentagosn can shaw "invisible War” 1o an unlimited sumber of people ina
single room or auditorium, as ofien as is required, is to purchase an
educational copy from Chain Camera’s educational distributor for 5285.

While generally for schaals, universities and other educational
institutions, educational coples come with specific "public performance
 rights" which spell out the rights | mentioned above (see attached e-mail
from ro*co films educational stors, which sails such 1W topies).

Ar educational copy of "invisible War" can be purchased with a credit card
through the ro*co’s Web sife at:

hitp://www.rocoeducational com/stora/index. php?main_pase=product_infolpraduc
ts_ig=31 '

ro*co fifms educational






80 Liberty Ship Way, Suite &
Sausalito, CA 94965

{415} 332-6471 %204

{415} 332-6798 fax
wwisracoedusationsl.com

I the LISAF wishes to have showings at other locations (bases, MAILOMs,
etcl, they would need to purchase a separate copy for each location, as
state college or city high school systems do.

V/R

Russ Maheras »

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
{1.5. Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10884 Wilshire Blvd.,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024-41132

CHfice: 310-235-7522

Maobite: 310-428-0090

Fax: 330-235-7500

hteg:/Pweew. girforceholiywood.af mil/
www facehaok.comfathaiiywood

e Cieiging| Blessage--—
From: Varbegyl, Wendy IV USAF SAF/PAY
[malite:wendy.varhegyi@nentagon.af.mil]
Sent: Friday, Getober 05, 2012 11151 AM
To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € 65-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Cer HAMM, FRANCISCO G UColf USAT SAF SAF/PAYL; WATSON, DEVELYN J GS-14 USAF
SAF SAF/PAYL; Whitasell, Jil L L Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: FW: UBDATE/ /invisible War Video =

Russ

Fleasp send us one of the additional copies vou receive, Gen Kodlick plans

16 give the one copy away and would like 1o keep one in SAF/PA. | warted 1o
charify the producer's statement bafow - we would ke the ability to show

the film in a way that it can be used as a discussion paint during senior

lpader engagements, We were a Bitle concerned with the caveat of "20-30
people® listed below. If thers ara more people i a showing is that a

problem? Can wa showr this multiple times perhaps outside the Pentagon? We
want {0 be extra careful that we will show this film with fuli permission

from the producers. Thanks much.

Wendy’

WENDY §, VARHEGYI, 6515
Chief, Engagement Division






SAF/PAY
703.692.0738

wwwww QOriginal Message-—--
From: Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col ML USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Monday, October (1, 2012 4:38 PM

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Cec: Nplta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhagyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY; p—
Whaley, Toni § Mai MIL USAF SAF/PA; Ventura, Philfin W Capt MIL USAE SAF/PA

Subject: EW: UPDATE/ Anvisible War Video T

Sir,

Russ Maheras in LA spok /to the producers of Invisible War today and they
zaid no problem on sho‘\gng the DVD to our internal audience {emall below
from ﬁ Spoke toﬁ;@mﬁay and he said it's typically in the

produetion contract as thagz.ale)\can use the plece for internal
audiences. We are good to go. Q}f_sds)s sending me a copy of the video and |
will hava it by tomorrow.

Please let me know what other guestions/concern you have.

vfr
1

HLE L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Dividon {SAF/PAY]
SN 227-0807; Comm: 705-697-0807
Hiwhitesell@pentagonafmil

From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
imailto:russell.maberas@us.af.mil]

Sent: Monday, Gotober 01, 2012 2:04 PM

To: Whitesell, sill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Ce: Mamm, Francisco & LICol USAF SAF SA?}PAYL Watson, Develyn | Cly USAF
SAF SAE/PAYL
Suhject: RE: UPDATE/ Ainvisible War Vigdeo

Lt Cot Whitesell

The producer cailed and said she will be sending us two more copies, but as
| mentioned, FIl be sending our file copy to your home address via FedEx
today, 50 you'll be raceiving it tomorrow.

In addition, Amy zieing, one of the producers, sakl, * And yes, we give our
permission for the Generals 1o hold a sereening st the Pentagon for
themselves and 20-30 of their colleagues.”

wfr






Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
LS. Air Force Entertainment Liaison Dffice
10880 Wilshire Rivd,, Sujte 1240

Los Angeles, CA Q0024-4112

Cffice: 310-235-7522
Mobiler 310-425-0090
Fax: 310-235-7500

kit //www.alrforceholywood.afmiy
www.facebook com/fafholiywood

—Fighnal Message----
From: Whitesell, Jil L 12 Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 4147 PM

To: Kadlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA \
Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, TontJ Maj MIL USU
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIvV USAF SAF/PAY.
Subject: UPDATE/  Invisibile War Video  semn

Sir,

Bil: We will be able to get a copy of the Invisible War DVD and Russ Maheras
has reached out 1o the producers {0 ensure we can legslly show it to our

seniar [eaders _
BACKGROUND: The cap D that was g

the CSAF {Ged Welshd h as appointed)) ®
a copy to gen Schwartz B0t i

will check with vMondlay, as there may be a copy in the building. In

the meantimeRuss Maheras #in LA has one copy of the DVD. Heistrying to
get another copy TG the producers, otherwise will send us his only copy.
He's also going to double checl with the producers on the option 1o show
this video to o ssiect group of senior feaders. He does not foresee thisto

be anissue, as long as we are not profiting from if, which we aren't. The
Arimy is using this video for training and the producers fully supported. Ay

a side note, the video isalso on iTanes and Amazon Video, However, Russ is
going to ask the question, to ensure we are legal,

odd Spitier was for
iso believes we gave

Mare to come an Monday, hut wanted to close the bap hefore the weekend.

”{hanks;
Vit
Hil

JLL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAR

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY}
BSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-687-0807

Jill. whiteseli@pentagon.af.mil






—-(¥riginal Message-——
From: Kadlick, Les A Brig Gan Mil USAF SAF/PA
Sent: Friday, September 28, 012 2:41 PM

To: Whitessl], §ill L 1t Col ML USAF SAF/PAY
Cc: Vanturs, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAE/2A; Whaley, Tani } Maj MIE USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: RE; Invisible War Contacts p—

Thanks Hli
LAK

s QFIEINGE| MBSSAZE o nr
From: Whiteseli, 31 L 11 Col ML USAE SAE/PAY
Sent: Friday, Septamber 28, 2012 2:40 PM

Fo: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Cer Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni f Maj MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: Invisible War Contacts

Sir,

Capt Vehtura said you wanted to meet to d iscuss Invistble War.
Unfortunately, ha seid your calerwdar was pretty tight today and Monday,
Below are the names of the producers you also raquested. | stand ready o
discuss any other questions you have,

{b)B) -

Producer -'Amy Ziering - amy@janedoefilms.co

Asst. Prod\: Tanner Barklow —|0)0) w

They work bath for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reached via phone
al: 323-662-8424

Thanks,
vir .
i

B L WHITESELL, Lt Col, LSAF

Deputy Chisf, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY)
D3N 227-0807; Cotvun 703-697-0807
jil.whitesell@pentagon.af.mil






Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Erom: - Varhagy, Wendy CIV USBAF SAE/PAY
Sent: Friday, Oclober 08, 2012 4:42 PM

To: wIihitesell, Jill £ Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Subject; Re: UPDATE/invisible War Vidso

You i0o. Have fun camping.

- Qriginal Message -~

From: Whiteseli, Jili L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 04:35 P

To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: Rer UPDATE//Invisibie War Video

o home now! Have a great weekend.

JILL WHITESELL, Ly Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division{SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807

$3B: 2(32.336.4197

~~~~~ QOriginal Message -
From: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/BAY
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 04:33 PM

Tao: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Ce: Whitesell, 11 L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY; Nolia, Christy SFS USAF SAF/PA
Subject: FW: UPDATE/ /Invisible War VITZED

Sir

Please see guidance helow fromMidss. | think if Gen Welsh shows this video truly in small group sessions, ro one will be
the wiser if he takes coples and travels. But he plans to show it a lot in one location, we may want to consider buying
rights to share. Please let me know what you'd like to do.

thanks

Vr
Wendy

WENDY 5. VARHEGY], G5-15
Chief, Engagement Oi/ision
SAF/PAY

703.692.9738

R

—-Qriginal Message-—
From: MAHERAS, RUSSELE € G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL [malltorussell.maheras@us.af.mil)
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 4:11 PM

To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Cc: Hamm, Francisco G LtCol USAF SAF 3AF/PAYL; Watson, Develyn ] Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Whitesel], JHEL Lt Cal ML
USAF SAF/PAY i
Subject: RE: UPDATE/ \nvisible War Video







Hi Wendy

We just received two more file coples of "Invisible War," so [ can now send you an additionsl ong, The earliest | can get it
1o you will be Wednesday or Thursday next week.

| discussed your viewing concerns with the production company, Chain Camera Pictures, and the best wayto setupa
process where an office at the Pentagon can show "avisible War” to an unlimited number of peopie in a singls room or
auditorium, as often as is required, is to purchase an educational copy from Chaln Camera’s aducational distributor for
$295, '

While generally for schools, universities and other educational institutions, educational coples came with specific "public
performance rights” which spell out the rights t mentioned above {ses attached e-mail from ro*co films educational
store, which sells such W coplesk

An educational copy of "Invisible War' can be purchasad with a craedit card
through the ro¥co's Web site af:

hitp://www.rocoeducational.com/store/index.php Prain_pagesproduct_info&produc
15 id=31

ro*co films educationsl

B0 Liberty Ship Way, Suite 5
Sausalitc, CA B4965

{415} 332-6471 x204

{4151 332-6768 fax
www.rotoeducational.ocom

if the USAF wishes to have showings at other locations (bases, MAJICOMS, etg), they would need to purchase a separate
copy for each location, as state college or city high school systems do.

V/R

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
1.5, Air Force Enfertainment Liaisor Office
10880 Wilshire Bhed,, Suite 124D

Los Anpeles, TA 800244312

Office: 310-235-7532
Mobile: 310-426-0090
Fax: 310-235-7500

http:/fwww.airforcehollywood af.mii/
www.facebook.com/afhollvwood

~m-{yiginal Messagea -
From: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Imailtorwendyvarhegvi@pentagen.af.mil
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 11,51 AM






To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL .

Co HAMM, FRANCISCO G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; WATSON, DEVELYN | GS-14 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; wmt@
Col MiL USAE SAE/PAY -

Subject: FW: UPDATE//Invisible War Video

Rus

Please send us one of the additional copies you receive. Gen Kodlick plans 1o give the one copy away and would iike to
keep one in SAF/PA. T wanted to clarify the producer's statement below - we would like the ability 1o show the film in a
way that it can be used as a discussion point during senior leader engagements. We were 3 little concerned with the
caveat of "20-30 people” listed below. If there are more people in a showing is that a problent? Can we show this
multiple times perhaps outside the Pentagon? We want {o be extra careful that we will show this film with full
parmission from the producers. Thanks much.

Wendy

WENDY 5. VARHEGY], G5-15
Chief, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

703.692 748

~~~~~ Griginal Massage-——
Fror: Whitesall, fill L L Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 4:38 PM

Tor Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen (i USAF SAF/PA
Ce: Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Whale\,r, Toni ] Maj ML USAF SAF/PA; Venturg,
phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/ea ] e,
Subject: FW: UPDATE//Invisihle War Video

Sir,

@;&jﬁm&m LA spoke to the produders of invisible WAr today and thay said ne problem on showing the DVD to ouwr
internal audience {email below from{Russy. Spolke to @ today and he said It's typically in the production contract as
wel, that we can use the piece for intarnal audiences, We are good to go rﬂé?s}s sending me a copy of the video and 1

will have it by tomorrow,

Please let me know what other questions/concem vou have.

vir
i

L WHITESELL, LT Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division [SAF/PAY}
DS 227-0807; Comme 703-697-0807

jilL whitesell@pentagon.af.mil ~

T

~~~~~ Original Messagemo-
From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL [maiitpirussell. maheras@us.af mil]
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 2:04 PM

To; Whitesel, Jill L Lt Col ML USAF SAF/PAY

e —







mo

HLL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Peputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-687-0807
jilwhitesell@pentagon.af.mi

K

—(3riginal Message-—
Frem: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/P
Senty Friday, September 28, 2012 241 PM

To: Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY ‘j
Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt ML USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni J Maj MIL USAF SAF/PA; Nolta, Chrasty SES USAF SAF/PA;
Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: RE: invisible W
Tharkssill 20

LAK 7

—--Original Message———
Frome Whitesall, 3 L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/EAY
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:40 PM yd

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA ﬁ
Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, ToniJ Maj MIL USAF SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA;
Varhepy, Wendy CIV W
Subject: nvisibie War % {3

Sir,

Capt vemu o said you wanted to meet to discuss Invisibie War,
Unfortunately, he said your calendar was pretty tight today and Monday.
Below are the names of the producers vou also reguested. | stand ready to discuss any other guestions you have.

T ket it M .
Producar ~ Amy Ziering —~ amy@;aﬂedoefﬂms com [PXO) Asst. Prod. - Tanner Barldow —
;

They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reached via phone
at: [P

=

Thanks,
vir
L o) B

JILL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Divisian {SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-6%7-0807

Hil whitesell@pentagon.af.mi






Whitasell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: Whitesell, JilI L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent Friday, October 08, 2012 4:36 PM

To: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV UBAF SAF/PAY
Subject: Re: UPDATE I nvisible War Video

Go home now! Have a great weekend.

HLEWHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF ?

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division[SAF/PAY)
DEN: 2270807

BR: 202.386.4191

wunes Original Message - )—z
From: Varhegyl, Wentdly CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 04:33 PM w

To: Kndlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA

Ce: Whitesell, JHE L Lt Col MEL USAF SAF/PAY: Noilta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA

Subject: FW: UPDATE//Invisible War ¥idéo

Sir

Please see puidance below from Russ. | think if Gen Welsh shows this video truly in small group sessions, no one wili be
the wiser if he takes copies and travels. But he plans to show it a lot in one location, we may want 1o consider buying
rights to sharg. Please let me know what you'd tike 1o da.

thanks

vr :
Wandy

WENDY 5. VARHEGY!, G515
Chief, Engagemant Division
SAF/PAY

03,692,978

~~~~~ Original MEssage - s T
From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL T GS-12 USAT SAF SAR/PAYL imaiito:msseil‘maheras@us,aﬁmxfﬁi

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 4:11 BM
To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Ce: Hann, Francisco G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL: Watson, Develyn § Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL
USAF SAF/BAY —
Subject: RE: UPDATE//Invisible War Video

Hi Wendy

We just recelved two more file copies of "Invisible War," so | can now send you an additional one, The sarliest [ can get it
1o you will be Wednesday or Thursday next week,

t discussed your viewing concarns with the production company, Chain Camera Pictures, and the best way ta set up a
process where an office at the Pentagon can show “Invisible War" to an unlimited number of people in a single room or
1






auditorium, as often as is required, is to purchase an educational copy from Chain Camera's educational distributor for
$295.

While generally for sehools, universities and other educational institations, educational coples come with specific "pubtic
performance rights” which spell qut the rights | mentioned above (ses attachad e-mail from ro®ce films educational
store, which sells such W copies).

An educational copy of "Invisible War" can be purchased with a credit card
through the ro*co's Web site at:

hitp:/fwww . rocoeducational com/store/index.ghp?main_page=product_info&produc
15 =31

ro*eo films educationsl
80 Liberty Ship Way, Suite 5

Sausalito, CA 94665
(b)(6)

waww rocoeducational.com

I the USAF wishes to have showings at other locations {bases, MAICOMS, etc}, they would need 0 purchase a separate
copy for each location, as stete college or city high school systems do.

¥/R

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Spedisi Projects
LS. Alr Force Entertatroment Liaison Office
30880 Wilshire Blvd,, Sulte 1240

Los Angeles CA 90024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
(L6 |
Fax: 330-235-7560

http:/fwww airforeeholiywood af.mil/
www.facebook com/athollywood

- (3riginal Message—--
From: Varhepyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
[maikowendyvarhegyi@pentagon.almil]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 1151 AM

To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL CGS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Co: HAMBM, FRANCISCO G L1Col USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; WATSON, DEVELYN J GS-14 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL: Whitesell, Jill L Lt

Col MIL USAF BAF/PAY (7 e

Subject: FW: UPDATE//Invisible War Video

Rusg






Please send us one of the additional copies you receive. Gen Kodfick plans to give the one copy away and would like 1o
keep oneg in SAF/PA. | wanted to clarify the producer’s statement below - we wouid Hike the ability to show the film in &
way that it can be used as a discussion peint during senior leader engagements. We were a iitile concermned with the
caveat of "20-30 peopie” listed below. If there are more people in a showing is that 2 problem? Can we show this
muitiple times parhaps outside the Pentagon? We want to be axtra careful that we wHl show this film with ful)
permission from the producers, Thanks vauch.

Wendy

WENDY 5. VARHEGY, GS-15
Chief, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

703.692.6738

~-—Qriginal Message--—-

From: Whitesell, Jill L bt Col Mil USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Meonday, Ociober 1, 2012 438 PM <- _ /
To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA

Ce: Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY: Whaley, Toni § Maj MIL USAF SAF}?@
Phiflip W Capt ML USAF SAF/PA

Subject: FW: UPDATE/ /invisible War Video

Sir,

internat audience {ematl below fromg I} Spoke t@ Pacditoday and he said IF's typically in the production cortract as
well, that we can usa the piece for internal audiences™We are good to go. Bussis sending me a ¢opy of the video and |
will have i by tomorrow.

7
Russisheras In LA spoke to the pmdi{ers of Invisible zar today and they said no probiem on showing the DVD to sur

Mease let me know what other guestions/concern you have,

vfr
il

JEL B WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAT/PAY)

DSH: 227-0807; Commi: ?03w69;7v08(}?‘

jiilwhitesell@pentagon.af.mil’ ' /

~=riginal Message-———
From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL Imailto:russell maheras@®us.af.mil]
Sent: Monday, October {01, 2012 2:04 PM

To: Whiteseli, Bll L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY _
Loz Hamm, Franciseo 6 LICo! USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Watson, Develyn J Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL.
Subject: RE: UPDATE/ finvisible War video

11 Col Whitesell

The producer calied and said she will be sending us two more coples, but as | mentioned, !'ll be sending our file copy to
your home addrass via FedEx today, so you'll be receiving it tomorrow.

3






- Criginal Message.
From: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA _
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 .41 PM //

To: Whitesell, 3 L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt ML USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni J Maj MIL USAF SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAiffPik
Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: RE: invisible War Coatacﬁ“ﬁj

ThanksJill
LAK-

wwesOFIgING[ M RSSAG e
From: Whitesell, | L 11 Cof MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Friday, Septembar 28, 2012 2:40 PM

-

To: Kodilick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA

Cex Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USATF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni 1 Maj MIL USAF SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF}?A
Varhegyi, Wendy GV USAF SAE/PAY [ B

Subiect: invisible War Cantat®s

Sir,

Capt Ventira said you wanted to meet to discuss Invisible War,
Unfortunately, he said vour calendar was pretiy tight today and Monday.
Below are the names of the producers you also requested. | stand ready to discuss any other guestions you have,

I . . DG .
Producer - Amy Ziering - amy@ianedoefiims.com ©e) Asst. Prod. - T;;;;;;@
|(b1{6) —..J

They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reached via phone
at: |b)E)

Thanks,
75
Jil

I LOWHITESELL, Lr Col, USAE

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY}
DSN; 227-D807; Comim: 703-697-0807

jill whiteseli@pentagon.afimil






Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAFFAY
Sent: Friday, Oclober D5, 20112 4:33 PM
To: Kodiick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAFPA
Ce: Wihitesell, Jill L Lt Col ML USAF SAFPAY,; Nolta, Christy SES UISAF SAF/PA
Sublect: W UPDATEinvsible War Video
Aftachments: Public Parformance Rights (58.5 KB}
Sty ;
byt

Please sea guidance below from Russ. 1think if Gen VWelsh shows this video
trudy In small groun sessions, no one wili be the wiser if he tekes copies

and {ravels, But he plans to show i a ot in one location, we may want 1o
consider huying rights ta share. Please ket me know what you'd like to do.
thanks

Vr
Wendy

WENDY 5. VARMEGYI, G5-15
Chief, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

703.692.9738

————— Griginal Message-—-
Fram: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
{malitorrussell msheras@us.af.mil]

Sent: Friday, Dctober 05, 2012 4:11 PM
Te: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Ce: Hamm, Francisco G LtCol USAF SAT SAF/PAYL; Watson, Develyn | Civ USAE
SAF SAF/PAYL; Whitesell, L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: RE: UPDATE//invisible War Video

Hi Wendy

Wa just received two more file cogies of "invisiblie War,” so | can now send
your an additional one. The earfiest | can get it 1o you will be Weadnesdav or
Thursday next week,

Fdiscussed yvour viewing concarns with the production company, Chain Camera
Pictures, and the hest way to set up a process where an office at the

Pentagon can show "Invisible War™ 1o an anlimited number of people in a
single room or auditorium, as often as ks reguired, is to purchase an
educational copy from Chaln Camera’s educationst distributor For 285,

While generally for schools, universities and other educational
institutions, educational copies come with specific "public performance
rights” which speil out the rights | mentioned above (see attached e-mail
from ro®co films edudational store, which sells such IW copies).






An educational copy of "invisible War" can be purchased with g credit card
through the ro*co’s Web site als

http://www.rocoeducational.com/store/index. php?main_pagesproduct_Info&produc
ts_id=31

ro*co films educational

80 Liberty Ship Way, Suite 5
Sausalito, CA 34905
{b}(B)

www. roroeducational.com

if the USAF wishes to have showings at other locations {bases, MAICQORMS,
etcl, they would need to purchase 2 separate copy for each lncation, as
<tate college or oty high school systems do,

V/R

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
11.5. Air Foree Entertainment Lizison Office
10RO Wiishire Blvd, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 30024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
Mobile; 310-426-0090
Fax: 310-235-7500

hitp:/fwww.airforceholiywood.gfmil/
www facebook com/fatholiywaood

From: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Imaifiowwendy.varhegyi@pentagon.af.mil]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2002 11:52 AM
Tor MAHERAS, RUSSELL € (35-17 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Co: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAF SAT SAF/PAYL; WATSON, DEVELYN J GS-14 USAF
SAF SAF/PAYL; Whitesell, HIEL Lt Col MiL USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: PW: UPDATE/ finvisible WarVidep  ©

Huss

Please send us one of the additional copies yols recelve. Gen Kadiick plans

to give the ons copy away and would like to keep one in SAF/PA. twanted 1o
clarify the producer's statement helow - we would like the ahility to show

the film in o way that it can be used as 2 discussion point during senior

leader engagements. We were a little concerned with the caveat of "20-30
peopie” listed below. if there are maore people in a showing is that a

prahiem? Can we show this multiple times perhaps outside the Pentagon? We

Z






want to be extra carefud that we will show this film with Tull permission
fram the producers. Thanks much.

Wendy

WENDY 5 VARHEGYI, G5-15
Chigf, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

7032.692.9738

——riginal Message-——-
From: Whitesell, Jill | Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Monday, Gctober 01, 2012 4:38 PM

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Ce: Noita, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAE/BAY;
Whaley, Toni) Maj MIL USAF SAF/PA: Ventura, ??ullzp W Capt MIL USAF SAF/BA
Subject: P UPDATES finvisibie War Viden —— all

Sir,

Russ“Méherae 1o the producers of nvisible War today and they
said ne probigm on showing the DVD to our internal audience (emall below
fmS;mi(e t oday and he said it's typically in the

production contract as well, that we can use the piece for internal

audiences. We are good to go. @ sending me a copy of the video and |
will have it by tomorrow. '

Please let me know what other questions/concern you have.

it
I

JILL LOWHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY]
DSk 227-0807; Comm: 703~ 59? (}80?
jill.whitesel@pentagon.at. mit *

- Sriginal Messagg-— -
Frome MAHERAS, RUSSELL € GS5-12 LISAF SAF SAE/PAYL
{mailto:russell maheras@us.af.mil}

Sent: Monday, October §1, 2012 204 PM
To: Whitesell, Bil L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Cc: Hamm, Francisco G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL: Watson, Develyn | Civ LISAF
SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: RE: UPDATE/finvisible War Video

L Col Whitessi!

The producer calied and said she will be sending us two more copies, but as
Pmentioned, Pl be sending our file copy 1o your home addrass via FadFx

3






today, so you'll be receiving it tomorrow,

¢ ’"‘\fg
In addition, Amy Zzermg, one of the producers, said, " And yes, we give our
permission for the Generals to hold a screening at the Pentagon for
themselves and 20-30 of their colleagues.”

¥/r

Buss Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Proiects
115, Air Force Entertainment Liatson Office
10880 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1248

Los Angeles, CA S0024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
Mobile: 310-426-0090
Fax: 310-235-7560

http:/fwww sirforcehollywood.af.mit/
www Tacehook.com/afhoilywood

—-Qriginal Message-—-—
From: Whitesell, Bl | Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Priday, September 28, 2012 447 PM

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen MiF LISAF SAE/PA
Cer Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whalsy, Toni | Maj MiL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAE SAF/PAY
Subject: UPDATE//invisible War Vides e

Sir,

BL: We will be able to get a copy of the Invisible War DVD and Russ Maheras
has reached out to the producers 1o ensure we can lagally show it o our

senior leaders,
afth !ﬁ; that was sefk

ere 1o Todd Spitler was for
iso believes we gave

BACKGROUND: The cop

‘the rmeantime SHin LA} has one copy of the DVD. Hels trying to

get another copy & producers, otherwise will send us his only cony.
He's also going 10 double check with the producers on the option 1o show
this video to a select groun of senior leaders. He does not foresee this to

be an issue, as long as we are not profiting from i, which we aren't. The
Army is using this video for training and the producers fully supported. As

a side note, the video is also on iTunes and Amazon Viden. However. Russ is
gaing to ask the guestion, 1o ensure we are legal ‘oo f

More to come on Monday, but wanted to close the loop before the weskend.

Thanks,
\'748






Jig

JLL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY}
DSN: 227-D807; Comm: 703-697-0807
jillwhitese!l@pentagon.af.mil

e

~—riginal Message——
Fram: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:41 PM

To: Whitesell, Jilf L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAS/PA; Whaley, Toni | Ma] MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegy!, Wendy CB/ USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: RE: Invisible War Contacts Lo

Tharks Jili
LAK 7

~—-{riginal Message—--
Erorn: Whitessll, JilF L Lt Col ML USAF SAF/PAY
Sent; Friday, September 28, 2012 2:40 PM

Ta: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mit LSAF SAF/PA
Ceox Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni ) Mal MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAE/PA; Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: Invisible War Contacts -

Sir,

Capt ventura said you wanted to meet 10 discuss Invisible War,
Unfortunately, he sald your calendar was pretty tight today and Monday.
Below arg the names of the producers you also requested. | stand ready to
discuss any other guestions you have.

Ottt PR P

Producer - Amy Ziering - amy@janedoefiims.com [ \———D
Asst, Brod. - Tanner Barkiow ~1{b){6) I

They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reachad via phone
at: 322-662-8484

Thanks,
vir
li

JILL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagerment Division {SAF/PAY}
DSK: 227-0807; Comm: 703-887-0807
ilLwhitesel @ pantagon.af.mi






Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C G8-12 USAF SAF SAFPAYL <russell maheras@us.af mil>

Sent: Friday, Qoiober 08, 2012 4:11 PV

Ta: ) Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/RPAY

Co: Hamm, Francisco G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Watson, Develyn J Civ USAF SAF
_ SAFRFAYL, Whitesell, JHILE Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/FAY

Subiect C URPDATE/invisible War Video

Attachments: Public Performance Rights (58 4 KB}

Hi Wendly

We fust received two more file coples of "lnvisibie War," 50 | can now send
vou an additional one. The earfiest | can get it to vou will be Wednesday or
Thursday next week

f discussed your viewing concerns with the production company, Chain Camera
Pictures, and the best way 1o set up a process where an office at the

Pantagan can show "invisible War” to an unlimited number of peopleina
single room or auditorium, as ofter as Is reguired, is 1o purchase en
educational copy from Chaln Camera'’s educational distributor for $295,

While generally for schools, universities and other educationsl
instituilons, educational coples come with specific *public performance
rights" which spell out the rights | mentloned above (see attached ¢-mail
from ro*co films educational store, which sells such IW coples).

An educational copy of "lnvisible War™ can be purchased with a credit card
through the re*ca’s Web site att

http:/fwww.rocoeducational com/stare/index.php?main_page=product_info&produc
ts_id=31

ro*co films educational

84 Liberty Ship Way, Suite 5
Sausalito, CA 94965
(D1(B)

wwL rotoeducational.com

i the USAF wishes to have showings af other locations {bases, MAICQMs,
ete], they would need to purchase a separate copy for each kocation, &
state college or city high school systerms do.

V/R

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Speclal Projects
1.5, Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wiishire Bivd., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 80024-4112







Office: 310-235-7522
Mokbile: 310-426-0090
Eax: 310-235-7500

htip:/fweanw sirforcehollywood af.mil/
www facebook.com/athollywood

M

-—--riginal Message -

From: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Imailto:wendy.varhegyi@pentagon.af.mil]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 1151 AM
To: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € GS-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Cor HAMBM, FRANCISCO G LtCol USAT SAF SAF/PAYL; WATSON, DEVELYN § G5-14 USAF
SAE SAF/PAYL; Whitesell, il L Lt Col MIL USAF SAE/PAY
Subject: FW: LUPDATE//invisible War Video

Huss

Please send us one of the additional copies you recelve, Gen Kodlick plans

10 give the one copy away and would like 1o keep one in SAE/PA. | wanted to
clarify the producer's statement below -- we would [ike the ability to show

the fiIm in @ way that it can be used as a discussion point during senigr

leader engagements, We were a little concerned with the cavest of *20-30
people” listed below. I thers are more people in a showing s that a

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
Chief, Engagement DHvision
SAF/PAY

763,652 9738

~~~~~ Criginal Message———

From: Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAFE SAF/PAY
Sent: Monday, Qctober 01, 2012 4:38 PFM

To: Kadlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil LISAF SAF/PA
Ce: Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIY USAF SAF/PAY;
Whaley, Tord ] Maj ML USAF SAF/PA; Ventura, PRillic W Capt MIL USAF SAF/APA
Subject: EW: UPDATE/ /invisible War Videa

Sir,

Russ Maheraw 2 to the producers of Invisible War today and they
said no problem on showing the VD 1o our interpal audience (email below
fren@ Spoke 44_ oday and he said it's typically in the

production contract as wed, that we can use the piece for internal

Z






avdiences, We are good togo. Rusgis sending me acopy of thevideo and |
witll é_zave it by fomarrow.,

Please ket me know whet other questions/concern vou have.

vir _
Bl

JUL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, LSAE

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY)
DSN; 227-0807; Comm: 703-697-0807
jillwhiteseli@pentagon.at.mil!

e
-==Qriginal Message--—

Fronm: MIAHERAS, RUSSELL € G3-312 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Imailto:russell. meheras@us.af.mil]

Sent; Monday, Ociober 04, 2012 2:04 PM

To: Whitesell, Jili L Lt Col MIL LUISAF SAF/PAY

Co: Hamm, Franciseo G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Watson, Develyn | Civ LISAF
SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: RE: UPDATE//Invisible War Video

Lt Coi Whiteseli

The producer called and said she will be sending us two more copies, but as
I mentioned, 'l be sending our file copy to your home address via FedFx
today, so yaufll be receiving it tomotrow.

ir addition, Amy ztering, one of the producers, said, " And ves, we give our
nermission for the Generals to hold a screening at the Pentagon for
themselves and 20-30 of their colleagues.”

vjir

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
U.S. Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Bivd,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024-4112

Office: 320-235-7522
® |
Fax: 310-235-7500

http/Awww.airforceholivwood.of mil/
waww facebook.com/afhollywood

-—-Original Message---—-

From: Whitasell, Jill L 11 Col ML USAF SAE/PAY
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 4:.47 PM

1o: Kedlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA






Cer Ventura, Philiip W Capt MiIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni J Ma] MiL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Weandy QY USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: UPDATE/ /invisible War Video

Sir,

BL: We will be able to get a copy of the Invisible War DVD and Russ Maheras
has reached out to the producers to ensure we can lezally show it to our
senior leaders,

BACKGROUND: ThelerV LD that was Todd Spitler was for
JREIFAY w/as appointad), b)) balso believes we gave

a copy to gen Sz:h az’tz But thelr don't have it, and ShE wasn't positive, |

will check witlf CX pn Monday/ as there may be a copy in the building. In

the meantim :. in LA} has one copy of the DVD, He s trying to

get another cop¥ IFOTh the producers, otherwise will send us his only copy.

He's also going to double check with the producers on the aption to show

this video 10 a select group of senior [eaders. He does not foreses thista

be anissue, as long as we are not profiting from it, which we aren't. The

Army is using this video for training and the producers fully supported. As

a side note, the video is alse on iTunes and Amazon Videa., Howeaver, Russ is

going to ask the question, to ensure we are legal,

More to come on Manday, but wanted to close the loop before the weekend.

Thanks,
vir
il

BLE L WHITESELL, 1t Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division [SAF/PAY}
05N 227-08G7; Comm: 703-687-8807

jill whitesell@pentagon.af. il

~~~~~ Criginal Message---

From: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAFfPA

Sernit: Friday, September 28, 2012 2241 PM
To: Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col ML USAF SAF/PAY
Cc: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA, Whaley, Toni J Maj MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subiect: RE; hwisible War Coniacis

Thanks Al
LAK

From: Whitesell, 5ill L Lt Col ML USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:40 BM

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen M USAF SAF/PA
Cer Ventura, Phillip W Capt ML USAF SAR/PA; Whaley, Toni J Ma] MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAT SAF/PAY






Subiect: invisible War Contacts
5ir,

Capt Vantura said you wanted to meet to discuss Invisible War,
Unfortungiely, ke said your calendar was pretty tight today and Monday.
Below ars the names of the producers you also requested., | stand ready to
discuss any other questions you have,

_ e
Producer ; Amy Ziering - amy@janedosfilms.com[0)©) |
Asst. Progl. - Tanner Barkiow ~{b)0) |

They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reachad via phone
at: 323-662-8484

Thanks,
vir
Jilk

JILL L. WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Depuly Chief, Engagemen Division (SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Coram: 703-697-0807
jillwhitesell@pentagon.af.mil



e



Whitesell, Jil L Lt Ct}j_;!gii. USAF SAF/PAY

Erom: Varhegyi, Wendy CIY UBAF SAFFAY

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 2:51 PM

Tas Maheras, Russell G Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Ce: Hamm, Francisto G LICH USAF SAF SAFPAYL, Waison, Develyn J Civ USAF SAF
PAYL: Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: FW UPDATE Invisible War Video

Russ

Please send us one of the additional copies you receive, Gen Kodiick plans

to give the ane copy away and would like to keep one in SAF/PA. Pwanted to
clartfy the producer’s statemant below - we would like the ability to show

the film in 3 way that it can be used as a discussion point during senior

laader engagements. We were a little concerned with the caveat of "20-30
peaple® listed below, Ifthere are more people In a showing kthat a

problem? Can we show this multiple times perhaps outside the Pentagon? We
want 1o be extra careful that we will show this film with full permission

from the producers. Thanks much.

Wendy

WENDY S, VARHEGY!, GS-15
Chief, Engagemant Division
SAF/PAY

703.692.5738

wwen3riginal Message -
Erom: Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAE SAE/PAY
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 3:38 PM

~ To: Kadlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Cc: Neolta, Christy 5ES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY;
Whaley, Toni ) Maj MIL USAF SAF/RA; Ventura, Philifp W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA
Subject: FW: UPDATE//Invisile War Video

Sir,

Russ faheras in LASpoke 1o the producers of Iavisible War {oday and they

said no problani on showing the DVD to our internal audience {email below
from &ussy. Spoke td0)6) Jtoday and he said it's typically in the

production contract as well, that we can use the piece for internal
audiences, We are good to go. Ruse ke cending me a copy of the video and |
will have & by tomorrow.

Please let me know what other questions/concern you have,

v/
H

UL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF






Deputy Chief, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY)
SN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-687-0807
Jillwhitesell@ pentagon.af.mil

—~-(riginal Message -
From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C GS-12 USAF SAF SAR/PAYL
Imailtorrussell maheras@us.afmill

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 2:04 PM

To: Whitesell, Jill L 1t Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Cor Hamm, Francisco G 1100l USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Watson, Develyn ] Gy USAE
SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: RE: UPDATE/ firwisible War Video

Lt Col Whiteseli

The producer called and said she will be sending us two more topies, but ag
I mentioned, Fll ke sending our file copy o your home address via FedEx
today, so you'll be recelving it tomorrow,

In addition, Aty aiering, one of the producers, said, * And yes, we give our
permission for the Generals to hold a screening at the Pantagon for
themselves and 20-30 of their colleagues.”

vfr

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projecis
U.8. Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Blvd,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
[oe) |

Fax: 310-235-7500

http:/fwww.airforceholiywoed.af.mil/
www.facebook.comfathollvwood

———(riginal Message—

From: Whitesell, Jll L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 4:47 PM u
To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA

Cc: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MiL USAF SAF/RA; Whaley, Toni ) Ma] MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAE/PAY
Subject: UPDATE/flnvisible War Video  ~

RSE
Bl We will be able to get a copy of the Invisible War DVD and Russ Maheras
has reached out 1o the producers to gnsure we can legally show it to our

senior leaders.






BACKGROUND;. The the DVB that was sent Todd Spitler was for
the CSAF {Gen Welsh when he'was appointed). MSgtWinnalso believes we gave

nwark#tut they don't have i, and she Wasn't positive. |
will check wit @: n Monday, as there may ke a copy in the building. In

the meantime, Russ Maheras {in LA} has ane copy of the DV, He s trying to
get another copy from the producers, otherwisa will send us his only eapy.
He's also going to double chack with the producers on the option 1o show
this video to a select group of senior leaders. He does not foreses thisto

be an issue, as long as we are not profiting from |, which we aren't, The
Army 15 using this video for training and the prodacers fully supported. As

a side note, the vidao is afso on iTunes and Amaron Video. Howsver. Bussis

going to ask the question, 1o ensure we are lagal
More to come on Menday, but wanted to close the loop before the weekend,

Thanks,
vt
i .

HLL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, LSAE
Deputy Chief, Engagement Division [SAF/PAY)
DaN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-687-0807

jill.whitesell@pentagon.afunil ~

-——Origiral Message-— -
From: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:41 PNV -
To: Whitesell, 31 L 11 Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Co: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Tont | Mai MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: RE; invisible War Contacls -

?hank§ il
FAK ’

~—Original Message-—— :
Fronn Whitesell, Jil £ LT Col ML USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:40 PM o
To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Ml USAF SAF/PA

Co: Vantura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni | Maj MiL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: Invisible War Contacts '

Sir,

LX) said you wanted to meet to discuss Invisible War.
Unfortunately, he sald your calendar was pretty tght teday and Monday,
Below are the namas of the producers you also reguested. | stand ready fo

discuss any other questions you have.






Producer - Amy Ziering -- amy@janedoefiims.cam 0e)
Asst. Prod. - Tanner Barklow - I(bJ{B) |

b

They work both for Chain Camera Picturas and both ean be reached via phone
at: 323-662-8484

Tharks,
v/
Bl

JLL L. WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY}
DSN: 227-08G7; Comm: TO3-07NANOT

il whitesell@pentagon.af.mil






Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Fram: Whitesell, Jilt L L1 Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent; -4 Monday, October 01, 2012 5:02 PM

To: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Sublect: rap Up

Wendy,

Not sure what you fant to brief tomorrow morning. This morning | briefed Ms, Nolta {f lucked out, Gen K was at
DZNFGS all day} orf the Band Language issue and that we were working to finalize the AFCLP Trip. However, | told ber
thaf® - ere going out “next week, { thought." You can correct the record if you wish, since they actually leave

tamermw for the site visit - oops,

~ Dan is working the band language stuff .t dus tomorrow, so we have to get it r;ts:me Ms. nutta (s very engaged with
thic and made a trip Up here today to discuss with Dan
- She and | taliked about Apn Krabe's OPR and she said Gen K HAS to sign it today....s0 shoufd be done before he goes to
CORONA '
~ This month is Fnergy Awareness Month — The next AFA breakfast is 17 Oct, Or Gelss, it is for Energy Awareness Month
{F¥1) _
- 10 00t Women in Defanse Natlona Conference: Ms, Teresa Salazar, SES, SAF/CIO-A/6 will participate in the View
From the Services panel (futurs of AF programs) and Col Lauvia Farrds, i)zrez:tor of Operations, JFHO/AR will participate
in tha Women in War panal .
- You will see emall about Ms Nala meetmg with M#, miu, (although Meits was going o call and hopefully get it
cancelled/changed). | know nothing about a Lone Survivor Movie, do you?
- We had the Holiday Parly planning meeting today ... can brief you tomorrow on that, nothing earth shattering
- Ms. Noho Driefed JCOC today at one of those front office meetings ... that was a good push for nominations

pantfis in the area working with the Combat Rescue Production Team and hopes 1o attend the MAICOM call in person
on Wednesday,

I think that is about all ... Invisible War should be put to bed {you will see emall trail on that, but boss seems content}.

Sag you IMorrew,
HE .

UL LOWHITESELL, LY Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY}
DSN: 2270807 Commy: 703-697-0807

Hil whitesel @pentagon.af.mil







Whitesen, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From; Whitesell, S 1. L Col MIL LISAE SAF/PAY

Sent: Monday, Octaber 01, 2012 452 P

To: Hamm, Francisco G LiCo! USAF SAF SAFPAYL; Maheras, Russell C Civ USAF SAF
SAFIPAYL.

Ce: atson, Davelyn J Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: E: UPDATEAnvisible War Video

Signed By: jiLwhitasell@us.af.mil

Not for training ... but for S$A only. We will pot use the vigeo for
training purposes. Thanks all,

il

LA L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAE
Deputy Chief, Engagernent Division {SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-697-0807

jif. whiteseli@pentagon.af.mil

wen(rigingl Massage.-—
Fram: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
[maltofrancisco. hamm@us. of mil}

Sent: Manday, October 03, 2012 4:49 PM

To: Maheras, Bussall C Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL

USAF SAF/PAY
Cor Watson, Develyn } Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL !
Subject: Re: UPDATL/ finvisilile War Viden

Thanks Russ! Gen Kwould Bke to he able to have new wing cormmanders and
new senior leadership view the film as training or educational purposes. So,

it would be for muitinle viewings for internal use only, like our PAAS

normally state,

HSIGNED//

Paco

FRANCISCO G. HAMM, EtCol, USAF

Bireclar, Air Forcs Enteriainment Hason Office
10880 Wilshire., Blvd Sulte 1240

Los Angeles, CA 50024

{03} 310-235-7811

{C) 310-801-9522

Website: www.airforceholiywond.af.mil

FB: faceboolk.com/usatholiywood

~~~~~ Original Messags «-
From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL C 5S-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL -
Sant: Monday, October (1, 2012 12:04 PM
To: Whitesell, Jil L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
<jil.whitesell@pentagon.almis







Cer HAMM, FRANCISCO G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL WATSGN, DEVELYN J GS-14 USAF
SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: RE: UPDATE/ /invisible War Video

4

11 Col Whitesell

The sroducer called and said she will be sending us two more copies, but as
I mentioned, 1l be sending cur file Copy to your home address via Fedix
today, so you'll be recelving it tomorrow.

In addition, Amy Ziering, one of the producers, said, " And yes, we give our
permission for the Generals to hold a screening at the Peatagon for
themselves and 20-30 of thelr colleagues

v/r

Russ Baharas: .

Chief, Documentary and Speclal Projects
LS. Air Force Entertainment Ligison Office
08RO Wilshire Blvd,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 30024-4112

{b)B)

Fax: 310-235-7500

hrtpy/fwwwairforcehollywood.af mil/
www . Tacebook.com/atholywood

—--(}riginal Message-—-- -
From: Whitesell, Il L Lt Col IIL USAF SAF/PAY
[maitojillwhitesell@pentagon.af.mil]

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2012 6:39 AM

To: HAMM, FRANCISCU G LtCo! USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Co MAHERAS, RUSSELLC G512 1)
Subject: RE:; UPDATE/ /Invisible War Video

Paco,

Fknow Russ sald he wasn’t sure when exactlf % would hear hagk from the
producer on this ... | know how they are jGen Kodlick s expeécting an
answer from me on this today. He said, "afteryou ta wi‘r..“ i
know you are traveling oot this way today ... but if possible, can you give
me a buzz?

Thanks,
Jitt ” '

JIEL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF
Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY]
DSESZ: 227-0807; Comm: 703-697-0R07






jill.whitesell @pentagon.af. mil

Fromy Whitesell, il L Lt Col MIL USAF S4F/PAY
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 5:05 PV

To: Hamm, Francisco G 1t0o] USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subjact: FW: UPDATE/ Invisible War Vidd

FY] ... worked witn rnusy wuay — you were away. Thanks,

JEL LOWHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY]
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-697-0807

il whitesell@pentagon.af mil

—-Original Message—— 1
From: Whiteseli, Jil L Lt Col M USAF SAF/PAY

Sent; Friday, September 28, 2012 4:47 P -
To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA

Cc: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni J Maj MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Molte, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAT SAF/PAY
Subject: UPDATE//Invisible War Video

Sir,

BL: We will be able to get a copy of the Invisible War DVD and Russ Maheras
has reached out to the producers T ensure we can legally show it to our
senior leaders.

the meantim@, Russ M irz LA} has one copy of the VD, Hels ‘I:rymg o
get another copy frcm the producers, otherwise will send us kis only copy,
He's also going to double check with the producers on the option o show
this video to a seiect group of senior leaders. He does not foreses this to

be an issue, as ong as we are not profiting from 1L which we aren't. The
Army is using this video for training end the producers fully supported. As

& side note, the video 15 also on iTunes and Amazon Video. However, Russ is
going to ask the guestion, to ensure we are legal,

More to come on Monday, but wanted 1o close the loop before the weekend,
Tharks,
vir

Bt

JLL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF
Deputy Chief, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY}






DSi: 227-0867; Comm: 703-697-0807
jHLwhitesell @pentagon.afmil

i ————————.

~~~~~ Original Message—

From: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Seni: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:41 PM

To: Whitesel], Jil L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni ) Maj MiL USAF
SAF/PA; Noita, Christy SES USAF SAE/PA; Yarhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: RE: Invisible War Contacts

Thanks il
LAK

~—{3igingl Message-m
From: Whitesell, Jill L L Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Sant: Friday, September 28, 7012 2:40 PM

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA

Ce: Vantura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Tonf § Maj MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Noita, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: lnvisible War Contacts S

Sir,

Capt Ventura sald you wanted to mest to disouss Invisibile War.
Unfortunately, he sald your calendar was pretty tight today and Monday,
Below are the names of the producers you also requested. {stand ready to
discuss any other guestions yau have,

?mducepf\my Zisring - amy@jsnedoefiim&com{ 1 j

Asst. Prad. } Tanner Barklow -{b)iE) |

They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reached via phone
at 323-652-8484

Thanks,
vir
JHl

BLELOWHITESELL, L Col, USAE

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division [SAF/PAY}
[aN: 227-0807; Comnm. 703-697-0807
jitfxwhitegeti@penzagon‘af.m( -






Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LICol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL «francisco.hammius.af. mib>

Sent: Maonday, October 01, 2012 4:40 Pu

To: Maheras, Russell © Giv USAF BAF SAF/PAYL, Whitesell Ji L Lt Col MIL USAF SAFPAY
Ce: atson, Develyn J Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: g UPDATE/Invisible War Video

Thanks Russ! Gafi would like to be able to hava new wing commanders and new senior jeadership view tha film as
training O educational purposes. So, it would be for multiple viewings for internal use only, like our PAAs normally state.
J/SIGNED// \

Paco

FRANCISCO G. HAMM, LiCol, USAF

Directar, Alr Force Emtertalnment Liason Office
10880 Wilshire., Bivd Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 30024

{0} 310-235-7511

{C} 310-801-9522

webhsite; www.airforcehollywood af.mil

F8: facebook.com/usatholivwoad

———

««««« Criginal Message ~~—

From: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 12:04 PM

To: Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY <jill. whitesell@@pentagon.af.mil>

Co HAMM, FRANCISCO G LICol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; WATSON, DEVELYN | GS-14 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: RF: UPDATE//invisible War Video D

{1 Col Whitessll

The producer called and sald she will be sending us two more coples, but as | mentioned, 'l be sending qur file copy to
your home atdress via FedEx today, so you'll be receiving i tomorrow.

In addition, Ay Ziering, one of the producérs, said, " And ves, we give our permission for the Generals to hold a
screening at the Pentagon for themselves and 20-30 of their colleagues.”

Vit

Russ Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
U.5. Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office
106880 Wilshire Bivd., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 80024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
Muabile: 310-426-0080
Fax: 310-235-7500

http://www.airforcehollywood. afmil/
wwrw.facebook.com/afholivwood






~eenUriginal Messagaea..
From: Whitesell, il L Lt Cal MIL USAF SAF/PAY [mailtosjill whitesell@pentagon.af.mil]
Sent: Monday, Cetober 01, 2612 639 AM

To: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Co: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € G5-12 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: RE: UPDATE//Invisible War Videp  ssmm—m—"""

Paoo,

| know Russ said he wasn't sure when exactly we would hear back from the producer on this .. Lknow how they are.
Gen koaner is expercting an answer from me on this today. He said, "after you talk wzt*\ Darn M | know you are
traveling out this way today ... but if possible, can yvou give me a buzz?

T%aa_rzkc
Jill

JILL LOWHITESELL, 1k Col, USAF.

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 702-697-0807
jilLwhiteseli@pentagon.af.mil

——(3riginal Messags-—--
From: Whitesell, JHl L Lt Col MiL USAF SAF{PA?
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 5:05 PM

To: Hamm, Francisco G LiCo! USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: FW: UPBATE/ finvisible War Vided

F¥i ... worked with Russ today - you were away. Thanks.

HLL LOWHITESELL, Lt Cof, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY]
DEN: 227-0807; Commy; 703-687-0807
jill.whitesell @ pentagon.af. il

—--Criginal Message---—
Froam: Whitesell, lil} L Lt Col M USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Fricay, September 28, 2012 4:47 PM

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Tond J Maj MIL USAF SAE/PA: Nolta, Christy SES LISAF SAF/PA;
Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAFSAF/PAY .
Subject: UPDATE/ /invisible War Video

Sir,

B We will be able to get a copy of the [avisible War BVD and Rogs Maharas has reached out to the producers o ensure
wa can legaliy show it fo our senior leaders,






ffof the DVD that was sent here to Todd spitler was for the CSAF (Gen Wélsh when he was

BACKGROUND: The
appointed) {b]@ _ j 21lso believes we gave a copy 1o @W but they don't have B, and she wasn't nositive. |
will check with(OX #mManday, as there may be 2 copy in the bUiding. In the meantime in LA} has gne

otherwise wilsend us his only copy.

this vidgo to a select group of senjor leaders,
i, which we aren't. The Army Is using this
0 i alse on iTunes and Amazon Video,

copy of the DVD. He is trying o get another copy frora the produce
He's also gaing to double check with the producers on the option to sh
He does not foresee this to be an issue, as long as we are not profiting fro
video for training and the producers fully supported. As 2 side note, the vi
However, Russ is going to ask the question, 1o ensure we are legal.

ore to come on Monday, but wanted to close the loop before the weekend,

Thanks,
vy
il

JILL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division [SAF/PAY)
DSM: 227-08G7; Comm: 7036970307
jilwhiteseli@pentagon.afmil ~

»»»»» Qriginal Message-- : ,
From: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mii USAF SAF/PA e e
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:41 PM

Tea: Whitesell, Ji#l L 11 Col ML USAF SAF/PAY
€z Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni 1 Maj MIL USAF SAE/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA;
Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subiect: RE: Invisible War Cantacts

Thanks bl
LAK

——Ciginal Message-—-— e
Frarm: Whitesell, I L 11 Col MH USAF SAF/PAY e

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:40 PM
To: Kodlick, Las A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Ce: Ventura, Fhillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Tord | Maj MIL USAF SAF/PA; Nolfa, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA;
Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAE/PAY i
Subject: invisible War Contacts

Sir,

Capt Ventura said you wanted to meet to discuss Invisible War.

Unfortunately, e said your calendar was pretty tight today and Monday.

Below are the names of the producers you also requesied. | stand ready to discuss any other gquastions you have,
_M bt

Producer - Amy Ziering — amy@janedoefilms com [P)X0) | Asst. Prod. - Tanner Bariqimj

[£)5) |

pRRRE

Fhay work both for Chain Carmera Pictures and hoth can be reached vie phons
at 323-662-8424






Tharks,
v/iT
Jilt

HLL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 7G3-687-06807

jll whiteseli@pentagon.af.mil






Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col ML USAF SAF/PAY

From: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAFPA

Seni: Manday, Octaber 01, 2012 443 PM

To: Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY _

Ge: Nolfa, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV UBAF SAF/PAY; Whaley, Toni J Maj
ML USAF BAF/PA; Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL. USAF SAF/PA

Subject: re: UPDATE//invisible War Video

ll

Parfact. Thank you.

Lak -

e 3riginat Message -
From: Whitessll, HIEL Lt Cal ML USAF SAF/PAY T
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 0438 PM
To: Kedlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Coi Rolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegy], Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY: Whalsy, Toni ] Maj WML USAE SAE/PA; Ventura,
Phillip W Capt MilL USAF SAF/PA

Subject: FW: UPDATE// Invisible War Videy

Sir,

Russ Maneras in LA spoke to the producers of Invisible War today and they said no problem on showing the DVD to our
internal audience {email below from ¥ustl. Spoke to vacu today and he said i's typically in the production contract as
well, that we can use the piece for internal audisnces. We are good to go. Russ is sending me 2 copy of the video and |
will have H by tomorrow,

Please let me know what other questions/concern you have,

vir
Jill

JILL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Beputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY)
BSN: 227-0807; Cormm: 703-687-080G7

il whitesell@pentagown.af.mil

~~~~~ Griginal Message——
Frarm: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € G512 USAF SAF SAF/PAYL [maikrorrussell.maheras@us.af.mil]
Sent: Monday, Octobar 81, 2012 2:04 PM

To: Whiteseli, Jili L 1t Col BIL USAF SAF/PAY

Co: Hamm, Francisco G LiCo! LISAF SAF SAF/PAYL, Watson, Dovelyn J Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL,
Subject: RE: UPDATE/ /lwvisible War Video

11 Col Whitesell

The producer called and said she will be sending us two mare copies, but as | mentionad, Fil ba sending our file copy to
vour home address via Fedkx today, s you'll be recelving it tomorrow.






In addition, Amy Ziering, one of the producers, said, " And yes, we give our permission for the Generals to hold a
screaning at the Pentagos for themselves and 20-30 of thelr colleagues.”

iy

Huss Maherss

Chief, Documentary and Spacisl Projects
L)%, Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Bivd., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024-4112

Office: 310-235-7522
Mobile: 310-426-0080
Fax: 310-235-7500

mttn: ffwww airforcehollvwood af.mil/
www.lacebook.com/afhollvwond

- Qriginal Message-

Fromn: Whitesel), 1 L Lt Col ML LUSAF SAFFPAY
Sant: Friday, Septamber 28, 2012 4:47 PM

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAE SAF/PA
Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni§ Maj ML USAF SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA;
Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY, . -
Sublect: UPDATE//invisible War video

Sir,

sl: Wa will be able to get a copy of the Invisible War DVD and Russ Maheras has reached out to the producers to ensure
we can fegaily show it o our senior leaders, :

BACKGROUND: The'cppy of the BVD that was sent here to Todd Spitler was for the CSAF {Gen Welsh wheh he was
appointed). [DO)__ Malso baliaves we gave a copy to Gen Schwartz but they don't have it, and sheWasn't positive. |
will check with CXion Monday, as thare may be a copy in the building. In the meantime, Russ Maherasl{in LA} has one
copy of the DVD. He is trying to get another copy from the producers, otherwise will sen s only cony.

He's zlso going to double check with the producers on the option io show this video to a select group of senior leaders,
He does not foresee this to be an issue, as long as we are not profiting from it, which we aren't. The Army is using this
video for training and the producers fully supported. As a side note, the video Is also on iTunes and Amazon Video.
However. Russ is going 1o ask the question, to ensure we are legal.

e

More to coms on Monday, but wanted 1o close the loop before the weekend.

Thanks,
ViT
i

HiL LOWHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deauty Chiel, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY]
DEN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-697-0847
jill.whitesell @pentagon. af, miI{







—--Original Message-—— I
From: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 241 PV

To: Whiteseli, Hif L Lt Col MiL USAF SAF/PAY

Cc: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Tont § Ma] MIL USAF SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA;
Varhegyl, Wendy CIY USAF SAF/BAY
Subject: RE: Invisible War Contacis

Thanks &l
LAK

-—--{riginal Message--—-- B =

From: Whitesell, 3ill L L1 Col ML USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:40 PM

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA

Co: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni I Maj MIL USAF SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA,
 Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: nvisible War Contacts™ ™

Sir,

Capt \ae:'ﬁ’t'i:;'";a said you wanted to meet to discuss Invisible War,
Unfartunately, he said your calentdar was pretty tight today and Monday.
Balow are the names of the producers you also requested. | stand ready 1o discuss any other questions you have,

Producer - Am\}-Zieriﬂg’ - amy@ianedoefiims.com|®X0) | Asst. Prod. - Tanner Barklow --

j|{b)<6)

They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reached via phone

at; [b)E) '

Thanks,
vir
|

JHL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY]
D3N 227-0807; Comm: 703-657-0R07

jil. whitesell @pentagon.af.mii







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL. USAF SAF/PAY

From: Whitesedl, Jili | Lt Col MIL USAF SAFPAY

Sent: Monday, Colober 1, 2012 4:38 PM

To: Kodiek, Les A Brig Gen Mit USAF SAF/PA

Ce: Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhagyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY, Whaley, Toni J Maj
USAF SAFIPA; Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA

Subject: FW LIPDATEHnvisible War Video

Signed By: @wﬁ itesellgpus. af.mi

Sir,

Russ wisherasin LA spoke fo the producers of [nvisible War today and they

satt no probiem on showing the DVD to our internst audience (email below
Flsq e Jtoday and he said it's typically in the

praduction contract a5 weil, that we tan use the piece for internal

audiences. We are good to g0, Russ is sending me g copy of the video and |

wilt have it by tamorrow,

Please let ime know what other questions/concern you have.

vfrf
lili

JEL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY}
DN 227-08407; Comm, 703-H97-0807
il.whitesell@pentazan.af.mil

—-3riginal Messagg-
From MAHERAS, RUSSELL € GS-12 USAT SAF SAF/PAYL
imailtorusselimaheras@us.at.mil]

Sent: Monday, October 81, 2012 2.04 PM

To: Whitssell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Ce Hamm, Francisco G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Watson, Develyn I Civ USAF
SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject; RE: UPDATE/ /invisible War Video

11 Cot Whitesell

The producer called and said she will be sending us two more copies, bat as
I mentioned, I'll be sending ouwr file copy to your home address via FedEx
today, so you'll be receiving i tomorrow,

-
try addition, Arft?mzi’zarin'g, one of the producers, said, ¥ And yes, we give our
permission for the Generals to hold a sereening at the Pentagon for
thamselves and 20-30 of their collzagues.”

v/

Russ Maheras






~Chief, Bocumentary and Specisl Profects
LS. Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office
10880 Wilshire Bivd., Suite 1240
Los Angeles, CA 90024-4132

Office: 310-235-7522
Mobile: 310-426-0000
Faxc 318-235-7560

htto:/fwww airforcehollvwnad.af mi/
www . facebook.com/afhallywood

~~~~~ Original Message-—- |
Erom: Whitesell, Jilf L Lt Col MiL USAF SAE/PAY
Sent: Friday, Septamber 28, 2012 4:47 PM

To: Kodlick, Les & Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Tonl § Maj MiIL USAF
SAF/PA; Noita, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA, Vamegyl Wendy CIY USAF SAF/’?A‘{J
Subject: UPDATE//Invisible War Video

Sir,

BL: We will be able to get a copy of the invisible War DVD and Russ Maheras
has reached out 10 the producers 10 ensure we can Iegaity show it to our
senior leaders.

BACKGROUNDY 7
the CSAF {GetyWels

will chack wi '. 5N Mnndey, as there may be a copy in the building, !ﬂ
the meantimé(Russ Maherasyin LA} has one copy of the DVD. Heistrying to
get another copy trom the producers, otherwise will send us his only copy.
He's also going to daubie cheddwith the producers on the option to show
this video to a select group of senior leaders. He does net foresee this to

be an issue, as long a5 we are not profiting from it, which we gren't. The
Army Is using this video for training and the producers fuily supported. As

a side note, the video Is also on iTunes and Amazon Video, However, Russ is
going to ask the question, to ensure we grelegal. e

More {0 come on Monday, but wanted 1o close the loop before the weekend,

Thanis,

Vi
il

JLL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF -

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/BAY)
BSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-697-0807

il whiteseli@nentazon af.mii

—(riginal Message--—






Frome Kodlick, Les & Brig Gen MitUSAF SAF/PA

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2,41 PM

Tor Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col ML USAF SAF/PAY

Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whalsy, Toni | Maj MiL USAF
SAF/PA; Noita, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy LIV USAF SAR/PAY
Subjact: RE: Invisible War Contacts -

Thanks Jil
LAK
~-Original Messagg-—-
From: Whitesel), Ji L Lt Col ML USAE SAF/PAY

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:40 PM

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA

Ce: Ventura, Phitiip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA Whatey, Toni | Mai MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; meii Wendy CIV USAESARRAY
Subject: Invisible War Contacts

S,

Lapt Vehtura said you wanted 10 meet to discuss Invisthle War,
Unfortunately, he said your calendar was pretty tight today and Monday.
Below are the names of the producers you also requested. | stand ready to
discuss any other questions you have.

producer - Amy Ziering -- amy@®ijanedoefiims.com
Asst. Prod. - Tanner Barklow : 23 | —

{b)B)

They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reached via phone
at: [(b16)

Thanks,
vjir
J

JILE BOWHITESELL, Lt Col, USAs

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm:; 703-697-0807

fill. whilesel|@pentagon.af.mil







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

M

Fronm: MAMERAS, RUSSELL © G812 USAF SAF SARF/PAYL <russell maheras@us.afmil>

Sent: Monday, Octaber 01, 2012 2:04 PM

Yo : Whitesell, Jif | Lt Col MIL UUSAF SAF/PAY

Cos Hamm, Francisco G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL, Wataon, Develyn J Giv USAF SAF
SAF/RPAYL '

Subject: RE: URPDATEAnvisible War Video

Lt Col Whitesell

The producer called and said she will be sending us two more copies, but as
I mentioned, 'l be sending our file copy o your home address via Fedfx
today, so you'l be recelving it tomorrow.

in addition, Amy Zfering, one of the producers, sald, " And yes, we give our
permission Tor the Generals 1o hold a screening at the Pentagon for
themssives and 20-30 of thelr colleagues.™

iy

Russ Maheras.

Chief, Documentary and Speclal Projects
U.S. air Force Entertainment Liagison Office
10880 Wiishire Bhvd,, Suite 1240

Los Angales, CA 90024-4112

Dffice: 310-235-7522 )
Mobile: 310-426-3060"
Fax: 310-235-7504

hitp/fwww.airforceholiywood.af.milf
www. facebaak.com/afholivwond

-—Original Massage— -
From: Whitesedl, Bil L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
{mailta il whitesell@pentagon.af.mil]

Sent: Monday, October G1, 2012 6:39 AM

To: BAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAE SAF SAF/PAYL
Ceo: MAHERAS, RUSSELL € 65 F SAF SAF
Subject: RE: UPDATE// Invisible War Video

Paco,

Fknow RUss Said he wasn't sure when exactly we would hear ba 9{'/;r0m the
producer on this ... 1 know how they are. Geq Kodlickiis expectjig an
answer fram me on this today. He said, "after you talk with{®X0) " 1
know yau are traveling out this way today ... but if possible, can vou give
me 3 buzz?

Thanks,






1l

HLL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagemernt Division (SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-687-0807
HLwhitesell@pentapan af.mil

mmmmm Original Message—— T

From: Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY :

sent; Friday, September 28, 2012 5:05 PM
Yo Hamm, Francisco G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: FW: UPDATE/ /invisible War Videt

Y

FYL ... warked with Ra%?wday - you were away, Thanks,

HEL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Depuily Chief, Engagerment Division {SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-687-0807
jilLwhitasell@pentagon af mil

-—Origingl Message S
From: Whitesall, JHL LE Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 4:47 PV

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA

Co: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MiL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, ToniJ Maj MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAR/PA; Varhepyl, Wendy CIV LISAE SAF/PAY
Subject: UPDATE/ /invisible War Video

Sir,

8L: We will be able to get a copy of the invisible War DVD and Russ Mdheras
has reached out to the producers 1o ensure we can legaily show it to our
senior leaders. -7

>

BACKGROUND: Thetopy of the DVD that was sent herd 1o Todd Spitler was for
the CSAF (Ger] Welshiwhen he was appointed). {16 aiso believes we gave
& Copy 10'Gen Schwarizibut they don't have it, and she wasn't positive, |

will check with OGon Monday, as there may be a copy in the building. In

the meantime; Russ Maherasifin LA has one copy of the DVD. He s trying to
get another copy irom Ihe praducers, otherwise will send us his only copy.
He's also goiag to double check with the producers an the option to show

this video to a select group of senipr leaders, He does not foresee this io

be an issue, as long as we are not profiting from it, which we aren't. The

Army is using this video for training and the producers fully supported. As

a side nota, the videa is also on iTunes and Amazob Video. However, Russ i3
poing to ask the quastion, 1o ansure we are legal,

More to come on Manday, but wanted to close the lvop before the weekend.

Thanks,






vir
Ell

HEL L WHRITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chisf, Engagement Division [SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-697-N807
HLwhitesell@pantagon.af.mil

~~~~~ Orlgingl Message .-
From: Kadlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:41 PM

To: Whitasell, Jil L Lt Col MIL USAF SAE/PAY

Ce: Ventura, PRillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni ] Maj MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Chiristy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhagyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: RE: nwisible War Contacts ™

Thanks il
LAK

—-Qriginal Message-—— "‘“’\“‘*‘-\{
From: Whitesell, HIEL Lt Col ML USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Friday, September 28, 20012 2.40 #M

To: Kodlick, Les A Briz Gern MIEUSAF SAF/PA

Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Tonl § Maj MIL USAF j
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES LUSAF SAF/BA; Varhegyi, Wendy Qv USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: Invisible War Contacts ™

!

Sir,

- {
Capt Veniura said you wanted 16 meet to discuss Invisible War.
Unfortunately, he said your calendar was pretty Hght today and Monday.
Below are the names of the producers you also requested, stand ready to
discuss any other guestions you have,

el

bXE)

Produces - Amy Ziering — amy@®janedoefiims.com {
Asst. Prod. - Tanner Barklow ~{D)©) |

They work both for Chain Camera Piclures and both can be reached via phone
at: 323-662-8484

Thardks,
v/r
i

HLL LCWHITESELL, 1t Col, USAF

Deputy Chiaf, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY}
DSN: 227-D807; Commi: 703-697-0807

filb whitesell@pentagonaimil







Whitesen, il L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

——_}
From: Whitesell, Jii 1. Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Monday, Oetober 01, 2012 838 AM
To: Hamm, Francisco G LiCo] USAF SAF SAF/PAYL.
Co: Maheras, Russai C Civ USAF BAF SAF/PAYL
Subject: RE: UPDATE/nvisible War Video
Signed By: Hlwhiteseli@us. af.mil

™

Paog, -

| know Kuss said he wasn't sure when exactly Mgaid hear back from the
producer o this .. | know how they ara. Ger] Kodiicgis expecting an
answer from me on this today. He said, "afteryou talk witf0)®) ..." |
know you are traveling out this way today ... but if possible, can you give
me a buzz? '

Thanks,
W

AL L WHETESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division [SAF/PAY)
DSN: 2272-0807; Comm: 703-657-0807
{ilbwhitesell@pentagonafmil -

————— Original Message-—-
From: Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 505 PM

Te: Hamm, Francizco G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/EAYL
Subject: FW: UPDATE/ /lnvisible War Video

FYI ... worked with Russ today ~ you were away. Thanks.

HLL LOWHITESELL, 1r Col, LISAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY}
DSN: 2270807, Comm: 703-697-0807
ilLwhitesell@pentazon.at.mil

~—{iginal Message——
From: Whitesell, il L 1L Col ML USAF SF\?}’PAY

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2012 4:47 M

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Wil USAF SAF/PA

Cc: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni ] Mai MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAE/RAVarhamid. Weandy LIV LSATE SAE/PAY
Subisct: UPDATE/ /invisthle War Video

Sir,

‘.z;':; ‘ -
Bi: We will be ahle to get a copy of the Invisible War DVD and Russ Maheras
has reachad out to the producers To ensure we can legally show it o our

1






senior leaders,

e ] -
BACKGROUND: TheCopy of the DVD that was sent héra to [P0 was for
the CSAF Welst when he was appointed], |{b){6’ |atso believes we gave
2 copy tg Gen Schwariz but they don't have i, and she wasn't positive, |
will check with CX on Monday, as there may be a copy In the bullding. In
the meantimdg, Russ (in LA} has one copy of the DVD. He fs trying to
get ancther £Opy from the brbdurers, atherwise will send us his only copy.
He's glso going to double check with the sroducers on the option to show
this video 10 a select group of senior leadars. He does not foresee thisto
ke an issue, as long as we are not profiting from it, which we aren't, The
Army is using this video for training and the producers fully supported. As
a side note, the viden s also on iTunes and Amazon Video. Howsver, Russ is
_going to ask the question, to ensure we are legal.

More to come on Monday, but wanted to close the loop before the woekend,

Thanks,
VAT
Jili

HLL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY)
BSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-687-0807

il whitesell @ pentagon.at.mil

—-Criginal Message—--
Fram: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Ml USAF SAE/PA

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:41 PM

To: Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL UUSAF SAE/PAY

Ce; Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni | Mal MIL USAF

SAF/PA; Noita, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wandy CIV.USARSAT,
Subject: RE: Invisible War Contat

Thaniks kil
LAK

~3riginal Message wws e
Erom: Whitesell, Hl1 L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:40 M

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA

Cor Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAE SAF/PA; Whaley, Tonl | Maj WL USAF
SAF/PA; Nohe, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy UV USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: invisible War Contacts

Sir,
Capt\!éﬁtu?a saith you wanied to meet to discuss Invisible War.
Unfortunately, he said your calendar was pretiy tight today and Monday.
Below are the names of the producers you also requested. | stand ready fo
discuss any other questions you have.






Producer - Amy Ziering - amy@ianedoefilms.com |(b)(6)
Asst, Prod. - Tanner Barklow -{©)X0)

They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reached via phone
at: 313-662-B484

Thanks,
v/r
Jif

HLL L WHITESELL, L Col, USAF

Deputy Chied, Engagemaent Division (SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-687-0807

jil whitesell@pentagon.af.mil -







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col Mil. USAF SAF/PAY

From: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA

Sent: Suriday, September 30, 2012 $:28 PM

To: : Whitesell, i L L1 Col MIL USAF SAFPAY

Cc: Ventura, Phillio W Capt Mil. USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni J Maj MIL USAF SAF/PA; Nolta,
Christy SES USAF SAFFA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAEIPAY

Subject: RE: invisible War Contacts

Slgned By: leslie kodiick@us.af. mil

sl

Appreciaie this info, Ref our discussion, please let me know Monday
following your discussion with par- '

Thx

LAK

-——Otiginal Message----w

From: Whitesell, 3l L Lt Col Mil. USAF SAF/PAY
sent Friday, September 28, 2012 2:40 PM

Tor Kodiick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA

Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MiL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni ] Maj ML USAF \
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES LISAF SAF/PA; Varhegyi, Wendy CIV LISAE SAE/PAY.
Subject: lwisible War Contacts

Sik,

Capt venwura said you wanted to meet to discuss Invisible War,
unfortunately, he said your calendar was pretty tight today and Monday,
Below are the names of the producers you also requested. | stand ready to
discuss any other guestions you have.

Producer + Amy Ziering -- amy@janedoeflims.com |{b){6) \\—]7
Asst, Prody - Tanrer Barkiow ~E0) -

They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reached via phone
2+O70) . :

Tharnks,
v/ '
EH

JILL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Beputy Chief, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY)
BSN: 227.0807; Comm: 703-687-0807

il whitesell@pentagon.afmil *







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAFIPAY

From: Whitesall, Jif L LECol ML USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Friday, Septermber 28, 2012 5056 PM

To: Hamm, Francisao G LiCol USAF BAF SAFIPAYL
Subject: FW: UPDATE nvisible War Video

Signed By: il wehitesel@us.af mil

Fyl ... worked with Russ today — you were away. Thanks,

JHL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagamant Division {SAF/PAY}
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-6587-0307
[iLwhitesell@ pentagon.afmil

weme{Origingl Message—-s
From: Whiteseil, Hii L Lt Col MiL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 447 PM

Ta: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAFSAF/PA
Cer Ventura, Phillip W Capt MiL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni ] Maj MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA: Varhesyi
Subject: UPDATEfAnvisible War Video

Sir.
BL: We will be able to get a copy of the Invisible War DVD and Russ Maheras

has reached out 1o the preducers to ensure we can legallv show It to our
senior leaders,

BACKGROUND: The copydf the DVD that was sent hére 1o Tod® Spither was for
the CSAF {Ge Ws s wlien he was appointed). 3%50 balieyes we gave
a copy to GerfSchwartz put they don't have it, and she wasn't positive. |

will check with CX{on Monday, as there may be a copy in the building. I

the meantime) Russ Maherag fin LA) has one copy of the DVD, He i trying to
get another coBy from the producers, otherwise will send us his only copy.
He's also going to double chack with the producers on the option to show

this video to a select group of senior leaders, He does not foresee this (o

be an issue, as fong as we are not profiting from it, which we aren't. The

Army is using this video for training and the producers fully supported, As

a side note, the videg is also on iTunes and Amazon Video. However, Russis
g0Mg t0 ask the guestion, 1o epsure we are legal.

Mare to come on Monday, but wanted to close the loop before the weskend,

Thanks,
vy
il

HEL L WHITESELL, 11 Col, LSAF
Deputy Chief, Engagemant Divisian (SAF/PAY)
[SN: 227-0807; Comm: 763-637-0807






ilLwhitesell @paniason.af il

—-{Itiginal Message—-

Fromy: Kodlick, Les A 8rig Gan Mil USAF SAF/PA
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:41 PM

To: Whitesell, Jii L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Ce: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Tond J Mai MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: RE: Invisible War Contacts

Thanks il
LAK

~-—(riginal Message-—-
Frona: Whitesell, Iil L Lt Coi MiL USAF SAE/PAY
Sant: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:40 PM

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAR/RA
Coo Ventura, Philiip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whalsy, Toni | Maj MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolte, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: Invisible War Contacts

Sir,

Capt Ventura said you wanted to meet to discuss Invisible war,
Unfortunately, he said your calendar was pretty tight today and Monday.
Balow are the namaes of the producers yvou aiso requested. | stand ready 1o
discuss any other guestions you have.

- b6
Producer - Amy Ziering - amv@janedosfiims.com 0e)
Asst. Prod. - Tanner Barklow ~ [T76) l

They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reached via phone
at: |26

Thanks,

718
Jilt

UL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Daputy Chief, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY)
D8N 227-0307; Comm: 703-697-0807
jifl.whitesell@pentagon.af.mil







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL. USAF SAF/PAY

g,
From: Whitessll, Jil L L Col MiL USAF SAFIPAY
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 4:47 PM
Yo Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Ce: Ventura, Philiip W Capl MiL. USAF SAF/PA; Whalsy, Tont J Maj MIL USAF SAF/PA; Nolta,
Christy SES USAF SAF/RPA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAFPAY
Subject: UPDATE//Invisible War Video
Signed By: jillwhitesell@us.af mil
SN

Sir,

BL: We will be able to get a copy of the invisible War DVD and Russ Maheras
has reached out to the producers to ensure we can legally show i to our
senior leaders,

BACKGROUND: The cofy of the DVD that was sent K@m to Todd Spitler was for

the CSAF {GenlWelsh whienihe was appointed). MSgtiinplalse beliaves we gave
acopy to Gezzu{ they don't have it, and she wasn’t positive. |
m: Monday, as there may be a copy in the building. In

will check with
{ire LA} has one cony of the BVD. He (s trving to

the meantime jRuss Maherag
get another cofy Trom the producers, atherwise will send us his only copy.
He's alse going to double check with the producers on the option (o show
this video to a select group of senjor leadars. He does not foreses thisto

ba anissue, as long as we are not profiting from &, which we aren't, The
Army is using this video far training and the producers fully supported. As

a side note, the video is also on iTunes and Amazon Video. However, Russ is
going to ask the guestion, 1o ensure we are lagal,

More to come on Monday, but wanted to close the loop before the weekend,

Thanks,
vir
Jig

Bk L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Depuiy Chief, Engagement Division (SAF/PAY)
DANe: 227-0807; Com; 703-697-06807
[L.whitesell@pentagonaf mil

----Cziginal Message - i
From: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen MH USAF SAF/PA

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:41 PM

To: Whitesel, Jill L Lt Col MIL LISAF SAF/PAY

€c: Ventura, Phillip W Capt Ml USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni | Maj MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: RE: invisible War Contacts —

Thanks Hil
LAK






—--Ciriginal Messagan-—
From: Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:40 PM

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gan Mil USAF SAF/PA

Ce: Ventura, Philtip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni | Maj MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: invisible War Contacis

Sir,

Cept Ventura said vou wanted to meet to discuss Invisibla War,
Unfortenately, he said your calendar was pretty tight today and Monday,
Below are the names of the producers you also requested. 1stand ready to
discuss any gther questions you have,

e i A
Producer - Amy Zering — amy@ianedoefims.com |(b)(8) |
Asst, Prod. 1 Tanner Barkiow -- [0)©)
They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reached via phone
at: 323-662-8484

Thanks,

/r
14

BLL L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Daputy Chief, Engagement Division [SAF/PAY)
SN 227-G807; Cormm: 703-697-6807
jil.whitesell@pentagon.af.mil







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL. USAF SAF/PAY

From: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF BAF/PA

Sent: Friday, Septernber 28, 2012 2:41 PM

To: Whitesell, Jill L L1 Gol MiL USAF SAFPAY

Ce: Ventura, Philip W Capt MIL LISAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Tonl J Maj MIL. USAF SAF/PA Nolia,
Christy SES USBAF SAFIPA; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: E: Invisible War Contacts

Signed By: leslie kodlick@us af. mil

Thani- &1

LAK

-~ (riginal Message-—-—
From: Whitesell, 1 L Lt Col ML USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:40 P

To: Kodlick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA
Co: Ventura, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Ton! ) Maj MIL USAF
SAF/PA; Nolta, Christy SES USAE SAF/PA; Varhegyi, Wendy GV USAES
Subject: Invisible War Contacts

Sir,

Capt Ventura sald you wanted to meet 1o discuss Invisible War,
Unfortunately, he said your calendar was pretty tight today and Monday.
Below are the names of the praducers you also requested. | stand ready to
discuss any other guestions you have,

Producer { Amy Ziering - amy@ianedocfiims.com |(b){6) _/L}
Asst, Prod] - Tanner Barkiow —[6) |

They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and hoth can be reached via phona
at: [oiE)

Thanks,

vir

it

JEELOWHITESELL, 1t Col, USAF

Beputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY]
BSN: 227-0807; Comwn: 703-687-0807
Hliiwhitecoli@pentagon.af mii







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: W\ihiteseii JHEL L1 Cot ML USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Friday, Septemiber 28, 2012 2:40 PM

To: Kodiick, Les A Brig Gen Mil USAF SAF/PA

Co: - Vanturg, Phillip W Capt MIL USAF SAF/PA; Whaley, Toni J Maj Mil. USAF SAF/PA; Noléa,
Christy SES LISAF SAFIPA; Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAFPAY

Bubjest: [nvisible War Cortacts

Signed By: Lﬁii,whiteaeii@ﬁs,afmil

Sir,

Capt Ventura said you wanted to meet to discuss fvisible War.
Unfortunately, he said your calendar was pretty Uight today and Monday.
Below are the names of the producers you alsa requested. | stand ready to
discuss any oTher questions you have.

Producer { Amy Ziering - amy@]anedosfiims.com {Amy's ceil; 310 968 9750)
Asst. Prod Y- Tanner Barkiow - tharklow@gmail.carn

They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reached via phone
at: 373-862-8484

Thanks,
vfr
Aili

JILL & WHITESELL, £ Col, USAT

Depity Chisf, Engagerment Division {SAF/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 793-687-0807
Hbwhitesell@sentapon.af mil







Whiteseﬁ,'Jii! L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: Whitasell, Jill L Lt Gol MIL LISAF SAF/PAY

Sent; Friday, September 28, 2012 2218 PM

To: W HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCo! USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Bubjsct: RE: Qur Invigible War conlacts

Signed By: jil.whitessli#@dus.af mil

Thanks Paco.

S L WHITESELL, 13 Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAE/PAY]}
DSN: 227-0807; Comrmn: TO3-697-A807
jBlLwhiteseli@pentagon. al mil

From: HAMRM, FRANCISCO G LtCol USAF SAF SAFAPAYL
[maiitofranciscohamm @as.af.mii)

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:13 PM

Ta: Whitesell, Jili L Lt Cot MIL USAF SAF/RAY; Varhegyi, Wendy GV USAF
SAF/PAY

C¢: Maheras, Russeli C Clv USAF SAF SAR/PAYL; Watson, Develyn § Civ USAF SAF
SAF/PAYL e ———

Subject: Bur Invisthle War contacts

——-riginal Message—— ]

Wendy, Jill,

Qur eontacts for Invisible War are as follows;

Producer «k&my Ziering ~ amy@knedoafiims.com {Amy's cell: 310 968 §780)
Asst, Prod.} Tanner Barklow —~ tharkiow@gmail.com

They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reached via phone
at:
323-662-8484

V/R,
Paco

FRANCISCO G, HAMM, Lt Col, USAF

Director

Office of the Secretary of the Alr Force Public Affalrs
Enterizinment Lizison Office

1880 Wilshire Bivd,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024

{0} 310-235-7511/ (€} 310:801:9522

Website: www airforcehollywood.af mil

Fwww faceback comZusafholivwood

Twitter: www twitter con/usafhollvwood













Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Froms: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCol UBAF SAF BAF/PAYL <frendsco.hamm@us.al.mii>

Hent: Friay, Seplember 28, 2012 2113 PM

To: Whitesell Jill L L1 Col MiL USAF SAF/PAY, Varhegyl, Wendy CIV UBAF SAF/PAY

Co: Maheras, Russell C Clv USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Walson, Davelyn J Civ USAF SAF SAFPAYL
Subjeet: ur invisible War contacls

Signed By: francisco.hamm@us.aimil

Wendy, JH,

Qur contacts for Invisthle War are as follows:

Producer JAmy Ziering — amy@janedostiims com {Amy's cell: 318 968 9760}
Asst. Prod }- Tanner Barkiow - tharklow@smail.com
WW

They work both for Chain Camera Pictures and both can be reached via phone
at:
323-662-8484

V/R,
Pace

FRANCISTD G, HAMM, Lt Col, USAF

Director

Office of the Secretary of the Air Force Public Affairs
Ertertabrunent Lisison Office

10880 Wilshire Bhvd., Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024

{0} 310-235-7511 /(BB

Website: www.glrforcehpllvwood.af.mii

FB: www. facehoolccom/usatholiywood

Twitter: www twitter.com/fusafholivwood







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: HAMM, FRANCISCO G LiCol USAF SAF SAFFAYL <francisco hamm@us.af.mis»
Sent: Friday, Sepltember 28, 2012 2:03 P

Ta: ™1 Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Ce: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAFRAY

Bubject: : invisible War Updats

Signed By: ~~-francisco. hamm@us.af mil

Qn it. Stand by.

From: Whitesell, §ill L Lt Cof ML USAE SAF/PAY
maiita:i#.whitesell
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 16:58 AM

To: HAMM, ERANCISCO G LiCol LISATF SAF SAF/PAYL
Cc: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Subject: |nvisible War Update

Paco,

Can you give foe the latest on Invisible War and a contact for the producery
Gen Kodlickjwanted to disouss, but 1 don't know specifically what he wants
1o discuss. His calendar doesw't really permit for a meeting today or
Maonday, so was going to shoot kim an emall with the producers contact info
and see what else he nesds, Thanks,

il

JLE L WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Beputy Chief, Engagement Division {SAF/PAY}
BSN: 227-0807; Camm: 703-697-0807
Hl.whitesell@pentagon.afmil







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From; Whitesall, 3 [ LI Col ML USAF SAF/IPAY

Sent; Friday, September 28, 2012 1:583 PM

To: Hamm, Francisco G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Ce Varhegyt, Wendy GV USAF SAFPAY

Subject: invisible War Update

Paco,

Can you give me the latest on Invisible War and a contact for the producer? Gen Kodlick wanted to discuss, but | don't
know specifically what he wants to discuss. His calendar doesn’t really permit for a meeting today or Monday, so was
going to shoot him an emai with the producers contact info and see what else he needs. Thanks,

Jili

HLL L WHITESELL, L1 Col, USAF

Deputy Chief, Engagement Division BAE/PAY)
DSN: 227-0807; Comm: 703-697-08G7

il whiteselli@pentagon.almil







Whitesell, Jiil L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: Hampmm, Francisco G LtCol USAF SAF SAFPAYL <Francisco. Hamm@losangeles.af mil»
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 9:22 AM

To: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY, Whitesell, JH L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: By Moid the Morses |1--Gen W invite o attend "The Silent War"

Fysa

J{SIGNED//

Pace

FRANCISCO G. HAMM, LCol, USAF

Director, Ay Force Entertainment Lizson Office
10880 Wilshire., Blvd Suite 1240

Los Angeles, (A 90624

{0} 310-235-7511

{C} 310-801-952%

Website: www.altforeehallywood.af.mil

FB: facebook.com/usafhollywood

e Original Message v
Frors: Hamm, Francisca G LiCol USAT SAF SAF/PAYL
Sent: Thurstay, June 23, 2012 07:.41 PM

Tefbie)
I

C{’:I{b){S) '|
(D)(E)

Subject: Re: Hold the Horses H--Gen W invite to attend "The Silent War®

Ran

f can call you tomorrow and fill you in on the perspective from the LA office. Not much to add except that all the offices
tried to be proactively involved, offered up intervigwees {most did not miake 1t in), The filmmakers have had a "helsman®
approach with our offices here.

V/R,

J/SIGNED/]

Pace

FRANCISCO 4. HAMM, 1300], USAF

Director, Alr Force Entertainmeant Liason Office
10880 Wilshire., Blvd Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024

{0} 314-235-7511

{Cy310-8301-9522

Website: www airforcehaliywood af mil

F&: fzcebook.com/usathoilywood

e i INA] MESSAZE o
Fromyoio)







Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 12:09 P
To: Hamm, Francisco 6 LiCol USAF SAF SAR/PAYL; Spires, Jennifer S Maj MIL USAF SAF/PAD; Watson, Develyn J Civ USAE
SAF SAE/PAYE
o ()]

3]
®)

e ——
Subject: RE: Hold the Horses [1--Gen W invite to attend "The Sdent War"

Team

Yas, wa're taiking about "invisible War” the new documentary that focuses on sexual harassment/assault in the military.
We have a copy on disc that our 4-star has viewsd. Our local Congressman is featured in the film, He wants to have a
special screening of the film in Dayton, OH In Sept and invited the 4-star 1o be there, She does not plan to attend and
wili tell kim that in a phone conversation Friday {TOMQRROW), bt she wants betler talking points from O%D and or
SAF/PA that better address the film per se, not sexual assault prevention in general. |s there an AF or DOD position on
the movie itsalf?

We have the current TPs and messages, hut our 4-star, who was just pinned as the first AE femsle d-star, does not feel
they are adequate.

Can somenns assist ug?

ol

{b)E)

~~~~~ Original Massage--—-
From: Hamm, Francisco G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL Imailto:Fra neisco.Hamm@losangeles.af.mil]

Sent: Thursday Jine 21,2002 2:36 O8 (PAYL ImatorFranclco fammane
T Spites,Jenmifer § Maj Wil UsAF 54/Pa0[

CefBIE)
|{b){6)
[GHG] Saitler, Todd M C3V USAF SAE/PAQ T
GPECT; Re: Hold the Horses §--Gen W invite to sttend "The Silent War"

Larm tdy and have besn trying to follow this. Are we taking shout "Invisible War?

i 50, OSD has the lead for messaging and SAF/PAQ has been (eading the AF efforl. We sent our only copy of the finished
film 1o SAF/PAD.

V/R,

J/SIGNED//

Paco’

FRANCISCO G. HAMM, LiCol, USAF

Diractor, Air Fores Entertainment Llason Office
10880 Wiishire., Blvd Suits 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024

{0} 310-235-7511

{C)310-801-6522

Website: www . airforcehollywond.af.mil

FB: facebook.com/usathoilywood

nnnnn QOriginal Message —-—
Frovn: Spires, lennifer § Maj MIL USAF SAF/PAD Imailioiennifer spires @ pentagon.af.mil]

2






Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 1125 AM
Tob)E) F Hamm, Francisco G 1YCol USAF SAF SAR/PAYL; [D)O)

|

Subject: RE: Hold the Horses H--Gen W invite to attend "The Silent War"

Understand....08D said they do not have an official position and recommended that we touch base with the LA
offica.. which | now realize they are included in this {raffic, ;)

Li Cot Hamm/Ms Watson,

Can you hely us message this for Gen Wolfenbarger?
/R

0 |

- {riginal Message ...

Fromi(b)(B)

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 2B e
To: Sﬁfres, Jenrifer § Maj MIL USAF SAF/PAD

CofblE)

{0)E)

Subject; RE: Hold the Horses | 1--Gen W frvite to attend “The Silent War®

We understand on the attendance, she does not plan to go. But she wants better talking points and messages 50 she can
give the Congressman good reasens for not joining him at the showing

From; Spires, lennifer § Mai ML USAF SAE/PAQ Bmatitozjennifer spires@pentagon.af.mil]
Sent: Thursday, june 21, 2012-2435Fi
—\

T0E) - _ - .
ce[oe

b

)
Subject: RE: Hold the Horses 11-Gen W invite Lo attend "The Silent War"

Hikon,

f've reached back out to 05D to find out what the "official position® is on Gen Waolfenbarger {or any military member, for
that matter) attending the screening....| would think i would be similar to attending ANY movie screening {like not a hig
deal}, but it is a highly-charged subject matter and she Is a 4-star, Af the very least, she will probably get inundated with
metdia guestions as she is coming out of the theater. So stand by and | will fet you know...

V/R

fen”

——Original Message-——

From;[)6)

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 1:20 PM

To: Spires, Jennifer § Mai MIL USAF SAF/PAO







e (TG
(b)
@

Subject; RE: Hold the Horses il--Gen Winvite to atfend "The Silent War®

lennifer
Fgave your attach nlus the previously released AF guidance to cur 4-star,
She believes they are not sufficient in answering the movie specifically. Do you or OSD/PA have anything further ! can
provide to her before her telecom with Congressman Trrner Friday, BTW Cang Tuner s In the movie,
Ron

~~~~~ Criginat Message——
From: Spires, Jennifer 5 Maj MIL USAF SAF/PAD [mailtojennifer spires@pentagaen.al.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, June-20;-2012-9:26-AM_

To: [O® N

{*doN) I
|(b)( ) Hamm, Francisco G LtCol USAT SAF SAF/ PAYL e,

Subject. RE: HoId Lhe Horses H-~Gen W nvite to atfend “The Silent War”

(b)e)

BLUF: DioD Officiats did NOT attend 2 screening of this film. | just spoke with O5D/PA who sent the attached TPs that
they used when asked 10 respond to "The Invisible War",

Our advice/recommendation is that Gen Wdlrenparger NOT attend the screening.

However, you may want to help her with the discussion with the CM so that she has good reason for not
attending....The attached may help.

Please let me know if you need anything else,

ViR

Jan

----- Griginal Message-—-

From{E)0)

Sent: Wednesday, lune 20, 2012 8:33 AM . T e
~&Spres, Jermiter 5 Maj MIL USAF SAF/PAC; [FX0) | Harmm, Francisco G LiCo! USAF

SAF SAF/PAYL -

C{::|{b)(6)

[E7E) =

_ _ I
Subject: RE: Hold the Horses 1l--Gen W invite to attend "The Silent War®

Cyntiua Smith has the SAPRC account, and Is familiar with The Invisible War screenings. Have added her hare,

)

For up-to-date news and information see our Web site; www.defense.gov Twitter fg———
R——

——Criginal Message-—
From: Spires, Jennifer S Maf MIL USAF SAF/PAD [malito:jennifer.spires@pentagon.af.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 8:21 AM






" S v

Ta: Dorrian, John L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAQ; Hamm, Francisco G LECol USAF SAF Sas/pay{®® \
Ce: Isleib, Chris € CIV USAF SAF/PAD; Stefanek, Ann Civ MiL LSAF §A15£ F’AQ;FD){B]

Subject: FW: Hold the Horses 1-Gen W invite to attend "The SHlant War"

Lt Coi Darrian,

(bJ0) ofﬁce wiants to extend an Invitation to Gen Woltenparger to attend a special screening of "The Silent War”,

in Dayton|o s seeking our feedbacik/guidance regarding whether or not she/other AF leaders should aftend.
Asi urzderstand it, tr~ AF {via LA office] provided AF material for the filrs, however the filromakers chose not tc use .
Fug included Lt Col Batess in this email In case he has something more 1o add to the discussion.

Pve also included OSD/PA as there is a reference below o *DOD officials”
who supposedly attended a screening of the film here In D.C.... M= L ainez, any truth to this?

ViR
[

—-Driginal Message—— ‘
From:foi®) |

Sent: Tussday, June 19, 2012 4:50 PM e e e ST
qu(b)(ﬁ)

LA ]

)6 ]
Subject: Hold the Horsas it

Team

Whoa 1| This film is gonna be bad and | don't think AF Is gonna want us being at a special showing. The Air Force
actually cooperated with the film's producers early on and provided some AF materfal, but none of it was used.

We need to get a read from Air Staff before we send flag officers, or anvone, to take part in 3 special showing. | have a
call into SAF/PA for further guidance.
VK :
Ron

--—--Qriginal Message—--

From{®F | Civ USAF AFMC HQ AFMC/CCX LL

Sent: Tuesday, lune 19, 2012 4,26 PM_ e
To0)e) Lol LISAF AFMIC HQ AFm e T
Cefb)e) [1Col USAE AFMC HOAEMC/COK BT LCiv USAF AFMC HO AFMC/PA; APMC/COX-LL

Workflow
Subject: FW: Gen Wolfenbarger call

®)o)

More intel from CM Turners office wrt the movie debut....interesting,
Think we'll need to get AF read on this....Maybe not prior to the call, but certainly wrt attendance....

More to foliow,

Vfr
{b){6)

{£)(6)







DSN: 787-5215 Comm: (937} 257-5815
lorri.daly@wpafb.af.mil

——Criginal Messagg--—

?;‘Qmi(b)(a I
Seni: Tuesday, June 18, 2012 2:44 PM

‘m;l(b){G) |
Subject: RE: Gen Woilenhbarger cail

Mr. Tirrner has worked with the Directors 1o have a screening at the Dayton Art institute on September 17th. MRT
wouid like the base leadership te attend. it is about sexual assault in the military. While we do nat agree with all the
positions in the movig, it s @ net positive and was helgpful to move along sexual assauit prevention legislation, We think
it would be good i the base leadership attended the event as a show of solidarity. & would also provide an apportunity
for the command to demonstrate all the steps the Alr Force is taking to address the problems. The movie was screened
in DC and senior Do officials attended.

We have a call with Sec Carreeun in the works. 1 expect he will asichar to atiend as wall,

We can discuss further over the phone if you would like.

~~~~~ Original Message-—-

?fﬂmi{b){&

Sent: Tuesday, june 19, 2012 1:36 PM
To: Bergin, Hion

Subject: RE: Gen WnHenbarger call

Got i.will get right back with you to confirm...
keference the Invisible War.....has hefyou seen? Your thoughts? .

(b)E)

Fropm)o) |
Sent: Tuesday, fuene 19, 2012 12:16 PM

To: [biE) Civ USAF AFME HO AFMC/COXLL
Subject: RE: Gen Wolfenbarger eall

Thursday, 11-11157?

- Ciriginal bessage- -

From:[(b)E) Civ USAF AFMC HQ ARMC/CCH L
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 12:11 PM

To: Bergin, Don
Subject: RE: Gen Wolfenbareer call

]

G

Sure...I'm just ooking at her calendar before | ask the exex....do any of these windows work for MRT?

Thursday






0830-0900
1166-1200

Friday
1100-1130
1430-1500

(b)E)

~~~~~ Qriginal Message—--

From [oe) |
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2002 1053 AW

To:|b)E) |
Sublect: Gen Wolferharser call

[BE)]

Can we schedule a call with the general this week 1o discuss afiar reorg and a september movie screening of the Invisibie
War in Dayton ia September? : :

Thanks,
(b) (6






Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MiL USAF SAF/PAY

From: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF BAF/PAY
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 $:05 AM
To: Bantley, Jennifer CIV USAF SAFIPAY; Hodgman|[®© |
Cor | [T DI |
R Jones-vincent, Tynisha L
; Hamim, Francisco 7 TPAYL, Whitesall, Jil L 11 Col
8 USAF SAFIPAY
Sublect: : Assistance Reguested
Al

Just confirmed, g copy qf the movie was sent to Gen Weish from SAF/LL as part of his prap material. Thanks
Wendy

WENDY §, VARHEGY!, £5-15
Chief, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

703.692.0738

wrn SEIEENA| M @SEAZE-rman
Fram: Varhegy, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 8:41 AM o
Ta: Bentley, Jennifer CIV USAF SAF/PAY;[0)0) |
CfrE)
(2XE) | Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Hamm, Francisco G LtCol USAF SAT SAF/PAYL,
Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY —

Subject: RE: Assistance Requested
fthought this was already on the way to him. Let me chaeck,

WENDY S, VARHEGY!, 63-15
Chief, Engagement Division
RAE/PAY

7038929738

e IPEE] nal hMessage----
Fror: Bentley, Jennifor CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 723 AM

TobXe) |

Cer|®)E) |
[oE [Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAT SAF/PAY, Jones-vincent, Tynisha L iV USAF SAF/PAY; Hamm, Francisco

G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Whitesell HILL It Col M1 LISAF SAT/PAY

Sublect: Re: Assistance Reguested
lames,

Fva copled the folks on here that may be able to heln.






Ty, Pator any chancs we woisld be able 1o get s copy for Gen Walsh?

Thartks,
Jen

an,l{b)@ |
Sent: Thursday, June 214, 2012 06:20 AM

To: Rentloy, Tonmifar CIV USAF SAF/PAY ). -
[P0
[P© S a— —

Subject: Assistance Requested

Ms. Bentley

Our office has received a request from COMUSAFEs office for a capy of the full tength film entitied “The Invisible Wae”
that was recently unveiled at the Sundance Film Festival. The film is sbout sexual assaults in the military. Is there any
way for us o obtain a copy of the filrm so General Mark Welsh can view it?

Respectfully,

0)E)







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Senk: Thursday, June 21, 2012 8:41 AM
* Te: Bentley, Jennifer CIV LSAF SAFRAY [D)E)

Cos (b)(E) ||(bl{6)
(0)i6) . lones-Vincant, Tynisha L
GV USAF SAF/PAY, Hamm, Francisco G LtGol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL, Whitesell, 4t L 11 Col
ML UBAF SAFIPAY '

Subjact: £ Asgistance Requested

I thougght this was already on the way to him. L&t ms check.

WENDY S, VARKHEGYE G5-15
Chief, Engagement Division
SAF/PAY

703,692 5738

~e-{3igingl Messagen-e
From: Bentley, Jeanifer CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2012 2008 AN o mm———————T
To X6 |
e PX0)

|{b)(6) [Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L €IV USAF SAF/PAY; Hamm, Francisco
G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Whitesell, JH] L L1 Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: Re: Assistance Reguestad

James,

{'ve copied the folks an here that may be able to help.

£

Ty, I-aco: any chance we would be able to get a copy for Gen Welsh?

Tha_nks,
len

{b)(e)

From
Sent: Thursday, Jung 21,.2833-06:2004
To: Sem!emév USAF SAF/PAY e
o D
[E1E) =

Sishject: Assistance Requesied

Mz, Bantley,

Our office has received a request fram COMUSAFE's office for a copy of the full length film entitled "The lnvisible War*
that was recently unveiled at the Sundance Film Festival. The film is about sexual assaults in the military. Is thare any
way for us to obtaln a copy of the film so General Mark W=igh can view it?

1






Respectfully,

(b)(E)







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Frone: Bentley, Jennifer CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Sent: Thursday, June 291, 2012 7:23 AM

Ta: B)E) _ |

Ce [EHG] FRie) |

(©)E) _ [varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF

SAEPAY. Jones-Vincant, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Hamm, Francisco G LiCal USAF
SAF SAF/PAYL; Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL UISAF SAFPAY

Subjact: e Asgistance Requested

Jamaes,

Fve copied the folks on here that may be shie o help.
79, Faco: any chance we wauld be able to gat a copy for Gen Welsh?

Thanks,
Jan

Erom:[P)0)
Saat: Thursday, Jun 2D : %]
To: Bentley, Jennifer CIV USAF SAF/PAY

[ors (G :
|{b){6) | .
—— Bia———

Suhject: Assistance Requested

Ms, Bentiey,

Our office has received a request from COMUSAFE's office for a copy of the full length film entitled "The invisible War”
that was recently unveiled at the Sundance Film Festival. The film is about sexual assaults in the military. Is there any
way for us to obtain 2 copy of the film s0 General Mark Walsh can view it?

Raspectfully,

{b)e)













Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MiL. USAF SAFIPAY

From: Hamm, Francisco G LICo! USAF SAF SAF/PAYL <Francisco Hamm@losangeles af mil>

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 12:11 PM

To: Varhegyi, Wendy ClV USAF SAF/PAY; Whitesall, Jill L L1 Col Mil. USAF SAF/PAY, Jones-
Vincem, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY

Ce: Spitler, Todd M CIV USAF SAF/PAG: Maheras, Russall C Clv LISAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: FW, Follow-up- Invisible War -Update {UNCLASSIFIED)

Signed By: francigos hamm@us.af.mil

FYSA - Update on the Invisible War. Still tracking its debut...
V/R, ’

Paco

FRANCISCO G, HAMM, Lt Col, USAF

Director

Cifice of the Secretary of the Alr Force Public Affairs
Entertainment Ligison Office

10880 Wilshire Blud,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 80024

{0) 310-235-7511/ {C) 310-801-9522

Website: www airforcehollywood af.mil

F8: www facehook.com/fusafholiveeood

Twitter: waw. twitter comfusatholivwood

—{}iginal Message-—-

From: Maheras, Russell C Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 9:06 AM

To: b)) [Hamm,
?;:)‘Z‘aéa)‘t(:fsco G Lol JSAT SAT SAT/PAYL; Watson, Develyn J Giv USAF SAF SAF/PAYL:
(!

(D)) | Stagrier, Christopher M MSgt USAF SAF
SAF/PAYL;|(0)E) |

Suhiect: RE: Follow-up- Invisible War - PBS? (UNCLASSIFIED)

A
Hi Ken and Everyone Else

No word from the producers about an air date, but at the newsstand yesterday
| ran across the summer issue of "Documentary” magazine which had "nvisible
War" as fts cover story. Inside, at the very end of the story/producers’
interviow, there was a promo blurb that stated, ""The invisible War' opens

in theaters June 15 through Cinedigm Entertainment Group and New Video "

However, that conflizts slightly with the other datas I've seen which state
it apens in “selact theaters” on June 22 {including the Landmark E Street
Cinema in D, there Kirby Dick and Amy Ziering will be on hand fora Q & A).

-
oy

i






From what | can see, it will be making the usual rounds at theaters which
routinely screen documentaries,

Either way, it will be out soon, 've seen nothing recently about a PRS
television releage, sithough that was mentiened as a possibility 2 while
hack,

Last Tuesday, afteran earlier inquiry about an update, one of the
pfo&ucefs,i ? anner Eﬁargiowl e-mailed me that he was sending out "a BVDY copy
to me "tomorrow,” bul I still don't have i, | called him today and left a
ressage asking about the DVD, along with any film release information.

By the way, | bought the issue of "Documentary” discussed abovs, 5o anyone
can stop by my office and look it over if interested.

v/T

Russ Maheras

Chief, Bocumentary and Special Projects
LS, Air Force Entertainment Lisison Office
10880 Wilshire Blivd,, Sulte 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024-4132

Office: 310-235-7522
Mobile: 310-4256-0090
Fax: 310-235-7500

hitn:/Awww sirforceholbwood afmil/
www facebonk.com/afholivwood

»»»»» Original Message—-

From:|©H0)

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2012 8.2
To: Mahsras, Russell C Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
Cox Clearwater, John M LTC USARMY {USE Hamm, Francisco G LiCol USAF SAF
SAF/PAYL; Watson, Develyn ] Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL: Brown, Duane M SFC USARMY
{us)
Subject FW Follpw-up- Invisible War - PBST {UNCLASSIFIED)

EATTS
Russ, have you heard back on the air date?

v/
{b){6)

~~~~~ Original Message -

From[®)®) |

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 8:24 AM

Telbib)

S () |

Subjeci: FW: Folow-uf= IMVSITE WaF - PRSY (UNCLASSIFIEDY

I

SP—————

Gents, are you guys Toliowing any developments on the Invisible War program?

2






Any knowledge of rumor/report that the film wil be aired on PRS?

Thanks.,
gw

Mr. Georgs Wright
Deputy Director, Media Relations, Army Public Affairs

0XE)

i







Whitessll, Jill L. Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

Frosm: Hamr, Francisco G LiICol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL <Francisco. Hamm@losangeles af. mit>

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 €:31 PM '

Fa arhagyl, Werddy CIV USAF SARPAY, Wikitesell, Ji L L1 Col MIL USAF SAF/BAY; Jones.
_ Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY,; Spitler, Todd M CIV USAF SAE/PAD

Ce: Maheras, Russell C Clv USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Subject: w: File copies of "nvisible War'

Will send as soon as we get them.
J/SIGNED//
Paco '

FRANCISCO G. HAMM, 1Col, USAF
Birector, Air Force Fnterizinment Lizgson Office
10880 Wilshire., Blvd Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024
{0} 310-235-7511

{€} 310-801-9522
Website: www.aiforcehpilvwood.af.mil

F8: facebook.com/usathollywood

e 3Ei HYE] RARSSRES v

From: Maheras, Russell € Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2002 0315 PM e —
Te: SAF/PAYL All; [O)XO)

{b)e)

Subject: FW! File copies of "lnvisible War e ]

ALCON
The "Invisible War® DVDs may be sent to us soon,
vir

Riss Maheras

Chief, Documentary and Special Projects
£L5. Alr Foree Entertainment Lialson Office
10880 Wilshire Bhed,, Suite 1240

Log Angeles, CA 30024-4112

Cifice: 330-235-7522
Moblle: 310-426-0080
Fax: 310-235-7540

htip:/fwww airforcehollywood.af . mil/
www.facebook.com/afholivwood







From: [2)0) |
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 1.50 PM

To: Maheras, Russell € Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL

e Amy Ziering

Subject: Re: File copies of "Invisible War®

Hi Russ,
We are working on finishing the DVD as we speak. We should have them ready shortly.

Thanks,
Tanner’

On Tue, May B, 2012 at 3:25 PM, Maheras, Russell C Civ USAF SAF SAF/PAYL <Russell. Maheras@losangeles af mil>
wrote: _ '

» Hi Tanner

g

>

™

> Hope all is well!

>

-

= .
» ANy updates on getting DVD coples of “invisible War” {or our files?

> Russ Maheras

-2

> Chief, Dotumentary and Special Projacis
";s

> 1.8, Air Force Entertainment Liaison Office
-1

> 10880 Wilshire Blve., Suite 1240

=

> Los Angeles, CA 90024-4112

>

>

>

> Gffice: 310-235-7522

>

> Mobile: 310-426-0090

™






> Fax: 310-235-7500

>

-3

>

> hitp/fwww airforcehollywood af mil/
-3

> www.facebook.com/afhollvwood

-2

>







Whitesell, Jill L L.t Col Mil. USAF SAF/PAY

From: ©)6) |

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 11:48 AM

To: [ib)E) r IJ CIY USA; Mamm, Francisco G LiCol USAF
AL TALEIAY] |\b){6)

e o) |
o) ammegyl, Wendy CIV

UGAF SAF/PAY, Whltesall_JI L LT Col MIL USAT GAF/PAY. SAFPAYL Al

{b}(6)
Subiect: : wards

fdon't know, perhaps my sensitivities ars 100 high {am | 2 Marina?).. . awards shows + Mantel Health/PTSD issues +
applied Dol endorsement just scares me, Especially on the heals of the invisibie war. And, 1 am still unclear as to how
we are being "honored”. Are we simply serving as window dressing here?

~—-Original Message— _
Fi‘{}i?{ﬁa |
Sent; Fri 4/6/2012 B:58 AM —
To: Hawes, Xenneth A Mr CIV USA"; Hamm, Francisco G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; Quilvie, Vicente Mr (080 PA
cfF®
{b}(6) Varhegyi, Wendy €IV USAF SAF/PAY: Whitesel], J#i L1t
—COT ML USAF SAF/PAY, SAF/PAYL ATI0IE) |
Subject: RE: PRISM Awards [UNCLASSIFIED) B

Kef,

This is what happens when my prefrontal synapses backfize.

From[O®) |civ us 000 |

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2012 $:51 AM

To[RIE) | Harm, Francisco G LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL; [D)0) |
Ce:[P)E) !

Varhegyi, Wendy CIV USAF SAE/PAY, Whitesell, Bl L Lt
| |

|{b)(6)
ol ML USAF SAF/PAY; SAF/PAYL ATl [o)E)
Subject: RE: BRISM Awards (UNCLASSIFIED] - -

Phil, the awards ceremony that racognized Army Wives and the Dryland were the Voice Awards. We have not been to
the Prism Awards ceremony,

£ (b)E)

rom

Sent: Ml 47672612 5:47 AM
To: 'Hamm, Erancisco G LtCo] USAE SAF SAF/PAYL: [BXE) ]







] |

(b)e) varhegyl, Wendy IV
USAF SAF/PAY, Whitesell, JI L Lt Co! MIL USAF SAF/PAY; SAF/PAYL Al Gesecki Capt Cassandra M,
o |
Subject: RE: PRIGM Awards [UNCLASSIFIED)

L

Paco, if 'm not mistaken, this may be the same awards program that recognized an Army Wives episode iast year - or
yaar before? 1think that Ken and John atiended the ceremony,

Best,
Ph..
~--(riginal Message-—----

From: Hamm, Francisco G 1tCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL [mailto:Francisco Hamm@iosangeles.af.mil)
Sent: Thursday, Aprit 05, 7012 6£:02 P

To:J01E) | r—
Cefe)

li)e) } Varhegyy, Wendy CIV USAF
SAE/PAY; Whitesell, Jll L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY; SAF/PAYL AllJD)E) l
DG -

I —

Subject: PRISM Awards {UNCLASSIFIED)

TE]
6 !

FYSA -1 am not sure if yau bave seen this but | received the flyer from Major Frances cueever, from the Army
Enterfainment Office about the upcoming Prism Awards. 1took a look 8t the nominees and discovered that the episode
the Alr Farce worked on that included the JPAC mission raceived or is receiving recagmtmn fot a PRISM Commendation
Award for their portraval of mental health in 2 TV Series.

Drama Series- Episode: Mental Health

PRISM Commendations:

Hawali Five-Q - "Mea Makamas” (CBS Enterlainment/ K/Q Paper Products / 1015t Street Productions / €BS Television
Stutdios)

Writer: Davie veumuve, Director: Duahe Clark, Executive Producers: Peter .

tenkoy, Alex Kurizman, Robert Orgd

Apparently, the PRISM Awards ozcur anndally in Los Angeles, CA. From the scraening of the submissions, to the
presentations ¢f the Awards. This is where the entestainment community gets commended for their accurate
depictions.

List of FULL Nominees HERE
https://custom cvent.com/3E1FZ4B32 A EACROREI7CACEOAACAO3 G /files /047 d2R0TI38 7
463844 acale14Bcabl pdf

Prism Awards Info
hitp:/fwww. prismawards.com/







ViR
Paco

FRANCISCO G, HAMM, 1t Col, LUSAF

Director

CGffice of the Secretary of the Alr Force Public Affairs Alr Force Enteriainment Liglson Office 10880 Wilshire Bivd., Suite
1240 10s Angeles, CA 90024

(0) 310-235-7511 7 {C) 316-801-9522

Website: www.airforceholhywoed.afmil

Fa: www facebook com/usafholivwond

Twitter; usafhollywood







Whiieséii, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: Hamm, Francisco @ LiCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL <Francieco. Hamm@insangsies.af. mi>

Senk: Tuesday, March 88, 20112 10:32 AM

To: Nolta, Christy SES USAF SAF/PA; Dorran, John L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAQ; Shests, John
J Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PA; Jones-Vincent, Tyhisha L CIV USAF SAF/PAY; Spiler, Todd M
GV USAF SAF/PAD; Whitesell, JI1 L Lt Col MiL USAF SAF/PAY

Ce: SAFPAYL All; SAFIPAD Workflow

Subject: nvisible War: Distributors

F¥YSA - Cinedigm and New Videa picked up "Invisible War."

Article fink:

hitp:/ e hollvwoodreporier.cor/risky-business/invisible-war-cinedigm-n
evw-videokirby-dicki296843

‘The nvisible war’ to Be Distributed by Cinedigm and New Video Kirby Dick's look at the rape epidernic in the U.S.
military won the US,
documentary auttfence award at the 2012 fast.

Cinedigm Entertainment Group and New Video have jointly acquired North American distribution rights to The Invisihle
War. Directed byKiry vick, the film won the US. documentary audience award at the 2012 Sundance Film Festival in
Ianvary. it will receive a theatrical release this summer. :

Dick's investigative documentary takes s devastating look at the rape epidemic in the U.S. military. Amy Ziering
{Outrage,Derrida) produced the project,

The Invisible War is the first acquisition under the new partnership between Cinedign and New Video to distribute
independent films theatrically, on demand, digitally and via DVD/8lu-ray,

"We gre honored that our first New Video/Cinedigm acquisition is The Invisible War," said Cinedigm chairman and CEOQ
ChrisYucuurk. "The film is incredibly powerful and deserves - in fact demands - to be seen by as many people as
possible, We very much look forward to working with Kirt, “piy and their team to share this important film with
audiences across the nation.”

lr__
Orly Ravid of The Filr Collshorative and distribution advisor Jonathan Dana repped the sale for the filmmakers.

“in & highly partisan political season it's refreshing to be working with a political story that is completely and profoundiy
bipartisan,” '

said kavid, "The lnvisible War has engendered overwhelmingly passionate response from women and men, military and
civilians, as well as politicians on both sides of the aiste "

Ro*Ca Films 15 handiing educationsl distribution and international sales for the picture; Film Sprout is handiing non-
theatricai distribution and The Film Callaborative is handiing worldwide festival distribution,

independent Lens is the broadcast partner and helped finance the film.

Very Respectfully,

Paco

FRANCISCO G, HAMM, Lt Col, USAF
Director,






Office of the Secretary of the Alr Force Public Affairs Al Force Entertainment Liaison OFice
10880 wilshire Blvd,, Suite 1240

Los Angeles, CA 90024

{0} 310-285-7511

(€} 310-801-8522

Wehsite: www.airforcebollvwood af mil

F3: www facebook com/usafhollywood







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From: Hamm, Francisco G LtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL <Francisco.Hammiosangeles.af.mil>

Sent: , 2012 5:21 PM

To: ©)) CIV USAEIE) |
Johnston LtCol Jason A

Ce: SAF/PAYL All; Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF BAF/PAY, Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF
SAFIPAY, Jones-Vincent, Tynisha L CIV USAF SAFIPAY

Subject: W: documsntary on MST

Signed By: francisco.hamm@us. af. mil

Directors - FYSA on another project similar to "Invisible War” an sexual assault in the military that s being coordinated
at the Dol {eoord, Started in mid Ianuary). Looks like My, Mitchell is coordinating the project at his level.

VIR,

Director,

Office of the Secretary of the Air Force Public Affairs
Air Force Entertainment Liaison Offies

10880 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1240

Los Angelas, CA 90024

{0} 310-235-7511

{C} 310-801-8522 _

Website: wwaw airforcehoiywood.af mil

FB: www.facebook.com/usathallywood

- LIriginal Message -

From D)6 |
Sent: Wadnestay, March 67, 2012 3:57 PM } -
T [E)E)
{L)6)
Be))
Ce: Hering, Mary, Maj Gan, WaO-SAPHO ' e ——

Subject: FW. dozumentary on MST
raportance: High

Al

We have been authorized to work fennifer Molina, Execytive Producer, Executive Editor, HealthyState.org on 9 sexual
assault docurnentary. Her full proposal can be found in the attached document. If she approaches vour office
requesting an interview please support to the hest of your ability,

if you have any questions, please don't hesitate 1o give me a call,

Thanks for your assistance,






(0)(B)

----- Griginal Messaga~w
From: Moling, Jennifer Imailto:)MOLINAG@wusf.org)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 3:43 PM

Tolb)®)
Cc \
Subject: Re: documentary on MS¥ —

Importance: High

Hi Cynthia,

For the dnmzmmn?::ru Wi are ﬂ?‘ﬁf‘l{:{“fnﬂ wo would liks to reguact Dol Pede. | dan' know his first name. but ha was
Bl LA IeTET TF W T F A TN L AW !J Ll e i L L ] !“Vll&‘\" AwF V1A 5% uud!}\., AL !|\.« W L

introduced to me WIEIE Us Army, Communications, when | was at the Pentagon on Feb 17.

Also580 Kay Henaﬁ‘ummmm‘ﬁ talk to anyone else who you think would be fit. # would be great to speak on
camera withfEe : APRC as someone who works directly with the sexua! assaull prevention office of the
GO0, x

2"‘

Attached is my origiral reguast to Mr, Mitchall,
Piease let me know # you need anything else.
Thank you C\}htrz%@:,

Jann

Jennifar Molina

Executive Producer

Executive Editor, HealthyState.org
Jmoline@wusf.org

R13.974.3703

917.385.0464

www healthwstate.org

Sarab Pusateri
Producer
HealthyState.org
Spusateri@wsf.org
716.870.9261

On 3/7/12 12:23 PM, “Mitchell, Terry Mr OSD PAY <Terry Mitcheli@osd.mil»

2






wrofe:

(b)E)

b
>
b2
»>0n 3/7/12 11:27 AM, "Molina, Jennifer” <IMOUINA@wusf.org> wrote:
b

»» Anything?

=

>» On 2/28/12 1:37 M, "Mitchell, Terry Mr OSD PAT

o (GG )
» WTOE,
pes

>»> Perhaps | wasn't very clear--the mema s golng to our senior staff.

v

B>

>»>0n 2/28/12 12:03 PN, "Malina, Jennifer” <IMOLINA@wUst org> wrote:
rgrd

»uxi Thank you. | look forward 1o readin
e

> AH the best,

e el

x> lern Moling |

PN

> OR 2728752 1300 PM,
>>>>|(b1(6) I
> wrote:

el el

e M. Moling,
rge e el

»>>5» There has been some headway made. A staffing memo is being

>0 farwarded either foday ar tomorrow with a recommendation

e3> concerning participation in your project.

D .

e g

>0 Al the best,

ey

>oeu> Terry C Mitchelll

s Chief, Audiovisual Bivision

o> Departmert of Defense Press Office OASE {Public Affairs} Room

See> 2056 The Pentagon Washington, DWC 20301-1400

>uaei Vpice: {703) 6535-0168

»eeo0 Fax: (703) 692-5026

sxaex Emall; terry.mitchell@osd.mil

e

o

PPR

P

>y On /28712 1141 AM, "Molina, Jennifer” <JMOLINA@wust.org> wrote:
e

sueee> Dear Mr Mitchell,

er el

says that sha callad you last night.

o tha maomn
& iWw TEETREZEN A

4






»=ebae Hope this finds vou well, wondering ¥ any headway has been made
>»>2>0n this?

> Alst if the military is uncomfortable appearing on camera fwe
=pxrEbmght pursue some other options?

SRS

B Best,

v e e e

x> lenn Molina

P

P : “pgitchell, Terry Mr QSD pa”

pocee Q) -
I 2]
ESSSEE
»>suaor | did, We are staffing your request through our leadership.
el e e

oS

»ueaes All the best,

SEIED :

LSS DI |

»»eeon> Chief, Audiovisual Division

>»>xe>> Department of Defense Press Office QASD {Public Affairs) Room
e Pentagon Washington, D.C, 20301-1400

e oy ]

=t 58

g e e

e e e

»>pom> 0n 1/25/12 12:07 PM, "Moling, Jennifer” <IMOLINA@wusf.org> wrote:
e ge e e S

wayEne Dear Mr Mitchell,

BB

»aur>0>> Did you receive the signed request { semt?

Db eyt

>>aanenr Many thanks,

ST

>0 lenn Moling |

RS C LS N

P> On 1/20/12 2:22 PM, "Molina, Jennifer” <JMOLINA@wust.org> wrote:
S

>eanne> Dear Mr Mitchell,

RN

>»e>>>> | have attached a signed request on cur production company
ek jetterhead,

333> Please lot me know if this will suffice,

HRBERBS

>ewnenas Thank you,

il et S g e

>eeiebai jonn Moling

i e e e ge_e S

e lennifer Moling






Preemeere Executive Producer .

»»>3e>>> Executive Editor, HealthyState.arg Jmolina@wusf.ors
Fpare>ee> 813.974.8703
>epeaeeh» 317 3850464
>ee>rEn> Www healthystate.org
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>>peeed> On 1720712 11:32 AN, |(b){6)

>253mre [PX0) |

RN Wnte;

PRI

PeeoRere> Ms. Moling,

SEDNIIIRS

Paxaxrer>> This is i regards to your reguest for information and the
PRy procedure 10 obtain

g e g e b

=paeenrrs Your request should be written on your documentary proguction
»>pEyay company letterhead and faxed to my office at 703 692-5026.
PIBEREED

=iy 0 the first paragraph, tell me about vour production
SepREERRNsrompany, some of your past doecumentary productions and
suawera>>whers they have been broadeasted.

T e

=epnsezey The second paragraph should tell me about the project you are
>xenbursourrently working on and desire DoD support for. What isthe
Fxbehbrabbworiing titte, how long isit, where will it be
>»oebbrsebrgadcasted? Give me a ten to 15 line synopsis of the
>>umurebproject, with particular emphasis on the role of the
saraepres»lepartment of Defense in this project.

pgrghe gl e dr ol

ey Government assistance in the form of access to DoD
roraraawrbinstaliations, equipment or personnel for interviews, photo
wedsrvasurd video opportunities, and the use of undlassified

»eao e >Government-produced VI materials shaif be provided to
peBbIE>AnN-Government, electronic, and print media when it is
Leeruseaiinsidered baneficial to the Department of Defense orinthe
=»o»ees>rational interest 1o do so.

IR

e3> Please include 2l vour contadt informationwoics phone
> number, fax number, and e-mait address in vour letter.
BHEDIIDEDD

»eeyepes I you have any guestions, please contact me at (PO
BEIIIBIPSY
R
DI ©Xe)
wreeabiryn Chiet, Audiovisual Division







»>>eu>e>> Do Press Operations 1
»3e>5re>> DASD {Public Affairs) Roe L
Serebeyyee .0, 20201-1400 '
PreEmrmes Voice:{703) 695-0169
rpp>ous> Fax: {703) 632-5026

O S

BEBRBHIBDD cman Forwarded Massage
»ebyrans>> From: Smith <cynthia.smith@osd.mil>
ey Dater Fri, 20 Jan 2012 13:03:26 -0500

he Pentagon Washington,

>unsEorsr Tor Mholina, Jennifer™ {P)E)
P £ "Pusateri, Sarah" <3

PRy JE)E) I

BIRIES RS j‘ummmmm’y on MST
DEIEPHSIS

SRS RRE JEnh,

SEPEBIPESD I F P
22wy Pve oo'd my colieage, Terry Mitchell, on this email trail.

B 5%S A

>Eneprey>is He'll be able to provide you with informatinn regarding
SRR ducumentary requests.

DANBDES S

mapnpe»me» All the best,

Peemsr>ws Lynthia

EPL LSS S0 .

FRpEp ey —--Drigingl Message-—

> >R Frome Moling, lennifer Imailto) MOLINAGwustorg]
peERRMen> Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 2:21 PM

»ee2>>330p To: Smith, Cynthia Ms OSDPA

FednabiaS (0 Pusaterd, Sarah

=eepaeeare Sublect: Re: documentary on MST

BEDEIIIRPR

B pEnaes> Hi Cynthia,

PEPIIIIDE>

=>e30xp>> | st received This name from Col Colling 1.8, Army tnday;
>era>be> Alr Force Major General

»padrppe> {2-gtar) Kay Hertog

EES 5 L35 SE5S

wreeea>w> She took part in a presser with Leon Panetta yesterday.
BPRBERPEES

»»2zpaee> We would ke fo interview her if possibie,

P S S

>>3ep>eye> What do we need o do?

ESERH 55553

»eaepmenss Many thanks,

SDEPOBID D

FraeeEe jann Moling |

PRSSSSA S0

»esbeERe> From: Jlenn Molina <molina@wust.orgs

FrappREmy Date: Wed, 18 lan 2002 14:23:21 G500

SusPea>> To: "TEeT * —

s ee»nh Lo
»>>>>>>> Subject: documentary on MST







BIBEBDHSB
el e b e E ]
PenmenE»s> [ea ;
e e e e

»o2»aee2ee Thank you for yourtime and your help in sending me on the road.
Pt S

PR We are currently in preduction of 2 documentary ahout the
»exeaeseraffects of MSY on both women and men who have served in
>reepEsebthe US armed forces. We would ke to interview someone on
SR¥F>R>>reamera on ways the military s being proactive in dealing
=reapaerewith this important issue, We welcome any suggestions you
»pxaueysrrhave in regards to DOD protocol in obtaining sources for
>rerererrdocumentaries.

el e b e el e 8

PR>LEEEN Many vany thanks,

el el S e S

PRIy jenn Molina

BRI IR

>aureene> Jennifer Moling

bbb Executive Producer

BE3EsR> Exacutive Editer, HealthyState.org Imolina@wusferg
SeERe»bE §13. 974 8703

BRRrREEY G17 385 0464

HrpranEnes panw healthystate.org

=aeerar» Watch hitp//ifeattheend healthystate.org/
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Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL USAF SAF/PAY

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Paco,

Whitasell, Jill 1. 13 Col ML USAF SAF/PAY .
Tuesday, November 20, 2012 928 AM

HAMM, FRANCISCO G LICsl USAF SAF SAF/PAYL
You in yei?

Can you give me a call when you get in. Need to discuss:

Invisibie War {does it ever die}

MSg‘I; Ermmite FPR

Thanks,
Jili

N L WHITESELL, 18 Col, LISAF

Deputy Chiaf, Engagernent Division (SAF/PAY}
DSh: 227-D807; Comm:-703-637-0807

il whiteseli@pentagon alumil







Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col Ml USAF SAF/PAY

From: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF BAF/PAY
Sent: Sunday, November 28, 2012 10:31 PM
To: Whitesell Jili L L1 CGol MIL USAF SAFPAY
Subject: Ra: Spin up

Thanks. The week off was nice but still went too guickly, Thanks for covering..

—— Driginal Message —-

From: Whiteseldl, il 1 Lt Coi ML USAF SAEfPAY
Sent: Sunday, November 25, 2012 09:02 P
To: Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subiect: Spinup

Hey Wenty;s

the status of Invisible Wal o) Jwas trying to check with cur Army counterparts, as they did eonfirm they are using it for
training. But we were walting to hear back on the how they got approval. | think it may come d‘wﬁ%i‘jaiking to
gls

DHdn't give vou a recap on - before | left and Aow | don't know what we were working, ha. | think the t;ig/zhing will be
i

the producer on Monday, for a one-time showing 10 the Weg/CCs, But we will continue to worksGen We/LC conf
is Wed, sc we need to close the issue guickly.

- Fam sure you saw tha band in the parade, they were awesome,
:Ch{ﬁ:k sent a note, but COMACC is doing a think tank on the 30th. | can't recall the details off the top of my head.

- we are stil working all the other civic leadsr issues you talked to me about {feb conf paperwork and who the senior [dr
will be for the teleconference}. With Jen out sick on Monday and on leave Tues we didn't get much traction on that stuff.

-~ wer tO0K all the JCOL nominations home 1o work on them Friday from bomea. She should have an update for us Monday
morning. We ended up with 82 submissions, which is great.

That is all | can think of right now. It was a fairly quiet 3 days. Oh, | think the band conf pkg is still with GC. Gen Roanck
asked when he made his rounds on Wed afterncon.

Sea you iomorrow. Thanks,

BH;

JLL WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAF

Daputy Chief, Engagement Division{SAE/PAY)

DS 227-0807
B8: 202.386.4181






Whitesell, Jill L Lt Col MIL. USAF SAF/PAY

From: Whitesel, Jili L Lt Gol MIL USAF SAE/PAY
Sent: Sunday, Novernber 28, 2012 8:02 PM

Tor Varhegyl, Wendy CIV USAF SAF/PAY
Subject: Spin up

Hey Wendy,

Didn't give you a recap on Wed before | left and now | don't know what we were working, ha, | think the g thing will be
the status of invisible War) H was trying to check with our Army counterparts, as they did confirm they 3 {e using it for
training. But we were waiting o hear back on the how they got approval. | thinkit may come down td0)0 ltalking to
the producer an Monday, for g one-time showing to the Wg/CCs. But we will continue to work, Gena Wefsh 5 We/CC conf
is Wed, so we need to ciose the issue guickly,

- 1 am sure you saw the band in the parade, they were awesome,
- Chuck sent a note, but COMACC is doing a think tank on the 30th. | can't recall the details off the top of my head.

- we are still working all the other civic leader Issues you talked to me about {feb conf paperwork and who the senior ldr
will be for the teleconference). With len rutt sick on Monday and on leave Tues we didn't get much traction on that stuff,

I : L.
= e took all the JICOC nominations home to work on them Friday from home. She should have an update for us Monday
maraing. We ended up with 82 submissions, which is great,

That is all 1 can think of right now. It was a fairly quiet 2 days. Oh,  think the band conf pkg is still with GC. Gen Kodlick
asked when he made his rounds on Wed afternoon.

See you tomorrow, Thanks,

Jil

HLL WHITESELL, Lt Col, USAT

Deputy Chief, Engagement thszon(SAF;’PAY)

DSN: 227-0807
£8; 202.386.4191








